PASADENA PUBLIC LIBRARY

# Monthly Catalog United States Public Documents

## (WITH PRICES)

No. 516 December 1937

ISSUED BY THE SUPERINTENDENT OF DOCUMENTS



WASHINGTON: 1938

For sale by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. - - - - Price 10 cents per copy Subscription price, \$1.00 per year

## Abbreviations

| Amendment, amendmentsamdt., amdts.                     | Page, pages                          |
|--|--------------------------------------|
| Appendixapp.   | Part, partspt., pts.                 |
| Article. articlesart.                                  | Plate, plates                        |
| Congress   | Portrait, portraitspor.              |
| Department   | Quarto40                             |
| Document   |                                      |
| Facsimile, facsimilesfacsim.                           | Saint                                |
| Federal Trade Commission                               |                                      |
|  | Section, sections                    |
| Folio  | Senate, Senate bill                  |
| HouseH.  | Senate concurrent resolution         |
| House bill   | Senate documentS. doc.               |
| House concurrent resolution                            | Senate executive documentS. ex. doc. |
| House document   | Senate joint resolution              |
| House executive document                               | Senate report.                       |
| House joint resolution                                 | Senate resolution (simple)           |
| House reportH, rp.                                     | Session, sessions                    |
| House reportH. rp.<br>House resolution (simple)H. Res. | Sixteenmo16º                         |
| Illustration, illustrations il                         | Supplement, supplementssupp., supps. |
| Illustration, illustrations                            | Table, tablestab.                    |
| Interstate Commerce CommissionI. C. C.                 | Tax Appeals Board                    |
| Latitudelat.   | Thirty-twomo                         |
| Longitudelong.   |                                      |
| Mile, miles  |                                      |
|  |                                      |
| Nautical milenaut. m.                                  |                                      |
| No daten. d.   |                                      |
| No placen. p.  | Volume, volumes                      |
| Number, numbersno., nos.                               | Yard, yardsyds.                      |
| Octavo   |                                      |
|  |                                      |

Common abbreviations for names of States and months are also used.

•Document for sale by Superintendent of Documents. •Distribution by office issuing document, free if unaccompanied by a price. ‡Printed for official use.

NOTE.—Nearly all of the departments of the Government make a limited free distribution of their publications. When an entry shows a (\*) price, it is possible that upon application to the issuing office a copy may be obtained without charge.

#### Explanation

Words and figures enclosed in brackets [ ] are given for information, but do not appear on the title pages of the publications cataloged. When place and printer are not given, it is to be understood that the publication is printed at the United States Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C. When size is not given octavo is to be understood. Size of maps is measured from outer edge of border, excluding margin. The date, including day, month, and year, given with Senate and House documents and reports are the dates on which they were ordered to be printed. Usually the printing promptly follows the ordering, but various causes sometimes make delays.

The word "processed" as used in this catalog indicates publications which are reproduced by duplicating processes other than ordinary printing, e. g., mimecgraph, multigraph, planograph, rotaprint, multilith, etc.

The L. C. card number appended to some of the entries is for those libraries ordering printed cards from the Library of Congress. The number at the extreme right of an entry indicates the classification of the publication in the Office of the Superintendent of Documents.

#### **HOW TO ORDER PUBLICATIONS—FOLLOWS CONTENTS**

II

## CONTENTS

|   | Lage      |
|---|-----------|
| General Information                       | 1425-1426 |
| Notes of General Interest                 | 1427-1428 |
| Corrections for previous Monthly catalogs | 1428      |
| Agriculture Department                    | 1429-1445 |
| Agricultural Adjustment Administration    | 1429-1433 |
| Agricultural Economics Bureau             | 1433-1436 |
| Agricultural Engineering Bureau           | 1436      |
| Animal Industry Bureau                    | 1436-1437 |
| Biological Survey Bureau                  | 1437      |
| Budget and Finance Office                 | 1437      |
| Chemistry and Soils Bureau                | 1438      |
| Commodity Exchange Administration         | 1438      |
| Cooperative Extension Division            | 1438      |
| Dairy Industry Bureau                     | 1438-1439 |
| Entomology and Plant Quarantine Bureau    | 1439-1440 |
| Experiment Stations Office                | 1440      |
| Extension Service                         | 1440      |
| Farm Security Administration              | 1440-1441 |
| Food and Drug Administration              | 1441      |
| Forest Service                            | 1441      |
| Home Economics Bureau                     | 1441-1442 |
| Information Office                        | 1442      |
| Library                                   | 1442      |
| Motion Pictures Division                  |           |
| Personnel Office                          | 1442      |
| Plant Industry Bureau                     | 1442-1444 |
| Public Roads Bureau                       | 1444      |
| Soil Conservation Service                 | 1444      |
| Weather Bureau                            | 1444-1445 |
| Central Housing Committee                 | 1445      |
| Civil Service Commission                  | 1446      |
| Commerce Department                       | 1446-1459 |
| Air Commerce Bureau                       | 1446-1447 |
| Census Bureau                             | 1447-1448 |
| Coast and Geodetic Survey                 | 1448-1450 |
| Fisheries Bureau                          | 1450      |
| Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau      | 1450-1456 |
| Lighthouses Bureau                        | 1456      |
| Marine Inspection and Navigation Bureau   | 1456      |
| National Bureau of Standards              | 1450-1457 |
| Patent Office                             | 1457-1459 |
| Commodity Credit Corporation              | 1459      |

III

|  | 1      | Page |
|--|--------|------|
| Congress   | 1459-1 | 1465 |
| Laws   | 1459-1 | 1460 |
| George Washington Bicentennial Commission                    | J      | 1460 |
| House of Representatives                                     | 1460-1 | 1462 |
| Agriculture Committee  | 1      | 1460 |
| Banking and Currency Committee                               | J      | 1460 |
| Foreign Affairs Committee                                    |        | 1461 |
| Interstate and Foreign Commerce Committee                    | 1      | 1461 |
| Judiciary Committee  | 1      | 1461 |
| Labor Committee  | ]      | 1461 |
| Merchant Marine and Fisheries Committee                      | 1      | 1461 |
| Military Affairs Committee                                   | 1      | 1462 |
| Rivers and Harbors Committee                                 | 1      | 1462 |
| Rules Committee  |        | 1462 |
| Territories Committee  | ]      | 1462 |
| Senate   |        | 1464 |
| Agriculture and Forestry Committee                           |        | 1463 |
| Banking and Currency Committee                               | ]      | 1463 |
| Commerce Committee   |        | 1464 |
| Education and Labor Committee                                | ]      | 1464 |
| Finance Committee  |        | 1464 |
| Judiciary Committee  | ]      | 1464 |
| Post Offices and Post Roads Committee                        | 1      | 1464 |
| Washington, George, Commission for Celebration of 200th Anni |        |      |
| sary of Birth of   | 1464-1 | 1465 |
| Court of Claims  |        |      |
| Court of Customs and Patent Appeals                          | ]      | 1466 |
| District of Columbia   | ]      | 1466 |
| Emergency Conservation Work                                  | 1      | 1467 |
| Employees' Compensation Commission                           | ]      | 1467 |
| Farm Credit Administration                                   | ]      | 1467 |
| Federal Communications Commission                            | 1467-1 |      |
| Federal Emergency Administration of Public Works             | ]      | 1468 |
| Federal Home Loan Bank Board                                 | 1468-1 | 1469 |
| Federal Housing Administration                               | J      | 1469 |
| Federal Power Commission                                     | 1469-3 | 1470 |
| Federal Prison Industries, Inc                               |        | 1470 |
| Federal Reserve System Board of Governors                    |        |      |
| Federal Trade Commission                                     | 1471-1 | 1473 |
| General Accounting Office                                    |        |      |
| Government Printing Office                                   | ]      | 1473 |
| Documents Office   | ]      | 1473 |
| Interior Department  | 1473-1 | 1481 |
| Education Office   | 1474-1 | 1475 |
| Geological Survey  | ]      | 1475 |
| Indian Affairs Office  |        | 1475 |
| Mines Bureau   |        | 1478 |
| National Bituminous Coal Commission                          |        | 1478 |
| National Park Service  |        | 1479 |
| Puerto Rico Reconstruction Administration                    |        | 1479 |
| Reclamation Bureau   | 1479-  | 1480 |

| Interior Department—Continued.                  |       | Page |
|---|-------|------|
| Territories and Island Possessions Division     | 1480- | 1481 |
| Alaska  |       | 1480 |
| Hawaii  |       | 1480 |
| Puerto Rico                                     |       | 1480 |
| Virgin Islands                                  |       | 1481 |
| Interstate Commerce Commission                  | 1481- | 1490 |
| Motor Carriers Bureau                           |       | 1490 |
| Justice Department                              | 1490- | 1498 |
| Federal Bureau of Investigation                 |       | 1497 |
| Prisons Bureau                                  |       | 1498 |
| Labor Department                                | 1498- | 1500 |
| Children's Bureau                               |       | 1498 |
| Consumers' Project                              |       | 1498 |
| Employment Service                              |       | 1498 |
| Immigration and Naturalization Service          |       | 1499 |
| Labor Standards Division                        |       | 1499 |
| Labor Statistics Bureau                         | 1499- | 1500 |
| Women's Bureau                                  |       | 1500 |
| Library of Congress                             |       | 1501 |
| Bibliography Division                           |       | 1501 |
| Copyright Office                                |       | 1501 |
| Maritime Commission                             | 1501- | 1502 |
| National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics     |       | 1502 |
| National Archives                               |       | 1502 |
| Federal Register Division                       |       | 1502 |
| National Emergency Council                      |       | 1503 |
| National Labor Relations Board                  | 1503- | 1509 |
| National Resources Committee                    | 1509- | 1510 |
| Navy Department                                 | 1510- | 1512 |
| Construction and Repair Bureau                  |       | 1510 |
| Navigation Bureau                               | 1510- | 1512 |
| Hydrographic Office                             | 1510- | 1512 |
| Naval Academy                                   |       | 1512 |
| Recruiting Bureau                               |       | 1512 |
| Supplies and Accounts Bureau                    |       | 1512 |
| Pan American Union                              | 1512- | 1513 |
| Panama Canal                                    | 1513- | 1514 |
| Executive Department                            |       | 1514 |
| Executive Office                                |       | 1514 |
| Governor  |       | 1514 |
| Post Office Department                          | 1514- | 1516 |
| International Postal Service Division           |       | 1516 |
| Railway Mail Service                            |       | 1516 |
| Topography Division                             |       | 1516 |
| President of United States                      | 1517- | 1519 |
| Prison Industries Reorganization Administration |       | 1519 |
| Railroad Retirement Board                       |       | 1519 |
| Reconstruction Finance Corporation              |       | 1520 |
| Rural Electrification Administration            |       | 1520 |
| Securities and Exchange Commission              |       | 1520 |

|                                      |       | Page |
|--------------------------------------|-------|------|
| Smithsonian Institution1             |       |      |
| American Historical Association      |       | 1521 |
| National Museum                      |       | 1521 |
| Social Security Board                |       | 1522 |
| State Department1                    | 1522- | 1524 |
| Supreme Court1                       | 524-  | 1525 |
| Tax Appeals Board                    | 525-  | 1527 |
| Treasury Department 1                |       |      |
| Coast Guard                          |       |      |
| Comptroller of Currency              |       | 1528 |
| Internal Revenue Bureau              |       | 1528 |
| Narcotics Bureau                     |       | 1529 |
| Procurement Division1                | 529-  | 1532 |
| Federal Standard Stock Catalog Board | 529-  | 1532 |
| Public Debt Service                  |       | 1532 |
| Public Health Service1               | 532-  | 1534 |
| Venereal Diseases Division           |       | 1534 |
| Research and Statistics Division     |       | 1534 |
| Treasurer of United States           |       | 1534 |
| Veterans' Administration             |       | 1534 |
| War Department1                      |       | 1536 |
| Adjutant General's Department        |       | 1534 |
| Air Corps                            |       | 1535 |
| Engineer Department                  |       | 1535 |
| Mississippi River Commission         |       | 1535 |
| Finance Department 1                 | 535-  | 1536 |
| Insular Affairs Bureau               |       | 1536 |
| National Guard Bureau                |       | 1536 |
| Ordnance Department                  |       | 1536 |
| Works Progress Administration        |       | 1536 |

## GENERAL INFORMATION

The Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., is authorized by law to sell copies of Government publications and to allow a discount of 25 percent to book dealers and quantity purchasers on condition that the purchasers will adhere to the public sales price set by the Superintendent of Documents and that publications shall not be overprinted with any advertising matter (the 25percent discount to dealers does not apply to the Congressional record, Federal register, Supreme Court reports, Catalog of copyright entries, and Climatological data for United States, which may, however, be sold by dealers at a price in advance of that charged by this Office).

Publications cannot be supplied free to individuals nor forwarded in advance of payment.

The accumulation of publications in this Office amounts to several millions, of which over five million are assorted, forming the sales stock. Many rare books are included, but under the law all must be sold regardless of their age or scarcity. Many of the books have been in stock some time, and are apt to be shopworn. In filling orders the best copy available is sent.

#### PRICE LISTS

A general price list of public documents is not available, but numerous lists have been prepared on special subjects and any of these will be furnished free, on application, if the person interested will state the subject or subjects concerning which information is desired. It will also be noted that current publications which are for sale are listed in this catalog.

#### WEEKLY LIST

In addition to the price lists, the Documents Office issues a Weekly List of Selected United States Government Publications for sale by the Superintendent of Documents. Each list is arranged alphabetically by subjects, with annotations and prices, and may be obtained free upon application to the Superintendent of Documents.

#### HOW TO ORDER PUBLICATIONS

Publications entered in this catalog that are for sale by the Superintendent of Documents are indicated by a star (\*) preceding the price. A dagger (†) Indicates that application should be made to the department, bureau, or division issuing the document. A double dagger (‡) indicates that the document is printed for official use. Whenever additional information concerning the method of procuring a document seems necessary, it will be found under the name of the bureau by which it was published.

In ordering a publication from the Superintendent of Documents, give (if known) the name of the publishing department, bureau, or division, and the title, together with the classification number which is added to the entry at the extreme right; order the congressional documents and reports by the title, together with the document or report number and the Congress and session, e. g., H. doc. 67, 75–1.

Do not use the L. C. card number in ordering a publication.

#### HOW TO REMIT

Remittances for the documents marked with a star (\*) should be made to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., by coupons, postal money

order, express order, or check. Currency may be sent at sender's risk. Foreign remittances should be made either by international money order or draft on an American bank.

Postage stamps, foreign money, defaced or smooth coins, will not be accepted. For the convenience of the general public, coupons that are good until used in exchange for Government publications sold by the Superintendent of Documents may be purchased from his office in sets of 20 for \$1. Address order to Superintendent of Documents, Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C.

No charge is made for postage on documents forwarded to points in United States, Alaska, Guam, Hawaii, Philippine Islands, Puerto Rico, Samoa, or to Canada, Cuba, or Mexico. To other countries the regular rate of postage is charged, and remittances must cover such postage. In computing foreign postage, add one-third of the price of the publication.

#### TO LIBRARIANS

The number given at the extreme right of each entry (except for congressional documents and reports) is the classification number by which the publication is arranged in the Library and in the sales stock of the Office of the Superintendent of Documents. It can be used as a classification number by such libraries as are using, for the departmental publications, the arrangement of public documents advocated in the Check List of United States Public Documents, 1789–1909. In using this number as a classification number in a library, it should be noted that the shilling mark (/) is used to separate what would ordinarily be a superior number or letter (the numbers or letters immediately following the line) from the main classification number, it not being practicable to print these numbers and letters as superiors in the Monthly Catalog, e. g., the number A 1.23/a: So 96/4 listed in the Monthly Catalog would be A  $1.23^*$ : So 96' in a library.

#### LIBRARY OF CONGRESS CARDS

Numbers to be used in ordering the printed catalog cards of the Library of Congress are appended to entries for the more important publications. These are given at the left, with "L. C. card" prefixed. Do not confuse with the Documents Office classification number given at the right. Orders for these cards, remittances in payment for them, and requests for information about them should be addressed to the Librarian of Congress, *not* to the Superintendent of Documents.

### MONTHLY CATALOG DISTRIBUTION

The Monthly Catalog is sent to public libraries free on application. Subscription price to individuals, \$1.00 a year, including index; foreign subscription \$1.60 a year. Back numbers cannot be supplied. Notify the Superintendent of Documents of any change of address.

#### BINDING THE CATALOG

The Documents Office will soon issue an index to all entries in the twelve numbers of the Monthly Catalog, January to December 1937. A title page for the twelve numbers of the catalog will accompany the index. Duplicate numbers of the Monthly Catalog cannot be supplied.

## NOTES OF GENERAL INTEREST

#### CONGRESSIONAL DOCUMENTS

The Numerical Lists and Schedule of Volumes of Reports and Documents of 75th Congress, 1st session, January 5–August 21, 1937, has been issued by the Superintendent of Documents and the entry for it is recorded in this catalog. As was previously announced in connection with the issues for these lists for the 73d Congress, the consolidated index of congressional documents was discontinued with the Document Index for the 72d Congress, 2d session, by a ruling of the Joint Committee on Printing. Consequently, the publication here noted is the only distinct list of congressional documents of the 75th Congress, 1st session, which will be issued until the Document Catalog for the 75th Congress is published.

#### NATIONAL EMERGENCY COUNCIL

In the September 1937 Monthly Catalog, the Notes of General Interest recorded the fact that the President had abolished the National Emergency Council as of December 31, 1937. However, on December 27, 1937, the President issued Executive Order 7776, which modified the previous Executive Order 7709 A of September 16, 1937, so as to extend the date for the abolishment of the said National Emergency Council and for the transfer of its funds, records, and property to the Bureau of the Budget, to June 30, 1938, unless the said Council shall be sooner abolished by action of the President. It will be remembered that the Council was created by Executive Order 6433 A, dated November 17, 1933, and was reestablished by Executive Order 7073 of June 13, 1935.

The functions of the National Emergency Council have been (a) to provide for the orderly presentation of business to the President, (b) to coordinate interagency problems of organization and activity of Federal agencies, (c) to coordinate and make more efficient and productive the work of the field agencies of the Federal Government, (d) to cooperate with any Federal agency in performing such activities as the President may direct, and (e) to serve in an advisory capacity to the President and the Executive Director of the National Emergency Council. It has published and distributed the United States Government Manual, a textbook of authenticated information concerning the methods of operation followed by the various Federal Government units, and has carried on an Information Service making available general information concerning all phases of governmental activity.

#### PETROLEUM CONSERVATION DIVISION

The Petroleum Conservation Division was established as a division in the Interior Department by Administrative Order 1054 issued by the Secretary of the Interior on March 14, 1936, under the provisions of the act of February 22, 1935, to regulate interstate and foreign commerce in petroleum and its products by prohibiting shipment in such commerce of petroleum and its products produced in violation of State law. By provisions of this act, the law was to cease

to be in effect June 16, 1937. S. 790, 75th Congress (Public 145, approved June 14, 1937) amended the act so as to extend its provisions to June 30, 1939. By virtue of this act, the President has, by Executive Order 7756, dated December 1, 1937, prescribed the functions and duties of the Petroleum Conservation Division, the establishment of which he authorizes, to be: (1) to assist, in such manner as may be prescribed by the Secretary of the Interior, in administering the said act, (2) to cooperate with the oil- and gas-producing States in the prevention of waste in oil and gas production and in the adoption of uniform oil- and gas-conservation laws and regulations, and (3) to keep informed currently as to facts which may be required for the exercise of the responsibility of the President under sec. 4 of the said act.

#### UNITED STATES TOURIST BUREAU

The Secretary of the Interior authorized the establishment of the United States Tourist Bureau in the National Park Service of the Department of the Interior on February 4, 1937. The bureau's field office was opened at once in the Federal Courts Building, New York City, but these quarters were found unsuitable and in April 1937, it was moved to the Government-owned building at 45 Broadway. It is intended to stimulate a United States travel business that already has an annual volume estimated at something like \$5,000,000,000.

The objectives of the United States Tourist Bureau are: To promote increased travel within and to the United States by a public educational program describing the scenic, historic, recreational, climatic, and other tourist attractions; to increase international good will and understanding by encouraging foreign tourist and student groups to travel in the United States; to disseminate to the public the information obtained by the park, parkway, and recreational area study and from other sources relating to the availability of recreational areas and facilities in the United States; to cooperate with, and enter into agreements with, States and other agencies for the purpose of promoting travel to, and recreational use of, the national and State parks and other recreational areas in the United States and its Territories; to establish and maintain a complete file of information concerning recreation, recreational areas, both public and private, and travel for the use of publishers, reporters, authors, etc.; to cooperate with transportation lines in increasing tourist travel; to serve as a clearing house for the distribution of literature furnished by the States, Territories, and private agencies: to cooperate closely with various State and private organizations in the publication of literature and in the presentation of motion-picture travelogs and radio programs in English and foreign languages.

#### **CORRECTIONS FOR PREVIOUS MONTHLY CATALOGS**

Sept. 1937. On p. 1130, 26th line from top of page, change "Arthur M. Bronson" to read "Arthur M. Brunson."

Nov. 1937. On p. 1350, 11th line from bottom of page, change "contents of benzene" to read "constants of benzene."

## MONTHLY CATALOG

No. 516

#### DECEMBER

AGRICULTURE DEPARTMENT

NOTE.—Those publications of the Department of Agriculture which are for sale will be supplied by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. The department issues a monthly list of publications which will be mailed to all applicants, enabling them to select such reports and bulletins as interest them.

- Addresses. Agriculture, business, labor, and government, radio address of Henry A. Wallace, Secretary of Agriculture, on program of National Radio Forum sponsored by Washington Evening star, to be broadcast from Washington, D. C., by N. B. C. and associated stations, Dec. 6, 1937. [1937.] 10 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † A 1.40: W 15/123
- Wildlife and national land use program, address by Henry A. Wallace, Secretary of Agriculture, broadcast by Mutual Broadcasting System from Washington, D. C., under auspices of American Wildlife Institute, Dec. 5, 1937.
   [1937.] 5 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † A 1.40: W 15/122
- Casein. Biological value of casein as supplement to proteins of barley in rations for pigs [with list of literature cited]; by E. H. Hughes. 1937. [2]+461-465+[1] p. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 55, no. 6, Sept. 15, 1937.] \* Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: C 266.
- Crops and markets, Nov. 1937; v. 14, no. 11. [1937.] p. 229-252, il. 4° [Monthly.] \* Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.50. L. C. card Agr 24-113 A 36.11/3: 14/11
- Fungicides. Toxicity of copper-lime-arsenic mixtures to certain phytopathogenic fungi grown on malt agar plates [with list of literature cited]; by D. H. Palmiter and G. W. Keitt. 1937. [2]+439-451+[1] p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 55, no. 6, Sept. 15, 1937.] \* Paper, 5c.

A 1.23/a: F 963/17

Leaves. Certain relationships between calcium and oxalate content of foliage of certain forest trees; by Robert F. Chandler, jr. 1937. [2]+393-396+[1] p. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 55, no. 5, Sept. 1, 1937.] \* Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: T 714/8

- Mottle leaf. Production of citrus mottle-leaf in controlled nutrient cultures [with list of literature cited]; by H. D. Chapman, A. P. Vanselow, and George F. Liebig, jr. 1937. [2]+365-379+[1] p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 55, no. 5, Sept. 1, 1937.] \* Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: C 498/46
- Publications. United States Department of Agriculture, monthly list of publications, Nov. 1937. See Information Office, Publications, p. 1442.
- Quarantine 41, quarantine on account of European corn borer and other dangerous insects and plant diseases, with revised regulations, effective Mar. 1, 1933. [Reprint 1937.] 5 p. (Plant Quarantine Bureau [now Entomology and Plant Quarantine Bureau].) † A 48.5:41/2d rev./933, rep.

## AGRICULTURAL ADJUSTMENT ADMINISTRATION

Agriculture. County agricultural program planning as coordinating factor for all agricultural agencies; [by] B. L. Hummel. Nov. 17, 1937. 9 p. 4 [Processed.] † A 55.2: P 94/4

How to order publications-Sec information following Contents

1429

Better marketing, v. 2, no. 8, Dec. 4, 1937; [prepared in] Division of Marketing and Marketing Agreements. [1937.] 4 p. il. 4° ‡ L. C. card Agr 36-122 A 55.41:2/8

NOTE.—Better marketing is issued as a means of communicating to workers and operators of the Division of Marketing and Marketing Agreements information relacooperators of tive to the division's activities under the agricultural adjustment act and related acts.

- Consumers' guide, v. 4, no. 18 and 19, Nov. 29 and Dec. 13, 1937; [issued every 2 weeks by Consumers' Counsel Division]. [1937.] Each 20 p. il. 4° † L. C. card 36-12412 A 55.12: 4/18, 19
- Consumers' market service, issued by Consumers' Counsel Division, v. 2, no. 2 and 3; Dec. 2 and 15, 1937. [1937.] Each 2 p. 4° [Semimonthly. Proc-A 55.52: 2/2, 3 essed.1
- Corn. Ever-normal granary, what can it do for corn belt and the Nation? adapted in Division of Information from address by Henry A. Wallace, Secretary of Agriculture, before conference of corn and livestock producers and business and labor leaders at Indianapolis, Ind., Nov. 8, 1937. Nov. 1937. 8 p. (General information series G 80.) L. C. card Agr 37-812 A 55.2: G 76/2
  - Procedure for determining eligibility and completing applications for corn loans under 1937-38 corn-loan program, for use by county committees. Nov. 20, 1937. 9 p. (NCR-CL 101.) A 55.2: C 81/30
- Cotton. What is cotton situation? prepared by Southern Division. 1937. 8 p. il. 4° (General information series G 82.) † Dec. L. C. card Agr 37-818 A 55.2: C 82/37

- Dairyman's place in farm solidarity, adapted in Division of Information from address by Henry A. Wallace, Secretary of Agriculture, before annual meeting of National Cooperative Milk Producers' Federation at Baltimore, Md., Nov. 2, 1937. Nov. 1937. [8] p. (General information series G 79.) L. C. card Agr 37-794 A 55.2: D 14/8
- Employment. Per capita earnings and buying power of employed nonagricultural workers [1929-Aug. 1937; prepared in] Program Planning Division. Washington, D. C., Oct. 1937. cover title, [1]+12 p. 3 pl. 4° [Processed, with printed cover.] A 55.2 : Ea 7 +
- Farmers. Do we want to be farmers? outline of information for use in future farmer discussion programs [with list of suggested reference reading]. Revised Nov. 1937. [1937.] ii+22 p. il. (General information series G 67.) † L. C. card Agr 37-126 A 55.2 : F 22/10/937-2
- Milk. Compilation of Order 4 regulating handling of milk in Greater Boston, Mass., marketing area, with incorporation of amendment 1 of Aug. 1937; Order 4 issued by Secretary of Agriculture, Feb. 7, 1936, effective Feb. 9, 1936, amendment issued by the Secretary, July 28, 1937, effective Aug. 1, 1937. July 28, 1937. 10 p. ([Order series, order 4, art. 1-12 revised.]) [The findings, made by the Secretary at time of issuance of Order 4 and the amendment to Order 4, have been eliminated from this compilation.] †

A 55.36: 4/art. 1-12, rev.

Soil conservation. 1937 agricultural conservation program, east central region: [Instructions for State and county offices]. pt. 11K. (East central region A 55.42/3: 102/pt. 11-K bulletin 102, pt. 11K.) [Processed.] † pt. 11K. Preparation of application for payment, Kent County, Md. Oct. 7, 1937. 6 p. 4º

1937 agricultural conservation program, insular region: Instructions for completion of Application for payment, Form IR 101, Hawaii. Nov. 26, 1937. 12 p. 4° (Insular region bulletin 102, Hawaii.) [Processed.]

A 55.48/3:102 H 31

Note.--A similar processed bulletin 102 was issued for Puerto Rico, dated Nov. 26, 1937, 12 p. 4°, and designated Insular region bulletin 102, Puerto Rico.

Same: Instructions for completion of Supplement to application for payment for plantation farms, Form IR 102. Nov. 26, 1937. 3 p. 4° (Insular region bulletin 103.) [Processed.] A 55.48/3:103

How to order publications—See information following Contents

Soil conservation-Continued.

— 1937 agricultural conservation program, North Central Division: [Procedure for aerial mapping in State office]. Oct. 26 and Dec. 2, 1937. 4 p. and 3 p. 4° (NCR State 104, supplement 5 and 6.) [Processed.]  $\dagger$ 

A 55.43/2: P 94/7/supp. 5, 6

— 1937 agricultural conservation program, north central region: Bulletin 101, as amended, supplement 6. Dec. 3, 1937. 4 p. 4° (North central region bulletin 101, as amended [pts. 1-6], supplement 6.) [Processed.] †

A 55.43/3: 101/3/pt. 1-6/supp. 6

--- Same: Instructions for determination of rate of deduction for county association expenses under 1937 agricultural conservation program in north central region. Dec. 4, 1937. 5 p. 4° (NCR State 110.) [Processed.] † A 55.43/6: Ex 7

Same: Instructions relative to determining performance under provisions of 1937 agricultural conservation program in north central region, supplement 3-5. Nov. 22-Dec. 7, 1937. Each 2 p. or 4 p. 4° (NCR 111, supplement 3-5.) [Processed.] † A 55.43/6: P 41/3/supp. 3-5

—— Same: Instructions relative to handling 1937 reports of inspection and summaries of performance on range land and applications for payment on range land in State application for payment sections in north central region. Nov. 27, 1937. [12] p. 4° (NCR State 151.) [Processed.] †

A 55.43/6: R 16/5

— Same: Instructions relative to handling reports of inspection and summaries of performance on range lands, and applications for payment on range lands under 1937 agricultural conservation program in north central region. Nov. 22, 1937. 3 p. 4° (Form NCR 156.) [Processed.] † A 55.43/6: R 16/4

— Same: Instructions relative to handling 1937 summaries of performance and applications for payment in State application for payment sections in north central region. title page, etc., and 6 pts. 4° (NCR State 108.) [Processed.] <sup>†</sup>

| [Title page and introduction] Nov. 24, 1937. [1]+6 p. il. | A 55.43/6: P 41/7/introd. |
|---|---------------------------|
| pt. 1. Records unit. Nov. 24, 1937. 15 p.                 | A 55.43/6 : P 41/7/pt. 1  |
| pt. 2. Examination unit. Nov. 24, 1937. 23 p.             | A 55.43/6 : P 41/7/pt. 2  |
| pt. 3. Entry unit. Nov. 24, 1937. 13 p.                   | A 55.43/6 : P 41/7/pt. 3  |
| pt. 4. Computation unit. Nov. 24, 1937. 24 p.             | A 55.43/6 : P 41/7/pt. 4  |
| pt, 5. Payment schedule unit. Nov. 26, 1937. 8 p.         | A 55.43/6 : P 41/7/pt. 5  |
| pt. 6. Clearance unit. Nov. 24, 1937. 4 p.                | A 55.43/6: P 41/7/pt. 6   |

— Same: Instructions relative to handling summaries of performance and applications for payment under 1937 agricultural conservation program in north central region, supplement 1. Nov. 26, 1937. 2 p. 4° (NCR 115, supplement 1.) [Processed.] † A 55.43/6: P 41/6/supp. 1

— Same: Instructions relative to handling summaries of performance and applications for payment under 1937 agricultural conservation program in Tama County, Iowa. Dec. 13, 1937. 2 p. 4° (NCR 115, Tama County [Iowa].) [Processed.] † A 55,43/6: P 41/6/Tama

— Same: [Procedure for handling organization material, budgets, bonds, reports, and expenses]. Dec. 4 and 10, 1937. 2 p. and 1 p. 4° (NCR State 103 [revised June 5, 1937], supplement 9 and 10.) [Processed.]

A 55.43/2: P 94/6/rev.-2/supp. 9, 10

— Same: State office accounting instructions, instructions to State accountants relative to maintenance of accounting records in State agricultural conservation offices in north central region, operative for 1936 and 1937 agricultural conservation programs. Oct. 15, 1937. [4]+39 p. 4° (NCR State 107.) [Processed. A processed supplement 1, dated Dec. 2, 1937, 4 p. 4°, was also issued.] <sup>†</sup>

[1937 agricultural conservation program] Southern Division: State office procedure for examining applications for payment under 1937 agricultural conservation program. pt. 1 revised, 2–4. (SRP 37, pt. 1 revised, 2–4.) [Processed.] †

pt. 1. State office procedure for examining applications for payment under 1937 agricultural conservation program. not applicable to applications for payment submitted from wheat and grain sorghum area of Oklahoma and Texas, Kemper

Soil conservation—Continued.

County, Miss., Pulaski County, Ark., or applications for payment with respect to ranches or rice farms. Revised [edition]. Nov. 1937. 38 p. 4° A 55.45/2: P 94/2/pt. 1, rev.

A 55.45/2: 1'94/2'pt. 1, rev.
 A 55.45/2: 1'94/2'pt. 1, rev.
 A 55.45/2: 1'94/2'pt. 1, rev.
 A 55.45/2: 1'94/2'pt. 1
 A 55.45/2: 1'94/2'pt. 2
 A 55.45/2: 1'94/2'pt. 3
 A 55.45/2: 1'94/2'pt. 4
 A 55.45/2: 1'94/2'pt. 4

1937 agricultural conservation program, southern region: Bulletin 101, Kemper County, Miss., amendment 1-3. [July 10-] Nov. 4, 1937. various paging, 4° (Southern region bulletin 101, Kemper County, Miss., amendment 1-3.) [Processed.] † A 55.45/3:101 M 69i/Kemper/amdt.1-3

Same: Bulletin 105, pt. 1, amendment 1, and pt. 2, amendment 1. Dec. 2, 1937. Each 2 p. 4° (Southern region bulletin 105, pt. 1, amendment 1, and pt. 2, amendment 1.) [Processed.] † A 55.45/3:105/pt. 1, 2,/amdt. 1

Same: [Definitions, soil-building allowance, rates and conditions of payment, classification of land use and crops, determination of cropland and establishment of bases, miscellaneous provisions]. Dec. 23 and 31, 1937. Each 1 p. 4° (Southern region bulletin 101, amendment 17 and 18.) [Processed.] †

A 55.45/3: 101/amdt. 17, 18

1937 agricultural conservation program, Western Division: [pt. 1], General procedure and procedure for examination of Form WR 110, Report of Performance. Sept. 1, 1937. 6 p. 4° (Form WRP 37, pt. 1.) [Processed. Processed supplements 1 and 2, dated Oct. 1 and 22, 1937, each 1 p. 4°, were also A 55.46/2: P 94/2/pt.1 issued.] +

Norg.--A similar processed pt. 1 was issued for California, dated Sept. 1, 1937, 6 p. 4°, and designated WRP 37, pt. 1, California.

Same: [pt. 2], Procedure for examination of Form WR 111, Application for payment, single farm, and related forms. Sept. 1, 1937. 18 p. 4° (WRP 37, pt. 2.) [Processed. Processed supplements 1 and 2, dated Oct. 8 and 22, 1937, A 55.46/2: P 94/2/pt. 2 each 1 p. 4°, were also issued.] †

Norp.—A similar processed pt. 2 was issued for California, dated Sept. 1, 1937, 20 p. 4°, and designated WRP 37, pt. 2, California.

- Same: [pt. 3], Procedure for examination of Form WR 112, Application for payment, multiple farms, and related forms. [1937.] 22 leaves, 4° (WRP A 55.46/2: P 94/2/pt. 3 37, pt. 3.) [Processed.] +

NOTE.—A similar processed pt. 3 and supplement 1 to pt. 3 were issued for California, the last dated Dec. 4, 1937, 23 leaves and 1 p. 4°, and designated WRP 37, pt. 3, Cali-fornia, and in the last, followed by supplement 1.

Same: [pt. 4], Procedure for examination of Form WR 113, Application for preliminary payment with respect to wind erosion control practices. July 7, 1937. 5 p. 4° (WRP 37, pt. 4.) [Processed. Processed supplements 1 and 2, dated July 13 and Aug. 18, 1937, 3 p. and 1 p. 4°, were also issued.] †

A 55.46/2: P 94/2/pt. 4

Same: [pt. 5], Procedure relating to signatures appearing on applica-tions for payment and related documents. Aug. 20, 1937. 4 p. 4° (Form A 55,46/2: P 94/2/pt. 5 WRP 37, pt. 5.) [Processed.]

-- Same : [pt. 6], Procedure for examination of Form WR 118, Report of performance, range land, and Form WR 119, Application for payment, range land. Sept. 2, 1937. 7 p. 4° (WRP 37, pt. 6.) [Processed. A processed supplement 1, dated Oct. 22, 1937, 1 p. 4°, was also issued.] † A 55.46/2: P 94/2/pt. 6

Same: [pt. 7], Procedure relative to preparation and distribution of voucher forms in connection with 1937 applications for payment [supplement 1]. Dec. 14, 1937. 1 p. 4° (WRP 37, pt. 7, supplement 1.) [Processed. Part A 55.46/2: P 94/2/pt. 7/supp. 1 7 is not available.]

Same: [pt. 8], Flow procedure for handling applications for payment in State agricultural conservation office. Sept. 17, 1937. 6 p. 4° (WRP 37, pt. 8.) A 55.46/2: P 94/2/pt. 8 [Processed.] †

Soil conservation-Continued.

Same: [pt. 9], Procedure relative to undelivered, forged, and lost 1937 agricultural conservation payment checks, and 1937 adjustment cases. Dec. 2, 1937. 16 p. 4° (WRP 37, pt. 9.) [Processed.] † A 55.46/2: P 94/2/pt. 9

Same: Procedure for preparation and distribution of voucher forms in connection with Forms WR 111 and WR 112 from counties located in winderosion area. Dec. 14, 1937. 1 p. 4° (WRP 37( supplement 8 for Colorado.) A 55.46/2: P 94/2/B-8 [Processed.]

Norg.-Similar processed supplements 8 were issued for Kansas and New Mexico, dated Dec. 14, 1937, each 1 p. 4°, and designated WRP 37, followed by supplement 8 and the name of the State.

1937 agricultural conservation program, western region: Bulletin 101, Arizona, supplement 4. Dec. 2, 1937. 2 p. 4° (WR bulletin 101, Arizona, sup-A 55.46/3: 101 Ar 4i/supp. 4 plement 4.) [Processed.]

NOTE — A similar processed supplement 4 was issued for California, dated Dec. 2, 1937, 1 p. 4°, and designated WR bulletin 101, followed by California and supplement 4. Simi-lar processed supplements 6 were issued for Kansas and New Mexico, dated Dec. 2, 1937, each 2 p. 4°, and designated WR bulletin 101, followed by the name of the State and supplement 6 supplement 6.

Same: Determination of practices which tend to defeat purposes of 1937 agricultural conservation program, pursuant to sec. 3, pt. 6, of Western region bulletins 101, as amended. Dec. 8, 1937. 2 p. 4° [Processed.]

A 55.46/2: P 94/4

1938 agricultural conservation program, north central region: Procedure for State committees in establishing county soil-depleting and corn goals. Dec. 15, 1937. 14 p. 4° (NCR State 201.) [Processed.] † A 55.43/2: P 94/14

Sugar. Proration of 1937 deficit for Philippine Islands. Sept. 10, 1937. 1 p. (General sugar quota regulations, series 4, no. 2, supplement 2.) [Also desig-A 55.6: Su 3/2/ser. 4, no. 5 nated as G. S. Q. R., series 4, no. 5.] †

Proration of 1937 Hawaiian sugar deficit. Dec. 8, 1937. 1 p. (General sugar quota regulations, series 4, no. 2, supplement 4.) [Also designated as A 55.6: Su 3/2/ser. 4, no. 8 G. S. Q. R., series 4, no. 8.] †

 Revision of prorations of quota for foreign countries other than Cuba. Sept. 9, 1937. 1 p. (General sugar quota regulations, series 4, no. 2, supplement 1.) [Also designated as G. S. Q. R., series 4, no. 4.]

A 55.6 : Su 3/2/ser. 4, no. 4

- Sugar beets. Instructions relative to determining performance under provisions of 1937 sugar-beet program, for use by county committees. Dec. 1, 1937. 7 p. A 55.6 . Su 3/6 -(SB 102.)
- Sugarcane. Determination of fair and reasonable wage rates for harvesting of 1937 crop of Louisiana sugarcane, pursuant to sugar act of 1937. Nov. 12, 1937. A 55.37:12 2 p. (S. D. no. 12.) †

Determination of proportionate shares for sugarcane producers in Puerto Rico for crop years 1938 and 1939, pursuant to sugar act of 1967. Nov. 18, A 55.37:13 1937. 3 p. (S. D. no. 13.)

- Watermelons. Some factors in 1937 marketing season for southeastern watermelons, prepared for use of growers and shippers in discussing watermelon marketing problems. Dec. 1937. 3 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † A 55.2: W 31
- Wheat. National program for wheat, adapted in Division of Information from address by Henry A. Wallace, Secretary of Agriculture, before wheat meeting at Wichita, Kans., Nov. 23, 1937. Dec. 1937. [8] p. (General information series G 81.) †

L. C. card Agr 37-807

A 55.2 : W 56/27

## AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS BUREAU

Addresses. Outlook for agricultural exports, by L. A. Wheeler, in charge, Foreign Agricultural Service Division, address, meeting of American Farm Economic Association at Atlantic City, N. J., Dec. 28-30, 1937. [1937.] 22 A 36.51 : Ex 7/2 leaves, 4º [Processed.] †

Agricultural credit. Outstanding farm-mortgage loans of leading lending agencies; [by] Norman J. Wall. Washington, D. C., Dec. 1937. cover title, [1]+ 51 p. il. 4° [Processed, with printed cover.] † A 36.2 : F 22/35

Agricultural economics literature, v. 11, no. 10, Dec. 1937; prepared by staff of Library of Bureau of Agricultural Economics]. Washington, D. C. [1937]. [2]+1015-90 p. 4° [Monthly except July and August. Processed.] † L. C. card Agr 27-178 A 36.20:11/10

Agricultural history. References on agricultural history as field for research; by Everett E. Edwards. Washington, D. C., Dec. 1937. v+41 p. 4° (Agriculture Department Library, Bibliographical contributions 32.) [Proc-+ essed.]

L. C. card Agr 38-19

A 17.8:32

Agricultural products. Receipts from sale of principal farm products and Government payments by States, Oct. and Jan.-Oct. 1934-37. Dec. 8, 1937. 4+[4] p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.81:937/10 A 36.81: 937/10

Agricultural situation. Agricultural situation, brief summary of economic con-ditions, Dec. 1, 1937; v. 21, no. 12. [1937.] 24 p. il. [Monthly.] \* Paper, 5c. single copy, 25c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 45c. L. C. card Agr 26-1797 A 36.15:21/12

Special edition for crop and price reporters: Agricultural situation, Dec. 1, 1937, brief summary of economic conditions. [1937.] p. 1–8. [From Agri-cultural situation, Dec. 1, 1937, v. 21, no. 12.] † A 36.15/a:937/10 A 36.15/a : 937/10

- Beef cattle situation, Dec. 18, 1937. [1937.] 7 p. 4° (BCS 12.) [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.90:12
- Cattle. Market review and statistical summaries of livestock, meats, and wool, v. 5, no. 48-52; Dec. 1-29, 1937. [1937.] [5]+954-1047 p. 4° [Weekly. Processed.] A 36.98: 5/48-52
- Citrus fruit. Fruit flashes, foreign news on fruits by cable and radio: Citrus; Dec. 2-30, 1937. [1937.] various paging, il. 4° (C 102-C 106.) [Weekly. A 36.66: 102-105 Processed.] ÷

Cotton. Dec. 1, 1937 consolidated cotton report. Washington, D. C., Dec. 8, 1937. 1 p. large 8° [Processed. Prepared in cooperation with Census Bureau]. † A 36.30: 937/6-2

— Cotton literature, selected references, v. 7, no. 12, Dec. 1937; compiled by Emily L. Day. [1937.] [2]+531-576 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed. Prepared in cooperation with Plant Industry Bureau and Entomology and Plant A 36.76:7/12 Quarantine Bureau.] +

Cotton production in British East Africa (revised from article in Foreign agriculture, July 1937); by P. K. Norris. Washington, D. C., Dec. 1937. [2]+23 p. il. 4° (F. S. 73.) [Processed.] † A 36.39:73 A 36.39:73

Cotton report as of Dec. 1, 1937; [prepared by] Crop Reporting Board. Dec. 8, 1937. [2] p. large 8° [Monthly, from July to December, Processed.] † A 36.30:937/6

Cotton situation, Dec. 28, 1937. [1937.] 10 p. 4° (CS 14.) [Monthly. Processed.] A 36.40/2:14

— Quality of cotton ginned in South Carolina, crops of 1928–36; by W. B. Lanham and F. H. Harper. Washington, D. C. Dec. 1937. [2]+65 p. il. 4° [Processed. Prepared in cooperation with South Carolina Agricultural Experiment Station.] † A 36.2 : C 82/77

Weekly cotton market review, Dec. 4-27, 1937. [1937.] Each 2 leaves. 4° [Processed.] A 36.73: 937/49-52

Crops. General crop report, Dec. 1937; [prepared by] Crop Reporting Board. Dec. 17, 1937. 1-22g+23-74 p. large 8° [Monthly except February and March. Processed.] † Processed.] A 36.29:937/10

Dairy situation, Dec. 17, 1937. [1937.] 13 p. il. 4° (DS 76.) [Monthly. Processed.1 † A 36.65:76

- Demand and price situation, Dec. 1937. [1937.] 16 p. il. 4° [Monthly. A 36.28: 937/12 Processed.]
- Fats and oils situation, Dec. 14, 1937. [1937.] 20 p. il. 4° (FOS 10.) [Monthly. A 36.97:10 Processed.] +
- Feed grain situation, Dec. 30, 1937. [1937.] 35 p. il. 4° (FGS 4.) [Issued March, August, and December. Processed.] A 36.87:4
- Food for cattle. Special report on high protein feeds: Record supplies of high protein feeds indicated for 1937-38, price relationships favor heavy feeding. Washington, D. C., Oct. 18, 1937. 16 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 36.2: P 94/3 A 36.2 : P 94/3
- Foreign agriculture, review of foreign farm policy, production, and trade, v. 1, no. 12; Dec. 1937. [1937.] p. 587-636, 3 p. of pl. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] A 36.88:1/12
- Foreign crops and markets, v. 35, no. 23-27; Dec. 4-31, 1937. [1937.] p. 387-494, 4° [Weekly. Processed. Two supplements to Foreign crops and markets, v. 35, no. 25 and 27, Dec. 18 and 31, 1937, respectively, were also issued. The paging of the supplements is included in the set of paging for the weekly issues. The paging for v. 35, no. 22, Nov. 27, 1937, was incorrectly given as 337-346 A 36.14: 35/23-27 instead of 377-386.1 ÷
- Fruit. Fruit flashes, foreign news on fruits by cable and radio; Deciduous; Dec. 2-30, 1937. [1937.] various paging, il. 4° (D 115-D 120.) [Weekly. Processed. A supplement, 8 p. 4°, Dec. 4, 1937, to Fruit flashes, D 115, Dec. 2, 1937, was also issued.]
  - Fruit situation, Dec. 21, 1937. [1937.] 9 p. il. 4° (TFS 12.) [Monthly. A 36.99:12 Processed.]
  - Statistical report of deciduous fruit export season, 1936-37; [by] A. C. rards. Washington, D. C., Dec. 1937. [2]+40 p. f° (A 451.) [Proc-Edwards. A 36.79:451 essed.]

Hog situation. See, below, Swine.

Hospitals for rural communities; [by Blanche Halbert]. [Nov. 1937.] ii+42 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1792.) [Prepared in cooperation with Farm Security Administration. Supersedes Farmers' bulletin 1485, Rural hospitals.] \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 38-2

A 1.9:1792

- Income from farm marketings in November estimated at \$713,000,000. Dec. 22, 1937. 2 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.68: 937/11
- Interstate free trade, priceless heritage; by Wells A. Sherman. Washington, A 36.51 : In 8/3 D. C., Nov. 1937. [1]+7 p. [Processed.]
- 2 p. New land-use program; [by Henry A. Wallace]. [1937.] Land use. [From Agricultural situation, Nov. 1, 1937, v. 21, no. 11.] † A 36.15/a : L 229
- Marketing of farm produce. State and Federal marketing activities and other economic work, review of current service, research, and related projects, Dec.  $\begin{array}{c} \mbox{form} \mbox{form$ A 36.21:17/48-52
- Poultry and egg situation, Dec. 1, 1937. [1937.] 9 p. il. 4° (PES 12.) [Monthly. A 36.96:12 Processed.]
- Report of chief of Bureau of Agricultural Economics, [fiscal year] 1937. [1937.] 21 p. \* Paper, 5c. A 36.1:937

L. C. card Agr 24-37

- Service announcements. Service and regulatory announcements, no. 149 revised: Rules and regulations of Secretary of Agriculture under tobacco inspection act of Aug. 23, 1935 (49 Stat. 731). [Revised Nov. 1937.] [Nov. 1937.] [1]+13 p. † A 36.5:149/2
- Sheep and lamb situation, Dec. 20, 1937. [1937.] 7 p. 4° (SLS 12.) [Monthly. A 36.91:12 Processed.] †
- Sociology. Personnel in rural sociology, teachers, research workers, extension workers [directory]. Washington, D. C., Oct. 1, 1937. [1]+22 p. 4° A 36.57: 937 [Processed.]

How to order publications-See information following Contents 39619-38-No. 516-2

Sugar. World sugar situation, 1937. Washington, D. C., Oct., 1937. [4]+44 p. 6 p. of pl. 4° [Processed.] A 36.2: Su 3 Swine. Hog situation, Dec. 18, 1937. [1937.] 10 p. 4° (HS 14.) [Monthly. Processed.] - † A 36.85:14 Pig crop report, Dec. 1, 1937; [prepared by Crop Reporting Board.]
 Dec. 23, 1937. 3 p. large 8° [Processed.] † A 36.2: P 62/937-2 A 36.2: P 62/937-2 Truck crop estimate reports. [Processed.] + NOTE.—The Agricultural Economics Bureau issues a series of reports relating to truck crops which, although numbered in one series (TC followed by the year and a number with a different group of hundreds assigned for each month), consists of sev-eral distinct groups as follows: Commercial manufacture, commonly called Truck crop reports; Truck crops for commercial manufacture, commonly called Canning crop reports; Truck crop news; General summary of truck crop prospects; Revised statis-tical summaries covering a varying period of years. Printed summaries of these reports were published in Crops and markets prior to June 1937, but these have been discon-tinued. A yearly summary only is to be published in the December issue each year. Vegetables. Foreign news on vegetables, Dec. 4, 1937. [1937.] 3 p. 4° (V 116) [Processed.] † A 36.46:116 Vegetable situation, Dec. 30, 1937. [1937.] 12 p. 4° (TVS 12.) [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.100:12 Wheat. Smutty wheat, report 22, yearly summary compiled from monthly reports of grain graded by inspectors, report for crop year beginning July, 1936; [by] R. J. Haskell [and] E. G. Boerner. [1937.] [2]+5 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † A 36.56:22

- Wheat situation, Dec. 23, 1937. [1937.] 24 p. 4° (WS 14.) [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.86:14
- Wool situation, with world production tables, Dec. 10, 1937. [1937.] 15 p. 4° (Wool 12.) [Monthly. Processed.] † A 36.89:12

#### AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING BUREAU

- Agricultural engineering. Current literature in agricultural engineering, v. 7, no. 5; Dec. 1937. [1937.] 24 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 53.9:7/5
- Cotton. Effects of feeds and saw speeds on cotton turn-out and quality; [by Charles A. Bennett and Francis L. Gerdes]. [Nov. 1937.] [2]+4 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Leaflet 151.) [Prepared in cooperation with Agricultural Economics Bureau. Includes list of Agriculture Department publica-tions on cotton ginning.] \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 37-791

A 1.35 : 151

x

Part played by tillage equipment and methods on cotton production on Red Bay fine sandy loam; by John W. Randolph. [1937.] 6 p.+[2] folded p. 4° [Processed.] A 53.2: C 82

- Ice. Harvesting and storing ice on farm; [by John T. Bowen]. [Jan. 1920, revised Aug. 1933, reprint with slight changes 1937.] ii+25 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1078.) [Supersedes Farmers' bulletin 623, Ice houses and use of ice on dairy farm.] \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 33-657 A 1.9: 1078/3-4
- Milk. Relation of stable environment to milk production [with list of literature cited]; by M. A. R. Kelley and I. W. Rupel. Nov. 1937. cover title, 60 p. il. 4 pl. (Agriculture Dept. Technical bulletin 591.) [Prepared in cooperation with University of Wisconsin.] \* Paper, 15c. L. C. card Agr 37-817 A 1.36: 591

Report of chief of Bureau of Agricultural Engineering, [fiscal year] 1937. [1937.] 24 p. \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 32-1152 A 53.1:937

#### ANIMAL INDUSTRY BUREAU

Bang's disease. Summary of Bang's disease work in cooperation with the various States, Oct. 1937. [1937.] 1 p. oblong 12° [Monthly. Processed.] A 4.21: 937/10

How to order publications-Sec information following Contents

## 1436

A 36.101:

Cattle. Amendment 14 to Declaration 12, declaring names of counties placed in modified tuberculosis-free accredited areas; Dec. 1, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. 4 A 4.20: 12/amdt.14 [Processed.] Encephalomyelitis. Infectious equine encephalomyelitis; by L. T. Giltner and M. S. Shahan. [June 1, 1937.] 8 p. 1 pl. 4° [Processed.] † A 4.2: En 1 Monthly record, v. 14, no. 11, Nov. 1937; issued by Packers and Stockyards Division. [1937.] 10 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 39.5: 14/11 Report of chief of Bureau of Animal Industry, [fiscal year] 1937. [1937.] 64 p. \* Paper, 10c. A 4.1:937 L. C. card Agr 12-377 Service announcements. Service and regulatory announcements, Oct. 1937; [no.] 366. Nov. 1937. p. 109-122. [Monthly.] \* Paper, 5c. single copy, 25c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 60c. A 4.13:366 L. C. card Agr 7-1658 - Same, Nov. 1937; [no.] 367. Dec. 1937. p. 123-135. [Monthly.] A 4.13: 367 Swine. Internal parasites of swine; [by Benjamin Schwartz]. [Nov. 1937.] ii+46 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1787.) \* Paper, 10c. A 1.9:1787 L. C. card Agr 37-800 Self-feeding versus hand-feeding sows and litters; [by E. Z. Russell and J. H. Zeller]. [Aug. 1926, reprint with slight changes 1937.] ii+6 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1504.) \* Paper, 5c. A 1.9:1504/1-2 L. C. card Agr 26-1160 Trichinosis, disease caused by eating raw pork; by Benjamin Schwartz. May 1929 [revised June 1929] slightly revised Oct. 1937. [1937.] 8 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Leaflet 34.) \* Paper, 5c. A 1.35: 34/5 L. C. card Agr 29-957 BIOLOGICAL SURVEY BUREAU

Blackbirds and rice crop on Gulf Coast; by E. R. Kalmbach. Nov. 1937. 4 p. 4° (Wildlife research and management leaflet BS 96.) [Processed.] A 5.11:96

- Game. Surplus big-game animals offered for sale by Bureau of Biological Survey, season 1937-38. [1937.] 6 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 5.2: G 14/3
- Pocket-gopher control; [by W. E. Crouch]. [Sept. 1933, reprint 1937.] ii+21 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1709.) \* Paper, 5c. A 1.9: 1709/1-3 L. C. card Agr 33-831
- Publications. Available publications of Bureau of Biological Survey; compiled in Division of Public Relations. [Revised] Oct. 1937. [1937.] 7 p. 4° (Wild-life research and management leaflet BS 4.) [Processed.] † A 5.11:4/3
- Report of chief of Bureau of Biological Survey, [fiscal year] 1937. [1937.] cover title, 63 p. \* Paper, 10c. L. C. card Agr 12-378 A 5.1:937 A 5.1:937
- Wildlife. Feeding wildlife in winter; [by Wallace B. Grange]. [Nov. 1937.] ii+21 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1783.) [Revision of Miscellaneous publication 159, Winter feeding of wild life on northern farms.] \* Paper, 5c. A19:1783

L. C. card Agr 37-813

#### BUDGET AND FINANCE OFFICE

Report of director of finance, [fiscal year] 1937. [1937.] 41 p. \* Paper, 10c. A 58.1:937 L. C. card Agr 35-722

How to order publications-See information following Contents

#### CHEMISTRY AND SOILS BUREAU

Boyd County, Nebr. Soil survey of Boyd County, Nebr.; by W. J. Moran, F. A. Hayes, and R. H. Lovald. Oct. 1937. cover title, 44 p. il. map. ([Soil survey report] 9, series 1933) [Prepared in cooperation with University of Nebraska State Soil Survey Department of Conservation and Survey Division. Text and illustration on p. 2-4 of cover.] \* Paper, 25c. L. C. card Agr 38-3 A 47.5:933/9

- California. Soil surveys of California [list of soil survey reports]. [1937.] 6 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 47.5/2: C 128/937
- Colorado. Soil surveys of Colorado [list of soil survey reports]. [1937.] 2+ [1] p. 4° [Processed.] + A 47.5/2: C 719/937
- Fireproofing fabrics; [by Martin Leatherman.] [Dec. 1937.] ii+9 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1786.) \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 37-801 A 1.9:1780
- Greer County, Okla. Soil survey of Greer County, Okla.; by A. W. Goke and R. E. Penn. Oct. 1937. cover title, 34 p. il. map. ([Soil survey report] 21, series 1932.) [Prepared in cooperation with Oklahoma Agricultural Experi-ment Station. Text and illustration on p. 2–4 of cover.] \* Paper, 35c. L. C. card Agr 37–816 A 47.5: 932/21 A 47.5: 932/21
- Keya Paha County, Nebr. Soil survey of Keya Paha County, Nebr.; by W. D. Lee, F. A. Hayes, S. R. Bacon, and R. H. Lovald. Oct. 1937. cover title, 42 p. il. map. ([Soil survey report] 10, series 1933.) [Prepared in cooperation with University of Nebraska State Soil Survey Department of Conservation and Survey Division. Text and illustration on p. 2-4 of cover.] \* Paper, 30c. L. C. card Agr 37-811 A 47.5:933/10
- Michigan. Soil survey of Michigan [list of soil survey reports]. [1937.] 2+ [1] p. 4° [Processed.] † A 47.5/2: M 582/937
- New York State. Soil surveys of New York [list of soil survey reports]. [1937.] 4 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 47.5/2: N 42 y/937
- Papaya. Selected references on papaya and papain; prepared by Food Research Division. Oct. 1937. 6 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 47.2: P 19
- Report of chief of Bureau of Chemistry and Soils, [fiscal year] 1937. [1937.] 54 p. \* Paper, 10c. L. C. card Agr 28-1914

A 47.1:937

#### COMMODITY EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATION

- Addresses. Activities and aims of Commodity Exchange Administration, by J. M. Mehl. assistant chief, Commodity Exchange Administration, address delivered at annual meeting of Cotton-Textile Institute, New York City, Oct. 27, 1937. [1937.] 9 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † A 59.2: Ad 2
- Trade in grain futures, v. 7, no. 11; Nov. 1937. [1937.] [23] p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 59.7:7/11

#### COOPERATIVE EXTENSION DIVISION

4-H clubs. Statistical measurements of 4-H club work, with special reference to 1936; [by] Barnard D. Joy. Oct. 1937. cover title, 18 p. il. 4° (Extension Service circular 270.) [Processed. Cover title so printed that publication may be folded into 8° size. Pages containing illustrations are issued as leaves.] † A 43.5/6:270

#### DAIRY INDUSTRY BUREAU

- Books. Partial list of books relating to dairy farming and herd management. [1937.] [2] p. 4° (Dairy library list 5, revised Oct. 1937.) [Processed.] † A 44.9:5
- Cow tester's manual; by J. C. McDowell and J. F. Kendrick. Oct. 1937. COVET title, 43 p. il. 4° (BDIM 699 revised.) [Processed. Text on p. 2 and 3 of cover.] A 44.2: C 83/2/937

Periodicals. Partial list of periodicals relating to dairy industry. [1937.] 2 p. 4° (Dairy library list 4, revised to Oct. 1937.) [Processed.] † A 44.9:4

## ENTOMOLOGY AND PLANT QUARANTINE BUREAU

Addresses. Activities of Bureau of Entomology and Plant Quarantine in bee culture, S. A. Rohwer, assistant chief of bureau, talk before International Beekeepers' Conference, Washington, D. C., Oct. 26, 1937. [1937.] 10 leaves, A 56.2: Ad 2/3 40 [Processed.] †

- Cooperation of Bureau of Entomology and Plant Quarantine with pest control operators, by Lee A. Strong, chief, Bureau of Entomology and Plant Quarantine, at 5th annual convention of National Pest Control Association at Memphis, Tenn., Oct. 25–27, 1937. [1937.] 9 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † A 56.2: Ad 2/2

- Barberry eradication in Ohio. [1937.] [2] p. il. f°, folded into narrow 8° size A 56.2 : B 23 and so printed as to number [12] pages. [Processed.] †
- Bedbugs; [by E. A. Back]. [Oct. 1937.] 8 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Leaflet 146.) \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 37-786

A 1.35:146

- Directory of Bureau of Entomology and Plant Quarantine, 1937. Aug. 1937. cover title, 107 p. il. map, 16° (Agriculture Dept. Miscellaneous publication 220 revised.) [Text on p. 2 of cover.] \* Paper, 15c. A 1.38: 220/2 L. C. card Agr 37-810
- Entomological technic circulars. Contents and index of Entomological technic (ET) circulars nos. 51-100 issued by Bureau of Entomology and Plant Quaran-A 56.11: 51-100/cont.& ind. tine. Dec. 1937. 7 p. 4° [Processed.] †
- Fleas. How to control fleas; by F. C. Bishopp. Nov. 1937. 4 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Leaflet 152.) \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 37-815 A 1.35:152
- Honey. Commercial comb-honey production; [by Geo. S. Demuth]. [June 1919, slightly revised Oct. 1932, reprint with slight changes 1937.] 33 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1039.) \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 19-698 A 1.9:1039/2-5
- Insect Pest Survey bulletin, v. 17, supplement to no. 9; Dec. 15, 1937. [1937.] [1]+473-482 p. 2 pl. map, 4° [Processed. Prepared in cooperation with State entomological agencies.] † A 56.18:17/9/supp. A 56.18: 17/9/supp.
- Insects. Apparatus for all-season sampling for study of insects; by F. H. Harries and D. E. Fox. Nov. 1937. 2 p. 1 pl. 4° (ET 113.) [Processed.] †

A 56.11:113

Japanese beetle. Effect of acid lead arsenate on different plants when applied to soil about their roots for destruction of larvae of Japanese beetle; by Walter E. Fleming. Nov. 1937. 32 p. 4° (E 418.) [Processed.] †

A 56.19: E-418

- [Japanese beetle control operations during 1937 and Japanese beetle trapping by States.] Dec. 7, 1937. 15 p. 4° [Processed.] † A 56.2 : B 39
- Lime-sulphur concentrate, preparation, uses, and designs for plants; [by E. H. Siegler and A. M. Daniels]. [Dec. 1922, reprint 1937.] [2]+42 p. il. (Agri-culture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1285.) [Prepared in cooperation with Public Roads Bureau.] \* Paper, 5c. A 1.9: 1285/1-9 L. C. card Agr 23-262
- *Pests.* Review of United States patents relating to pest control, by R. C. Roark, v. 10, no. 10; Oct. 1937. [1937.] cover title, 11 p. 4° [Monthly. Proc-A 56.17:10/10 essed.]
- Same, v. 10, no. 11; Nov. 1937. [1937.] cover title, 13 p. 4° [Monthly. A 56.17:10/11 Processed.]
- Report of chief of Bureau of Entomology and Plant Quarantine, [fiscal year] 1937. [1937.] 98 p. \* Paper, 15c. L. C. card Agr 36-17

A 56.1:937

Service announcements. Service and regulatory announcements, July-Sept. 1937; no. 132. Dec. 1937. p. 207-256. [Quarterly.] † L. C. card Agr 14-383 A 56.14:132

- Spraying. Motor-driven telescoping stirrer for use with insecticide spraying apparatus; by L. D. Goodhue and E. H. Siegler. Dec. 1937. 1 p. 1 pl. 4° (ET 114.) [Processed.] † A 56.11:114
- Tobacco budworm and its control in Georgia and Florida tobacco-growing region; [by A. C. Morgan and F. S. Chamberlin]. [June 1927, reprint 1937.] ii+10 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1531.) [Supersedes Farmers' bulletin 819, Tobacco budworm and its control in southern tobacco districts.] \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 27–464

A 1.9:1531/1-4

Wheat strawworm and its control; [by W. J. Phillips and F. W. Poos]. [May 1923, revised Oct. 1937.] [1937.] ii+10 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1323.) \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 23-750

A 1 9: 1323/2

#### EXPERIMENT STATIONS OFFICE

Experiment station record, v. 77, no. 6; Dec. 1937. [1937.] cover title, p. 737-897. [Monthly. Text and illustration on p. 2-4 of cover.] \* Paper, 15c. single copy, \$1.00 per vol. (2 vols. a yr.); foreign subscription, \$1.75 per vol. L. C. card Agr 9-832 A 10.6:77/6

Nore.—Mainly made up of abstracts of reports and publications on agricultural science which have recently appeared in all countries, especially the United States.

Report of chief of Office of Experiment Stations, [fiscal year] 1937. [1937.] 10 p. \* Paper, 5c.

L. C. card Agr 16-1353

A 10.1/1:937

#### EXTENSION SERVICE

Extension Service review, Dec. 1937; v. 8, no. 12. [1937.] cover title, p. 177–192, il. 4° [Monthly. Text and illustration on p. 2–4 of cover.] \* Paper, 5c. single copy, 50c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 90c.
L. C. card Agr 30-359 A 43.7:8/12

Farms. Farm finance, what is a sound system? [with list of publications, More about farm finance]. [1937.] [2]+14 p. il. (DS 13.) [Prepared in coopera-tion with Agricultural Adjustment Administration. Illustrations by Farm Security Administration and Extension Service.] † A 43.13:DS-13

Farm security, how can tenants find it? [with list of publications, More about farm security]. [1937.] [2]+12+[2] p. il. (DS 16.) [Prepared in cooperation with Agricultural Adjustment Administration. Illustrations by Farm Security Administration, Soil Conservation Service, Agricultural Eco-A 43.13 : DS-16 nomics Bureau, and Works Progress Administration.] †

- Reciprocal trade agreements, hurting or helping the country? [with list of publications, More about reciprocal trade agreements]. [1937.] [2]+14 p. il. [Prepared in cooperation with Agricultural Adjustment Admin-Illustrations by Public Works Administration and Agricultural (DS 15.) istration. A 43.13 : DS-15 Economics Bureau.] †
- Rural communities, what do they need most? [with list of publications, More about rural communities]. [Nov. 1937.] [2]+14 p. il. (DS 10.) [Prepared in cooperation with Agricultural Adjustment Administration. Illustrations by Farm Security Administration, Works Progress Administration. Extension Service, and Rural Electrification Administration.] † A 43.13 : DS-10

#### FARM SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

Lac qui Parle County, Minn. Survey of agricultural labor conditions in Lac qui Parle County, Minn.; [by] Tom Vasey and Josiah C. Folsom. Washington, D. C., Nov. 1937. cover title, 11 p. 4° [Processed. Prepared in cooperation with Agricultural Economics Bureau. Text on p. 2 of cover.] †

A 61.11 : M 66

How to order publications-See information following Contents

Todd County, Ky. Survey of agricultural labor conditions in Todd County, Ky.; [by] Tom Vasey and Josiah C. Folsom. Washington, D. C., Nov. 1937. cover title, 18 p. 4° [Processed. Prepared in cooperation with Agricultural Economics Bureau. Text on p. 2 of cover.] † A 61.11: K 41

### FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION

Food Food and drugs act, index to Notices of judgment 26001-27000, published A 46.6: 26001-27000/ind. Feb.-July 1937. Nov. 1937. p. 465-498. †

Notices of judgment under food and drugs act 27351-400. Dec. 1937. p. 163-198.

L. C. card Agr 8-878

A 46.6: 27351-27400

#### FOREST SERVICE

Black locust. Sulphuric acid treatment to increase germination of black locust seed [with list of literature cited]; by H. G. Meginnis. Nov. 1937. 35 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Circular 453.) \* Paper, 10c. A 1.4/2:453 L. C. card Agr 38-4

Christmas trees. Christmas trees. [1937.] 7 p. 4° [Processed.] + A 13.2: C 46

- Douglas fir. Chemical seasoning of Douglas fir; by W. Karl Loughborough. [1937.] [1]+8 leaves, 4 pl. 4° [Processed, Prepared by Forest Products Laboratory. Published in West Coast lumberman, Sept. 1937.] † Forest A 13.27/2: F 51 Products Laboratory, Madison, Wis.
- Fire control notes, publication devoted to technique of forest fire control, Sept. 20, 1937; [no. 6]. [Oakland, Calif., Sept. 20, 1937.] cover title, [2]+305-351+[1] p. il. [Previous issues not entered in Monthly catalog.] ‡

A 13.32:6

. Forest fires. Planning, constructing, and operating forest-fire lookout systems in California; by S. B. Show, E. I. Kotok, George M. Gowen, J. R. Curry, and A. A. Brown. Nov. 1937. cover title, 56 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Circular 449.) \* Paper, 10c. L. C. card Agr 37-820 A 1.4/2:449

- Forestry, current literature, books and periodicals on forestry and allied subjects indexed in Forest Service Library, Washington, D. C., [new series] v. 4, no. 5; Sept.-Oct. 1937. [1937.] [2]+302-318 leaves+p. 319-382, 4° [Bimonthly. A 13.25:4/5 Processed.] †
- Oak. American woods: Oak [with list of references]; by H. S. Betts. Aug. 1937. A 13.31 : Oa 4 16 p. 4 maps. [Processed.] †
- Posters. Farm woods, a savings bank paying interest; [poster]. [1937.] A 13.20/3: F 22/3 21×13.2 in. †
- Report of chief of Forest Service, 1937. [1937.] iv+54 p. \* Paper, 10c. A 13.1:937 L. C. card Agr 12-394
- Rio Grande National Forest, Colo. [early history, resources and recreation fea-tures, roads, trails, etc.]. 1937. 12 p. il. 4°, folded into narrow 8° size. † A 13.13 : R 47/937 L. C. card Agr 38-21

#### HOME ECONOMICS BUREAU

- Clothing. Patterns for children's clothing designed by Bureau of Home Economics [and shown in Farmers' bulletin 1778, where and how to obtain them], A 42.2: P 27 [1937.] [4] leaves, oblong 8° [Processed.] †
- Farm family living outlook for 1938. [Nov. 1937.] 10+[1] p. il. (Agriculture Dept, Miscellaneous publication 297.) [Prepared in cooperation with Agricultural Economics Bureau.] \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 37-806

A 1.38:297

Pressure gages.Methods of checking pressure canner gages.[Aug. 2, 1937.]3+[1] leaves, 4°[Processed.] †A 42.2: P 92 A 42.2 : P 92

- Publications. Printed publications. [Reprint with additions, 1937.] 2 p. 4-[Processed.] † A 42.2: P 96/937-2
  - Report of chief of Bureau of Home Economics, [fiscal year] 1937. [1937.] 15 p. \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 25–18 A 42.1:937
  - School lunches. Menus and recipes for lunches at school: [by Rowena Schmidt Carpenter, Helen Nebeker Hann, and Fanny Walker Yeatman]. [Oct. 1936, reprint 1937.] ii+25 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Miscellaneous publication 246.) \* Paper, 10c. L. C. card Agr 36–725 A 1.38: 246/1-2
- Sheeting. Guides for buying sheets, blankets, bath towels; [by Bess M. Viemont, Margaret B. Hays, and Ruth O'Brien]. [Dec. 1936, reprint 1937.] [2]+28+[1] p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1765.) [Sections on sheets and blankets are revision of Leaflet 103, Quality guides in buying sheets and pillowcases, and Leaflet 111, Quality guides in buying household blankets.] \* Paper, 5c.

L. C. card Agr 37-9

#### INFORMATION OFFICE

- Farmers' bulletins. List [no. 2] of available Farmers' bulletins and Leaflets of Department of Agriculture [Oct. 12, 1937]. [1937.] [4] p. [Contains on 3d and 4th pages a detachable order blank for name and address and numbers of bulletins desired.1 † A 21.9/8:2/26
- Publications. United States Department of Agriculture, monthly list of publica-tions, Nov. 1937. [1937.] 2+[2] p. † A 21.6/5:937/11

L. C. card Agr 9-1414

LIBRARY

- Agricultural library notes, v. 12, no. 12; Dec. 1937. Washington, D. C. [1937]. [1]+621-669 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † A 17.9: 12/12
- Report of librarian, [fiscal year] 1937. [1937.] 16 p. \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card 8-26939 A 17.1:937

#### MOTION PICTURES DIVISION

Motion pictures of Department of Agriculture. Oct. 1937. [1]+55 p. [Processed.] † A 43.2 : M 85/3

#### PERSONNEL OFFICE

Report of director of personnel, [fiscal year] 1937. [1937.] 7 p. \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 35-595 A 49.1:937

#### PLANT INDUSTRY BUREAU

Alfalfa varieties in United States; [by H. L. Westover]. [Sept. 1934, reprint with slight changes 1937.] ii+14 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1731.) [Revision of Farmers' bulletin 1467, Commercial varieties of alfalfa.] \* Paper, 5c. A 1.9: 1731/1-2

L. C. card Agr 31-644

- Bacterial will of corn [with lists of literature cited]; by Frederick V. Rand and Lillian C. Cash. May 1933, revised Oct. 1937. [1937.] 32 p. il. 3 p. of pl. (Agriculture Dept. Technical bulletin 362.) \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 37-792 A 1.36: 362/2
- Chicory. Production of chicory and endive; [by W. R. Beattie]. [Oct. 1937.] [1]+6 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Leaflet 133.) \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 37-808 A 1.35:133
  - Curly top. Restoration of virulence of attenuated curly top virus by passage through susceptible plants; by C. F. Lackey. 1937. [2]+453-460+[1] p. il. [From Journal of agricultural research, v. 55, no. 6, Sept. 15, 1937.] \* Paper, 5c. A 1.23/a: V 819/5

How to order publications---See information following Contents

## 1442

A 1.9:1765/1-2

- Freezing temperatures of some fruits, vegetables, and florists' stocks; by R. C. Wright. Oct. 1937. 11 p. (Agriculture Dept. Circular 447.) [Revision of Department bulletin 1133, Freezing temperatures of some fruits, vegetables, and cut flowers.] \* Paper, 5c. A 1.4/2:447 L. C. card Agr 37-787
- Fruit. Growing fruit for home use in Great Plains area; [by H. P. Gould and Oliver J. Grace]. [June 1916, revised May 1932, slightly revised Oct. 1937.] [1937.] ii+34 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 727.) [Supersedes Plant Industry Bureau Circular 51, Fruit growing for home use in central and southern Great Plains.] \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 32-798 A 1.9:727/6
  - Garlie. Production of garlie; [by J. H. Beattie]. [Nov. 1937.] [2]+5 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Leaflet 138.) \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 37-814 A 1.35:138
  - Jerusalem artichoke as crop plant [with bibliography]; by D. N. Shoemaker. Oct. 1927, slightly revised Nov. 1937. [1937.] 32 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Technical bulletin 33.) \* Paper, 5c. A 1.36: 33/2 L. C. card Agr 27-633
- Kale, Production of kale; [by Ross C. Thompson]. [Nov. 1937.] [1]+4 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Leaflet 143.) \* Paper, 5c. A 1.35:143 L. C. card Agr 37-805
  - Nitrogen-fixing bacteria and legumes; [by Lewis T. Leonard]. [Dec. 1937.] ii+14 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1784.) [Supersedes Farmers' bulletin 1496, Inoculation of legumes and nonlegumes with nitrogen-fixing and other bacteria.] \* Paper, 5c. A 1.9:1784 L. C. card Agr 38-7
- Parsley. Production of parsley; [by J. H. Beattie]. [Nov. 1937.] [1]+5 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Leaflet 136.) \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 37-802
- Pea diseases and their control; [by L. L. Harter, W. J. Zaumeyer, and B. L. Wade]. [Nov. 1934, reprint 1937.] [2]+25 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1735.) \* Paper, 5c. A 1.9: 1735/1-2 L. C. card Agr 34-671
  - Pears. Drying Kieffer pears and use of dried product [with list of literature cited]; by C. W. Culpepper and H. H. Moon. Nov. 1937. 24 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Circular 450.) \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 37–799 A 1.4/2:450
  - Pepper. Production of peppers; [by J. H. Beattie and S. P. Doolittle]. [Dec. 1937.] [1]+4 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Leaflet 140.) \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 37-788 A 1.35:140
  - Plant discase reporter, v. 21, no. 22 and 23, Dec. 1 and 15, 1937; issued by Division of Mycology and Disease Survey. [1937.] [3]+391-432 p. il. 4° [Proc-A 19.18: 21/22, 23 essed.]
  - Plant science literature, selected references, v. 6, no. 22-26, Nov. 29-Dec. 4 to Dec. 20-31, 1937; compiled by Library staff of Bureau of Plant Industry. [1937.] various paging, 4° [Weekly. Processed. Numbers 25 and 26 issued A 19.22/2:6/22-26 as one publication.]
- Pruning citrus trees in the Southwest; [by A. D. Shamel, C. S. Pomeroy, and R. E. Caryl]. [June 1923, reprint 1937.] ii+32 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1333.) \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 23-1240 A 1.9: 1333/1-9
- Pumpkins.
   Production of pumpkins and squashes; [by Ross C. Thompson.]

   [Oct. 1937.]
   8 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Leaflet 141.) \* Paper, 5c.

   L. C. card Agr 37-789
   A 1.35:141
- Rhubarb forcing; [by J. H. Beattie]. [Dec. 1937.] [1]+4 p. il. Dept. Leaflet 137.) \* Paper, 5c. (Agriculture L. C. card Agr 37-803 A 1.35:137

How to order publications-See information following Contents

## 1443

A 1.35:136

- Roselle. Production of roselle; [by J. H. Beattie]. [1937.] 4 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Leaflet 139.) \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 37-804 A 1.35:139
- Soybean utilization; [by W. J. Morse]. [Jan. 1930, revised Mar. 1932, reprint 1937.] ii+28 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1617.) \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 30-55 A 1.9: 1617/2-5
  - Stinking smut. Studies on bunt, or stinking smut, of wheat and its control [with list of literature cited]; by R. W. Leukel. Nov. 1937. cover title, 48 p. (Agriculture Dept. Technical bulletin 582.) \* Paper, 10c. L. C. card Agr 37-793 A 1.36:582
- Sugarcane. Two new varieties of sugarcane for sirup production; by B. A. Belcher and S. F. Sherwood. Nov. 1937. 4 p. (Agriculture Dept. Circular 461.) \* Paper, 5c.

L. C. card Agr 38-20

A 1.4/2:461

- Turnips. Production of turnips and rutabagas; [by W. R. Beattie]. [Oct. 1937.] [1]+4 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Leaflet 142.) \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 37-809 A 1.35:142
- Vegetables. Breeding vegetable crops. [1937.] cover title, p. 171-404, il. (Yearbook separate 1581.) [From Yearbook of agriculture, 1937.] \* Paper, 20c.

A 1.10/a: 1581

A 1.10/a: 1381 CONTENTS.—Vegetable crop breeding and improvement, an introduction; [by] Victor R. Boswell.—Improvement and genetics of tomatoes, peppers, and eggplant [with list of literature cited; by] Victor R. Boswell—Breeding and improvement of cucurbits [with list of literature cited; by] T. W. Whitaker [and] I. C. Jagger.—Onion improvement [with list of literature cited; by] H. A. Jones.—Breeding and improvement of peas and beans [with list of literature cited; by] B. L. Wade.—Improvement in leafy cruciferous vegetables [with list of literature cited; by] C. F. Poole.—Improvement of salad crops [with list of literature cited; by] C. T. Poole.—Improvement of salad crops [with list of literature cited; by] C. Thompson.—Improvement of vegetable crops, appendix; [by] Victor R. Boswell.—Improvement of sweet corn [with list of literature cited; by] C. F. Poole.—Popcorn breeding; [by] Arthur M. Brunson.

#### PUBLIC ROADS BUREAU

Public roads, journal of highway research, v. 18, no. 10; Dec. 1937. [1937.] cover title, p. 185-200, il. 4° [Monthly. Text on p. 2-4 of cover.] \* Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.50. L. C. card Agr 18-322

A 22.6: 18/10

Report of chief of Bureau of Public Roads, [fiscal year] 1937. [1937.] 73 p. \* Paper, 10c. A 22.1:937

L. C. card 7-14969

#### SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE

Soil conservation. Selected list of references available from Soil Conservation Service. [1937.] 5 leaves, 4° [Processed.] + A 57.2 : R 25

Soil conservation, official organ of Soil Conservation Service, Dec. 1937; [v. 3, no. 6.] [1937.] cover title, p. 145-170, il. 4° [Monthly. Text and illustration on p. 2-4 of cover.] \* Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.40. L. C. card Agr 35-403

A 57.9:3/6

Wildlife conservation through erosion control in the Piedmont; by Ross O. Stevens. [Nov. 1937.] ii+26 p. il. (Agriculture Dept. Farmers' bulletin 1788.) \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card Agr 38-1

A 1.9:1788

#### WEATHER BUREAU

Climatological data for United States by sections, v. 24, no. 8; Aug. 1937. [1937.] cover title, [208] p. il. 2 p. of maps, large 4° \* Paper, 40c. complete monthly number, \$5.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$7.00.

L. C. card Agr 14-566

A 29.29:24/8

NOTE.---Made up of separate Climatological data issued from 42 section centers of the United States. Printed at the several section centers and assembled and bound at the Washington Office. Issued principally for service use and exchange. Back numbers

How to order publications-See information following Contents

Climatological data-Continued.

cannot be supplied. The separate Climatological data are sold by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the rate of 5c. single copy, 25c. a yr. for each section.

Meteorology. Annual meteorological summary, with comparative data, [calendar year] 1936, Escanaba, Mich.; compiled by H. S. Kenny. 1937. [1]+5 p. narrow 8° † A 29.30/20:936

— Monthly meteorological summary, Washington, D. C., Nov. 1937. [Dec. 4, 1937.] [2] p. large 8° † A 29.30: 937/11

Monthly weather review, Sept. 1937; v. 65, no. 9. [Dec. 10] 1937. cover title, p. 323-357, il. 2 p. of pl. 9 p. of maps, large 4° [Text on p. 2 and 4 of cover.] \* Paper, 15c. single copy, \$1.50 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.25. A 29.6/1:65/9

L. C. card Agr 9-990 A 29.6/1:65/9 NOTE.—The Monthly weather review contains (1) meteorological contributions and bibliography, (2) an interpretative summary and charts of the weather of the month in the United States, and on adjacent oceans, and (3) climatological tables dealing with the weather of the month. The contributions are principally results of observational or research work in meteorology carried on in the United States or other parts of the world.

of the world. SPECIAL ARTICLES.—On some properties of water-vapor spectrum and their relations to atmospheric radiation [with list of references]; by W. M. Elkasser.—On pilot balloons and sources of light for high altitude upper-wind observations; by William H. Wenstrom.—Tropical disturbances on north Atlantic Ocean and Gulf of Mexico, Sept. 1957; by Willis E. Hurd.

Publications. Price list of publications, Dec. 15, 1937. [Dec. 11, 1937.] 4 p. † A 29.31/3:937/3

Weather. Weekly weather and crop bulletin, with snow and ice data, Dec. 7-28, 1937; no. 49-52, series 1937. Dec. 8-29, 1937. Each 4 p. il. 4° [Issue for Dec. 7, 1937 carries title, Weekly weather and crop bulletin.] \* Paper, 50c. a yr.

L. C. card Agr 24-260

A 29.7/2:937/49-52

Weather map. Daily weather map [of United States published at Washington, D. C., showing weather conditions for United States and forecasts belonging to Washington forecast district], Dec. 1-31, 1937. [1937.] Each  $19 \times 24$  in. (outside measurement). \* Daily, except Sunday (DWM), \$3.00 a yr., 25c. a month; daily, including Sundays and holidays (DSHM), \$3.60 a yr., 30c. a month; Sunday and holiday maps only (SHM), no subscription for less than 6 months, 30c., 60c. a yr.; foreign subscription, \$9.10 a yr. (maps cannot be furnished in quantities unless the order is placed with the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., in advance of issue). A 29.18:937

Note — Subscribers desiring maps containing forecasts of weather conditions outside of the Washington forecast district will be referred to the district in which they are located, and all subscriptions forwarded through the Weather Bureau for proper station reference. Maps containing these forecasts are issued daily, except Sundays and holidays, at Jacksonville. Fla. New Orleans, La., Denver, Colo., Chicago, Ill., San Francisco, Calif., and other field stations, and are designated as station weather maps DD, CM, or E; subscription price, \$2.40 a yr., 20c. a month. Subscriptions to the Daily weather map are not accepted for a period of less than 1 month.

Weather outlook, Dec. 6–25 [1937]. Dec. 4–18, 1937. Each 1 p. [Weekly; none issued Dec. 25, 1937. The edition here cataloged is the one for Districts 1 and 3 issued from the forecast center at Washington, D. C.] † A 29.38: 937/48–50

S ISSUED From the forecast center at washington, D. C.] † A 29,38; 931/48-00 Norm.—The Weather outlooks for the various zones are prepared at, and distributed from, forecast centers of the Weather Bureau, as follows: Washington, D. C. (District I, North and Middle Atlantic States, and District 3, Ohlo Valley and Tennessee); Jacksonville, Fla. (District 2, South Atlantic States); New Orleans, La. (District 4, East Gulf States, District 5, Southern Plains and West Gulf States); Chicago, Ill. (District 6, Region of Great Lakes, District 7, Upper Mississippi and lower Missouri valleys, District 8, Northern and central Great Plains); Denver, Colo. (District 9, Northern Rocky Mountain region, District 10, Southern Rocky Mountain and Plateau regions); San Francisco, Calif. (District 11, Far Western States).

## CENTRAL HOUSING COMMITTEE

Addresses.Fluctuations in housing construction, [address] by George Terborgh[delivered at Sept. 29, 1937 meeting of] Cyclical Variations Section.[1937.][1]+14 leaves, 4°[Processed.] †¥ 3.C 33/3:2 C 76

Conferences, congresses, etc. Bulletin on 1937 professional parleys [relating to housing]; digests by Elinor Walsh. [1937.] [1]+11 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.C 33/3:2 P 94

## CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

NOTE .- The Commission furnishes most of its publications gratuitously to those who apply for them.

Removal, reduction, suspension, and furlough. Oct 1937. 11 p. (Form 505.) † L. C. card 37-26579 CS124:937/2

Retirement statistics, fiscal year 1937. [under] civil service retirement act, Canal Zone retirement act. Alaska Railroad retirement act. Sept. 1937. [1]+25 p. (Form 3013.) \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-29068

CS 12: R 31/2/937

#### COMMERCE DEPARTMENT

Nore.—In its efforts to foster, promote, and develop the foreign and domestic commerce, the manufacturing, shipping, and fishery industries, and the transportation facilities of the United States, the Department of Commerce issues many regular and special publications. The free distribution of publications of the department is confined almost entirely to Gov-ernment officers, libraries, educational institutions, the press, and commercial organizations. Others may procure them, at prices stated below, from the Superintendent of Documents, Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C., to whom remittances should be sent direct, as his office is not a part of the Department of Commerce. United States coast and intracoastal waterways pilots, tide tables, current tables, and charts are sold by the Coast and Geodetic Survey, in Washington, D. C.

- Addresses. Government and business, address by Daniel C. Roper, Secretary of Commerce, guest of honor at complimentary dinner given by Business Advisory Council for Department of Commerce, at Chicago Club, Dec. 1, 1937, Chicago, III. 1937. [1]+14 p. † C 1.18: R 68/2/937
  - Same, with changes, broadcast over network of National Broadcasting npany. 1937. [1]+14 p. † C 1.18: R 68/2/937-2 Company.
- Collisions at sca. Rules to prevent collisions of vessels. Aug. 21, 1937. 20 p. il. 4° (Department circular 230, 7th edition; Bureau of Marine Inspection and Navigation.) [Supersedes 6th edition, Nov. 18, 1935.] † C 1.4:230/7
- Commerce. Schedule B, statistical classification of domestic commodities exported from United States and regulations governing statistical returns of exports of domestic commodities, effective Jan. 1, 1938. 1937. x+127 p. 4° (Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau.) [Part of the pages are blank. Includes Schedule C, code classification of countries.] \* Paper, 30c. L. C. card 24-27406 C 18.18/1: B/16
- Report. 25th annual report of Secretary of Commerce [with report by bureaus, fiscal year] 1937. 1937. xl+167 p. \* Paper, 20c. L. C. card 14-30030

C11:937

C 23.12:9/6

#### AIR COMMERCE BUREAU

Air commerce bulletin, v. 9, no. 6; Dec. 15, 1937. [1937.] p. 135-158. [Monthly.] †

L. C. card 29-26634

Civil air regulations, effective Nov. 1, 1937. 1937. 4° [Issued with perforations for insertion in binder.] †

| 01. | Aircraft registration certificate, ii+2 p.<br>Aircraft certificates, ii+13 p.<br>Aircraft identification mark, ii+3 p. | C 23.6/3:00<br>C 23.6/3:01   |
|-----|--|------------------------------|
| 03  | Aircraft title transfer. $ii+2p$ .   | C 23.6/3:02                  |
| 04. | Airplane airworthiness. iv + 57 p. il.   | C 23.6/3:03                  |
| 13. | Aircraft engine airworthiness. ii+8 p.   | $C 23.6/3:04 \\ C 23.6/3:13$ |
| 14. | Aircraft propeller airworthiness, ii+5 p.  | C 23.6/3:13                  |
| 15. | Aircraft equipment airworthiness. 11+14 p.   | C 23.6/3:15                  |
| 18. | Repair and alteration of aircraft, ii+12 p.  | C 23.6/3:18                  |
| 21. | Airline pilot rating, $ii + 8$ p.  | C 23.6/3:21                  |
| 26. | Airport control tower operator rating. ii+7 p.   | C 23.6/3:26                  |
| 21. | Airline dispatcher rating. $ii + 4$ p.   | C 23.6/3:27                  |
| 40, | Scheduled airline certification (interstate). ii+15 p.   | C 23.6/3:40                  |
| 92. | Hearings upon certificates (issued, renewed, denied, suspended, or revok   |                              |
| 0.2 | Evidence. ii+1 p.  | C 23.6/3 ; 92                |
| 05  | Imposition reminister and mitigation of an attice title  | C 23.6/3:93                  |
| 0.0 | Imposition, remission, and mitigation of penalties. $ii+2$ p. Definitions. $ii+3$ p.                                   | C 23.6/3:95                  |
|     |  | C 23.6/3:98                  |
| 99. | Mode of citation of regulations. $ii+1$ p.   | C 23.6/3:99                  |

Notices to airmen. Weekly notices to airmen, v. 5, no. 25-28; Dec. 7-28, 1937. [1937.] Each 3 p. or 2 p. f° [Processed.] C 23.15: 5/25-28

Report. [Annual report, fiscal year 1937.] [1937.] p. 7–13. [From Annual report of Secretary of Commerce, 1937.] † L. C. card 27-27717 C 23.1:937

#### CENSUS BUREAU

Automobile accidents. Weekly accident bulletin, report of death from motor vehi-cle accidents in 127 [125, 124 or 115] large cities, Dec. 4-25, 1937; v. 2, no. 48-51. Dec. 10-31, 1937. Each 4 p. 4° C 3.128: 2/48-51

Business. Weekly business survey of 36 [34 or 35] cities [Dec. 1-29, 1937]. Dec. 5, 1937-Jan. 2, 1938. various paging, 4° [Processed. Imprint date incorrectly given on publication for week ending Dec. 29 as Jan. 2, 1937.]

C 3.66: 937/48-52

Cotton. Activity in cotton spinning industry for Nov. 1937. Dec. 21, 1937. 1 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed. Preliminary report.] † C 3.53:937/11

-- October report of cotton consumed, on hand, imported, and exported, and active cotton spindles. Nov. 13, 1937. oblong 32° [Preliminary report. This publication is issued in postal card form.] Č 3.21: 937-38/3

November report of cotton consumed, on hand, imported, and exported, and active cotton spindles. Dec. 14, 1937. oblong 32° [Preliminary report. This C 3.21: 937-38/4 publication is issued in postal card form.]

Report on cotton ginning, number of bales of cotton ginned from growth of 1937, prior to Dec. 1, 1937, and comparative statistics to corresponding date in 1936 and 1935. Dec. 8, 1937. oblong 32° [Preliminary report. This publication is issued in postal card form.] C 3.20: 937-38/8 +

Same, prior to Dec. 13, 1937, and comparative statistics to corresponding date in 1936 and 1935. Dec. 20, 1937. oblong 32° [Preliminary report. This Č 3.20 ; 937-38/9 publication is issued in postal card form.]

Cottonseed received, crushed, and on hand, and cottonseed products manufactured, shipped out, and on hand for 4 months ending Nov. 30, 1937 and 1936. Dec. 11, 1937. oblong 32° [Exports and imports of cottonseed products are for 3 months ending Oct. 31. Preliminary report. This publication is issued C 3.25: 937-38/4 in postal card form.]

Forest products, 1936: Lumber, lath, and shingles; compiled in cooperation with Department of Agriculture, Forest Service. Nov. 1937. 14 leaves, 4° [Processed.]

L. C. card 24-26494

C 3.12/7: L 97/936

Health index. Weekly health index, report of deaths (stillbirths excluded) in 86 major cities, Dec. 4, 1937–Jan. 1, 1938; v. 8, no. 48–52. [1937.] Each 4 p. C 3.41:8/48-52 il. 4° [Processed.] +

Industrial statistics. [Monthly and quarterly industrial statistics.] 4° or oblong 8° [Processed.] † C3. (various arbitrary numbers) :

NOTE.—The Census Bureau collects and publishes current statistics for 58 industries or commodities (in addition to cotton and cottonseed), 47 on a monthly basis and 11 on a quarterly basis. They are all issued in processed form. Summaries of these statistics are published later in Survey of current business issued each month by the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau. The subjects of these reports as issued for 1937, with the Documents Office classification number for each, are listed below:

Monthly industrial reports-

Air conditioning systems and equipment (C3.68:)

(C3.68:) Automobile financing (C3.60:) Automobiles, manufacturers' sales (C3.70:) Bathroom accessories (C3.72:) Boots, shoes, and slippers, other than rubber (C3.43:) Cellulose plastic products (C3.73:) Commercial steel castings (C3.74:) Convection-type radiators (C3.75:) Cotton and leather garments and allied products (C3.64:)

Cottonseed products manufactured and on hand at oil mills, by States (C3.125:) Distillate oil burners (C3.76:)

Domestic pumps, water systems, and wind-mills (C3.77:)

Domestic water softening apparatus (C3.78:) Electric industrial trucks and tractors (C3.80:)

Fabricated steel plate (C3.83:)

Fire extinguishing equipment (C3.84:)

## 1448

Industrial statistics-Continued. Monthly industrial reports-Continued. Porcelain enameled products, metal base only (C3.98:) Prepared roofing (C3.100:) Floor and wall tile, except quarry tile (C3.85;) Galvanized range boilers and tanks for hot water heaters (C3.86:) Prepared roofing (C3.100:) Public merchandise warehousing (C3.102:) Public merchandise warehousing (C3.102:) Pulverizers for pulverized fuel installa-tions (C3.103:) Pyroxylin-coated textiles (C3.104:) Railroad locomotives (C3.105:) Raw wool consumption (C3.52:) Steel barrels and drums (C3.106:) Steel barrels and drums (C3.106:) Steel offlee furniture, shelving, and lock-ers and fireproof safes (C3.109:) Stupburic acid (C3.110:) Superphosphates (C3.111:) Terra catta (C3.112:) Underwear and allied products (C3.113:) Wheat-ground and wheat-milling products, by canacity groups and by States hot water heaters (C3.86:) Hosiery (C3.87:) Imported dates (C3.130:) Knit fabric gloves (C3.129:) Kuit wool gloves and mittens (C3.63:) Leather gloves and mittens (C3.42:) Malleable iron castings (C3.89:) Measuring and dispensing pumps, gaso-line, oil, etc. (C3.90:) Mechanical stokers (C3.91:) Men's, youths', and boys' clothing cut (C3.92:) Methanol (C3.101:) Oil burners (C3.93:) Paint, varnish, lacquer, and fillers (C3.94:) Paperboard (C3.95:) by capacity groups and by (C3.117:) White-base antifriction bearing States Paperboard (C3.95:) Plastic paints, cold water paints and calcimines (C3.96:) Plumbing brass (C3.97:) antifriction bearing metals (C3.71: Wool machinery activity (C3.51:) Quarterly industrial reports-Lacquers (C3.88:) Linseed oil (C3.122:) Red-cedar shingles (C3.119:) Wheat and wheat-flour stocks held by mills (C3.115:) Edible gelatin (C3.79:) Electric locomotives, mining and indus-trial (C3.81:) Electrical goods (C3.82:) Fats and oils, animal and vegetable Fats and (C3.123:) Fats and o Wheat ground and wheat-milling products, merchant and other mills (C3.118:) Wool stock (C3.52/2:) and oils subjected to sulphonation (C3.124:)Population. Estimated population of United States as of July 1, 1937, with dis-tribution by States for 1933, 1936, and 1937. Dec. 3, 1937. 2 p. 4° [Processed.]

C 3.2: P 81/6/937 Report. [Annual report, fiscal year 1937.]

[1937.] p. 15-31. [From Annual report of Secretary of Commerce, 1937.] L. C. card 8-20800 C 3.1:937

Vital statistics. Vital statistics, special reports, Dec. 9-18, 1937; v. 3, no. 42-44. [1937.] p. 331-346, il. 4° [Processed.] † L. C. card 36-26592

C 3.67: 3/42-44

Same, Dec. 2-30, 1937; v. 4, no. 14-21, [1937.] p. 213-355, il. 4° [Proc-C 3.67: 4/14-21 essed.]

NOTE .---- Volume 4 consists of State summaries for 1936 and will be issued concurrently with v. 3.

- Same, Dec. 22-28, 1937; v. 5, no. 1-4. [1937.] p. 1-14, 4° [Processed.] † C 3.67:5/1-4

NOTE .--- Volume 5 consists of releases of final Nation-wide natality figures for 1936 and will be issued concurrently with v. 4.

#### COAST AND GEODETIC SURVEY

NOTE.—The Notice to mariners, giving changes in aids to navigation on the Atlantic, Gulf, and Pacific ceasts, is published each week jointly by the Lighthouses Bureau and the Coasts and Geodetic Survey. The Coast and Geodetic Survey publishes nautical charts of the coasts of the United States and its possessions, and aeronautical charts of the United States. New nautical and aeronautical charts and new editions are listed below. The United States coast and intracoastal waterways pllots, tide tables, current tables, and charts of the Coast and Geodetic Survey are sold at the Office of the Survey in Washington, and also by one or more sales agents in each of the important American seaports.

Coast and Geodetic Survey bulletin, Nov. 30, 1937; no. 270. [1937.] 8 p. [Monthly.]

L. C. card 15-26512

C 4.20:270

Tidal bench marks, Florida. Nov. 1937. pt. 3, [vi]+117-175 p. 4° [Processed.] C 4.2: T 43/3/pt.3

pt. 3. Gulf Coast.

#### Aeronautical charts

- Albany [N. Y.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Coast and Geodetic Survey, Washington, D. C., Oct. 1937.  $20.3 \times$ C 4.9/4: AI 13 41.2 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c.
- Birmingham [Ala.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Washington, D. C., Coast and Geodetic Survey, Oct. 1937. 20.3×46.9 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c. C4.9/4: B 537
- Boston [Mass.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. [Coast and Geodetic Survey, Washington, D. C., Sept. 1937.] 28.9×22.3 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] †40c. C4.9/4:B657
- Chattanooga [Tenn.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Coast and Geodetic Survey, Washington, D. C., Nov. 1937. 20.2×45.8 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] †40c. C4.9/4:C392
- Cheyenne [Wyo.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m =1.3 in., scale 1:500.000. Washington, D. C., Coast and Geodetic Survey, Oct. 1937. 20.2×42.4 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] 7 40c. C 4.9/4:C 429 C 4.9/4: C 429
- Chicago [IU.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Coast and Geodetic Survey, Washington, D. C., Oct. 1937,  $20.2\times$ C 4.9/4: C 432 42.3 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c.
- Detroit [Mich.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Coast and Geodetic Survey, Washington, D. C., Oct. 1937. 20.2× 41.2 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] 7 40c. C 4.9/4: D 484
- Minneapolis, Minn. Twin Cities [Minneapolis and St. Paul, Minn.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m.=1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Coast and Geodetic Survey, Washington, D. C., Nov. 1937. 20.3×40 in. [Lambert conformal C 4.9/4: T 923 conic projection.] † 40c.
- Nashville [Tenn.]; sectional aeronautical chart. Scale 10 m =1.3 in., scale 1:500,000. Washington, D. C., Coast and Geodetic Survey, Nov. 1937.  $20.2\times$ 44.7 in. [Lambert conformal conic projection.] † 40c. C 4.9/4 : N 178

#### Nautical charts

Admiralty Inlet and Puget Sound to Seattle, Wash., surveys to 1936, surveys by U. S. Engineers to 1934, and other sources; chart 6450. Scale 1:80,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Oct. 1937.  $42 \times 32.9$  in.  $\ddagger 75c$ . C 4.9:6450

- Galveston Bay and approaches, Tex., Gulf Coast, surveys to 1934, surveys by U. S. Engineers to 1936, surveys by Geological Survey to 1929; chart 1282. Scale 1:80,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Oct. 1937.  $42.9\times$ C49:1282 31.7 in. † 75c.
- Hempstead Bay, N. Y., surveys to 1934, surveys by U. S. Engineers to 1937; chart 579. Scale 1:40,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Oct. 1937. 20×29.9 in. † 25c. C 4.9:579 C 4.9:579
- Long Island Sound. North shore of Long Island Sound, Conn., Stratford to Sherwood Point, surveys to 1935, surveys by U. S. Engineers to 1937; chart 220. Scale 1:20,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Oct. 1937. 31.7×39.4 in. †75c. C 4.9:220 C 4.9:220
- Molokai. Harbors of Molokai, Hawaiian Islands; chart 4121. Scale 1:5,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Oct. 1937. 28×33.6 in. † 50c. C 4.9: 4121

Kamalo Harbor, surveys to 1931. Kaunakakai Harbor, surveys to 1931, s Kolo Harbor, surveys to 1931. Papohaku Roadisead, surveys to 1931. Pukoo Harbor, surveys to 1931. to 1931, surveys by U. S. Engineers to 1937.

Newburyport Harbor, Mass., surveys to 1928, surveys by U. S. Engineers to Mar. 1937; chart 331. Scale 1:20,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Nov. 1937. 16.8×24.6 in. †25c. C 4.9:331

Ossabaw Sound and St. Catherines Sound, Ga., surveys to 1935, surveys by U. S. Engineers to 1936; chart 573. Scale 1:40,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Oct. 1937. 31.2×42.7 in. † 75c. C 4.9:573

- Portland, Oreg. Port of Portland, including Vancouver, Oreg.-Wash., surveys to 1928, surveys by U. S. Engineers to 1937 and other sources, surveys by Port of Portland to 1930; with inset, Multnomah Channel, southern part; chart 6155. Scale 1:20,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Oct. 1937. 43.5×25.2 in. † 75c. C 4.9:6155
- Virginia-North Carolina, Cape Henry to Currituck Beach Light, surveys to 1935, surveys by U. S. Engineers to 1935, and other sources; chart 1227. Scale 1:80,000. Washington, Coast and Geodetic Survey, Oct. 1937. 32×41.3 in. † 75c. C 4.9: 1227

#### FISHERIES BUREAU

- Cold storage holdings of fish, Nov. 15, 1937. [1937.] 2 leaves, oblong 8° (Statistical bulletin 1255.) [Processed. Statistics furnished by Agricultural Economics Bureau.] C 6.5: 1255
  - Factory ship, its significance to our world trade and commerce [with list of literature cited, by] R. H. Fiedler; reprinted from v. 66 (1936) Transactions of American Fisheries Society, Investment Building, Washington, D. C. n. p. 1937. [1] + 427 - 441 p. il. Ť C62: F11
  - Fisheries service bulletin, Dec. 1, 1937; no. 271. [1937.] 8 p. [Monthly.] ‡ L. C. card 35-22298 C 6.9:271
  - Fishery products. Fishery products received at Seattle, Wash., and halibut landings on Pacific Coast [Oct. 1937 and 1936, and 10 months ending with Oct. 1937 and 1936]. [1937.] 1 p. 4° (Statistical bulletin 1253.) [Processed.] C 6.5: 1253

Landings by fishing vessels at 3 principal New England ports, Oct. 1937, [with] summary and comparisons, Oct. 1937 and 1936. [1937.] 4 leaves, 4° (Statistical bulletin 1254.) [Processed.] C 6.5: 1254

## FOREIGN AND DOMESTIC COMMERCE BUREAU

Advertising in Brazil; [by J. Winsor Inves]. 1937. iv+32 p. (Trade information bulletin 838.) \* Paper, 10c. L. C. card 37-29018

C 18.25: 838

- Aeronautical world news, v. 12, no. 512-514, Dec. 10-30, 1937; issued 3 times each month by Aeronautics Trade Section, Automotive-Aeronautics Trade Division. [1937.] Each 6 p. or 4 p. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.45 : 512-514
- Automotive world news, no. 632-634, Dec. 1-20, 1937; issued on 1st, 10th, and 20th of each month by Automotive-Aeronautics Trade Division. [1937.] various paging, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.49:632-634
- Beans. Foreign bean market information, Nov. 1937; published monthly in Foodstuffs Division. [1937.] 4 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, 50c. a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.00. C18.72/10:937/11 C 18.72/10:937/11
- Business. Survey of current business, Dec. 1937; v. 17, no. 12. title, 56 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Contains weekly data through Nov. 27, 1937, and monthly data through October, the data size and monthly data through October, the date given above being the date of issue. Text on p. 2-4 of cover.] \* Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.50 a yr. (including weekly supplements); foreign subscription, \$3.00. L. C. card 21-26819

C 18.35: 937/12

Same, weekly supplement, Dec. 2-30, 1937. [1937.] Each 4 p. il. 4° [Included in price of monthly Survey of current business, which see above.] C 18.36: 937/48-52

Business information service. [Processed.] † except as indicated in note below. C 18.182 and 183:

NOTE .- This service, issued by the Marketing Research Division, gives, to a limited number of organizations, data on subjects pertaining to business problems through the

How to order publications-See information following Contents

Business information service-Continued.

medium of abstracts and basic data sheets. These data are compiled from both gov-ernmeutal and non-governmental sources. The service gives material which can be used to prepare speeches, articles, etc., to study the problems confronting the com-munity, and provides sources of information on business problems. It is free to any public organization or educational institution equipped to disseminate data to its mem-bers, students, or to the public, within certain limitations, prescribed by the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau. Private organizations in the United States can obtain the service on a subscription basis, payable \$10.00 annually, at the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau.

anada. Trade review of Canada, v. 3, no. 12, Dec. 1937; prepared in office of commercial attache, Ottawa, with cooperation of U. S. consuls in Canada. [Dec. 8, 1937.] [1]+13 leaves,  $4^{\circ}$  [Monthly. Processed.] † Paper, 10c. Canada. C 18.157: 3/12 single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.

Chemicals. World trade notes on chemicals and allied products, v. 11, no. 49-52, Dec. 4-25, 1937; issued weekly by Chemical Division. [1937.] p. 801 [-868], il. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C 18.179: 11/49-52

Commerce, Monthly summary of foreign commerce of United States, Oct. 1937, corrected to Dec. 2, 1937; compiled by Division of Foreign Trade Statistics. 1937. 45 p. 4° \* Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.60. L. C. card 14-21465 C 18.7: 937/10

(H. doc. 419, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) Same.

Promotion of American commerce at home and abroad. Reprinted Nov. 1, 1937. ii+18 p. narrow 12° C 18.2 : Am 3/4-2 +

United States foreign trade statistics, monthly statement, advance official data subject to revision. [Processed.] † various prices, see note below.

C 18.185 : no.

Note.—Many of the divisions of the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau issue monthly statistical statements in processed form showing the exports or imports (and in some cases receports) of various commodities. For convenience the statements issued by a division have been grouped in numerical order under the name of the issuing divi-sion. Except for the statements issued under the group number 1700, which contain only summary monthly statistics the statements show the exports or imports of com-modifies in complete detail by contriles, and in certain instances by customs districts as well. Statistics covering trade in commodities by principal countries no longer apprar in the "Monthly summary of foreign commerce of United States."

through subscription to appropriate statistical statements that a record of such trade can be secured. Annual compilations are published in "Commerce and navigation of United States." The annual domestic subscription price of each statement is based on the number of sheets of information included therein, the minimum price being \$1.00. Where the sub-scriber resides outside the United States an additional charge—usually \$1.00 per year— is levied. Single copies are to be charged for at the rate of one-tenth the annual sub-scribion price in every case. Apply to the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau, Washington, D. C., for these statements and for further information concerning them.

Group numbers are assigned for 1937 as follows:

Group Humbers are assigned for 1554 as for ows.
1700—Summary foreign trade statistics. (6 statements.)
2100—Tobacco and tobacco products; issued by Tobacco Division. (1 statement.)
2400—Finance; issued by Finance Division. (1 statement.)
2600—Agricultural implements; issued by Machinery Division. (8 statements.)
2700—Automotive; issued by Automotive-Aeronautics Trade Division. (4 statements.)
2700—Chemicals and allied products; issued by Chemical Division. (34 statements.)
2900—Electrical equipment; is sued by Electrical Division. (10 statements.)
3000—Foodstuffs, feedstuffs, and seeds; issued by Foodstuffs Division. (31 statements.)
3100—Minerals and mineral oils; issued by Metals and Minerals Division. (11 state-

ments.)

3200-Iron and steel and products; issued by Metals and Minerals Division. (17 statements.

ments.) 3300-Hides and leather; issued by Leather and Rubber Division. (9 statements.) 3400-Forest products; issued by Forest Products Division. (9 statements.) 3500-Industrial machinery; issued by Machinery Division. (9 statements.) 3600-Paper and pulp; issued by Forest Products Division. (5 statements.) 3700-Rubber products; issued by Leather and Rubber Division. (10 statements.) 3900-Specialties and motion pictures; issued by Specialties Division. (15 statements.) 4000-Transportation equipment; issued by Transportation Division. (1 statement.) 4100-Motion pictures; issued by Motion Pictures Division. (1 statement.)

Commerce reports, weekly, containing current foreign trade news, Dec. 4–25, 1937; no. 49–52 [series 1937]. [1937.] p. 953–1040, il. 4° \* Paper, 5c, single copy, \$1.50 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.20. C 18.5/1:937/49–52

How to order publications—See information following Contents

39619-38-No. 516-3

Commercial products. Check sheet, introduction of new industrial products: by O. C. Holleran. Revised [edition]. Nov. 1937. iii leaves+53 p. il. 2 pl. 4° (Market research series 6; Marketing Research Division.) [Processed. Plates are separate. Includes List of Government sources of industrial market research material.] † Paper, 10c. L. C. card 38–26027

- Communication. Foreign communication news, v. 11, no. 26 and 27; Dec. 3 and 24, 1937. [1937.] [1]+8 p. and [2]+12 p. 4° [Semimonthly. Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.73: 11/26, 27
- Comparative law series, world review of laws affecting American foreign com-merce, issued monthly by Division of Commercial Laws [C. L. 612; Dec. 1937]. Washington, Dec. 1937. cover title, iv+56 p. 4° [Processed. Text on p. 2-4] of cover.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.79: 937/12
- Confectionery. Monthly comparative sales of confectionery and competitive chocolate products, Nov. 1937; prepared by Foodstuffs Division. [1937.] 3 leaves, oblong 8° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.72/11: 937/11
- Supplement to Oct. 1937 report on comparative sales of confectionery and competitive chocolate products; published by Foodstuffs Division. Oct. 1937. 1 p. 4° [Processed.] C 18.72/11: 937/10/supp.
- Construction abroad, construction circular 32 and 33, Dec. 15 and 31, 1937; compiled by J. Jos. W. Palmer. [1937.] [1]+8 p. and [1]+15 p. 4° [Semi-monthly. Processed.]  $\dagger$  Paper, \$1.00 a yr. L. C. card 36-26124

C 18.59/2:32.33

- Copra. Philippine copra market in Oct. [1937]; compiled from special reports to Foodstuffs Division. Nov. 29, 1937. 2 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed. Part of service Foodstuffs round the world: Meats, livestock, fats, and oils.] † C 18.199: 937/7
- Same in Nov. [1937]; compiled from special reports to Foodstuffs Division. Dec. 21, 1937. 2 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed. Part of service Food-stuffs round the world: Meats, livestock, fats, and oils.] † C18.199:937/8 C18.199:937/8
- Cotton. United States cotton production and trade [with bibliography]; pre-pared by Harry J. Robinson. Aug. 1937. cover title, [3]+35 p. il. 4° (Special bulletin 635; Textile Division.) [Processed.] † C 18.127:635
- Credit. Sources of foreign credit information; [compiled in Commercial Intelligence Division]. 6th revision, 1937. 1937. iv+52 p. (Trade information bulletin 292 revised.) \* Paper, 10c. L. C. card 37–29057

C 18.25: 292/6

- Domestic commerce, v. 20, no. 16-18; Dec. 10-30, 1937. [1937.] cover titles, leaves 301-368, il. 4° [Published on 10th, 20th, and 30th of each month. Processed. Text and illustrations on p. 2-4 of covers.] † Paper, 5c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.32: 20/16-18
- Domestic commerce news letter. Domestic commerce news letter, Oct. 1937. [1937.] 2 p. f° [Monthly. Processed.] † C 18.32/2:937/10

Same, Nov. 1937. [1937.] 2 p. f° [Monthly. Processed.]

C 18.32/2: 937/11

- Electricity. Electrical and radio world trade news, no. 466 [456] and 457, Dec. 6 and 15, 1937; issued by Electrical Division. [1937.] 17 p. and 16 p. 4° [Proc-essed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C18.67: 456, 457
- Finance. European financial notes, no. 255 and 256, Dec. 9 and 24, 1937; pre-pared semi-monthly by Finance Division. [1937.] Each 16 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.70: 255, 256

---- Far Eastern financial notes, no. 243 and 244, Dec. 4 and 19, 1937; pre-pared semi-monthly by Finance Division. [1937.] 15 leaves and 14 leaves, 4° [Processed.] + Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.

C 18.71: 243. 244

How to order publications-See information following Contents

C18.41:6/2

Finance-Continued.

— Latin American financial notes, no. 233 and 234, Dec. 14 and 29, 1937; prepared semi-monthly by Finance Division. [1937.] 16 leaves and 24 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.

C 18.107: 233, 234

Food. Foodstuffs round the world: Canned and dried foods, v. 13, [no.] 20 and 21, Dec. 3 and 17, 1937; prepared biweekly by Foodstuffs Division. [1937.] 4 leaves and 6 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C 18.72/1:13/20.21

— Same: Fresh fruits and vegetables, v. 4 [3], no. 25 and 26, Dec. 10 and 24, 1937; prepared biweekly in Foodstuffs Division. [1937.] 9 leaves and 10 leaves, 4° [Processed. The volume number on nos. 24 and 25 has been printed incorrectly as 4.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.

C18.72/3: 3/25, 26

Same: Meats, livestock, fats, and oils, v. 5, [no.] 27 and 28, Dec. 7 and 14, 1937; prepared fortnightly in Foodstuffs Division. [1937.] [1]+10 leaves and [1]+12 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.72/5: 5/27, 28

Same: Sugar, confectionery, and nuts, v. 3, no. 23 and 24, Dec. 7 and 21, 1937; prepared fortnightly by Foodstuffs Division. [1937.] 9 leaves and 10 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00.

C 18.72/6: 3/23, 24

— Same: Tropical products, v. 14, no. 12 and 13, Dec. 10 and 24, 1937; pre-pared fortnightly by Foodstuffs Division. [1937.] 13 leaves and 9 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00.

C 18.72/7: 14/12, 13

Same: World news on rice, v. 11, no. 24-26, Dec. 2-30, 1937; prepared fortnightly by Foodstuffs Division. [1937.] various paging, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C 18.72/9: 11/24-26

Foreign market bulletin 1653-94, Sept.-Dec. 1937; prepared by Specialties Division. [1937.] various paging, 4° [Processed. Certain numbers in this series are designated Special circular.] †(restricted distribution).

C 18.81: 1653-1694

- are designated Special circular.] <sup>†</sup> (restricted distribution). C 18.81: 1653-1604
  C 18.81: 1607
  <liC 18.81: 1607</li>
  C 18.81: 1607
  <li

Foreign market bulletin—Continued.

1689. World glass notes, Argentina, Chile, Czechoslovakia, Japan, Poland.
1690. Possible trade opportunity, office equipment, United Kingdom.
1691. World pottery notes, Japan and Germany.
1692. Market for cameras & photographic materials in Siam.
1693. Market for office equipment, Portugal.
1694. Market for office equipment, Palestine.

Fruit. [Weekly fruit exports], Dec. 4–31, 1937; prepared in Foodstuffs Division. [1937.] various paging, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign C 18.72/13: 937/49-53 subscription. \$3.60.

Gold. Weekly statement, gold and silver exports and imports, Dec. 3-31, 1937; compiled by Division of Foreign Trade Statistics. Dec. 10, 1937-Jan. 7, 1938. Each 5 leaves or 4 leaves, 4° ([Statement] 2401.) [Processed.] † Paper, 20c. single copy, \$5.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$6.00.

C 18. 185: 2401/937-49 to 937-53

Grain. Exports of grains and flour and imports of wheat from and into principal United States ports, to foreign countries, Dec. 4–25, 1937; compiled by Division of Foreign Trade Statistics. Dec. 8–31, 1937. Each 1 p. 4° (State-ment 3040.) [Weekly. Processed.] † Paper, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, C 18.185: 3040/937-49 to 937-52 \$4.00.

Hardware. Hardware trade bulletin, H 498-H 500, Dec. 10-30, 1937; prepared every 10 days by Metals and Minerals Division. [1937.] Each 7 leaves or 6 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.

C 18.76 : H-498 to H-500

Same, supplement; Dec. 18, 1937. [1937.] 6 leaves, 4° [Processed.] C 18.76: supp. 937/2

Iron. Iron and steel fortnightly, no. 173 and 174, Dec. 8 and 22, 1937; prepared every 2d Wednesday by Metals and Minerals Division. [1937.] 7 p. and 11 p. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.

C 18.104: 173, 174

- Same, intermediate issue, no. 884 and 885; Nov. 29 and Dec. 15, 1937. [1937.] 8 p. and 17 p. 4° [Processed.] C 18.141/2: 884, 885
- Japan. Monthly trade report, Japan, issued at Tokyo, Oct. 25, 1937. [1937.] cover title, 30 leaves, 4° [Processed. Prepared in cooperation with consular service of Department of State. Text on p. 2 of cover.] † Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.155: 937/10
- Leather. Foreign and domestic bulletin service: International trade in sheepskins, no. 3, German domestic and foreign trade in sheep and lamb skins; compiled and issued by Leather and Rubber Division. Dec. 20, 1937. [1]+15 leaves, 4° [Processed. Supplement to Leather raw materials bulletin.] Included in price of Leather raw materials bulletin for subscribers.

C 18.186/3:3

Leather fortnightly, no. 86 and 87, Dec. 1 and 15, 1937; prepared twice monthly by J. G. Schnitzer, Leather and Rubber Division. [1937.] 11 p. and 9 p. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.

C 18.110:86.87

Leather raw materials bulletin, no. 24, Dec. 10, 1937; prepared by J. G. Schnitzer, Leather and Rubber Division. [1937.] 10 leaves, 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. C 18.186:24

- Lumber, World lumber digest, issue no. 170 and 171, Dec. 1 and 20, 1937; prepared by Forest Products Division. [1937.] [1]+2 leaves, il. and [2] p.+6leaves, il. 4° [Prepared 1st, 10th, and 20th each month; none issued Dec. 10, 1937. Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr. C 18.163: 170, 171
- Machinery. World machinery news, v. 2, no. 8, Dec. 1937; published monthly by Machinery Division. [1937.] [4]+ii+37 p. il. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, C 18.187:2/8 \$1.00 a yr.
- Motion pictures. Current releases of non-theatrical films and film notes, MP 2, no. N 59, Nov. 1937; prepared monthly by Motion Picture Division. [1937.]
  2+[1] p. 2 tab. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription. \$2.00. C 18.63 : N-59

Motion pictures-Continued.

- Same, MP 2, no. N 60, Dec. 1937; prepared monthly by Motion Picture Division. [1937.] 3+[1] p. 3 tab. 4° [Processed.] C 18.63: N-60

World wide motion picture developments, Dec. 22, 1937; prepared by Motion Picture Division. [1937.] 1 p. 4° [Processed.] † C 18.180:937/29

aint. Digest of trade hints for paint and varnish merchants, v. 2, no. 6, Dec. 1937; issued in cooperation with National Paint, Varnish, and Lacquer Asso-Paint ciation. [1937.] 8 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † Paper, 50c. a yr. (5 or more subscriptions to one address at a reduction of 25 percent.) C 18.194:2/6

Paper. Side runs of paper trade, Dec. 1-20, 1937, issue no. 649-651; prepared by Forest Products Division. [1937.] Each [1]+6 leaves or [1]+3 leaves, il. 4° [Prepared 1st, 10th, and 20th each month. Processed.] + Paper, C 18.124: 649-651 \$1.00 a yr.

4° [Processed.] † for prices, see note below. C 18.120: (CT) NOTE.—The Radio markets series, issued by the Electrical Division. Is designed as an encyclopedia of information on foreign countries as radio markets. Primary issues are known as basic circulars, and each basic circular carries the complete information which it is the purpose of the series to supply. To outstanding principal circulars, from time to time, are added supplements which amend but do not replace the principal circular, and special supplements which contain information of momentary and expendible value. Subscriptions to this service cost \$2.50 per year, payable to the Foreign and Domestic Commerce Bureau, Washington, D. C. This includes, concurrently, Electrical and radio world trade news, a periodical issued thrice monthly giving foreign radio and electrical market news and information. Past issues of the Radio markets series are sold at 25c. for each country, or for a complete set, \$1.50. Electrical and radio world trade news is not included in these latter prices. Radio markets.

Railroads. Foreign railway news, v. 13, no. 49–53; Dec. 3–31, 1937. [1937.] various paging, 4° [Weekly. Processed.] † Paper, 5c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; C. 18.88: 13/49-53 foreign subscription, \$3.00.

— Supplement to Foreign railway news, no. 223 and 224, Aug. 26 and Sept. 10, 1937; prepared in Transportation Division. [1937.] Each 1 p. 4° [Processed.] Included in price of Foreign railway news to subscribers.

C 18.88/3: 223, 224

Rubber news letter, circular 3661 and 3662, Dec. 15 and 31, 1937; prepared semi-monthly by Leather and Rubber Division. [1937.] 11 p. and 9 p. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00.

C 18.140/2: 3661, 3662

Rum, trade, production, and manufacturing methods of principal producing countries; by Marion A. Leonard. Nov. 1937. cover title, 40 leaves, 4\* (Foodstuffs Division.) [Processed. All 1937 figures are preliminary.] † C 18.2 : R 86

Russian economic notes. Index to Russian economic notes, no. 334-356, Jan. 15,-Dec. 15, 1937. [1937.] 12 p. 4° [Processed.] † C 18.123: 334-356/ind.

Russian economic notes, no. 356, Dec. 15, 1937; prepared semi-monthly by Division of Regional Information from official Russian publications. [1937.] 15 p. 4° [None issued Dec. 30, 1937. Processed.] + Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.00. L. C. card 35-16547

C 18.123:356

Foreign shipping news, v. 13. no. 48-52, Dec. 3-31, 1937; compiled Shipping. weekly by Transportation Division. [1937.] Each [1]+8 p. or [1]+9 p. 4° [Processed.] † Paper, 5c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C 18.89: 13/48-52

Textiles. Textile raw materials: Cotton, wool, silk, rayon and other synthetic fibers, flax, jute, sisal, abaca, kapok, miscellaneous fibers, no. 222-225, Dec. 6–27, 1937; prepared weekly by Textile Division. [1937.] 12 leaves and 14 leaves, 4° [Processed. Numbers 222 and 223 are issued as one publication, also nos. 224 and 225.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C 18.149 : 222-225

Textiles-Continued.

Textiles and allied products: Yarn, cordage, piece goods, knit goods, apparel, furs, floor coverings, miscellaneous textile products, no. 221-225, Dec. 1-29, 1937; prepared weekly by Textile Division. [1937.] various paging 4° [Processed. Numbers 224 and 225 are issued as one publication.] † Paper, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C18.150; 221-225

Tobacco markets and conditions abroad, Dec. 7-28, 1937; no. 648-651. [1937.] Each 10 leaves, 4° [Weekly. Processed.] † Paper, 5c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. C18.152: 648-651

**Trade associations.** List of State and local trade associations in Kentucky [with list of Other sources of information on business organizations; prepared by C. Judkins and L. W. Marceron]. Dec. 1937. 6 p. il. 4° ([State trade association list 8.]) [Processed.] † C18.200: K 41

# LIGHTHOUSES BUREAU

Lighthouse service bulletin, v. 5, no. 24; Dec. 1937. [1937.] p. 93-96. [Monthly.] † L. C. card 12-35121

D. C. Caru 12-30121

C 9.31: 5/24

Notices to mariners. Notice to mariners 48-52, 1937; Dec. 1-29 [1937]. [1937] [x]+585-635 leaves. [Weekly. Issued jointly with Coast and Geodetic Survey.] †

L. C. card 7-20609

C 9.26: 937/48-52

Notice to mariners, Great Lakes, no. 40, 1937; Dec. 3 [1937]. Detroit, Conover Press [Dec. 2, 1937]. ii+136-141 leaves. [Weekly. Contains index to nos. 21-30. Discontinued with this issue for the season. Publication will be resumed in Mar. 1938.] † Supt. of Lighthouses, Detroit, Mich.

C 9.41:937/40

Radiobeacons, changes of transmitting characteristics, frequencies, and clear weather operating period to become effective Dec. 31, 1937; [all lettered poster].
 Dec. 2, 1937. 16×10.5 in. ([Poster] notice to mariners 125.) † C 9.38/1:125

# MARINE INSPECTION AND NAVIGATION BUREAU

Bulletin, v. 2, no. 6; Dec. 1937. [1937.] 31 p. [Monthly.] † L. C. card 36-26619

Tank vessels. Supplement 1, Tank vessels, general rules and regulations prescribed by board of supervising inspectors [Nov. 10, 1936]. Nov. 18, 1937. ii+26 p. (Rules and regulations series 3.) [Tank vessels, general rules and regulations, Nov. 10, 1936, was issued prior to the inauguration of the Rules and regulations series and is therefore not a part of the series to which this Supplement is assigned.] † C 25.14:3/supp.1

## NATIONAL BUREAU OF STANDARDS

- Ball packings. Study of ball packings for laboratory rectifying columns [with list of references]; by Augustus R. Glasgow, jr., and Sylvester T. Schicktanz. [1937.] p. 593-603, il. (Research paper RP1049.) [From Journal of research at National Bureau of Standards, v. 19, Nov. 1937.] \* Paper, 5c. C 13.22/a: 1049
- Bathroom accessories. Colors for bathroom accessories, recorded standard of the industry. 1937. ii+15 p. (Commercial standard CS63-38.) [Effective date for new production, Jan. 1, 1938.] \* Paper, 5c. C 13.20:63
  - Electric transformers. Effect of wave form upon performance of current transformers; by John H. Park. [1937.] p. 517-530, il. (Research paper RP1041.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 19, Nov. 1937.] \* Paper, 5c. C 13.22/a; 1041
  - Floor coverings. Test of floor coverings for post-office workrooms; by Warren E. Emley and Carl E. Hofer. [1937.] p. 567-570, 11 p. of pl. (Research paper RP1046.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 19, Nov. 1937.] \* Paper, 10c. (incorrectly given on publication as 5c.).

C 13.22/a: 1046

How to order publications—See information following Contents

# 1456

C 25.12:2/6

Isoprene. Entropy of isoprene from heat-capacity measurements [with list of references]; by Norman Bekkedahl and Lawrence A. Wood. [1937.] p. 551-558, il. (Research paper RP1044.) [From Journal of research of National C 13.22/a: 1044 Bureau of Standards, v. 19, Nov. 1937.] \* Paper, 5c.

Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 19, no. 6; Dec. 1937. 1937. ii+605-745 p. il. 4 pl. 8 p. of pl. [Monthly.] \* Paper, 25c. single copy, \$2.50 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.25.

L. C. card 37-29069-29077

C 13.22 . 19/6

L. C. card 37-29069-29077 C 13.22:19/6 CONTENTS.-RP1050, Method and apparatus for rapid conversion of deuterium oxide into deuterium [with list of references]; by John W. Knowlton and Frederick D. Ros-sini-RP1051, Dimensional changes in aerial photographic films and papers; by Ray-mond Davis and Emory J. Stovall, jr.-RP1052, Guloheptonic acids and a-d-agulohep-tose [with list of references]; by Horace S. Isbell.-RP1053, Arc and spark spectra of ytterblum [with list of references]; by William F. Meggers and Bourdon F. Scribner.-RP1054, New test for dimensional changes in offset papers; by Charles G. Weber and Martin N. V. Geib.-RP1055. Improved appratus for measuring thermal transmission of textiles; by Richard S. Cleveland--RP1056, Effect of yaw on vane anemometers; by Roy H. Heald and Paul S. Balli.-RP1057, Use of arsenlous oxide in standardization of solutions of potassium permanganate [with list of references]; by Harry A. Bright.-RP 1058, Soli-corrosion studies, 1934; Bituminous coatings for underground service; by Kirk H. Logan.--Index to v. 19.

- Colors for kitchen accessories, recorded standard of the Kitchen accessories. industry. 1937. ii+15 p. (Commercial standard CS62-38.) [Effective date for new production, Jan. 1, 1938.] \* Paper, 5c. C 13.20:62
- Lightning. Code for protection against lightning [with bibliography]; approved by American Standards Association, Oct. 29, 1937. Nov. 2, 1937. 3 pts. in. 1, x+96 p. il 2 p. of pl. 12° (Handbook H21.) [Supersedes Miscellaneous publication 92 and Handbook 17. A sectional committee in 1932 revised pts. 1 and 2 of the code and in 1937 made slight revisions in all 3 parts; sponsors of project, American Institute of Electrical Engineers and National Bureau of Standards.] \* Paper, 15c. C 13.11:21

L. C. card 37-29054

- Magnetic testing [with list of references]; by Raymond L. Sanford. Nov. 8, 1937. iv+34 p. il. (Circular C415.) [Supersedes Circular C17.] \* Paper, 10c. L. C. card 37-29028 C 13.4:415
- Mercury. Recombination in afterglow of mercury discharge; by Fred L. Mohler. ercury. Recombination in afterglow of mercury distance, by recurnal of re-[1937.] p. 559–566, il. (Research paper RP1045.) [From Journal of re-search of National Bureau of Standards, v. 19, Nov. 1937.] \* Paper, 5c. C 13.22/a:1045

- Rails. Service-test results of titanium-treated and silicon-treated steel rails; by G. Willard Quick. [1937.] p. 531-534. (Research paper RP1042.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 19, Nov. 1937.] C 13.22/a: 1042 \* Paper, 5c.
- Roofing ternes. 1937. iii+11 p. (Simplified practice recommendation R30-37.) [Supersedes R30-28. Recommendation became effective Nov. 1, 1937.] C 13.12/1:30/3 \* Paper, 5c.
- Technical news bulletin of National Bureau of Standards, Dec. 1937; no. 248. [1937.] p. 123-138. [Monthly. Includes Index to Technical news bulletin, 1937, nos. 237-248.] \* Paper, 5c. single copy, 50c. a yr.; foreign subscrip-1937, nos. 237-248.] tion, 70c. L. C. card 25-26527

C 13.13:248

Wool. Stress-strain characteristics of wool as related to its chemical constitution [with list of references]; by Arnold M. Sookne and Milton Harris. [1937.] p. 535-549, il. (Research paper RP1043.) [From Journal of research of National Bureau of Standards, v. 19, Nov. 1937.] \* Paper, 5c. C 13.22/a: 1043

### PATENT OFFICE

NOTE.—The Patent Office publishes Specifications and drawings of patents in single pies. These are not enumerated in this catalog, but may be obtained for 10c. each at copies. Patent Office. the

Various indexes, giving a complete view of the work of the Patent Office from 1790 to date, are published at prices ranging from 25c. to \$10.00 per volume, and those in stock may be obtained from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. The Rules of practice and pamphlets containing Patent laws, General information concerning patents,

and General information about protection of trade-marks, prints, and labels are furnished free of charge upon application to the Patent Office. The Patent Office issues coupon orders in packages of 20 at \$2.00 per package, or in books containing 100 coupons at \$10.00 per book. These coupons are good until used, but are only to be used for orders sent to the Patent Office. For schedule of office fees, address Chief Clerk, Patent Office, Washington, D. C.

Carbide and Carbon Chemicals Corporation. No. 7029, in United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, Apr. term, 1937, Carbide and Carbon Chemicals Corporation and Ralph B. Frazier v. Conway P. Coe, commissioner of patents, appeal from District Court of United States for District of Columbia; brief for commissioner of patents. [1937.] cover title, 8 p. ‡

C 21.10 : C 177

Clarkson, Ralph P. In Court of Customs and Patent Appeals, patent appeal no. 3916, in re Ralph P. Clarkson, distribution and diffusing devices and methods; brief for commissioner of patents. [1937.] cover title, 11 p. 4° ‡

C 21.10 : C 561

- Decisions. [Decisions in patent and trade-mark cases, etc.] Dec. 7, 1937. p. 1-24, large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 485, no. 1.] \* Paper, 5c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.80. L. C. card 23-7315 C 21.5/a 2:485/1
  - Same. Dec. 14, 1937. p. 259–282, large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 485, no. 2.] C 21.5/a 2: 485/2
- —— Same. Dec. 21, 1937. p. 511–534, large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 485, no. 3.] C 21.5/a 2: 485/3
- —— Same. Dec. 28, 1937. p. 743–770, large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 485, no. 4.] C 21.5/a 2: 485/4
- Ginsburg, Joseph M. In Court of Customs and Patent Appeals, patent appeal no. 3922, in re Joseph M. Ginsburg, larvicide; brief for commissioner of patents. [1937.] cover title, 10 p. 4° ‡ C 21.10; G 435
- Kuhrts. George J., jr. In Court of Customs and Patent Appeals, patent appeal no. 3937, in re George J. Kuhrts, jr., portable paving plant; brief for commissioner of patents. [1937.] cover title, 9 p. 4° ‡ C 21.10: K 957
- McKee, Harry II. In Court of Customs and Patent Appeals, patent appeal no. 3938, in re Harry H. McKee, meat cooking; brief for commissioner of patents. [1937.] cover title, 8 p. 4° ‡ C 21.10: M 194/10
- Official gazette. Official gazette of Patent Office, containing patents, trade-marks, designs & labels issued Dec. 7-28, 1937; v. 485, no. 1-4. [1937.] cover titles, 1006+[cliv] p. il. large 8° [Weekly.] \* Paper, 35c, single copy, \$16.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$25.00.

L. C. card 4-18256

C 21.5: 485/1-4

NOTE — Contains the patents, trade marks, designs, and labels issued each week, with indexes; also decisions of the commissioner of patents and of the United States courts in patent cases. In the last weekly issue of each month, there is included in the Official gazette a section entitled Bulletin of decisions of Patent Office on trade-marks, labels, and prints.

The annual index of patents will hereafter be published in 2 parts, one on Patents, price \$2.00, and the other on Trade marks, price 75c. These indexes are not included in the regular subscription price for the Official grazette given above, but will be sent to those yearly subscriptions who remit \$18.75; foreign subscription for the same, \$28.75.

— Same [title page, contents, etc., to] v. 484; Nov. 1937. [2] leaves, large 8° \* Paper, 5c. single copy, included in price of Official gazette for subscribers. C 21.5: 484/t.p.& cont.

- Same, weekly index, with title, List of trade-mark applicants published for opposition [etc., Dec. 7, 1937]. [1937.] xl p. large S° [From Official gazette, v. 485, no. 1.] † Paper, 5c. single copy, \$2.50 a yr. C 21.5/a 4:485/1
- —— Same [Dec. 14, 1937.] [1937.] xl p. large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 485, no. 2.] C 21.5/a 4:485/2
- Same [Dec. 21, 1937]. [1937.] xxxiv p. large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 485, no. 3.]
- Same [Dec. 28, 1937]. [1937.] xl p. large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 485, no. 4.] C 21.5/a 4 : 485/4

Overbury, Frederick C. In Court of Customs and Patent Appeals, patent appeal no. 3908, in re Frederick C. Overbury, rooting tile; brief for commissioner of patents. [1937.] cover title, 12 n. 4° ‡ C.21.10: Ov 2 C 21.10: Ov 2 patents. [1937.] cover title, 12 p. 4°

Patents. Classification of patents issued Dec. 7–28, 1937. [1937.] Each 2 p. large 8° [Weekly. From Official gazette, v. 485, no. 1–4.] † Paper, \$2.50 a yr. C 21.5/a1: 485/1-4

- Trade marks. Trade-marks [etc., from] Official gazette, Dec. 7, 1937. [1937.] 25-51+ix p. il. large 8° [From Official gazette, v. 485, no. 1.] \* Paper, 10c. C 21.5/a 3: 485/1 single copy, \$5.00 a yr.
- Same, Dec. 14, 1937. [1937.] 283-314+xi p. il. large 8° [From Official C 21.5/a 3: 485/2 gazette, v. 485, no. 2.]
- Same, Dec. 21, 1937. [1937.] 535-561+viii p. large S° [From Official gazette, v. 485, no. 3.] C 21.5/a 3:485/3
- Same, Dec. 28, 1937. [1937.] 771-803+xi p. large 8° [From Official C 21.5/a 3:485/4 gazette, v. 485, no. 4.]
- Urfer, Adolf. In Court of Customs and Patent Appeals, patent appeal no. 3902, in re Adolf Urfer, engine synchronizers and tachometers; brief for commis-sioner of patents. [1937.] cover title, 16 p. 4°<sup>‡</sup> C 21.10: Ur 2

### COMMODITY CREDIT CORPORATION

Organization. Board of directors [officers, creation and authority, organization, and activities]. Dec. 1, 1937. 7 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.C 73: 2 D 62

### CONGRESS

Congressional record. Congressional record, 75th Congress, 2d session, v. 82, no. 13-32; Dec. 1-30, 1937. [1937.] 847-2752+[45] p. 4°

L. C. card 12-36438

X/a.75/2:82/13-32

L. C. Card 12-30430 A/2.82/10-32Note.—The Congressional record containing the proceedings and debates of Congress is issued daily when Congress is in session, and indexes thereto are published fortnightly. The 2d session of the 75th Congress adjourned Dec. 21, 1937; 2 numbers of the Record, containing speeches, were issued Dec. 28 and 30, respectively. The Record is sold by the Superintendent of Documents on the following terms: Single copy, 3 cents, if not more than 24 pages, and 1 cent more for each additional 8 pages; per month, \$1.50, foreign subscription, \$2.75. Subscriptions are payable in advance. Prices for the bound volumes of the Record, 74th Congress, and prior Congresses, will be furnished on application. Send remittances to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. Stamps and foreign money will not be accepted.

— Same, index, with title, Congressional record index, 75th Congress, 2d session, v. 82, nos. 11–22; Nov. 29–Dec. 11, 1937. [1937.] no. 2; 45 p. 4° [In-cludes History of bills and resolutions.] X/a.75/2:82/11–22/ind.

Same, v. 82, nos. 23-32; Dec. 13-21, 1937. [1937.] no. 3; 36 p. 4° [In-X/a.75/2:82/23-32/ind. cludes History of bills and resolutions.]

### LAWS

-The public and private acts and public and private joint resolutions are first NOTE.—The public and private acts and public and private joint resolutions are first published separately, and in this form are known as "slip laws." Heretofore, at the end of each session of Congress they have been published in a paper edition popularly known as Session or Pamphlet laws; subsequently the Session laws for the whole Congress were printed in a permanent bound edition entitled Statutes at large. Beginning with the 75th Congress in accordance with provisions of S. 3440, 74th Congress (Public 724, approved June 20, 1936), the Session or Pamphlet laws will be discontinued and the Statutes at large heretofore published at the end of a Congress will be issued at the end of each session of Congress.

end of each session of Congress. Each act of Congress in slip form now bears the chapter number of the Statutes at large in which it will appear later, as well as the session of Congress to which it belongs, but this information does not appear in the entries listed below.

### Public [act] 416 and 417, 75th Congress.

NOTE.--Public acts and public joint resolutions in slip form in the first prints may be obtained from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at a subscription

# Public [act] 416 and 417, 75th Congress-Continued.

price of \$2.00 for the present session (75th Congress, 1st session); foreign subscription, \$3.00; single copies are usually 5c.

Federal credit unions. S. 2675, act to amend certain sections of Federal credit union act. [Approved Dec. 6, 1937.] 2 p. (Public 416.)
 Tennessee River. S. 3114, act to extend times for commencing and completing construc-tion of bridge across Tennessee River between Colbert County and Landerdale County. Ala. [by Alabama, Colbert County, Landerdale County, Sheffield, Ala., Florence, Ala., and Highway Bridge Commission, Incorporated, of Alabama, or by any 2 of them, or by either of them]. Approved Dec. 22, 1937. 1 p. (Public 417.)

Public [joint] resolution 77, 75th Congress.

Nore.—Public acts and public joint resolutions in slip form in the first prints may be obtained from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at a subscription price of \$2.00 for the present session (75th Congress, 2d session); foreign subscription, \$3.00; since only a few laws will be enacted during this session this price will also include the laws for the 75th Congress, 3d session; single copies are usually 5c. Congress.

ongress. H. J. Res. 525, joint resolution to make existing appropriations for mileage of Senators and Representatives immediately available for payment. Approved Dec. 8, 1937. 1 p. (Public resolution 77.)

# GEORGE WASHINGTON BICENTENNIAL COMMISSION

See Washington, George Commission for Celebration of 200th Anniversary of Birth of, p. 1464.

## HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Agricultural credit. Federal farm loan act, with amendments, and farm mortgage and farm credit acts [July 17, 1916-Aug. 19, 1937]; compiled by Elmer A. Lewis, superintendent Document Room, House of Representatives. 1937. ii+ 215 p. \* Paper, 20c. L. C. card 37-29043

Y12:F31/937

Antitrust laws, with amendments, 1890-1937: 1, Sherman act; 2, Clayton act; 3, Federal Trade Commission act; 4, Export trade act: 5, Banking corporations authorized to do foreign banking business; 6, National industrial recovery act; 7, Price discrimination; compiled by Elmer A. Lewis, superintendent Document Room, House of Representatives. 1937. v+78 p. \* Paper, 10c. L. C. card 37-29086 Y 1.2: An 8/937

Calendars. Calendars of House of Representatives and history of legislation, 75th Congress, 2d (special) session, Dec. 1-21, 1937; no. 12-28. 1937. Each 140 p. or 176 p. large 8° session.] ‡ [Daily when House of Representatives is in Y 1.2: 1/75-2-12 to 75-2-28

- Same, final edition. 1937. 200 p. large 8° ‡ Y 1.2: 1/75-2/final ed.

- Federal reserve act of 1913, with amendments, and laws relating to banking [Dec. 23, 1913-Sept. 1, 1937]; compiled by Elmer A. Lewis, superintendent Document Room, House of Representatives. 1937. iv+299 p. \* Paper, 25c. L. C. card 37-29087 Y 1.2: F 31/2/937
- Members. Official list of Members, by States, of House of Representatives and their places of residence [with List of Senators by States], 75th Congress, corrected to Dec. 6, 1937; compiled by Hans Jurgensen, jr. 1937. [1]+16 + p. Y 1.2: M 51/937

### AGRICULTURE COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Calendars. Legislative calendar, 75th Congress, 2d (special) session, Dec. 21, 1937; no. 8. 1937. 68 p. 4° Y 4.Ag 8/1:75/8

### BANKING AND CURRENCY COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Housing. Amendments to national housing act, hearings, 75th Congress, 2d session, on H. R. 8520, Nov. 30-Dec. 10, 1937. 1937. iii+272 p. il. \* Paper, 20c. Y 4.B 22/1: H 81/4

National housing act amendments of 1937, report to accompany H. R. 8730; submitted by Mr. Steagall. Dec. 16, 1937. 22 p. (H. rp. 1655, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-29080

#### FOREIGN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Chinese-Japanese conflict. Requesting President of United States to furnish certain information to House of Representatives relative to conflict between Japan and China, adverse report to accompany H. Res. 364; submitted by Mr. McReynolds. Dec. 6, 1937. 19 p. (H. rp. 1651, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) [Corrected print. 1st print was issued without a date.] \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-29095
- Chippewa lands. Flowage easement on certain [ceded] Chippewa Indian lands bordering Lake of the Woods, Warroad River, and Rainy River, Minn., report to accompany H. R. 8432; submitted by Mr. McReynolds. Dec. 6, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1653, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) \* Paper, 5c.
- Orr, Mrs. George. Mrs. George Orr, report to accompany H. R. 8021 [for relief of Mrs. George Orr]; submitted by Mr. McReynolds. Dec. 6, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1652, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) \* Paper, 5c.

#### INTERSTATE AND FOREIGN COMMERCE COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Red River of the North. Bridge across Red River of the North at or near Nielsville, Minn., report to accompany H. R. 8623 [authorizing State highway departments of North Dakota and Minnesota and boards of county commissioners of Traill County, N. Dak., and Polk County, Minn., to construct free highway bridge across Red River of the North westerly of Nielsville, Minn.]; submitted by Mr. Eicher. Dec. 20, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1657, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) \* Paper, 5c.
  - Bridge across Red River of the North between Caledonia, N. Dak., and Shelly, Minn., report to accompany H. R. 8409 [authorizing State highway departments of North Dakota and Minnesota and boards of county commissioners of Traill County, N. Dak., and Norman County, Minn., to construct free highway bridge across Red River of the North between Caledonia, N. Dak., and Shelly, Minn.]; submitted by Mr. Eicher. Dec. 20, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1658, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) \* Paper, 5c.
- Tennessee River. Extension of time for construction of bridge across Tennessee River between Colbert and Lauderdale counties, Ala. [by Alabama, Colbert County, Lauderdale County, Sheffield, Ala., Florence, Ala., and Highway Bridge Commission, Incorporated, of Alabama, or by any 2 of them, or by either of them], report to accompany S. 3114; submitted by Mr. Reece. Dec. 20, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1659, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) \* Paper, 5c.

#### JUDICIARY COMMITTEE, HOUSE

 Calendars.
 Legislative calendar, 75th Congress, 2d session, Dec. 6 and 29, 1937; no. 18 and 19.
 1937.
 164 p. and 168 p. 4°
 Y4.J 89/1:75/18, 19

### LABOR COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Labor and laboring classes. Fair labor standards act, report to accompany S. 2475 [to provide for establishment of fair labor standards in employments in and affecting interstate commerce]; submitted by Mrs. Norton. Aug. 6, 1937. 23 p. (H. rp. 1452, 75th Cong. 1st sess.) [S. 2475 creates the Labor Standards Board. Corrected print.] \* Paper, 5c.

L. C. card 37-26882

## MERCHANT MARINE AND FISHERIES COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 75th Congress, special session, Dec. 6, 1937; no. 27. 1937. 102 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.M 53:75/27
- Coast Guard stations. Exchange Coast Guard site, Miami Beach, Fla., report to accompany H. R. 8236; submitted by Mr. Bland. Dec. 21, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1660, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) \* Paper, 5c.
- Goethals Memorial, exchange of Coast Guard sites, computation of annuities, Panama Canal employees, hearings, 75th Congress, 2d session, on S. 2676, H. R. 8236, and H. R. 7803, Nov. 30, 1937. 1937. iii+23 p. \* Paper, 5c.

Y 4.M 53: G 55

### MILITARY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Army emergency officers' retired list. Providing for continuing retirement pay, under certain conditions, of officers and former officers of Army, Navy, and Marine Corps, other than officers of Regular Army, Navy, or Marine Corps, who incurred physical disability while in service of United States during World War, report to accompany H. R. 8176; submitted by Mr. Edmiston. Dec. 6, 1937. 6 p. (H. rp. 1654, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) \* Paper, 5c.
- National defense. Prohibit making of photographs, sketches, or maps of vital military and naval defensive installations and equipment, report to accompany S. 1485; submitted by Mr. May. Dec. 3, 1937. 2 p. (H. rp. 1650, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) \* Paper, 5c.

#### RIVERS AND HARBORS COMMITTEE, HOUSE

- Annapolis Harbor, Md., report of Board of Engineers for Rivers and Harbors on review of reports heretofore submitted on Annapolis Harbor, Md. [Aug. 24, 1937, with report of E. J. Dent, etc.]. [1937.] 16 p. map. (Document 48, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) † Y 4.R 52:75/48
- Columbia River, between Chinook, Wash., and head of Sand Island, report of Board of Engineers for Rivers and Harbors on review of reports heretofore submitted on Columbia River, between Chinook, Wash., and head of Sand Island [Aug. 23, 1937, with report of S. L. Damon, etc.]. [1937.] 11 p. map. (Document 50, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) † Y 4.R 52:75/50
- Neah Bay, Wash., report of Board of Engineers for Rivers and Harbors on review of reports heretofore submitted on Neah Bay, Wash. [Aug. 23, 1937, with report of H. J. Wild, etc.]. [1937.] 22 p. map. (Document 51, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) † Y4.R 52:75/51
- Power. Government hydro versus private steam power, letter from President of United States transmitting letter from Frank P. Walsh, chairman, trustees of Power Authority of State of New York, submitting report on Government hydro versus private steam power (study in relative economy). 1937. x+72 p. il. (Document 52, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) † Y 4.R 52: 75/52
- Twitch Cove and Big Thoroughfare River, Md., report of Board of Engineers for Rivers and Harbors on review of reports heretofore submitted on Twitch Cove and Big Thoroughfare River, Md. [Aug. 23, 1937, with report of E. J. Dent, etc.]. [1937.] 19 p. map. (Document 49, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) †

Y 4.R 52:75/49

#### RULES COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Housing. Consideration of H. R. 8730 [to amend national housing act], report to accompany H. Res. 384; submitted by Mr. O'Connor of New York. Dec. 17, 1937. 1 p. (H. rp. 1656, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) \* Paper, 5c.

#### TERRITORIES COMMITTEE, HOUSE

Alaska. Amending act making provision for civil government for Alaska, report to accompany H. R. 7778 [to amend sec. 26, title 1, chapter 1, of act making further provision for civil government for Alaska, approved June 6, 1900, so as to extend authority to mine tide lands of all shore waters of Alaska, and to transfer such mining from jurisdiction of War Department to jurisdiction of Interior Department]; submitted by Mr. Binderup. Dec. 1, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1648, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) \* Paper, 5c.

— Authorizing public utility districts in Alaska to incur bonded indebtedness, report to accompany H. R. 7827; submitted by Mr. Mills. Dec. 1, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1649, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) \* Paper, 5c.

Ketchikan, Alaska. Conveyance of land to Ketchikan, Alaska, report to accompany H. R. 7259; submitted by Mr. Crowe. Dec. 1, 1937. 3 p. (H. rp. 1647, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) \* Paper, 5c.

### SENATE

Calendar of business, Senate, 75th Congress, 2d session, Dec. 1-21, 1937; no. 12-28, 1937. Each 12 p. large 8° [Daily when Senate is in session. The legislative day of Nov. 16 extended through the calendar day Dec. 21.]

Y 1.3: 75-2/12-28

Committees. Committee assignments of Senators, 75th Congress, Nov. 30, 1937. Y1.3: C73/67 [1937.] 9 p. ±

- List of committees of Senate for 75th Congress, Nov. 30, 1937. [1937.] Y 1.3: C 73/66 10 p. ‡

Members. United States Senate, 75th Congress, 2d session [and 76th Congress, etc., lists of Senators]. [1937.] [2] p. 4° [Unofficial.] † Y 1.3: Un 6/15

#### AGRICULTURE AND FORESTRY COMMITTEE, SENATE

Agriculture. General farm legislation, hearings before subcommittee, 75th Congress, 2d session, pursuant to S. Res. 158, to provide for investigation of agricultural commodity prices, of ever-normal granary for major agricultural commodities, and of conservation of national soil resources. 1937. pts. 7-20.

Y 4.Ag 8/2: F 22/9/pt.7-20

- Y 4.Ag 8/2: F 22/9/pt.7-20 pt. 7. Cotton, tobacco, and rice, Oct. 25 and 26, 1937, Houston and Dallas, Tex. iv+763-1068 p. \* Paper, 25c. pt. 8. Same, Sept. 27-Oct. 5, 1937, Vinita, Muskogee, Holdenville, Durant, Chickasha, Guthrie, Elk City, and Woodward, Oct. 18 [27], 1937, Oklahoma City, Okla. iv+1069-1347 p. \* Paper, 25c. pt. 9. Same, Oct. 28, 1937, Memphis, Tenn. iv+1349-1552 p. \* Paper, 20c. pt. 10. Corn and wheat, Sept. 30-Oct. 2, 1937, Spokane, Wash. iii+1553-1830 p. il. \* Paper, 25c. pt. 11. Same, Oct. 4-6, 1937, Boise, Idabo, iii+1831-2046 p. \* Paper, 20c. pt. 13. Same, Oct. 9, 1937, Great Falls, Mont. iii+2047-2172 p. \* Paper, 15c. pt. 13. Same, Oct. 12 and 13, 1937, Grand Forks. N. Dak. iii+2173-2398 p. \* Paper, 20c. pt. 14. Same, Oct. 18-20, 1937, Stoux City, Iowa. iv+2737-3500 p. \* Paper, 30c. pt. 16. Same, Oct. 22-26, 1937, Topeka and Dodge City, Kans. iv+3501-3842 p. pt. 17. Same, Oct. 29 and 30, 1937, Columbus, Ohio. iii+3843-4097 p. \* Paper, 200

- pt. 15. Same, Oct. 22-26, 1937, Topeka and Dodge City, Kans. iv+3501-3842 p.
  pt. 16. Same, Oct. 22-26, 1937, Topeka and Dodge City, Kans. iv+3501-3842 p.
  pt. 17. Same, Oct. 29 and 30, 1°37, Columbus, Ohio. iii+3843-4097 p. \* Paper, 20c.
  pt. 18. Same, Nov. 5 and 6, 1937, New York City. iii+4099-4268 p. \* Paper, 15c.
  pt. 19. Cotton, tobacco, rice, corn, and wheat, Oct. 29 and 30, 1937, Springfield, III.
  iv+4269-4464 p. \* Paper, 20c.
  pt. 20. Same, Nov. 1, 1937, Jefferson City, Mo. iii+4465-4633 p. \* Paper, 15c.

- Animals. Marking of packages containing wild animals and birds and parts thereof, report to accompany H. R. 5812 [to amend sec. 243 of penal code, as amended, relating to marking of packages containing wild animals and birds and parts thereof]; submitted by Mr. Hatch. Nov. 16, calendar day Dec. 20, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 1299, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) \* Paper, 5c.
- Calendars. Legislative calendar, 75th Congress, 2d session, Dec. 17, 1937; no. 20. Y 4.Ag 8/2:75/20 1937. 40 p. 4° ‡
- Loans. Providing for loans to farmers for crop production and harvesting during 1938, report to accompany S. 3043; submitted by Mr. Smith. Nov. 16, calendar day Dec. 6, 1937. 2 p. (S. rp. 1297, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) \* Paper, 5c.

### BANKING AND CURRENCY COMMITTEE, SENATE

Housing. National housing act amendments of 1937, report to accompany H. R. 8730; submitted by Mr. Wagner for himself and Mr. Bulkley. Nov. 16, calendar day Dec. 20, 1937. 9 p. (S. rp. 1300, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-29084

To amend national housing act, hearings, 75th Congress, 2d session, on S. 3055. Dec. 1-10, 1937. 1937. iii+300 p. il. \* Paper, 20c. Y 4.B 22/3 : H 81/3

### COMMERCE COMMITTEE, SENATE

Calendars. Legislative calendar, 75th Congress, 2d session, Dec. 8, 1937; no. 18-Y 4.C 73/2:75/18 1937. 128 p. 4° ‡

## DECEMBER 1937

- Merchant marine. Amending merchant marine act of 1936, hearing before Committee on Commerce and Committee on Education and Labor, Senate, 75th Congress, 2d session, on S. 3078, Dec. 8[-15], 1937. 1937. pts. 1-4, [xv]+1-150 p. \* Paper, each pt. 10c. Y 4.C 73/2: M 53/9/pt.1-4
- Tennessee River. Bridge across Tennessee River between Colbert County and Lauderdale County, Ala., report to accompany S. 3114 [to extend times for commencing and completing construction of bridge across Tennessee River between Colbert County and Lauderdale County, Ala., by Alabama, Colbert County, Lauderdale County, Sheffield, Ala., Florence, Ala., and Highway Bridge Commission, Incorporated, of Alabama, or by any 2 of them, or by either of them]; submitted by Mr. Sheppard. Nov. 16, calendar day Dec. 10. 1937. 1 p. (S. rp. 1298, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) \* Paper, 5c.

### EDUCATION AND LABOR COMMITTEE, SENATE

Calendars. Legislative calendar, 75th Congress, 1st and 2d sessions, Dec. 14, 1937; no. 9. 1937. 40 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.Ed 8/3:75/9

Industrial espionage. Violations of free speech and rights of labor, report pursuant to S. Res. 266 (74th Congress), to investigate violations of right of free speech and assembly and interference with right of labor to organize and bargain collectively; [submitted by Mr. La Follette]. 1937. v+122 p. il. (S. rp. 46, pt. 3, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) [Part 3 relates to industrial espionage. This publication reads 75th Congress, 2d session, although Senate report 46 is a report of the 1st session of the 75th Congress.] \* Paper, 10c.

### FINANCE COMMITTEE, SENATE

- Calendars.
   Legislative calendar, 75th Congress, 2d session, Dec. 1-16, 1937; no.

   56-58.
   1937.
   Each 47 p. or 51 p. 4° ‡
   Y 4.F 49: 75/56-58
- Legislative calendar [of] subcommittee on veterans' legislation, 75th Congress, 2d session, Dec. 1, 1937; no. 31. 1937. 15 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.F 49: 75/31/Vet.
- Yoke, F. Roy. Nomination of F. Roy Yoke to be collector of internal revenue for district of West Virginia, hearing before subcommittee, 75th Congress, 2d session, Dec. 17, 1937. 1937. ii+11 p. \* Paper, 5c. Y 4.F 49:Y 7

### JUDICIARY COMMITTEE, SENATE

Calendars. Legislative calendar, 75th Congress, Dec. 6 and 20, 1937; no. 19 and 20, 1937. 86 p. and 92 p. 4° ‡ Y 4.J 89/2:75/19.20

## POST OFFICES AND POST BOADS COMMITTEE, SENATE

Postmasters. To amend law relating to appointment of postmasters, report on S. 3022, with minority views of Messrs. O'Mahoney, Logan, La Follette, and views of Mr. Bridges; [submitted by Mr. McKellar]. 1937. [1]+14 p. (S. rp. 1296, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-29083

### WASHINGTON, GEORGE, COMMISSION FOR CELEBRATION OF 200TH ANNIVERSARY OF BIRTH OF

Writings of George Washington from original manuscript sources, 1745-99; John C. Fitzpatrick, editor. v. 21-23. [Each volume includes Index by David M. Matteson.] \* Cloth, \$50.00 per set (about 25 volumes) to libraries, \$75.00 to the general public (25 percent discount to dealers not allowed on these volumes).

NOTE.—This edition of authentic writings will comprise about 25 volumes, including all the essential writings of George Washington, public and private (excluding the diarles), and general orders of the commander in chief, never before published as a whole. The set, v. 1-20 of which were listed in the Monthly catalogs for July 1934, July and Nov. 1936. Apr., June, and Aug. 1937, respectively, has been placed on sale as the result of Public 460 of the 73d Congress, approved June 23, 1934. The volumes here cataloged and the volumes previously cataloged are now available for immediate

How to order publications-See information following Contents

# 1464

Writings-Continued.

no. 42894, 10 p.

delivery upon receipt of remittance for the entire set, and subsequent volumes will be forwarded as published.

 v. 21. [Printed July 1937.]
 [3] + xli + 560 p. 1 facsim.
 [Covers the period from Dec. Y 3.W 27/2:13/21

 v. 22. [Printed Aug. 1937.]
 [3] + xli + 556 p. 1 facsim.
 [Covers the period from Aug. Y 3.W 27/2:13/22

 v. 23. [Printed Aug. 1937.]
 [3] + xli + 558 p. 1 facsim.
 Y 3.W 27/2:13/22

 v. 23. [Printed Aug. 1937.]
 [3] + xli + 558 p. 1 facsim.
 Y 3.W 27/2:13/22

 16, 1781 to Feb. 15, 1782.]
 Y 3.W 27/2:13/23

### COURT OF CLAIMS

Andrews, P. L., Corporation. P. L. Andrews Corporation v. United States; report of commissioner. [1937.] no. 43371, p. 35-39. ‡ Ju 3.8: An 27/5

- Barfield. John R. Barfield, sr., v. United States ; report of commissioner. [1937.] Ju 3.8: B 238 no. 42426, p. 9-13. ‡
  - John R. Barfield, jr., v. United States; report of commissioner. [1937.] Ju 3.8: B 238/2 no. 42427, p. 7-9.
- Boyce. Harrison H. Boyce v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion of court], decided Dec. 6, 1937. [1937.] no. 42954, Ju 3.9/a : B 692/2 11 p.
- Cases decided in Court of Claims, Dec. 7, 1936-Apr. 25, 1937, with abstract of decisions of Supreme Court in Court of Claims cases; reported by Charles F. Kincheloe. 1937. v. 84, xxiii+679 p. il. [Contains also 3 decisions of Nov. 9, 1936.] \* Cloth, \$2.00. Ju 3.9:84 L. C. card 11-11998

- Charles. Garfield Charles v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion of court], decided Dec. 6, 1937. [1937.] no. 43420, 4 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a : C 38/2
- Chesebro. Henry S. Chesebro v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and memorandum], decided Dec. 6, 1937. [1937.] no. 42442, Ju 3.9/a : C 424/9 6 p ‡
- Cronmiller. LePage Cronmiller, jr., v. United States; report of commissioner. Ju 3.8: C 881/3 1937. no. 42477, p. 3. 1
- Elston Company (formerly known as United States Brewing Co. of Chicago), to use and benefit of United States Brewing Co., v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion of court], decided Dec. 6, 1937. Ju 3.9/a : El 79 [1937.] no. 43017, 17 p. ‡
- Federal Export Corporation v. United States; report of commissioner (superseding report filed Jan. 15, 1930). [1937.] [no.] H-106, p. 51-64. Ju 3.8: F 317/11

Green, Wharton, & Co., Incorporated. Wharton Green & Co., Inc., corporation existing under laws of State of New York, v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion of court], decided Dec. 6, 1937. [1937.] Ju 3.9/a : G 827

Halliday. Frank W. Halliday v. United States; special findings of fact [and conclusion of law], decided Dec. 6, 1937. [1937.] no. 43087, 3 p. 主

Ju 3.9/a : H 155

- Hoyt. John Sherman Hoyt, executor of Henry R. Hoyt, v. United States; [special findings of fact, conclusion of law, and opinion of court] decided Dec. Ju 3.9/a : H 855 6, 1937. [1937.] no. 42129, 17 p.
- Los Angeles & Salt Lake Railroad Company v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion of court], decided Dec. 6, 1937. [1937.] Ju 3.9/a : L 896/2 no. 42568, 14 p. ‡
- McNeill-Allman Construction Co., Incorporated, [et. al.] v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion of court], decided Dec. 6, 1937. [1937.] no. 42940, 5 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a : M 233/2

Mechanics Machine Company. Grace M. Ekstrom. administratrix of Eric S. Ekstrom, trustee for stockholders of Mechanics Machine Company, v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion of court]. decided Dec. 6, 1937. [1937.] no. J-24, 17 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a: M 464

- Pope. Allen Pope v. United States, on 4th motion for new trial; per curiam [order], decided Dec. 6, 1937. [1937.] no. K-366, 2 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a; P 81/5
- Robbins. Henry B. Robbins v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion of court], decided Dec. 6, 1937. [1937.] no. 42441, 9 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a : R 535
- Severin, N. P., Company. Nils P. Severin and Alfred N. Severin, co-partners doing business under name of N. P. Severin Company, v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion of court], decided Dec. 6, 1937, [1937.] no. 42480, 34 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a: Se 83
- Sima. William R. Sima v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion of court], decided Dec. 6, 1937. [1937.] no. 43393, 6 p. ‡ Ju 3,9/a : Si 41
- Southern Pacific Company v. United States; report of commissioner. [1937.] no. 42874, p. 15-19. ‡ Ju 3.8: So 8/78
- Stubbs. Duke E. Stubbs and Elizabeth S. Stubbs v. United States; special findings of fact [conclusion of law, and opinion of court], decided Dec. 6, 1937. [1937.] no. 43093, 11 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a : St 93/2
- White. Harold T. White, Alexander M. White, jr., and William I. Frothingham, as executors of Alexander M. White, v. United States; Harold T. White, sole surviving executor of William A. White, v. [same]; special findings of fact [conclusions of law, and opinion of court], decided Dec. 6, 1937. [1937.] no. 43001-2, 12 p. ‡ Ju 3.9/a: W 582/2

# COURT OF CUSTOMS AND PATENT APPEALS

- Rayon. Customs appeal no. 4142, United States v. Guy B. Barham Co., for University Shoppe, transcript of record on appeal from Customs Court. [1937,] cover title, i+13 p. ‡ Ju 7.6: Un 3/5
- Wire fish trap acting. Customs appeal no. 4137, United States v. European Trading Co., transcript of record on appeal from Customs Court. [1937.] cover title, 1+55 p. ‡ Ju 7.6: Eu 74/2

# DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

- Public Utilities Commission.
   24th annual report of Public Utilities Commission

   of District of Columbia, [calendar year] 1936.
   1937.
   v+73 p. il.
   \* Paper, 15c.

   L. C. card 14-30633
   DC 43.1 : 936
  - Same. (H. doc. 26, 75th Cong. 1st sess.)
- United States Court of Appeals. Transcript of record, Oct. term, 1937, no. 7055. Harry H. Woodring, Secretary of War, and H. A. A. Smith, general purchasing officer and chief of Washington Office, Panama Canal, vs. Justus S. Wardell, receiver, District National Bank of Washington, D. C. appeal from District Court of United States for District of Columbia. [1937.] cover title, i+26 p.  $\ddagger$  DC 9.5 : D 633

Transcript of record, Oct. term. 1937, no. 7056, Inland Waterways Corporation, Shipping Board Merchant Fleet Corporation, Harry H. Woodring. Secretary of War, et al. vs. Cary A. Hardee, receiver of Commercial National Bank of Washington, D. C., appeal from District Court of United States for District of Columbia. [1937.] cover title, iii+105 p. ‡ DC 9.5: C 736

# EMERGENCY CONSERVATION WORK

Annual report of director of emergency conservation work, fiscal year Report. 1937. 1937. v+49 p. il. 9 tab. \* Paper, 45c. L. C. card 34-26283 Y 3.Em 3: 1/937

# EMPLOYEES' COMPENSATION COMMISSION

Safety bulletin, v. 2, no. 5; Nov. 1937. [1937.] cover title, 28 p. il. 4° [Monthly.]

L. C. card 36-26723

EC 1.9:2/5

NOTE.—This bulletin, issued in the interest of accident prevention in employments within the purview of the workmen's compensation laws administered by the Employees' Compensation Commission, directs attention to the number of injuries reported to the commission under the Federal employees' compensation act, the longshoremen's and harbor workers' compensation act, and the District of Columbia compensation act, the causes of such injuries and the possibilities of preventing them by the use of appropriate safety measures.

# FARM CREDIT ADMINISTRATION

Banks and banking. Joint stock land banks, progress in liquidation including statements of condition as of Sept. 30, 1937, compiled from reports submitted by banks to Farm Credit Administration. [1937.] 54 p. 4° [Quarterly.] † L. C. card 36-26227 FCA 1.7/2:937/3

Cooperatives. Farmers' cooperative yardstick. [Nov. 1937.] 16 p. il. narrow FCA 1.4:17 8° ([Circular 17.])

Ohio farmers look at their co-op; by George F. Henning. [1937.] [3] p. large S<sup>o</sup> [From News for farmer cooperatives, Dec. 1937.]

FCA 1.10/a : F 229

Farms. Selecting and financing a farm. [1937.] 16 p. il. narrow S° (Circular 14, revised Dec. 1937.) FCA 1.4: 14/4

Federal land bank loans. Federal land bank and Land Bank Commissioner loans. [1937.] 12 p. il. narrow 8° (Circular 1, revised Dec. 1937.) †

FCA 1.4:1/7

Loans. Monthly report on loans and discounts, Oct. 1937; [prepared in] Divi-sion of Finance and Research. [1937.] [2]+8 p. il 4° [Processed.] †

FCA 1.12: 937/10

Same, Nov. 1937; [prepared in] Division of Finance and Research. [1937.] [2]+8 p. il. 4° [Processed.] FCA 1.12: 937/11

News for farmer cooperatives, Dec. 1937; [v. 4, no. 9]. [1937.] 24 p. il. large 8° [Monthly.] \* Paper, 5c. single copy, 50c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 90c. L. C. card 36-20027 FCA 1.10:4/9

Production credit associations. Credit for farmers extended by farmers [cir-cular of information on production credit association]. [Dec. 1937.] [6] p. il. narrow 12° ([Circular S.]) [The title and text of this Circular are the same as for Circular M, issued in 1936, but most of the illustrations are different.] + FCA 1.4/2: S

Production credit association, sign of dependable credit. [Dec. 1937.] [6] p. il. narrow 8° ([Circular T.]) [The title and most of the text of this Circular are the same as for Circular Q, issued in June 1937, but the illustrations are different.] † FCA 1.4/2: T

## FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Radio scrvice bulletin 304 and 305; Dec. 1 and 15, 1937. [1937.] 18 p. and 24 p. oblong 8° [Semimonthly. Processed.] † L. C. card 15-26255 CC 2.3: 304.305

How to order publications—See information following Contents 39619-38-No. 516----4

## DECEMBER 1937

Radio stations. Radio broadcast stations in United States, containing alterations and corrections to edition dated Jan. 1, 1937, for month of Nov. [1937]; Dec. 1, 1937. [1937.] 3 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] †

CC 2.13: 937/corr.-11

- Saginaw Broadcasting Company. No. 6990, in United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, Oct. term, 1937, Saghaw Broadcasting Company v. Federal Communications Commission, Harold F. Gross and Edmund C. Shields, intervener; brief on behalf of Federal Communications Commission. [1937.] cover title, iv+78 p. ‡ CC 1.9: Sa 18
- Ship radiotelegraph safety rules, May 21, 1937. [1937.] cover title, 40 p. [Supersedes Ship radiotelegraph safety instructions of Oct. 1, 1936, amendments thereto, and a preliminary edition of Ship radiotelegraph safety rules, in processed form, issued in May 1937.] L. C. card 37-29094

CC 1.6: R 11/937

- Telegraph. Operating data from monthly reports of telegraph carriers, compilations, subject to revision, from reports of revenues and expenses of telegraph, cable, and radiotelegraph carriers, each having annual operating revenues of \$50,000 or more, Oct. 1937 and 1936 [and 10 months ended with Oct. 1937 and 1936, with Summary of monthly reports of large telephone carriers relative to available data concerning telegraph operations, compilations, subject to revision, from reports of revenues of 26 Bell System carriers, Oct. 1937 and 1936; prepared in] Accounting, Statistical, and Tariff Dept. [1937.] [2] p. il. oblong large 8° [Processed.] † CC 1.13:937/10 CC 1.13: 937/10
- Telephone. Salary report of telephone and telegraph carriers and controlling companies, 1936. Nov. 1937. [1]+44 p. 4° [Processed.] †

CC 1.2 : T 236/4/936

Summary of monthly reports of large telephone carriers in United States, compilations, subject to revision, from reports of revenues and expenses of 81 telephone carriers, each having annual operating revenues in excess of \$250,-000, Sept. 1937 and 1936 [and 9 months ended with Sept. 1937 and 1936; prepared in] Accounting, Statistical, and Tariff Dept. [1937.] [2] p. il. oblong large 8° [Processed.] † CC 1.14: 937/9

— Supplement to Selected financial and operating data from annual reports of telephone carriers, year ended Dec. 31, 1936: Index of carriers. Washington, D. C., Dec. 1937. [4] p. f° [Processed.] † CC1.2:T236/2/936/supp.

## FEDERAL EMERGENCY ADMINISTRATION OF PUBLIC WORKS

Williamsburg Houses [New York City, slum-clearance and low-rent housing project], case history of housing. [1937.] 30+[2] p. il. 4° L. C. card 37-26010 Y 3.F 31/4:11 W 67

## FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK BOARD

Federal home loan bank review, v. 4, no. 3; Dec. 1937. [1937.] cover title, p. 75-110, il. 4° [Monthly. Text and map on p. 3 of cover.] \* Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.40. L. C. card 34-28163 Y 3.F 31/3: 9/4-3

Note.—The Federal home loan bank review is the board's medium of communication with member institutions of Federal home loan bank system and is the only official organ or periodical publication of the board. The Review will be sent to all member institutions without charge. Others desiring copies may obtain them from the Super-intendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the prices stated above.

Federal savings and loan associations. Annual report of Federal savings and loan associations, year ended Dec. 31, 1936. n. p. [1937.] 121 p. † L. C. card 38-26028 Y 3.F 31/3: 2 Sa 9/2/936

How to order publications—See information following Contents

# 1468

Foreclosures. Non-farm real estate foreclosures, Oct. 1937; [prepared by Division of Research & Statistics]. [1937.] 3+[9] leaves, il. 4°. [Processed.] † X 3.F 31/3: 10/937-10

## FEDERAL HOUSING ADMINISTRATION

- Addresses. Speech of Stewart McDonald, Federal Housing administrator, before Residential Construction Conference of United States Chamber of Commerce, Washington, D. C., Nov. 17, 1937: Opportunities for building rental projects, from point of view of Government. [1937.] 10 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.F 31/11:10 M 14/14
- Dwellings.Minimum construction requirements for new dwellings located in<br/>Tennessee, Federal Housing Administration, Memphis, Tenn.Revised Jan. 1,<br/>1938. 1937. [1]+24 p. il. (FHA form 2316.)1L. C. card 37-29055Y 3.F 31/11:2 D 96/16/938
- Housing. Rental housing as investment. [1937.] 30+[1] p. il. f° ([FHA form 817.]) † Y 3.F 31/11:2 R 29
- Insured mortgage portfolio, v. 2, no. 6; Dec. 1937. [1937.] cover title, 28 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Text on p. 2 and 3 of cover.] \* Paper, 15c. single copy, \$1.25 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.65.

L. C. card 36-26561

Y 3.F 31/11: 32/2-6

Note.—The Insured mortgage portfolio is the Federal Housing Administration's medium of communication with financial institutions which are approved or eligible for participation in the insured mortgage system. The Portfolio will be sent to these without charge. Others desiring copies may obtain them from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the prices stated above.

Mortgage insurance. [Property standards, requirements for mortgage insurance under title 2 of national housing act: pt. 6, Minimum requirements for Albany Insuring Office, Albany, N. Y., revised Nov. 1, 1937, corrected page 6 and 6A.] [1937.] p. 6 and 6A. ([Circular 2, FHA form 2224, corrected page.]) † Y 3.F 31/11:4/2/rev.-4,pt.6/N.Y./p.6-6A,corr.

— Same: pt. 6, Minimum requirements for western Pennsylvania district, Pittsburgh, Pa. Revised Dec. 15, 1937. 1937. ii+7 p. (Circular 2; FHA form 2252.)  $\dagger$  Y 3.F 31/11: 4/2/rev.-4, pt.6/Pa.

— Same: pt. 6, Minimum requirements for Wisconsin, Milwaukee, Wis. Revised Dec. 15, 1937. 1937. ii+7 p. (Circular 2; FHA form 2272.) †

Y 3.F 31/11: 4/2/rev.-4,pt.6/Wis.

# FEDERAL POWER COMMISSION

Duties and functions of commission; revised to Nov. 1, 1937. [1937.] 6 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † FP1.2: D 95/937

Electric power. Typical net monthly bills for electric service in effect Jan. 1, 1937, in Colorado; [prepared in] Bureau of Engineering. 1937. ii+13 p. 4° (1937 Rate series B.) \* Paper, 5c. FP 1.16: C 71

— Typical net monthly bills for electric service in effect Jan. 1, 1937, in Delaware; [prepared in] Bureau of Engineering. 1937. ii+8 p. 4° (1937 Rate series B.) \* Paper, 5c. FP 1.16: D 37

— Typical net monthly bills for electric service in effect Jan. 1, 1937, in Kansas; [prepared in] Bureau of Engineering. 1937. ii+22 p. 4° (1937 Rate series B.) \* Paper, 10c. FP 1.16: K 13

— Typical net monthly bills for electric service in effect Jan. 1, 1937, in Maryland and District of Columbia; [prepared in] Bureau of Engineering. 1937. ii+13 p. 4° (1937 Rate series B.) \* Paper, 5c. FP 1.16: M 36

— Typical net monthly bills for electric service in affect Jan. 1, 1937, in New Mexico; [prepared in] Bureau of Engineering. 1937. ii+10 p. 4° (1937 Rate series B.) \* Paper, 5c. FP 1.16: N 42m

Electric power—Continued.

Typical net monthly bills for electric service in effect Jan. 1, 1937, in Rhode Island; [prepared in] Bureau of Engineering. 1937. ii+11 p. 4° (1937 Rate series B.) \* Paper, 5c.

Typical net monthly bills for electric service in effect Jan. 1, 1937, in South Dakota; [prepared in] Bureau of Engineering. 1937. ii+12 p. 4° (1937 Rate series B.) \* Paper, 5c.
 FP 1.16: So 8d

Typical net monthly bills for electric service in effect Jan. 1, 1937, in State of Washington; [prepared in] Bureau of Engineering. 1937. ii+17 p. 4° (1937 Rate series B.) \* Paper, 10c. FP 1.16: W 27

Typical net monthly bills for electric service in effect Jan. 1, 1937, in Wyoming; [prepared in] Bureau of Engineering. 1937. ii+10 p. 4° (1937) Rate series B.) \* Paper, 5c. FP 1.16: W 99

*Electricity.* Production of electricity for public use in United States, Sept.–Nov. 1937. Dec. 29, 1937. 9 p. il. oblong 8° [Monthly. Processed.] †

FP 1.11: 937/11

### FEDERAL PRISON INDUSTRIES, INC.

Prison industries. Schedule of products [made in Federal penal and correctional institutions, revised Sept. 1937], Addendum 1, effective Jan. 1, 1938. [Federal Prison Industries, Inc., Press, Fort Leavenworth, Kans., 1937.] 1 p. il. 4° † FPI 1.2: P 94/937/add. 1

— Same, Addendum 2, effective Dec. 1, 1937. [Federal Prison Industries, Inc., Press, Fort Leavenworth, Kans., 1937.] 1 p. 4° †

FPI 1.2 : P 94/937/add. 2

## FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM BOARD OF GOVERNORS

Address before annual meeting of American Farm Bureau Federation at Chicago, Dec. 14, 1937, by Marriner S. Eccles, chairman of Board of Governors of Federal Reserve System. [1937.] 15 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † FR 1.2 : Ad 2

*Federal reserve bulletin*, Dec. 1937; [v. 23, no. 12], n. p. [1937]. ii+1177-1302 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Includes Index to v. 23.] † Paper, 20c. single copy, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$2.60.

L. C. card 15-26318

FR 1.3/1:23/12

NOTE.—The bulletin contains, in addition to the regular official announcements, the national review of business conditions, detailed analyses of business conditions, research studies, reviews of foreign banking, and complete statistics showing the condition of Federal reserve banks and member banks. It will be sent to all member banks without charge. Others desiring copies may obtain them from the Federal Reserve System Board of Governors, Washington, D. C., at the prices stated above.

Federal reserve member banks. Federal reserve inter-district collection system. also list of State bank members of Federal Reserve System and list of nonmember banking institutions that maintain clearing accounts with Federal reserve banks, December supplement to July 1937 list; Dec. 1, 1937. n. p. [1937]. 4 p. 4°  $\dagger$ 

L. C. card 16-26870

FR 1.9: 937/2/supp.5

National banks. Foreign branches of national banks and of corporations organized under provisions of sec. 25 (a) of Federal reserve act. n. p. [1937]. [3] p. (Regulation M.) [This Regulation as printed herewith is effective Aug. 14, 1937.] † FR 1.6: 937/M

- Trust powers of national banks. n. p. [1937]. [3]+26 p. (Regulation F.) [This Regulation as printed herewith is in the form as amended, effective Dec. 31, 1937. Supersedes Regulation F, as revised, effective June 1: 1936.]  $\dagger$  FR 1.6:937/F

Periodicals. Weekly review of periodicals, R and S WRP 656 to R and S WRP 661; Nov. 2–Dec. 2, 1937. [1937.] various paging, 4° [Processed. The issue dated Dec. 2, 1937, is the last until Jan. 1938.] † FR 1.22: 656–661

Press statements. Statement for the press. [Processed.] ÷

FR 1.14-17, 19-20 : date

NOTE — The Federal Reserve System Board of Governors issues the following periodi-cal statements in processed form: Bank debits (weekly); Condition of Federal reserve banks (weekly); Condition of weekly reporting member banks in leading cities (weekly); Monthly statement of debits to individual accounts by banks in reporting centers; Busi-ness indexes (monthly); Department store sales, preliminary report (monthly).

Report. 23d annual report of Board of Governors of Federal Reserve System, covering operations during calendar year 1936. 1937. v+89 p. il. Paper, 15c. FR 1.1/a: 936 L. C. card 15-26170

Same. (H. doc. 23, 75th Cong. 1st sess.)

- Securities. Extension and maintenance of credit by brokers, dealers, and members of national securities exchanges. n. p. [1937]. iii+20 p. (Regulation T.) [This Regulation as printed herewith is in the form as revised, effective Jan. FR 1.6: 938/T 1. 1938.1 †
- Same, supplement to Regulation T, effective Jan. 1, 1938. n. p. [1937]. FR 1.6: 938/T/supp. 1 p. 7
- Stocks. List of stocks registered on national securities exchanges, supple-mentary list, indicating changes, Feb. 1–Oct. 31, 1937. n. p. Nov, 1937. 8 p. 4° [Prepared for purposes of Regulation U. Supersedes supplementary list pub-lished in Aug. 1937.] FR 1.2 : St 6/supp.-3

NOTE —Copies of List of stocks registered on national securities exchanges, as of Jan, 31, 1937, and of supplementary lists will be sent without charge to all banks in the United States, and to bank examiners, national securities exchanges, etc. To others the subscription price, including the main list and supplementary lists, is 25c. On bulk orders calling for 5 or more copies the rate is 20c. per copy, and on orders for 50 or more copies the rate is 15c. per copy.

# FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

NOTE-'I'he bound volumes of the Federal Trade Commission decisions are sold by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. Separate opinions are sold on subscription, price \$1.00 per volume; foreign subscription, \$1.50.

American Candy Company. Transcript of record, in circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit, Oct. term, 1937, no. --, Federal Trade Commission v. American Candy Company, on application for enforcement of order of Federal Trade Commission: pt. 1, Pleadings and testimony. [1937.] cover title, iii+44 p. large 8° [Exhibits appear under separate cover as pt. 2.] 1

FT 1.5 : Am 35/16

- Associate British Manufacturers. In matter of Miles L. Finch, doing business as Associate British Manufacturers, complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2519, complaint, Aug. 15, 1935, decision, Mar. 10, 1936. [1937.] [1]+350-355 p. ([Decision] 1243.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 22.] FT 1.11/a 2: 1243 \* Paper, 5c.
- Atlas China Company, Incorporated. In matter of Atlas China Company, Inc., complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2738, complaint, Mar. 5, 1936, decision, Apr. 17, 1936. [1937.] [1]+514-520-1 p. ([Decision] 1259.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 22.] \* Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1259
- Chase Candy Company. No. —, in circuit court of appeals for 8th circuit, Nov. term, 1937, Federal Trade Commission v. Chase Candy Company, on application for enforcement of order of Federal Trade Commission; brief for FT 1.5 : C 387/3 petitioner. [1937.] cover title, iii+32 p. = ‡
- Chicago Silk Company. No. 526, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Chicago Silk Company v. Federal Trade Commission, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit; brief for Federal Trade Commission in opposition. [1937.] cover title, i+12 p. ‡ FT 1.5 . C 432/8
- Commercial Silk Mills. In matter of Samuel Horowitz, trading as Commercial Silk Mills, complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2572, complaint, Oct. 8, 1935, decision, Apr. 24, 1936. [1937.] p. 521–527. ([Decision] 1260.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 22.] \* Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1260

Diamond Match Company. In matter of Diamond Match Company, complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2599, complaint, Dec. 9, 1935, decision, Mar. 17, 1936. [1937.] [1]+362-372 p. ([Decision] 1245.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 22.] \* Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1245

Economy Rubber Products Company. In matter of Economy Rubber Products Company, complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2718, complaint, Feb. 10, 1936, decision, Apr. 17, 1936. [1937.] [1]+494-501 p. ([Decision] 1257.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 22.] \* Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1257

Edes Manufacturing Company. In matter of Edes Manufacturing Company et al., complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2660, complaint, Dec. 18, 1935, decision, Mar. 31, 1936. [1937.] p. 447-461. ([Decision] 1253.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 22.] \* Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1253

Edwin Cigar Company, Incorporated. In matter of Edwin Cigar Company, Inc., and James B. Hall, jr., Inc., complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2363, complaint, Apr. 12, 1935, decision, Apr. 6, 1936. [1937.] [1]+462-478 p. ([Decision] 1254.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 22.] \* Paper, 5c.

FT 1.11/a 2: 1254

- Famous Pure Silk Hosicry Company. No. —, in circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit, Oct. term, 1937, Federal Trade Commission v. Louis Dubinoff, trading as Famous Pure Silk Hosiery Company, on application for enforcement of order of Federal Trade Commission; brief for petitioner. [1937.] cover title, iii+44 p. ‡ FT 1.5: F 211/3
- Federal Distilled Products. In matter of Federal Distilled Products, complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2413, complaint, May 24, 1935, decision, Mar. 24, 1936. [1937.] [1]+412-425 p. ([Decision] 1250.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 22.] \* Paper, 5c.FT 1.11/a 2: 1250
- International Tableware Company. In matter of Michael Whitehouse, trading as International Tableware Company, complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2719, complaint, Feb. 12, 1936, decision, Apr. 17, 1936, [1937.] [1]+502-513 p. ([Decision] 1258.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 22.] \* Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1258
- Johnson Manufacturing Company. In matter of Johnson Manufacturing Company and John C. Johnson [as president and chief stockholder], complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2514, complaint, Aug. 14, 1935, decision, Mar. 31, 1936. [1987.] p. 437-446. ([Decision] 1252.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 22.] \* Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2:1252
- Lur-Eye Products, Incorporated. In matter of Lur-Eye Products, Inc. (New York corporation), Lur-Eye Products, Inc. (Delaware corporation), and W. R. Robinson Company, complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2579, complaint, Feb. 15, 1936, decision, Mar. 24, 1936. [1937.] [1]+426-436 p. ([Decision] 1251.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 22.] \* Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1251
- Radiator Specialty Company. In matter of Radiator Specialty Company, complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2586, complaint, Oct. 17, 1935, decision, Apr. 6, 1936. [1937.] p. 479–484. ([Decision] 1255.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 22.] \* Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2: 1255
- Roma Wine Company, Incorporated. In matter of Roma Wine Company, Inc., complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2713, complaint, Feb. 5, 1936, decision, Mar. 19, 1936. [1937.] [1]+404-411-1 p. ([Decision] 1249.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 22.] \* Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2:1249

Schainuck, Jonas, & Son, Incorporated. Transcript of record, in circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit, Oct. term, 1937, no. —, Federal Trade Commission v. Jonas Schainuck and Son, Inc., on application for enforcement of order of Federal Trade Commission. [1937.] cover title, i+24 p. large 8° ‡ FT 1.5: Sch 14

Victor Soap Company. In matter of Victor Soap Company, complaint [report] findings, and order; docket 2368, complaint, Apr. 17, 1935, decision, Apr. 13, 1936. [1937.] p. 485–493. ([Decision] 1256.) [From F. T. C. decisions, v. 22.] \* Paper, 5c. FT 1.11/a 2:1256

Work. Monthly summary of work, Nov. 1937. Dec. 17, 1937. 12 leaves. 4° [Processed.] ‡ FT 1.15: 937/11

# GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE

Decisions of acting comptroller general, v. 17, Nov. 1937; R. N. Elliott, assistant comptroller general as acting comptroller general. 1937. [1]+375-455 p. [Monthly.] \* Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.40. L. C. card 22-24145 GA15/a:17/5

# GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

#### DOCUMENTS OFFICE

Congressional documents. Numerical lists and schedule of volumes of reports and documents of 75th Congress, 1st session, Jan. 5-Aug. 21, 1937. 1937. vii+86 p. \* Paper, 10c. L. C. card 34-28260 GP 3.7/2:75/1

Laws, regulations, decisions of courts, opinions of Attorney General, list of publications for sale by superintendent of documents. Oct. 1937. [2]+48+[1] p. (Price list 10, 29th edition.) †

GP 3.9: 10/29

- Monthly catalog, United States public documents (with prices), no. 515; Nov. 1937. 1937. vi+1321-1424 p. \* Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.60. GP 3.8/1:937/11 L. C. card 4-18088
- Plants, culture of fruits, vegetable, grain, grasses, and cereals. list of publications for sale by superintendent of documents. Oct. 1937. [2]+64+[1] p. (Price list 44, 33d edition.) L. C. card 26-26172

GP 3.9:44/33

Weather, astronomy, and meteorology, list of publications for sale by superin-tendent of documents. Nov. 1937. [2]+14 p. (Price list 48, 30th edition.) † L. C. card 25-26950 GP 3.9:48/30

Weekly list of selected United States Government publications, Dec. 1-29, 1937. + [1937.] Each 4 p.

L. C. card 28-26554

L. C. card 26-26488

GP 3.17: 937/48-52

Note.—The Weekly list is an advertising list of United States Government publica-tions for sule by the Superintendent of Documents. Some of the publications for free distribution are also listed. The list is arranged alphabetically by subjects, with annota-tions and prices. It may be obtained free of charge upon application to the Superin-tendent of Documents, Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C.

## INTERIOR DEPARTMENT

NOTE-The decisions of the Department of the Interior relating chiefly to public lands, but including also leading decisions and important opinions relating to all activities of the department, are issued in signatures, being published later in bound volumes. Sub-scribers may deposit \$1.00 with the Superintendent of Documents and receive the contents of a volume of the decisions in separate parts as they are issued; foreign subscription, \$1.25. Prices for bound volumes furnished upon application to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C.

ddresses. Address by Secretary of Interior and Administrator of Public Works, Harold L. Ickes, scheduled for delivery Dec. 21 [1937] from Astor Hotel, New York City, [at] dedication of Lincoln Tunnel, to be broadcast by WOR and network of Mutual Broadcasting System. [1937.] [1]+10 leaves, Addresses. I 1.68: Ic 5/39 4° [Processed.]

Address by Secretary of Interior Harold L. Ickes, entitled Nations in nightshirts, scheduled for delivery at annual meeting of American Civil Liberties Union, at Roosevelt Hotel, New York City, Dec. 8, 1937, to be broad-cast over blue network of National Broadcasting Company. [1937.] [1]+14 I 1.68: Ic 5/38 leaves, 4° [Processed.]

## DECEMBER 1937

Report. Letter of Secretary of Interior to the President transmitting Annual report of Department of Interior, and advocating establishment of Department of Conservation, fiscal year 1937. 1937. [1]+14 p. [From Annual report of Secretary of Interior, 1937.]  $\dagger$  I 1.1/a : C 765

### EDUCATION OFFICE

Agriculture. Some facts and figures relating to vocational agriculture [school year 1935-36]. [1937.] 2 leaves, 4° (Misc. 1990.) [Processed.] †

I 16.54/5: 1990

Business education. Statement concerning studies and investigations in field of trade and industrial education. Nov. 1937. 3 leaves, 4° [Processed.] I 16.2 ; T 67

Christ of the Andes. The Christ of the Andes. [1937.] 1 p. 4° [Processed.] + I 16.2 : C 46

- *Colleges and universities.* Continuity of college attendance [with bibliography]; by Fred J. Kelly. 1937. iii+24 p. (Bulletin 24, 1937.) \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card E 37-407 I 16.3: 937/24
  - Commercial education service, report on research studies. Nov. 1937. 4+[1] p. 4° [Processed.] † I 16.2: C 73/4

Conservation of natural resources. [Conference on conservation education, summary of proceedings, Washington, D. C., June 25 and 26, 1937.] Sept. 1937. 9 p. 4° [Processed.] I 16.2 : C 76/4

- Education for the 85 percent; by J. W. Studebaker, commissioner of education. I 16.55: St 9/14 [1937.] 10 leaves, 4° [Processed.] +
- Educational boards. Know your board of education [with lists of references]; by W. S. Deffenbaugh. Sept. 11, 1937. 12 p. 4° [Processed.] † 116.2: Ed 8/15
- Educational directory, 1938: pt. 4, Educational associations and directories. [1937.] [2]+69 p. (Bulletin 1, 1938 [pt. 4].) \* Paper, 10c. L. C. card E 13-213 I 16.3: 938/1/pt.4

- Educational Radio Project of Office of Education, its progress to end of Nov. 1937 [presented by William Dow Boutwell at 2d National Conference on Educational Broadcasting, Chicago, Ill., Nov. 29, 1937.] [1937.] 27 leaves 49 [Processed.] ÷ I 16.55: B 66
- Elementary education. Publications issued by Office of Education related to elementary education. Revised [edition]. Dec. 1937. 9 p. 4° [Processed.] I 16.14/2: EI 2/937-2
- Federal Radio Education Committee. Report of progress of Federal Radio Education Committee, by J. W. Studebaker, commissioner of education and chairman of Federal Radio Education Committee. [1937.] 12 leaves, 4° [Processed.] L. C. card E 38-3

I 16.55: St 9/13

High schools. Good references on supervised correspondence study in high schools; compiled by Walter H. Gaumnitz and Martha R. McCabe. 1937. [1]+13 p. narrow 8° (Bibliography 54.) † L. C. card E 37-405

I 16.46:54

Home economics. 19th annual Pacific regional conference, Reno, Nev., May 18-22, 1937: Home economics education; [compiled by Mrs. Dora S. Lewis]. Oct. 1936 [1937]. [1]+vi+55 p. 4° (Misc. 1978.) [Processed. Date on title page reads incorrectly Oct. 1936 instead of Oct. 1937.] † L. C. card E 36-177 I 16.54/5: 1978

Community programs of education in family living from viewpoint of home economics. Nov. 1937. [1]+ii leaves+48 p. 4° (Misc. 1983.) [Processed.] 7 I 16.54/5: 1983

- Mimeographed publications of Home Economics Education Service. [1937.] 1 p. 4° (Misc. 1965 rev.) [Processed.] † I 16.54/5: 1965/2

How to order publications-See information following Contents

## 1474

Home economics-Continued.

Research program in home economics education, during year 1936-37. [1937.] 4 leaves, 4° (Misc. 1989.) [Processed.] † I 16.54/5: 1989

*Hygiene.* Student interests and needs in hygiene; by James Frederick Rogers. 1937. vi+21 p. il. (Bulletin 16, 1937; Project in Research in Universities.) \* Paper, 10c.

L. C. card E 37-408

I 16.3:937/16

- Occupations. Library notes [list of books and pamphlets containing vocational information] Nov. 1937; prepared by Helen Ellis Wheeler. [1937.] [1]+6 p. 4° (Misc. 1984.) [Processed.] † I 16.54/5:1984
- School libraries. Office of Education publications relating to school libraries. Dec. 1937. 2 p. 4° [Processed.] I 16.14/2: Sch 6

School life, School life, Dec. 1937; v. 23, no. 4. [1937.] cover title, p. 97-128, il. 4° [Monthly except July and August. Text on p. 2-4 of cover.] \* Paper, 10c. single copy. \$1.00 a yr. (10 months); foreign subscription, \$1.45. L, C, card E 18-902

I 16.26/1:23/4

Same, index, with title, School life index, v. 22, Sept. 1936-June 1937. 1937. [1]+10 p. 4° Included in price of School life for subscribers. I 16.26/1:22/ind.

- School superintendents. Know your superintendent of schools, discussion outline [with list of references]; by W. S. Deffenbaugh. Nov. 1937. 10 p. 4° [Processed.] I 16.2: Sch 6/5
- Vocational education. Registrations in vocational subjects; text by Carl A. Jessen, senior specialist in secondary education, table prepared under direction of Lester B. Herlihy, assistant statistician. [1937.] 2 p. 4° [From School life, Nov. 1937.] I 16.26/1a : V 851/2

Vocational education for distributive occupations. Nov. 1937. 8 p. 4° [Processed.] † I 16.2: V 85/2

#### GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Note.—The publications of the United States Geological Survey consist of Annual re-ports, Monographs, Professional papers, Bulletins, Water-supply papers, topographic maps (some of which bear descriptive texts), base and contour and other maps of the United States and of the States, folios of the Geologic atlas of the United States, and the World atlas of commercial geology (out of print). Practically all of them are sale publications; the exceptions are indicated by the dagger (†). The maps and folios are sold by the Geo-logical Survey at Washington, D. C. Except as otherwise indicated, a discount of 40 per-cent is allowed on any order for maps or folios that amounts to \$5.00 at the retail price. This discount applies to an order for either maps or folios alone or for maps and folius together. Remittance for these publications should be made by money order payable to the Director of the Geological Survey, Washington, D. C. Orders for other publications that are for sale should be sent to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C.

Erosion. Selected bibliography on erosion and silt movement; by Gordon R. Williams and others. 1937. ii+91+[1] p. (Water-supply paper 797.) [Prepared in cooperation with Research and Statistical Division of Works Progress Administration for New York City and Soil Conservation Service, United States Department of Agriculture.] \* Paper, 15c.

L. C. card GS 37-312

H 19.13: 797

Publications issued in Nov. 1937; list 357. [1937.] 4 p. [Monthly.] I 19.14/4:357

### INDIAN AFFAIRS OFFICE

Indian education, fortnightly field letter of Education Division, Office of Indian Affairs, Washington, D. C., [no.] 20 and 21, Dec. 1 and 15, 1937; edited by Willard W. Beatty. Haskell Institute Print Shop [Lawrence, Kans.] and Chiloeco Agricultural School Print Shop [Chiloeco, Okla., 1937]. Each 8 I 20.26: 20, 21 p. 4°

Indians at work, news sheet for Indians and Indian service, Dec. 1, 1937; [v. 5, no. 4]. Office of Indian Affairs, Washington, D. C. [1937]. [4]+44 p. il. 4º [Monthly, Processed.] †

L. C. card 35-17595

I 20.22:5/4

Mineral lands. Regulations governing leasing of restricted allotted Indian lands for mining purposes applicable to all allotted lands except Five Civilized Tribes and Osage Nation; [approved Oct. 8, 1937]. [1937.] 11 p. † I 20.12 : M 66/6/937 L. C. card 37-29087

### DECEMBER 1937

### MINES BUREAU

- Arsenic and bismuth; by Herbert A. Franke. 1937. [1]+711-720+[1] p. [From Minerals yearbook, 1937, review of 1936.] \* Paper, 5c. I 28.37/a: Ar 72/2/937
- Asbestos; by Oliver Bowles and M. A. Cornthwaite. 1937. [1]+1363-70+[1] p. il. [From Minerals yearbook, 1937, review of 1936.] \* Paper, 5c.

I 28.37/a : As 15/937

- Carbon dioxide. Liquid carbon dioxide used to extinguish gob fire in German coal mine; by George S. Rice and Irving Hartmann. Nov. 1937. [1]+5+[1] p. 1 pl. 4" (Information circular 6970.) [Processed.] † I 28.27:6970
- Cement. Monthly cement statement, C. P. 197; [Oct. 1937]. Dec. 1, 1937. 5 p. il. f° (Nonmetal Economics Division. Statistical and economic surveys.) [Processed.] † I 28.29:197

— Same, C. P. 197, supplement A. Dec. 4, 1937. 2 leaves, il. f° (Nonmetal Economics Division. Statistical and economic surveys.) [Processed.] † I 28.29: 197/supp. A

- Same, C. P. 198; [Nov. 1937]. Dec. 29, 1937. 3 p. il. f<sup>o</sup> (Nonmetal Economics Division. Statistical and economic surveys.) [Processed.] † I 28:29:198
- Clark County, Nev. Reconnaissance of mining districts in Clark County, Nev.; by William O. Vanderburg. Nov. 1937. [1]+81+[1] p. 5 pl. map, 4° (Information circular 6964.) [Processed.] † I 28.27:6964
- Coal. International coal trade, monthly inventory of information from U. S. Government foreign service offices and other sources that may not otherwise be made available promptly, v. 6, no. 11; Nov. 30, 1937. [1937.] [1]+11 p. 4° [Processed.] † I 28.42:6/11
  - Preliminary estimates of production of Pennsylvania anthracite and beehive coke, Nov. 1937. Dec. 4, 1937. 1 p. 4° (Coal Economics Division. Statistical and economic surveys.) [Monthly. Processed.] † I 28.50:937/5
- ---- Recent developments in coal preparation and utilization; by Arno C. Fieldner. 1937. [1]+935-954+[1] p. [From Minerals yearbook, 1937, review of 1936.] \* Paper, 5c. I 28.37/a: C 631/937
- Weekly anthracite-beehive coke report, W. A.-C. R. 21 to W. A.-C. R. 24; Dec. 4-27, 1937. [1937.] Each 2 p. or 1 p. il. 4° (Coal Economics Division. Statistical and economic surveys.) [Processed.] † I 28.49:21-24
- Coal mines and mining. Studies of roof movement in coal mines: 1, Montour 10 mine of Pittsburgh Coal Co. [with selected bibliography]; by H. P. Greenwald, E. R. Maize, Irving Hartmann, and G. S. Rice. Nov. 1937. [1]+41+[1] p. 21 pl. 4° (Report of investigations 3355.) [Processed. This report represents results of work done under cooperative agreement with Pittsburgh Coal Co.]  $\dagger$  I 28.23: 3355
- Coke. Monthly coke report, M. C. R. 117; [Nov. 1937]. Dec. 23, 1937. 2 p. il. 4° (Coal Economics Division. Statistical and economic surveys.) [Processed.] † I 28.30:117
- Earth vibrations caused by quarry blasting, Progress report 1; by J. R. Thoenen and Stephen L. Windes. Nov. 1937. [1]+73+[1] p. 5 pl. 4° (Report of investigations 3353.) [Processed.] † I 28.23:3353
- Ebsary Gypsum Company, Incorporated. Methods and costs of mining and crushing gypsum at mine of Ebsary Gypsum Co., Inc., Wheatland, N. Y.; by E. J. Lintner. Nov. 1937. [1]+19+[1] p. 12 pl. map, 4° (Information circular 6971.) [Processed.] † I 28.27:6971
  - Fluorspar and cryolite; by H. W. Davis, 1937. [1]+1337-51+[1] p. il. [From Minerals yearbook, 1937, review of 1936.] \* Paper, 5c. I 28.37/a: F 673/937
  - Fuel oil. Forecast of demand for motor fuel and crude oil, Jan. 1938. monthly forecast no. 31. Dec. 21, 1937. 5 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 28.41:31

Gasoline. Natural gasoline; by G. R. Hopkins. 1937. [1]+1091-1107+[1] p. il. [From Minerals yearbook, 1937, review of 1936.] \* Paper, 5c.

- I 28.37/a : G 212/937
- Gold lode mining in Tobacco Root Mountains, Madison County, Mont.; by S. H. Lorain. Nov. 1937. [1]+74+[1] p. 5 pl. 6 maps, 4° (Information circular 6972.) [Processed.] † 128.27:6972
  - [Health and safety statistics] H. H. S. 249; Dec. 16, 1937. [1937.] 10 p. 4° (Mineral Production and Economics Division. Statistical and economic sur-I 28.26:249 [Processed.] veys.)
- Iron. Mineral economics series: 2, Consumption of ferrous scrap and pig iron in United States in 1936; by Robert H. Ridgway, H. W. Davis, and M. E. Trought. Nov. 1937. [1]+21+[1] p. 1 pl. 4° (Report of investigations 128.23: 3366 3366.) [Processed.]
- Metallurgy. Contributions to data on theoretical metallurgy: 8, Thermodynamic properties of metal carbides and nitrides [with bibliography]; by K. K. Kelley. 1935 [1937]. ii+66+[1] p. (Bulletin 407.) [Imprint date incorrectly given as 1935 as manuscript was completed Jan. 1937.] \* Paper, 10c. I 28.3:407 L. C. card 32-26705
- Mine accidents. Coal-mine fatalities in Oct. 1937; C. M. F. 76. Dec. 10, 1937. 10 p. il. 4° (Mineral Production and Economics Division. Statistical and economic surveys.) [Monthly. Processed.] † I 28.10/2:76 I 28.10/2:76
- Mineral market reports, M. M. S. 603; Dec. 22, 1937. [1937.] 11 leaves, f° (Nonmetal Economics Division, Statistical and economic surveys.) [Proc-I 28.28:603 essed.] †
- Mineral trade notes, monthly inventory of information from U.S. Government foreign service offices and other sources that may not otherwise be made available promptly, v. 5, no. 6; Dec. 20, 1937. [1937.] [1]+45 p. 4° [Processed.] †

L. C. card 36-22755

I 28.39:5/6

- Mining Division. Annual report of Mining Division, fiscal year 1937; by Chas. F. Jackson. Nov. 1937. [1]+16+[1] p. 4° (Information circular 6973.) I 28.27:6973 [Processed.]
  - Motion picture films of Bureau of Mines, Jan. 1938. [1937.] ii+25 p. il. narrow 12° † L C. card 24–26304

I 28.35:938

- Mount Isa Mines, Limited. Mining methods and costs at Mount Isa Mines, Ltd., Mount Isa, Queensland, Australia; by J. Kruttschnitt and V. I. Mann. Nov. 1937. [1]+35+[1] p. 18 pl. map, 4° (Information circular 6978.) [Proc-I 28.27:6978 essed.1
  - Petroleum. Annual petroleum statement P. 165, crude petroleum and petroleum products, 1936 (final summary). Dec. 30, 1937. 10 p. f° (Petroleum Eco-nomics Division. Statistical and economic surveys.) [Processed.] †

I 28.18/2:165

- ---- Hardening of mud sheaths in contact with oil and suggested method for minimizing their sealing effect in oil wells; by C. P. Bowie. Nov. 1937. [1]+25+[1] p. 4 pl. 4° (Report of investigations 3354.) [Processed.] I 28.23: 3354
  - International petroleum trade, monthly inventory of information from U. S. Government foreign service offices and other sources that may not otherwise be made available promptly, v. 6, no. 11; Nov. 27, 1937. [1937.] [3]+220-242 p. 4° [Processed.] † I 28.43:6/11
  - Monthly petroleum statement 164 [crude petroleum and petroleum products, Oct. 1937]. Dec. 9, 1937. 1-3a+4-11 p. 4° (Petroleum Economics Divi-I 28.18/2:164 sion. Statistical and economic surveys.) [Processed.] †
- Phosphate rock; by Bertrand L. Johnson and K. G. Warner. 1937. [1]+1315– 28+[1] p. il. [From Minerals yearbook, 1937, review of 1936.] \* Paper, 5c. I 28.37/a : P 566/937

Press memoranda. Memorandum for the press. [Processed.] †

I 28.45-47 : no.

NOTE.—The Mines Bureau issues the following periodical statements in processed form: Crude petroleum report by refineries (monthly); Weekly crude oil stock report; Natural gasoline (monthly).

Publications. New publications, Bureau of Mines, monthly list 271; Nov. 30, 1937. [1937.] 5 p. I 28.5/2:271

Quarry accidents in United States during calendar year 1935; by William W. Adams and Virginia E. Wrenn, 1937. ii+60+[1] p. (Bulletin 408.) \* Paper, 10c.

L. C. card 13-35364

I 28.3:408

Reed, Tom, Gold Mines Company. Milling methods and costs at mill of Tom Reed Gold Mines Co., Oatman, Ariz.; by Paris V. Brough. Nov. 1937. [1]+25+[1] p. 3 pl. 4° (Information circular 6975.) [Processed.] †

I 28.27:6975

St. Joc Mining and Milling Company. Operations and costs at St. Joe Mining & Milling Co., Boulder, Colo.; by Jos. R. Guiteras. Nov. 1937. [1]+34+[1] p. 6 pl. 4° (Information circular 6976.) [Processed.] I 28.27:6976

Victor Plaster, Incorporated. Methods and costs of mining and crushing gypsum at mine of Victor Plaster, Inc., Victor, N. Y.; by E. J. Lintner. Nov. 1937. [1]+18+[1] p. 9 pl. map. 4° (Information circular 6967.) [Processed.] † I 28.27:6967

#### NATIONAL BITUMINOUS COAL COMMISSION

Coal. Distribution of coal shipments, M. C. D. 75; [Sept. 1937]. Dec. 7, 1937. 5 leaves, il. f<sup>o</sup> [Monthly, Processed.] I 34.16:75

Preliminary estimates of production of bituminous coal, Nov. 1937. Dec. 4, 1937. 1 p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † I 34.15:937/6

— Weekly coal report, W. C. R. 1064–W. C. R. 1068; Dec. 4–31, 1937. [1937.] Each 2 p. or 3 p. il. 4° [Processed.] † I 34.14:1064–1068

Report. Report of National Bituminous Coal Commission, fiscal year 1937. Nov. 17, 1937. 4 p. \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card 38–26025

I 34.1:937

- Same. (II. doc. 396, 75th Cong. 2d sess.)

### NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

Areas administered by National Park Service, information tables, revised as of June 30, 1937. [1937.] [1]+17 leaves, oblong 8° [Processed.]

I 29.2: Ar 3/937

- Black Canyon of Gunnison National Monument, Colo. [descriptive circular]. [Nov. 1937.] 2 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † I 29.2: B 56
- Fredericksburg and Spotsylvania County Battlefields Memorial National Military Park, Va., educational and recreational features, accessibility [and map]. [1937.] [2] p. il. 4° [Processed.] I 29.21 : F 87/3
- Great Smoky Mountains National Park. General information regarding Great Smoky Mountains National Park, Gatlinburg, Tenn. [with list of references on park and with list of accommodations in or near park]. [1937.] 6+[2] leaves, 4° [Processed.] I 29.6: G 79/2/937-2
- Hawaii National Park. Report of bird study project, by Harold Craddock, student technician, Hawaii National Park. [1937.] 4 leaves, 1 tab. 4°. I 29.2: H 31 [Processed.] †

Report of bird study project, by Walter K. Donaghho, student technician, Hawaii National Park. [1937.] 20 p. 1 tab. 4° [Processed.]

I 29.2: H 31/2

1790 footprints and Maunaiki [Hawaii National Park, descriptive circular and map]. [1937.] [2] p. il. 4° [Processed.] † 1 29.2 : H 31/3

- Hot Springs National Park, Ark., regulations covering bathhouses and their operation, bath attendants, and Federal Registration Board. 1937. [1]+28I 29 9: II 79/2/937 p. †
- Rocks. Chart showing age and types of rock exposed in national parks and monuments; compiled from available data, 1937. [1937.] 1 p. oblong large I 29.2: R 59/2 8° [Processed.]
- Safety for tree workers [with list of references]; by A. Robert Thompson. [Oct.] 1937. [4]+29 p. il. (Tree preservation bulletin 8; Civilian Conserva-tion Corps.) [Issued with perforations for insertion in binder. Previous issues not entered in Monthly catalog.] \* Paper, 10c. I 29.26:8
- Soils. Raw soils of roadside banks and their ability to support vegetation; by D. W. Levandowsky. Sept. 28, 1937. [1]+14+[3] leaves, il. 4° [Processed. I 29.2; Sh 4 Manuscript corrections.]
- Southwestern monuments monthly report [with supplement], Nov. 1937. [1937.] cover title, [3]+335-390f+391-414 p, il. 4° [Processed, with printed cover.] \* I 29.15/2: 937/11

United States Tourist Burcau [objectives, services, etc.]. [1937.] 10 p. il. † I 29.2: T 64

### Maps

Shenandoah National Park. Motorist's guide, Shenandoah National Park, Va. n. p. [1937]. 1 sheet (with map on verso), il. oblong f°, folded into narrow 8° size and so printed as to number [1]+13 p. † I 29.24: Sh 4

# PUERTO RICO RECONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION

Agriculture. Census of Puerto Rico, 1985: Agriculture, farms and farm prop-erty, crops, and livestock. iv+48 p. il. 4° [Spanish and English. Prepared under supervision of Leon E. Truesdell, chief statistician for population in United States Census Bureau under special assignment as general supervisor of census of Puerto Rico, with assistance of Sol Luis Descartes and Ray Hurley.] \* Paper, 15c. I 36.2: Ag 8 L. C. card 37-29044

### RECLAMATION BUREAU

- Addresses. Address entitled, Also one-third is ill-watered, to be delivered by John C. Page, commissioner of reclamation, at Spokane, Wash., in connection with opening of bids for completion of Grand Coulee Dam, Dec. 10, 1937. [1937.] I 27.17: P 14/4 [1]+9 leaves, 4° [Processed.]
  - Address which will be delivered by John C. Page, commissioner of reclamation, Dec. 17, 1937, at Boulder Dam, in unveiling memorial plaque to workmen who constructed Boulder Dam. [1937.] [1]+5 leaves, 4° [Processed.] I 27.17 : P 14/5
- Boulder Canyon project. General information concerning Boulder Canyon project, Ariz, Calif.-Nev. Nov. 1, 1937. 5 p. 4° [Processed.] † I 27.2: B 66/4/937
- Gila Valley irrigation project. Gila River crossing, gravity main canal, station 752+50 to station 795+00, Gila project, Ariz. [Bradford-Robinson Ptg. Co., Denver, Dec. 14, 1937.] cover title, 38 p. 14 pl. map 4° (Specifications 740.) [Consists of schedule, specifications, and drawings for irrigation project, pro-posals to be received until Jan. 4, 1938.] † Paper, \$1.50. I 27.8:740
- Government offices. Government of United States, legislative branch, executive branch, [and] judicial branch; compiled by W. I. Swanton, drawn by A. M. I 27.2 : G 74/2/937 Smith. Sept. 1937. 1 p. f°
- Grand Coulce Dam. Bulkhead-gate frame and track units for outlet works and station-service penstocks and frames for penstock inlet gates at Grand Coulee Dam, Columbia Basin project, Wash. [Eastwood Printing Co., Denver, Dec. Dam, Columbia Basin project, wash. (Eastwood Thinks Consists of invita-4, 1937.) cover title, 24 p. 15 pl. 4° (Specifications 764.) [Consists of invita-tion for bids, schedule, specifications, and drawings for irrigation project, beta based until Jan 4, 1938.] † Paper, \$2.00. I 27.8:764 proposals to be received until Jan. 4, 1938.] † Paper, \$2.00.

DECEMBER 1937

Grand Coulee Dam-Continued.

Steel penstocks and pump-inlet pipes for Grand Coulee Dam, Columbia Basin project, Wash. [Eastwood Printing Co., Denver, Nov. 24, 1937.] cover title, 24 p. 9 pl. 2 maps, 4° (Specifications 760.) [Consists of schedules, specifications, and drawings for irrigation project, proposals to be received until Jan. 6, 1938.] † Paper, \$2.00. I 27.8:760

Minidoka Federal reclamation project, Idaho. † I 27.2: M 66/2 Minidoka irrigation project. [1937.] 32+[2] p. il. map.

Reclamation era, Dec. 1937; [v. 27, no. 12]. [1937.] cover title, p. 277-292, il. 4° [Monthly. Text and illustration on p. 2-4 of cover.] L. C. card 9-35252

I 27.5:937/12

NOTE.—The Reclamation era is a magazine for the farmers and the personnel of the bureau. Its aim is to assist the settlers in the proper use of water, to help them in overcoming their agricultural difficulties, to instruct them in diversifying and mar-keting their crops, to inspire the employees of the bureau and chronicle engineering problems and achievements, and to promote a wholehearted spirit of cooperation, so that reclamation shall attain the greatest heights of success. The subscription price of the Reclamation era is 75c. a year to other than water users; foreign subscription, \$1.05, payable in advance. Subscriptions should be sent to the Commissioner, Bureau of Reclamation, Washington, D. C., and remittance in the form of postal money order or New York draft should be made payable to the Bureau of Reclamation. Postage stamps are not acceptable in payment of subscription.

- Riverton irrigation project. Earthwork and structures, Pilot Canal laterals 26 to 28, Sand Gulch lateral 3-A, and sublaterals, Pilot division, Riverton project, Wyo. [Bradford-Robinson Ptg. Co., Denver, Dec. 3, 1937.] cover title, 32 p. 44 pl. map, 4° (Specifications 762.) [Consists of schedule, specifications, and drawings for irrigation project, proposals to be received until Dec. 28, 1937.] † Paper, \$2.00. I 27.8:762
- Seminoe Dam. Gate hoists for 14-foot by 50-foot fixed-wheel gates for spillway at Seminoe Dam, Kendrick project, Wyo. (Federal Emergency Administration of Public Works project). [Eastwood Printing Co., Denver, Dec. 3, 1937.] cover title, 23 p. 14 pl. 1 tab. 4° (Specifications 763.) [Consists of invitation for bids, schedule, specifications, and drawings for irrigation project, proposals to be received until Jan. 3, 1938.] † Paper, \$2.50. I 27.8:763
- General information concerning reclamation projects in Utah. Dec. 15, Utah. 1937. 6 p. 4° [Processed.] † I 27.2: Ut 1

Maps

Colorado-Big Thompson project, general map showing project features and Northern Colorado Water Conservancy District; map 26400, Scale 20 m.=2.1 in, n. p. Oct. 1937. 9.4×24 in. † 15c. I 27.7: C 71/7

## TERRITORIES AND ISLAND POSSESSIONS DIVISION

### ALASKA

Report. Annual report of governor of Alaska to Secretary of Interior, fiscal year 1937. 1937. iv+48 p. \* Paper, 10c. L. C. card 14-30044

I 35.10/1:937

### HAWAII

Hawaii. General information regarding Territory of Hawaii. 1937. vi+56 p. il. [Another illustration on front cover.] \* Paper, 15c. L. C. card 37-29056 I 35.11/2: In 3/937

Report. Annual report of acting governor of Hawaii to Secretary of Interior, fiscal year 1937. 1937. iv+69 p. \* Paper, 10c. L. C. card GS 12-562

I 35.11/1:937

#### PUERTO RICO

Report. 37th annual report of governor of Puerto Rico, Blanton Winship, [fiscal year] 1937. [San Juan, P. R., Bureau of Supplies, Printing, and Transportation, 1937.] [2]+191 p. il. 2 maps, 4 tab. † L. C. card 6-35095 I 35.12/1:937

#### VIRGIN ISLANDS

Report. Annual report of governor of Virgin Islands to Secretary of Interior, fiscal year 1937. 1937. iv+18 p. \* Paper, 10c. I 35.13/1:937 L. C. card 26-27791

# INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION

NOTE — The bound volumes of the decisions, usually known as Interstate Commerce Commission reports and Interstate Commerce Commission valuation reports, are sold by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at various prices, depending upon the size of the volume. Separate decisions or opinions are sold on subscription, price \$1.00 per volume; foreign subscription, \$1.50; single copies, usually 5c. In ordering a volume, be sure to specify whether Finance, Motor carrier, Traffic, or Valuation decisions are desired. Entries for the separate decisions are grouped below under center heads follow-ing other Interstate Commerce Commission publications.

- Block signals. Order [promulgated] at session of Interstate Commerce Commission, division 3, on 13th of November 1937, in matter of reports of failures of block signal systems, interlocking, automatic train stop, train control and cab signal devices, and other similar appliances, methods and systems, to indicate or function as intended. 1937. 1 p. \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.9: B 62/11
- Decisions. Decisions of Interstate Commerce Commission, Apr.-July 1937. 1937. xxxvi+888 p. (Interstate Commerce Commission reports, v. 222.) \* Cloth, \$1.75.

L. C. card 8-30656

IC 1.6/1:222

See also, below, center heads beginning Decisions.

Finance decisions. See, below, center head Decisions (Finance).

Fuel and power for locomotives and rail motor cars of class 1 steam railways in United States, compiled from 131 reports representing 141 steam railways, switching and terminal companies not included, Oct. 1937 and 1936 [and 10 months ended with Oct. 1937 and 1936; prepared in] Bureau of Statistics. [1937.] 2 p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-230, OS-E.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.]

L. C. card A 36-784

IC 1 ste.30: 937/10

Motor carrier decisions. See, below, center head Decisions (Motor carrier).

Motor carrier finance decisions. See, below, center head Decisions (Motor carrier. finance).

Opinions. See, above, Decisions-below, center heads beginning Decisions.

- Railroad accidents. Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Central of Georgia Railway, Arles, Ga., Nov. 4, 1937. [Dec. 6, 1937.] 6 p. il. 4° (In-IC1 acci.5: Ar 5 vestigation no. 2218.) [Processed.]
  - Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Central of Georgia Railway, Lovejoy, Ga., Nov. 6, 1937. [Dec. 8, 1937.] 8 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. IC 1 acci.5 : L 94 2219.) [Processed.] +
  - Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Chicago Great Western Railway, Mason City, Ia., Oct. 22, 1937. [Nov. 17, 1937.] 9 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2210.) [Processed.] † IC 1 acci.5 . M 38
  - Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Delaware, Lacka-wanna & Western Railroad, Portland, Pa., Oct. 24, 1937. [Nov. 29, 1937.] 11 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2212.) [Processed.] † IC 1 acci.5: P 83/2
  - Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Illinois Central Rail-road, Chicago, Ill., Nov. 22, 1937. [Dec. 17, 1937.] 8 p. il. 4° (Investigation IC 1 acci.5 : C 43 no. 2226.) [Processed.]
  - Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Illinois Central System, Tallahatchie, Miss., Nov. 4, 1937. [Dec. 9, 1937.] 9 p. il. 4° (Investigation IC 1 acc1.5 : T 14/2 no. 2217.) [Processed.]
  - Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Missouri-Kansas-Texas Railroad of Texas, Troy, Tex., Oct. 26, 1937. [Nov. 22, 1937.] 11 p. il. 4" (Investigation no. 2216.) [Processed.] † IC 1 acci.5: T 75

Railroad accidents-Continued.

Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Pennsylvania Railroad. Lenover, Pa., Oct. 24, 1937. [Nov. 30, 1937.] 11 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2213.)[Processed.] IC 1 acci.5 : L 54

Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on St. Louis-San Francisco Railway, Pierce City, Mo., Nov. 9, 1937. [Dec. 14, 1937.] 10 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2221.) [Processed.] ÷ IC 1 acci.5 : P 61

 Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on St. Louis Southwestern Railway of Texas, Rusk, Tex., Nov. 6, 1937. [Dec. 10, 1937.] 11 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2220.) [Processed.] † IC 1 acci.5: R 89 IC 1 acci.5 : R 89

Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Southern Pacific Railroad, Turlock, Calif., Oct. 23, 1937. [Nov. 23, 1937.] 9 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2211.) [Processed.] + IC 1 acci.5 : T 84

Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Wabash Railway, Catlin, Ill., Oct. 26, 1937. [Nov. 24, 1937.] 9 p. il. 4° (Investigation no. 2215.) [Processed.] IC 1 acci.5 : C 28

Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Wabash Railway. LaFayette, Ind., Oct. 25, 1937. [Nov. 18, 1937.] 8 p. il, 4° (Investigation no. 2214.)[Processed.] IC 1 acci.5 : L 13

— Report of director, Bureau of Safety, accident on Western Pacific Rail-road, Pulga, Calif., Nov. 11, 1937. [Dec. 11, 1937.] 8 p. il. 4° (Investiga-tion) (Investigation no. 2222.) [Processed.] † IC 1 acci.5 : P 96

Summary of accident investigation reports, no. 73, July-Sept. 1937; [prepared in] Bureau of Safety. 1937. iii+34 p. [Quarterly.] \* Paper, 10c. single copy, 30c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 40c. L. C. card A20-942

IC1 acci.7:73

— Summary of accidents reported by steam railways, Aug. 1937 [and 8 months ending with Aug. 1937; prepared in] Bureau of Statistics. [1937.] 2 p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-400.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] L. C. card A27-80 IC1 ste.31:937/8

Railroad employces. Wage statistics of class 1 steam railways in United States, compiled from 134 monthly reports of employees, service, and compensation covering 141 class 1 steam railways, Sept. 1937; [prepared in] Bureau of Statistics. [1937.] 4 p. il. oblong large 8° (Statement M-300.) [Monthly.]

L. C. card A29-382

IC 1 ste.25: 937/9

Railroads. Freight train performance of class 1 steam railways in United States, compiled from 131 reports of freight train statistics representing 141 railways, switching and terminal companies not included, Oct. 1937 and 1936 [and 10 months ended with Oct. 1937 and 1936; prepared in] Bureau of Statistics. [1937.] 2 p. oblong large  $8^{\circ}$  (Statement M-211, OS-A.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.]  $\dagger$ L. C. card A36-575

### IC 1 ste.35: 937/10

Graphical supplement to monthly reports: Speed ton-miles per ton-mile of locomotive weight, road freight service, selected class 1 steam railways, years 1936 and 1929 [etc.; prepared in] Bureau of Statistics. 1937. 1 p. il. oblong large 8° (Series 1937, no. 8.) IC 1 ste.33: 937/8

Operating revenues and operating expenses of class 1 steam railways in United States, compiled from 137 monthly reports of revenues and expenses representing 141 class 1 steam railways, Oct. 1937 and 1936 [and 10 months ended with Oct. 1937 and 1936; prepared in] Bureau of Statistics. [1937.] [2] p. il. oblong large 8° (Statement M-100.) [Monthly, Subject to revision.]

L. C. card A35-1300

### IC 1 ste.19: 937/10

Operating revenues and operating expenses of large steam railways, selected items for roads with annual operating revenues above \$25,000,000, Oct. 1937 and 1936 [and] 10 months ended with Oct. 1937 and 1936; [prepared in] Bureau of Statistics. [1937.] [2] p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-150.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] L. C. card A29-378

IC1 ste.20:937/10

Railroads-Continued.

- Operating statistics of large steam railways, selected items for Oct. 1937, compared with Oct. 1936, for roads with annual operating revenues above \$25,000,000; [prepared in] Bureau of Statistics. [1937.] [2] p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-200.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] † IC1 ste 22:937/10 L. C. card A29-380

Passenger train performance of class 1 steam railways in United States, compiled from 115 reports of passenger train statistics representing 125 railways, switching and terminal companies not included, Oct. 1937 and 1936 [and 10 months ended with Oct. 1937 and 1936, and Passenger train per-formance of class 1 steam railways in United States separated between suburban and other than suburban service, compiled from 29 reports of suburban service representing 31 railways and 112 reports of other than suburban service representing 122 railways, switching and terminal com-panies not included, Oct. 1937, and 10 months ended with Oct. 1937; prepared in] Bureau of Statistics. [1937.] 4 p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-213, OS-B.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] IC 1 ste 37: 937/10 L. C. card A36-577

Revenue traffic statistics of class 1 steam railways in United States, compiled from 131 reports of revenue traffic statistics representing 141 steam railways, switching and terminal companies not included, Sept. 1937 and 1936 [and 9 months ended with Sept. 1937 and 1936; prepared in] Bureau of Statistics. [1937.] 4 p. oblong large 8° (Statement M-220, OS-D.) Statistics. [Monthly. Subject to revision.] IC1 ste.24:937/9 L. C. card A29-381

Selected income and balance-sheet items of class 1 steam railways in United States, compiled from 135 reports representing 141 steam railways [Oct. 1937 and 1936 and 10 months of 1937 and 1936, and Net income of large steam railways with annual operating revenues above \$25,000,000, 10 months of 1937 and 1936; prepared in] Bureau of Statistics. [1937.] [2] p. il. oblong large 8° (Statement M-125.) [Monthly. Subject to revision.] IC1 ste.34: 937/10 L. C. card A32-1785

Traffic decisions. See, above, Decisions, v. 222-below, center head Decisions (Traffic).

### Decisions (Finance)

NOTE .- The following decisions or opinions issued in separate form are from the Interstate Commerce Commission reports.

- Apache Railway. Finance docket no. 11805, Apache Railway Company bonds; decided Oct. 25, 1937. [1937.] p. 103-105. (F-7003.) [From v. 224.] IC 1.6/1a : F-7003 \* Paper, 5c.
- Arkansas Valley Interurban Railway. Finance docket no. 10078, Arkansas Valley Interurban Railway Company reorganization; [decided Nov. 3, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+120-126 p. (F-7008.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a : F-7008

Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway. Finance docket no. 11738, Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company et al. operation; decided Oct. 9, 1937. [1937.] p. 39-42. (F-6987.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a : F-6987

Beech Creek Extension Railroad. Finance docket no. 11769, Beech Creek Extension Railroad Company et al. abandonment; decided Oct. 22, 1937. [1937.] p. 93-94. (F-6998.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a : F-6998

- Beech Creek Railroad. Finance docket no. 11768, Beech Creek Railroad Company et al. abandonment; decided Oct. 22, 1937. [1937.] p. 91-92. (F-6997.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-6997 6997.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c.
- Cambria and Indiana Railroad. Finance docket no. 11793, Cambria & Indiana Railroad Company equipment trust certificates; decided Oct. 14, 1937. [1937.] [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a : F-6990 p. 47-49. (F-6990.)
- Central Railroad of New Jersey. Finance docket no. 11609, Central Railroad Company of New Jersey construction; decided Oct. 1, 1937. [1937.] p. 19-21. IC 1.6/1a : F-6981 [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c. (F-6981.)

How to order publications-See information following Contents 39619-38-No. 516-5

## DECEMBER 1937

Cheswick and Harmar Railroad. Finance docket no. 11664, Cheswick & Harmar Railroad Company operation; decided Oct. 1, 1937. [1937.] p. 25-26. (F-6983.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-6983

Chicago and Eastern Illinois Railway. Finance docket no. 11776, Chicago & Eastern Illinois Railway Company trustee abandonment; decided Oct. 18, 1937. [1937.] p. 53-54. (F-6992.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c.

IC 1.6/1a : F-6992

- Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific Railway. Finance docket no. 11711, Chicago, Rock Island & Pacific Railway Company trustees' certificates of indebtedness; decided Sept. 20, 1937. [1937.] p. 777-784. (F-6970.) [From v. 221.] \*Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-6970
- El Paso and Northeastern Railroad. Finance docket no. 11755, El Paso & Northeastern Railroad Company control; decided Oct. 9, 1937. [1937.] p. 43-44. (F-6988.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-6988
- Hobart Southern Railroad. Finance docket no. 11758, Hobart Southern Railroad Company abandonment; decided Oct. 12, 1937. [1937.] p. 45-46. (F-6989.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-6989
- Illinois Terminal Railroad. Finance docket no. 11570, Illinois Terminal Railroad Company consolidation, acquisition, and securities; [decided Oct. 9, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+36-38 p. (F-6986.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c.

IC 1.6/1a : F-6986

Louisiana and North West Railroad. Finance docket no. 10813, Louisiana & North West Railroad Company reorganization; [decided Oct. 19, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+58-82 p. (F-6994.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c.

IC 1.6/1a : F-6994

- Louisiana, Arkansas and Texas Railway. Finance docket no. 11778, Louisiana, Arkansas & Texas Railway Company abandonment and operation; [decided Oct. 1, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+22-24 p. (F-6982.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-6982
- Maine Central Railroad. Finance docket no. 11777, Maine Central Railroad Company stock; decided Oct. 22, 1937. [1937.] p. 97–98. (F-7000.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-7000
- Marion and Southern Railroad. Finance docket no. 11772, Marion & Southern Railroad Company abandonment; decided Oct. 22, 1937. [1937.] p. 95–96. (F-6999.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-6990
- Minneapolis and St. Louis Railroad. Finance docket no. 10907. Minneapolis & St. Louis Railroad Company coreceivers abandonment; decided Oct. 28, 1937. [1937.] p. 111-114. (F-7005.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c.

IC 1.6/1a : F-7005

- Finance docket no. 10911, Minneapolis & St. Louis Railroad Company coreceivers abandonment; decided Oct. 19, 1937. [1937.] p. 83–87. (F-6995.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-6995
- Finance docket no. 11806, Minneapolis & St. Louis Railroad Company receivers' certificates; decided Oct. 23, 1937. [1937.] p. 99–100. (F-7001.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-7001
- New York, New Haven and Hartford Railroad. Finance docket no. 11652, New York, New Haven & Hartford Railroad Company trustees abandonment; [decided Oct. 18, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+50-52 p. (F-6991.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-6991
  - Finance docket no. 11716, New York, New Haven & Hartford Railroad
     Company trustees abandonment; decided Nov. 1, 1937. [1937.] p. 127-128. (F-7009.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a : F-7009
- New York, Ontario and Western Railway. Finance docket no. 11662, New York, Ontario & Western Railway Company reorganization; decided Nov. 2, 1937. [1937.] p. 129-134. (F-7010.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c.

IC 1.6/1a : F-7010

- Norfolk and Western Railway. Finance docket no. 10200, Norfolk & Western Railway Company abandonment; decided Oct. 25, 1937. [1937.] p. 101-102. IC 1.6/1a : F-7002 [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c. (F-7002.)
- Pacific Coast Railway. Finance docket no. 11744, Pacific Coast Railway Com-pany abandonment; decided Oct. 5, 1937. [1937.] p. 27-28. (F-6984.) IC 1.6/1a : F-6984 [From v. 224.] \* Paper. 5c.
- Rock Island and Dardanelle Railway. Finance docket no. 10995, Rock Island & Dardanelle Railway Company et al. trustees abandonment; [decided Sept. 22, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+794-800 p. (F-6974.) [From v. 221.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a : F-6974
- St. Louis-San Francisco Railway. Finance docket no. 10008, St. Louis-San Francisco Railway Company reorganization; decided Oct. 5, 1937. [1937.]
   p. 29-35. (F-6985.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-6985
- St. Louis Southwestern Railway. Finance docket no. 11040, St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company reorganization; [decided Oct. 28, 1937]. [1937.] IC 1.6/1a : F-7004 [1]+106-110 p. (F-7004.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c.
- Texas and Pacific Railway. Finance docket no. 11792, Texas & Pacific Railway Company equipment trust certificates; [decided Oct. 21, 1937]. [1937] [1]+88-90 p. (F-6996.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: F-6996
- Toledo and Ohio Central Railway. Finance docket no. 11753, Toledo & Ohio Central Railway Company et al. abandonment; decided Oct. 18, 1937. [1937.] p. 55-57. (F-6993.) [From v. 224.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a : F-6993

### Decisions (Motor carrier)

NOTE.-The following decisions or opinions issued in separate form are from the Interstate Commerce Commission reports.

Auch Overland Lines, Incorporated. No. MC-50071, Auch Overland Lines, Incorporated, contract carrier application; decided Aug. 24, 1937. [1937.] p. 21–25. (M–408.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a : M–408

- Baker Construction Company. No. MC-3801, Frank Nelling Baker [doing busi-ness as Baker Construction Company] extension of operations; decided Aug. 20, 1937. [1937.] 777-778+[1] p. (M-393.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a : M-393
- Boston and Maine Transportation Company. No. MC-75874, Boston & Maine Transportation Company common carrier application; [decided Sept. 9, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+98-104+iii p. (M-433.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] IC 1 mot.8/a: M-433 \* Paper, 5c.
- Buffalo Terminal Carting Company. No. MC-5177, John J. Lichtenthal [doing business as Buffalo Terminal Carting Company] common carrier application; decided Aug. 30, 1937. [1937.] p. 43-45. (M-415.) [From Motor carrier \* Paper, 5c. IC1 mot.8/a: M-415 reports, v. 3.]
- No. MC-5177 (sub-no. 1), John J. Lichtenthal [doing business as Buffalo Terminal Carting Company] extension of operations; [decided Aug. 30, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+46-48 p. (M-416.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] IC 1 mot.8/a: M-416 \* Paper, 5c.
- No. MC-46442, John J. Lichtenthal [doing business as Buffalo Terminal Carting Company] broker application; decided Aug. 26, 1937. [1937.] p. 37-39. (M-413.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c. IC1 mot.8/a: M-413
- Case, Robert S. No. MC-50820, Robert S. Case common carrier application; [decided Aug. 27, 1937.] [1937.] [1]+40-42 p. (M-414.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.1 \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-414
- Coffman, Lloyd. No. MC-50509, Lloyd Coffman common carrier application; decided Sept. 9, 1937. [1937.] p. 93-94. (M-431.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c. IC1 mot.8/a: M-431

## DECEMBER 1937

Colorado-Wyoming Express. No. MC-85306, Colorado-Wyoming Express common carrier application; decided Aug. 30, 1937. [1937.] p. 55-56. (M-419.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-419

Consolidated Coach Corporation. No. MC-32783 (sub-no. 1), Consolidated Coach Corporation extension of operations; decided Sept. 9, 1937. [1937.] 95-97+ [1] p. (M-432.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c.

IC 1 mot.8/a : M-432

Denver-Los Angeles Trucking Company. No. MC-661, Denver-Los Angeles Trucking Company common carrier application; decided Sept. 9, 1937. [1937.] 85-87+[1] p. (M-429.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-429

Douglas, Henry. No. MC-50163, Henry Douglas contract carrier application; [decided Sept. 10, 1937.] [1937.] [1]+126-128+[1] p. (M-440.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-440

Dowden, Walter S. No. MC-86383, Walter S. Dowden common carrier application; decided Aug. 20, 1937. [1937.] 779-781+[1] p. (M-394.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-394

 Drum, S. N.
 No. MC-2026, S. N. Drum common carrier application; decided Aug.

 23, 1937.
 [1937.]
 793-794+[1] p.
 (M-399.)
 [From Motor carrier reports,

 v. 2.]
 \* Poper, 5c.
 IC 1 mot.8/a: M-399

—— Same, extension of operations; [decided Aug. 23, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+ 788–792+[1] p. (M-398.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-398

Farmers Motor Service. No. MC-86090. Regnar Sund [doing business as Farmers Motor Service] common carrier application; decided Aug. 24, 1937. [1937.] p. 29-30. (M-410.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-410

Foutch, James D. No. MC-50255, James D. Foutch common carrier application; decided Aug. 23, 1937. [1937.] p. 799-800. (M-402.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-402

Fritz, Harold C. No. MC-50967, Harold C. Fritz common carrier application; decided Aug. 24, 1937. [1937.] p. 31-33. (M-411.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-411

Gaudette, Donat. No. MC-15792, Donat Gaudette extension of operations: decided Aug. 23, 1937. [1937.] p. 1-3. (M-403.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-403

Gould, R. A. No. MC-50936, R. A. Gould contract carrier application; decided Aug. 19, 1937. [1937.] 785-787+[1] p. (M-397.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-397

Graves & Bean. No. MC-86385, Graves & Bean common carrier application ; decided Sept. 1, 1937. [1937.] p. 57-59. (M-420.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a : M-420

Guptill, Charles M. No. MC-50708. Charles M. Guptill common carrier application; decided Oct. 1, 1937. [1937.] p. 111-114. (M-436.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-436

Haeckl's Express, Incorporated. No. MC-51255, Haeckl's Express, Incorporated, extension of operations; [decided Aug. 30, 1937.] [1937.] [1]+52-54 p. (M-418.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c.

IC 1 mot.8/a : M-418

Harrison & Harrison. No. MC-86127, Harrison & Harrison common carrier application; [decided Sept. 7, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+76-78 p. (M-426.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a: M-426

Interstate Busses Corporation. No. MC-23475. Interstate Busses Corporation charter operations application; decided Aug. 23, 1937. [1937.] p. 797-798. (M-401.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] \* Paper, 5c.

IC 1 mot. 8/a : M-401

Interstate Transit Lines. No. MC-40223, Interstate Transit Lines self-insur-ance; decided Sept. 28, 1937. [1937.] 107-110+[1] p. (M-435.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-435

Jersey Gray Line. No. MC-50483, William H. Mergaugey [doing business as Jersey Gray Line] common carrier application; [decided Aug. 24, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+26-28 p. (M-409.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c. IC1 mot. 8/a: M-409

- Jones, Horace W. No. MC-86120, Horace Willie Jones contract carrier application; [decided Aug. 24, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+34-36 p. (M-412.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-412
- Kelly Transportation Company. No. MC-45149, William Kelly [doing business as Kelly Transportation Company] common carrier application; decided Sept. [1937.] p. 79-82. (M-427.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] 8, 1937. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-427 \* Paper, 5c.

Kennedy Transfer. No. MC-8624, A. B. Kennedy [doing business as Kennedy Transfer] contract carrier application; [decided Sept. 7, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+ 60-62+[1] p. (M-421.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a : M-421

- Mays & James. No. MC-9144, Mays and James common carrier application; decided Aug. 30, 1937. [1937.] p. 49-51. (M-417.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a : M-417
- National Trucking and Storage, Incorporated. No. MC-3905, National Trucking & Storage, Incorporated, common carrier application; [decided Aug. 19, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+770-772+[1] p. (M-390.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a : M-390 IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-390
- Parker Bus Company. No. MC-86169, C. P. Parker [doing business as Parker Bus Company] common carrier application; [decided Aug. 23, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+18-20 p. (M-407.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c. IO 1 mot. 8/a: M-407
- Rio Grande Motor Way, Incorporated. No. MC-2863, Rio Grande Motor Way, Incorporated, extension of passenger operations; [decided Aug. 23, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+4-8+ii p. (M-404.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-404

Same, passenger carrier application; decided Aug. 23, 1937. [1937.] 9-14+ii p. (M-405.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c.

IC1 mot. 8/a: M-405

- Robertson's Drive and Truck-away. No. MC-59815, L. C. Robertson [doing business as Robertson's Drive and Truck-away] extension of operations; decided Sept. 7, 1937. [1937.] 73-75+[1] p. (M-425.) [From Motor carrier IC 1 mot. 8/a : M-425 reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c.
- Rochester-Elmira-Hornell Lightning Express. No. MC-30315, Percy H. Lewis [doing business as Rochester-Elmira-Hornell Lightning Express] common carrier application; decided Sept. 2, 1937. [1937.] p. 63-66. (M-422.) [From IC 1 mot. 8/a : M-422 Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c.
- Ross Truck Line. No. MC-13849, Ross Truck Line common carrier application; decided Sept. 9, 1937. [1937.] 83-84+[1] p. (M-428.) [From Motor car-rier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-428
- Suburban Deliveries, Incorporated. No. MC-50873, Suburban Deliveries, In-corporated, contract carrier application; decided Aug. 19, 1937. [1937.] 775-776+[1] p. (M-392.) [From Motor carrier reports. v. 2.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a : M-392
- Sutherland, T. N. No. MC-50768, T. N. Sutherland contract carrier application; decided Aug. 23, 1937. [1937.] p. 15-17. (M-406.) [From Motor carrier IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-406 reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c.
- Takin Brothers Freight Lines. No. MC-22278, L. J. Takin [doing business under trade name of Takin Bros. Freight Lines] common carrier application; [decided Sept, 9, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+88-92+ii p. (M-430.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-430

Tri-State Transit Company of Louisiana, Incorporated. No. MC-29957, sub-no.
2, Tri-State Transit Company of Louisiana, Incorporated, extension of operations to Russellville, Ark.; [decided Sept. 10, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+120-122+[1] p. (M-438.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c.

IC1 mot. 8/a: M-438

U. S. Truck Company, Incorporated. No. MC-59336, U. S. Truck Company, Incorporated, common carrier application; decided Aug. 18, 1937. [1937.] 767-769+[1] p. (M-389.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 2.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-389

Wehby, Jack, Motor Express. No. MC-159, Jack Wehby [doing business as Jack Wehby Motor Express] contract carrier application; decided Sept. 7, 1937. [1937.] 67-69+[1] p. (M-423.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.]

1937. [1937.] 67-69+[1] p. (M-423.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-423

Same, extension of operations; [decided Sept. 7, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+70-72+[1] p. (M-424.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-424

Williams, Thomas. No. MC-50878, Thomas Williams common carrier application; decided Sept. 11, 1937. [1937.] p. 105-106. (M-434.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 3.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a: M-434

### Decisions (Motor carrier, finance)

NOTE.—The following decisions or opinions issued in separate form are from the Interstate Commerce Commission reports.

Alamo Freight Lines. No. MC-F-168, H. H. Lawler [doing business as Alamo Freight Lines] lease, J. S. Ponton; decided Oct. 12, 1937. [1937.] 181-185+ ii p. (MF-41.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 5.] \* Paper, 5c.

IC 1 mot. 8/a 2: MF-41

- Arkansas Motor Freight Lines, Incorporated. No. MC-F-232, Motor Express, Incorporated, lease, Arkansas Motor Freight Lines, Incorporated; decided Oct. 8, 1937. [1937.] 177-180+[1] p. (MF-40.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 5.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot. 8/a 2: MF-40
- Coleman Motor Lines. No. MC-F-249, Georgia Stages, Incorporated, purchase, R. S. Coleman [doing business as Coleman Motor Lines; decided Oct. 25, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+186-190+i p. (MF-42.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 5.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-42
- Missouri Motor Distributing Corporation. No. MC-F-314, Viking Freight Company, purchase, Missouri Motor Distributing Corporation, Noel V. Wood and M. W. Borders, jr., trustees; [decided Sept. 17, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+160-172+ ii p. (MF-38.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 5.] \* Paper, 5c.

IC1 mot.8/a 2: MF-38

Ridgeley Bus Company. No. MC-F-144, Conda G. Lashley, purchase, Conda G. Lashley and John D. Anderson [trading as L & A Bus Lines], control, Ridgeley Bus Company; decided Sept. 16, 1937. [1937.] 173-176+[1] p. (MF-39.) [From Motor carrier reports, v. 5.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1 mot.8/a 2: MF-39

### Decisions (Traffic)

NOTE.—The following decisions or opinions issued in separate form are from the Interstate Commerce Commission reports. See also subhead *Decisions* on p. 1481.

Air mail. Air mail docket no. 25, Inter-Island Airways, Limited, rate review, 1936; decided Oct. 15, 1937. [1937.] p. 115–126. ([Opinion] 22016.) [From

v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c. Air mail declet no. 27 National Parks Airways Incorporated rate re-

Air mail docket no. 27, National Parks Airways, Incorporated, rate review, 1935-36; [decided Oct. 21, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+142-150 p. ([Opinion] 22022.) [From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 22022

Bones. No. 24252 (sub-no. 1), George K. Hale Manufacturing Company et al. v. Atlantic Coast Line Railroad Company et al.; decided Oct., 5, 1937. [1937.] p. 101-102. ([Opinion] 22012.) [From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c.

IC 1.6/1 a : 22012

Burlap bags. No. 27518, Fulton Bag & Cotton Mills v. Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company et al.; decided Sept. 8, 1937. 1937. p. 779. ([Opinion] 21997.) [From v. 223] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 21997

 

 Coal. Fourth section application no. 16950, bituminous coal to Sioux City, Iowa; [decided Oct. 13, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+112-114 p. ([Opinion] 22015.) [From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 22015

 No. 27048, Lehigh Valley Coal Sales Company v. Lehigh Valley Railroad Company et al.; decided Oct. 26, 1937. [1937.] p. 193–194. ([Opinion] 22029.) [From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 22029

 No. 27502, Surpass Leather Company v. Fonda, Johnstown & Gloversville Railroad Company et al.; decided Oct. 22, 1937. [1937.] p. 163–166. ([Opinion] 22024.) [From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a : 22024

 
 No. 27618, South Chicago Coal & Dock Company v. Chicago Short Line

 Railway Company et al.; decided Sept. 14, 1937. [1937.]
 p. 619-623. ([Opinion] 21984.) [From v. 223.] \* Paper, 5c.

Corn. No. 27683, F. P. Creaser & Sons v. Chicago & North Western Railway Company et al.; decided Sept. 10, 1937. [1937.] p. 775-778. ([Opinion] 21996.) [From v. 223.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 21996

Cotton. Investigation and suspension docket no. 4258, substitution of cotton at New Orleans from Louisiana points; decided Oct. 21, 1937. [1937.] p. 151– 162. ([Opinion] 22023.) [From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 22023

Cotton goods. No. 27672, West Plains Garment Company et al. v. St. Louis-San Francisco Railway Company et al.; decided Oct. 18, 1937. [1937.] p. 131-132. ([Opinion] 22018.) [From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a : 22018

Fertilizers. No. 27494, E. Rauh & Sons Fertilizer Company v. Alton & Eastern Railroad Company et al.; decided Sept. 8, 1937. [1937.] p. 765-774. ([Opinion] 21995.) [From v. 223.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 21995

Gasoline. No. 27697, E. T. Gohn et al. v. Baltimore & Ohio Railroad Company et al.; decided Oct. 18, 1937. [1937.] p. 133-134. ([Opinion] 22019.) [From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a : 22019

Grain. Investigation and suspension docket no. 4280, proportional grain between Federal Barge Line ports; [decided Sept. 28, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+62-70 p. ([Opinion] 22005.) [From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 22005

No. 15037, Southwestern Millers' League et al. v. Atchison, Topeka & Santa
 Fe Railway Company et al.; decided Oct. 11, 1937. [1937.] p. 195–221.
 ([Opinion] 22030.) [From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a: 22030

No. 26843, Allen & Wheeler Company et al. v. Akron, Canton & Youngstown Railway Company et al.; decided Oct. 26, 1937. [1937.] p. 179-192.
 ([Opinion] 22028.) [From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a : 22028

Insecticides. Investigation and suspension docket no. 4336, insecticides within and between western trunk line and southwestern territories; decided Oct. 5, 1937. [1937.] p. 97-100. ([Opinion] 22011.) [From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1 a : 22011

Mosses. Investigation and suspension docket no. 4334, moss from southern and southwestern territories; [decided Oct. 5, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+94-96 p. ([Opinion] 22010.) [From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22010

Peaches.No. 27527, Robinson Canning Company v. DeQueen & Eastern Railroad<br/>Company et al.; decided Oct. 5, 1937. [1937.] p. 103-104. ([Opinion] 22013.)<br/>[From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c.IC 1.6/1 a : 22013

 Petroleum coke.
 No. 27432, Great Lakes Coal & Coke Company v. Alton Railroad Company et al.; [decided Sept. 15, 1937]. [1937.]
 [1]+624-630 p.

 ([Opinion] 21985.)
 [From v. 223.] \* Paper, 5c.
 IC 1.6/1 a ; 21985

 Pics.
 No. 27623, Pie Bakeries, Incorporated, v. Railway Express Agency, Incorporated; decided Oct. 23, 1937. [1937.] p. 171–174. ([Opinion] 22026.)

 [From v. 225.]
 \* Paper, 5c.

Potatoes. No. 27600, Taylor Produce Company et al. v. Nashville, Chattanooga & St. Louis Railway et al.; decided Oct. 14, 1937. [1937.] p. 135-139. ([Opinion] 22020.) [From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22020

No. 27627, G. W. Capps Produce Corporation v. Norfolk Southern Railroad Company et al.; decided Oct. 4, 1937. [1937.] p. 77-80. ([Opinion] 22008.) [From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22008 IC 1.6/1a: 22008

Power shovels. No. 27629. Peterson Construction Company v. Chicago, Mil-waukee, St. Paul & Pacific Railroad Company et al.; decided Sept. 8, 1937. p. 571-573, ([Opinion] 21974.) [From v. 223.] \* Paper, 5c. [1937.]

IC 1.6/1a : 21974

Routing. Investigation and suspension docket no. 4361, routing lumber on Louisiana & North West to Frisco via St. Louis Southwestern; decided Oct. 26, 1937. [1937.] p. 175–178. ([Opinion] 22027.) [From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22027

Sisal. No. 27707, F. Burkart Manufacturing Company v. Baltimore & Ohio Railroad Company; [decided Oct, 18, 1937]. [1937.] [1]+140-142 p. ([Opinion] 22021.) [From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22021

Staves. No. 27582, Jackson Cooperage Company v. Gulf, Mobile & Northern Railroad Company et al.: decided Oct. 2, 1937. [1937.] p. 71-74. ([Opinion] 22006.) [From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a : 22006

Steamboats. No. 27740, application of Canadian Pacific Railway Company under sec. 5 (20) of interstate commerce act; decided Oct. 4, 1937. [1937.] p. 81-93. ([Opinion] 22009.) [From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22009

Switching charges. No. 19610, switching rates in Chicago switching district; decided Oct. 4, 1937. [1937.] p. 75-76. ([Opinion] 22007.) [From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22007

Trenching machinery. No. 27589, Arizona Sand & Rock Company v. Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company et al.; decided Oct. 18, 1937. [1937.] p. 127-130. ([Opinion] 22017.) [From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22017

Wheelbarrows. Investigation and suspension docket no. 4359, hand vehicles from Tennessee and Georgia to South; decided Oct. 23, 1937. [1937.] p. 167-170. ([Opinion] 22025.) [From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a: 22025

Whiting (chalk). No. 27612, intrastate rates on whiting in New Jersey; decided Oct. 5, 1937. [1937.] p. 105-111. ([Opinion] 22014.) [From v. 225.] \* Paper, 5c. IC 1.6/1a : 22014

### MOTOR CARRIERS BUREAU

Freight rates. Regulations to govern construction and filing of common carrier freight rate and classification publications and contract carrier schedules of minimum rates or charges; [approved Nov. 24, 1937, effective Feb. 1, 1938]. 1937. ii+20 p. (Tariff circular MF 2.) [Cancels Tariff circular MF 1.] \* Paper, 5c.

L. C. card A 36-243

IC1 mot.7: MF2

## JUSTICE DEPARTMENT

Addresses. Unsolved problem of monopoly, address by Homer Cummings, At-torney General, delivered before meeting of Associated Grocery Manufacturers of America, Inc., at Waldorf-Astoria, New York City, Nov. 29, 1937, broadcast over red network of National Broadcasting Company. 1937. [1]+12 p. [Reprinted in Congressional record for Dec. 2, 1937, p. 1054.] † L. C. card 37-29089

J 1.2: M 75

Alabama Power Company. Nos. 84 and 85, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Alabama Power Company v. Harold L. Ickes, as Federal emergency administrator of public works, et al.; [same] v. [same], on writs of certiorari to United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia; brief for respondent administrator. [1937.] cover title, viii+181 p. ‡ J 1.13: Al 11/21

Alabama Power Company-Continued.

- Nos. 84, 85, and 397, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, nos. 84 and 85, Alabama Power Company v. Harold L. Ickes, as Federal emergency administrator of public works, et al.; no. 397, Duke Power Company and Southern Public Utilities Company v. Greenwood County [S. C.] and E. L. Brooks, S. A. Agnew, and E. I. Davis [as members of Finance Board of Greenwood County] et al.; appendix to briefs for respondent administrator in above cases. [1937.] J 1 13: Al 11/22 cover title, i+101 p. ‡

- Ambursen Dam Company. In Court of Claims, no. 42235, Ambursen Dam Company v. United States; defendant's exceptions to commissioner's report. [1937.] J113: Am 3/242 D. 133-143.
- Andrews, Matthew. No. 48, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, United States v. Mabel S. Andrews, executrix of Matthew Andrews, on writ of certiorari to Court of Claims; brief for United States. [1937.] cover title, ii+32 p. ‡ J 1.13 : An 27/16

Same; reply brief for United States. [1937.] cover title, i+6 p. ‡ J 1.13: An 27/17

- Atkinson, Guy F., Company. No. 303, in Supreme Court. Oct. term. 1937, Guy F. Atkinson and Geo. H. Atkinson, copartners doing business as Guy F. Atkinson Company, v. State Tax Commission of Oregon et al., on appeal from Supreme Court of Oregon; brief for United States as amicus curiae. [1937.] cover J 1.13: At 54/3 title, i+5 p. ‡
- In United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, Barry, Thomas. Oct, term, 1937, no. 7049, Thomas Barry v. Roscoe W. Hall, superintendent of St. Elizabeths Hospital, appeal from District Court of United States for District of Columbia; brief for appellee. [1937.] cover title, 27 p. ‡ J 1.13: B 279/7

- Bashford, Raymond I. No. 33, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, v. Raymond I. Bashford, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit; supplemental brief for J 1.13: B 291/7 petitioner. [1937.] cover title, 13 p.
- Bethlehem Shipbuilding Corporation, Limited. Nos. 181 and 182, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, A. Howard Myers [as acting regional director for 1st. region, National Labor Relations Board] et al. v. Bethlehem Shipbuilding Corporation, Ltd.; [same] v. Charles MacKenzie [as chairman of Representa-tion of Employees in Fore River Plant of Bethlehem Shipbuilding Corporation, Ltd.] et al., on writs of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 1st circuit; brief for petitioners. [1937.] cover title, iv+48 p. ‡ J 1.13: B 465/34
- Biddle, Mary D. No. 55, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Mary Duke Biddle v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit; brief for respondent. [1937.] cover J 1.13 : B 473/6 title, i+21 p. ‡
- Blanchard, A. G. In Court of Claims, no. 43199, A. G. Blanchard v. United States; brief for defendant. [1937.] p. 29-47. J 1.13 : B 592/3 幸
- Cape Romain Land and Improvement Company. In Court of Claims, no. 42668, Cape Romain Land and Improvement Company v. United States; defendant's J 1.13 : C 17/12 exceptions to commissioner's report. [1937.] p. 13-14.
- Carter, Oberlin M. No. 546, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Oberlin M. Carter v. Harry H. Woodring, Secretary of War, on petition for writ of certiorari to United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia; brief for respondent in opposition. [1937.] cover title, i+7 p.  $\ddagger$  J 1.13: C 246/11
- Central Oil and Gas Company. In Court of Claims, no. 42045. M. T. Moyle et al. [members of partnership and doing business as Central Oil & Gas Company] v. United States; defendant's request for findings of fact and brief. [1937.] J 1.13: C 333/75 p. 23-28.
- Chicago Telephone Supply Company. In Court of Claims, no. 43657, Chicago Telephone Supply Co. v. United States; defendant's demurrer [and] brief in support of demurrer. [1937.] p. 7-17. ‡ J 1.13: C 43/196

Choctave Indians. In Court of Claims, congressional no. 17641, Choctaw and Chickasaw nations vs. United States; defendant's reply brief to plaintiffs' brief in opposition to statement of gratuities. [1937.] p. 657-672. ‡ J 1.13: C 451/21

— In Court of Claims, no. K-260, Choctaw Nation vs. United States; defendant's reply brief to plaintiff's brief opposing defendant's statement of offsets. [1937.] p. 313-324. ‡ J 1.13: C 451/20

Claiborne-Annapolis Ferry Company. No. 4210, in circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit, Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, v. Claiborne-Annapolis Ferry Company of Annapolis, Md., on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; reply brief for petitioner. [1937.] cover title, i+7 p. ‡ J 1.13: C 521/3

Coleman, Robert R. In Court of Claims, no. 43120, Robert R. Coleman v. United States; defendant's request for findings of fact and brief. [1937.] p. 15-24. ‡ J 1.13: C 677/8

Commercial Telegraphers' Union. No. —, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Commercial Telegraphers' Union v. J. Warren Madden, Edwin S. Smith, and Donald Wakefield Smith [constituting National Labor Relations Board]; opposition to application for stay order. [1937.] cover title, i+10 p. ‡

J 1.13 : C 736/19

- Creek Indians.No. 140, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Creek Nation v.United States, on writ of certiorari to Court of Claims; brief for United<br/>States. [1937.] cover title, ii+27 p. ‡J 1.13: C 861/19
- Deerland Turpentine Company. In Court of Claims, no. K-314, Deerland Turpentine Co. v. United States; defendant's counterclaim. [1937.] p. 7-9. ‡ J 1.13: D 36/2
- Duke Power Company. No. 397, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Duke Power Company and Southern Public Utilities Company v. Greenwood County [S. C.], and E. L. Brooks, S. A. Agnew, and E. I. Davis, members of and constituting Finance Board of Greenwood County, and Harold L. Ickes, as Federal emergency administrator of public works, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit; brief for respondent administrator. [1937.] cover title, iii+80 p. ‡ J 1.13: D 885/20
- Elkins, George W. No. 505, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, v. George W. Elkins, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit; brief for petitioner. [1937.] cover title, iii+53 p. ‡ J1.13: El 52/6
- Esnault-Pelterie, Robert. No. 231, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, United States v. Robert Esnault-Pelterie, on writ of certiorari to Court of Claims; brief for United States. [1937.] cover title, iv+112 p. ‡ J 1.13: Es 56/13
- Ferguson, Harry L. In Court of Claims, no. 43455, Harry L. Ferguson v. United States; defendant's brief. [1937.] p. 9-11. ‡ J 1.13: F 381/8
- Fidelity and Casualty Company of New York. No. 538, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Fidelity and Casualty Company of New York, v. United States, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit; brief for United States in opposition. [1937.] cover title, i+11 p. ‡

J 1.13 : F 448/35

Fisher, Lucius G. No. 559, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, First National Bank of Chicago (formerly First Union Trust and Savings Bank), as trustee under last will and testament of Lucius G. Fisher, v. United States, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit; brief for United States in opposition. [1937.] cover title, i+13 p. ‡

J 1.13: F 534/3

Ford, Anna F. No. 189, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Benjamin B. Foster and Robert R. Todd, executors of Anna Foster Ford v. United States, on writ of certiorari to Court of Claims; brief for United States. [1937.] cover title, ii+24 p. ‡ J 1.13: F 75/5

How to order publications—See information following Contents

Forte, Nicholas J. No. 459, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Nicholas J. Forte v. United States, on certificate from United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia; brief for United States. [1937.] cover title, ii+ J 1.13 : F 776/5 30 p.

- Fowler, George. No. 518, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, James R. Duncan and City National Bank of Binghamton, as surviving executors of and trustees under will of George Fowler, v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit; brief for respondent in opposition. [1937.] cover title, i+10 p.
- Freedman, Clarence M. No. -, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, v. Clarence M. Freedman; petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit. [1937.] J 1.13 : F 875/3 cover title, i+14 p.

United States circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit, no. 6327, Mar. term, 1937, Clarence M. Freedman vs. commissioner of internal revenue, appeal from Board of Tax Appeals; [opinion of court]. [1937.] p. 61-66. J113: F875/4

- Garbutt Oil Company. No. 262, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, United States v. Garbutt Oil Company, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit; brief for United States. [1937.] cover title, ii+31 J 1.13: G 164/3 D.
- Guaranty Trust Company of New York. No. 566, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1987, Guaranty Trust Company of New York v. United States, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit; brief for United States in opposition. [1937.] cover title, ii+19 p. ‡ J1.13: G 931/16
- Hines, Lorotta A. No. 549, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Loretta A. Hines v. United States, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit; brief for United States in opposition. [1937.] cover title, J 1.13 : H 589/4 i+9 p.
- Hogaboom, Robert E. In Court of Claims, Robert E. Hogaboom, no. 42461, LePage Cronmiller, jr., no. 42477, Jaime Sabater, no. 42478, v. United States J 1.13: H 678/4 defendant's brief. [1937.] p. 7-8. ‡
- Holmstrom, Axel. No. —, in circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit, Axel Holmstrom, to use of Sophie Efenberg, v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent in support of motion to dismiss. [1937.] cover title, ii+43 p.

J 1 13 : H 739/1

- Jackson, Ben B. No. 199, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, United States v. Ben B. Jackson, by his guardian ad litem, Alphene W. Dowell, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit; brief for United States. J 1.13 : J 132/7 cover title, iii+85 p. ‡ **[1937.]**
- Juvenile delinquency. Annotated bibliography on juvenile delinquency; pre-pared for Attorney General's Advisory Committee on Crime by Caroline Shurtleff Hughes. Nov. 24, 1937. [2]+31 leaves, 4° [Processed.] J 1.20: J 98 L. C. card 38-26030
- Kay & Ess Company. No. 539, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Kay & Ess Company v. Conway P. Coe, commissioner of patents, on petition for writ of certiorari to United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia; brief for respondent in opposition. [1937.] cover title, i+6 p. 1 J 1.13 : K 18/5
- Kinard, Will. No. 6969, in United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, Apr. term, 1937, special calendar, Will Kinard v. United States, appeal from District Court of United States for District of Columbia; brief for J 1.13 . K 573/6 appellee. [1937.] cover title, ii+28 p. ‡
- Lang. Julius C. No. 8459, in circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit, estate of Julius C. Lang, and Richard E. Lang, executor, and Grace E. Lang, executrix, of estate of Julius C. Lang, v. commissioner of internal revenue; commissioner of internal revenue v. estate of Julius C. Lang, et al., on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for commissioner-respondent. J 1.13: L 253/2 [1937.] cover title, ii+27 p. ‡

Lewis County, Idaho. No. 8561, in circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit United States v. Lewis County, Idaho, Major T. Farris [et al., as county officials]; reply brief of appellant. [1937.] cover title, i+12 p. ‡ J 1.13: L 589/11

- Los Angeles, Calif. In Court of Claims, no. 43541, Los Angeles, a municipal corporation, v. United States; defendant's demurrer to plaintiff's amended petition [and defendant's brief in support of demurrer to plaintiff's amended petition]. [1937.] p. 75–88. ‡ J 1.13: L 896/11
- McGovern, Thomas. No. 143, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, United States v. Helen J. Stevens, administratrix [of Thomas McGovern], et al., on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 1st circuit; brief for United States. [1937.] cover title, ii+30 p. ‡ J 1.13: M 177/10
- McGowan, Pete. No. 138, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, United States v. Pete McGowan, claimant of one Chevrolet coupe, etc., et al., on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit; brief for United States. [1937.] cover title, ii+66 p. ‡ J 1.13: M 177/9
  - McLoughlin, Edward. No. 287, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Edward McLoughlin v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit; brief for respondent. [1937.] cover title, ii+35 p. ‡ J 1.13: M 226/3
  - Mary Helen Coal Corporation. No. 5990, district court for eastern district of Kentucky, United States v. Mary Helen Coal Corporation et al.: Government's brief opposing demurrer to indictment. [1937.] cover title, vii+79 p. ‡

J 1.13 : M 369/33

- Mercantile Home Bank and Trust Company. No. 10974, in circuit court of appeals for 8th circuit, Mercantile Home Bank & Trust Company v. United States and United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company, on appeal from district court for western district of Missouri; brief for United States. [1937.] cover title, ii+31 p. ‡ J 1.13: M 533/2
- Meurer Steel Barrel Company, Incorporated. No. 481, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Meurer Steel Barrel Company, Inc., v. United States, on petition for writ of certiorari to Court of Claims; brief for United States in opposition. [1937.] cover title, i+14 p. ‡ J 1.13; M 571/9
- Milburn, Alexander, Company. In Court of Claims. no. 43633, Alexander Milburn Company v. United States; defendant's reply to plaintiff's brief in opposition to demurrer. [1937.] p. 27-31. ‡ J 1.13; M 589/6
- Miller, A. L. Nos. 7796 and 7797, in circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit, A. L. Miller v. commissioner of internal revenue; Mrs. Ida W. Hawk, executrix of Henry C. Hawk, v. [same], on petitions for review of decisions of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1937.] cover title, i+19 p.  $\ddagger$

J 1.13 : M 612/6

- Minnesota Tea Company. No. 106. in Supreme Court. Oct. term, 1937, Minnesota Tea Company v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 8th circuit; brief for respondent. [1937.] cover title, ii+31 p. ‡ J 1.13: M 666/44
- Montgomery, Robert H. In Court of Claims, no. 43136, Robert H. Montgomery v. United States; defendant's exceptions to supplemental report of commissioner. [1937.] p. 99-102. ‡ J 1.13: M 767/6
- Mott, Dee F. No. 7827, in circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit, commissioner of internal revenue v. Dee Furey Mott, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for petitioner. [1937.] cover title. 8 p. ‡ J 1.13: M 858/6
- Mountain Producers Corporation. No. —, in Supreme Court, Oct. term. 1937, Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, v. Mountain Producers Corporation; petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 10th circuit. [1937.] cover title, i+16 p. ‡ J 1.13: M 864/2
  - Proceedings in circuit court of appeals for 10th circuit, no. 1516. Apr. term, 1937, Mountain Producers Corporation v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition to review decision of Board of Tax Appeals. [1937.] p. 199–209. ‡

How to order publications-See information following Contents

- Murch Brothers Construction Company, Incorporated. No. 42519-A, in Court of Claims, John Schmoll, assignee for benefit of creditors of Murch Brothers Construction Company, Inc., v. United States; defendant's request for findings of facts and brief. [1937.] cover title, i+51-87 p. ‡ J 1.13 : M 937/3
- Newport News Shipbuilding and Dry Dock Company. No. 305, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Newport News Shipbuilding and Dry Dock Company v. Bennett [Bennet] F. Schauffler, individually and as regional director for 5th region, National Labor Relations Board, et al., on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit; brief for respondents. [1937.] cover title, J 1 13: N 42 zp/29 ii+19 p.
- Nez Perce County, Idaho. No. 8560, in circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit, United States v. Nez Perce County, Idaho, Henry Heitfeld [et al., as county officials]; reply brief of appellant. [1937.] cover title, i+17 p. ‡

J 1.13 : N 499/5

- Northern Pacific Railway. No. 486, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, United States v. Northern Pacific Railway Company; brief of petitioner, United States, in reply to brief in opposition to petition for writ of certiorari. [1937.] J 1.13 : N 814/61 cover title, 9 p. ‡
- Olsson, Emil. No. B-154, in Court of Claims, Emil Olsson v. United States; brief for defendant on accounting. [1937.] cover title, ii+807-898 p. J 1.13: 01 8/11

Official opinions of Attorneys General [July 5, 1934-Feb. 13, 1937], **Opinions**. edited by George Kearney and Emily A. Spilman; syllabi prepared by W. O. Burtner. 1937. v. 38, L+647 p. [Includes opinions of Oct. 24, 1933, and Apr. 18 and May 18, 1934.] \* Cloth, \$1.50. L. C. card 12-40693 J1.5:38

#### Same. (H. doc. 414, 73d Cong. 2d sess.)

Opinion of Attorney General, v. 39, no. 30 and 31, Nov. 8 and 17, 1937. [Advance sheets, issued separately.]

NOTE.—The opinions of the Attorney General are issued separately and will be pub-lished later in bound volumes. Subscribers may deposit \$1.00 with the Superintendent of Documents and receive the contents of a volume of the separate opinions as they are issued; single copies are usually 5c. Prices for bound volumes furnished upon appli-cation to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C.

Beprivation of use of property as item of damage under act of Dec. 28, 1922; Nov. 8, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. J 1.5/a: 39/30
 Validity of proposed bond issue of Puerto Rico, dated Jan. 1, 1937; Nov. 17, 1937. [1937.] 5 p.

- Overly, W. F., & Sons. In Court of Claims, no. 43256, William F. Overly and Lyle L. Jones, receivers of W. F. Overly & Sons, v. United States; defendant's exceptions to commissioner's report of findings of fact, request for lieu and additional findings. [1937.] p. 25-48. ‡ J 1.13: Ov 2/12
- Pacific Coast Biscuit Company. No. 348, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Pacific Coast Biscuit Co., New Jersey corporation, v. United States, on petition for writ of certiorari to Court of Claims; brief for United States in opposition. J 1.13 : P 119/13 [1937.] cover title, i+26 p.
- Pacific National Company. No. 528, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Pacific National Company v. Galen H. Welch, former collector of internal revenue for 6th district of California, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit; brief for respondent in opposition. [1937.] cover title, i+19 p. J 1.13: P 119/12
- Pan American Petrolcum Corporation. Nos. 514 and 530, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, United States and Interstate Commerce Commission v. Pan American Petroleum Corporation et al., appeal from district court for eastern district of Louisiana; [same] v. Humble Oil & Refining Company et al., appeal from district court for southern district of Texas; motion of appellants to reverse. [1937.] cover title, 9 p. \$ J 1.13: P 191/12

Paris Import Company. No. 7007, in United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, Apr. term, 1937, James A. Farley, Postmaster General v. Paul J. Simmons, trading as Paris Import Company, Bell Import Company, and Sel-More Company, appeal from District Court of United States for District of Columbia; brief on behalf of appellant. [1937.] cover title, ii+22 p.

J 1.13: P 218/7

- Perry, John M. In Court of Claims, no. 42676, John M. Perry v. United States; J 1.13: P 429/8 brief for defendant. [1937.] p. 87-94. ‡
- Picking, Sherwood. In Court of Claims, no. 43308, Sherwood Picking v. United States; defendant's request for findings of fact, and brief. [1937.] p. 13-24. I J 1.13: P 586/4
- Prisons. Annotated bibliography on jails; prepared for Attorney General's Advisory Committee on Crime by Caroline Shurtleff Hughes. [Feb. 10, 1937.] [2]+10 leaves, 4° [Processed] + J 1.20: J 19 L. C. card 37-26192

- Robinson, Fred J. No. 7819, in circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit, com-missioner of internal revenue v. Fred J. Robinson, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for petitioner. [1937.] cover title, J 1.13 : R 562/4 ii+18 p. ‡
- Santa Cruz Fruit Packing Company. No. 536, in Supreme Court. Oct. term, 1937, Santa Cruz Fruit Packing Company v. National Labor Relations Board, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit; brief for National Labor Relations Board in opposition. [1937.] cover title, J 1.13 : Sa 59/11 i+15 p. ‡
- Sharp, Walter P. No. 558, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Edith Huggard Sharp, Charles C. Norris, jr., Fidelity-Philadelphia Trust Company, executors of Walter P. Sharp, v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit: memorandum for respondent. [1937.] cover title, i+6 p. ‡ J 1.13 : Sh 23/5
- Sheckles, L. W. Nos. 571-579, in Supreme Court. Oct. term, 1937, L. W. Sheckles v. Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue; Woodring-Meyer Lumber Company v. [same]; W. A. Carnes v. [same]; H. S. Paulus v. [same]; Peck Welhausen v. [same]; S. A. Carnes v. [same]; Celia Fetterly v. [same]; C. C. Welhausen v. [same]; M. A. Meyer, executor of Lena B. Levy, v. [same], on petition for writs of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 5th circuit; brief for respondent in opposition. [1937.] cover title, i+24 p.

J 1.13 : Sh 32/4

- Sheets, Leveret T. No. 10999, in circuit court of appeals for 8th circuit, Pauline I. Sheets and First National Bank and Trust Company, as executors of Leveret T. Sheets, v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1937.] cover title, J1.13: Sh 37 lv+44 p. ‡
- Smith, C. H. No. -, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Selden R. Glenn. individually and as collector of internal revenue for collection district of Kentucky, v. C. H. Smith; petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit. [1937.] cover title, i+27 p. J 1.13: Sm 53/10
- Proceedings in circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit, no. 7543, Selden R. Glenn, individually and as collector of internal revenue for collector's district of Kentucky, v. C. H. Smith, appeal from district court for western district of Kentucky. [1937.] p. 119-121. J 1.13: Sm 53/11 t
- South Carolina. In equity no. 952. in district court for eastern district of South Carolina, United States v. Walter G. Query, John P. Derham, and John G. Richards, as members of and constituting South Carolina Tax Commission; brief for United States. [1937.] cover title, iv+92 p. ‡ J 1.13: So 87/6
- Southern Oregon Sales, Incorporated. No. 8501, in circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit. Clyde G. Huntley, collector of internal revenue for district of Oregon, v. Southern Oregon Sales, Inc. (Oregon corporation), on appeal from district court for district of Oregon; brief for appellant on rehearing. [1937.] cover title, i+13 p. ‡ J 1.13: So 88/129

How to order publications-See information following Contents

Southern Pacific Company. In Court of Claims, no. 42403, Southern Pacific Company v. United States; defendant's exceptions to commissioner's report and request for amended findings of fact. [1937.] p. 43-57. ‡

J 1.13: So 88/130

- Story, William S. No. 7035, in United States Court of Appeals for District of Columbia, Apr. term, 1937, William S. Story v. Thomas M. Rivers [super-intendent of Washington Asylum and Jail], appeal from United States District Court for District of Columbia; brief on behalf of appellee. [1937.] J 1.13 : St 76/6 cover title, iii + 50 p. ‡
- Stumbo, W. L. No. 545, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, W. L. Stumbo [et al.] v. United States, on petition for writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit; brief for United States in opposition. [1937.] cover J 1.13: St 95/3 title, ii+22 p. ‡
- In Court of Claims, no. 42852, George J. Mellinger, Sweeney, Mrs. Mary A. John S. Mellinger, Carl F. Doehring, individually and as testamentary trustees under will of Mary Ann Sweeney, Michel J. Mellinger, and Mrs. Elma D. Gilbert, joined pro forma by her husband, T. Bruce Gilbert, v. United States; p. 31-47. ‡ J 1.13 : Sw 35/6 defendant's request for findings of fact, and brief. [1937.]

Terre Haute Electric Company, Incorporated. No. 6338, in circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit, Terre Haute Electric Company, Inc., v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decisions of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1937.] cover title, iv+63 p. large 8° ‡

J 1.13: T 277/4

- Therrell, John H. No. 128, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Guy T. Helver-ing, commissioner of internal revenue, v. John H. Therrell, also known as J. H. Therrell, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 5th circuit; J 1.13: T 343/8 brief for petitioner. [1937.] cover title, iv+56 p. 1
- Thomas, William S. In Court of Claims, [no.] M-141, William S. Thomas v. J 1.13 : T 368/8 United States; defendant's brief. [1937.] p. 29-36. ‡
- Tunnicliffe, William H. No. 129, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, v. William H. Tunnicliffe, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 5th circuit; brief for petitioner. [1937.] cover title, i+5 p. ‡ J 1.13 : T 835/7
- Union Bank of Chicago. No. 6398, in circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit, James J. Killgallon, Will C. Moody, and Charles Kozminski, successors in trust to Union Bank of Chicago, trustee under its trust no. 714, v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1937.] cover title, i+12 p. large 8° J 1.13: Un 3/212
- Weir, Roland H. Nos. 534-589, in Supreme Court, Oct. term, 1937, Roland H. Weir, Raymond E. Korte v. United States, on petition for writs of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit; brief for United States in opposition. [1937.] cover title, i+25 p. ‡ J113:W433/7
- Wichita Indians. No. E-542, in Court of Claims, Wichita and affiliated bands of Indians in Oklahoma, Caddo band of Indians of Oklahoma, interveners, v. United States; defendant's objections to findings of fact requested by plaintiffs, request for findings of fact, brief, and appendix. [1937.] cover title, J 1.13: W 631/14 ii+455-587 p. ‡
- Wiese, Harry E. No. 10967, in circuit court of appeals for 8th circuit, Harry E. Wiese v. commissioner of internal revenue, on petition for review of decision of Board of Tax Appeals; brief for respondent. [1937.] cover title, i+18 p. ‡ J 1.13: W 637/4

#### FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Address of John Edgar Hoover, director, Federal Bureau of Investigation. Department of Justice, before Association of Life Insurance Presidents, at New York City, Dec. 3, 1937: [Public duty in law enforcement]. 1937. [1]+9 p. †

L. C. card 37-29091

J 1.14/2: L 41/5

#### PRISONS BUREAU

Social service. Social service resource directory for Pennsylvania. [Dec. 3, 1937.] [2]+68 leaves, 4° [Processed. Made possible through assistance of District of Columbia W. P. A. project 221.]  $\dagger$ L. C. card 37-26517 J 16.7 : P 38

Social service resource directory for Tennessee. [Oct. 21, 1937.]
 [1]+25 leaves, 4° [Processed. Made possible through assistance of District of Columbia W. P. A. project 221.] † J 16.7: T 25

- Social service resource directory for Texas. [Oct. 23, 1937.] [1]+46 leaves, 4° [Processed. Made possible through assistance of District of Columbia W. P. A. project 221.] J 16.7 : T 31

Social service resource directory for Vermont. [Nov. 15, 1937.]
 [1]+10 leaves, 4° [Processed. Made possible through assistance of District of Columbia W. P. A. project 221.] † J 16.7: V 59

— Social service resource directory for Virginia. [Nov. 2, 1937.] [1]+29 leaves, 4° [Processed. Made possible through assistance of District of Columbia W. P. A. project 221.] † J 16.7 : V 81

Social service resource directory for Washington [State]. [Nov. 17, 1937.] [1]+22 leaves, 4° [Processed. Made possible through assistance of District of Columbia W. P. A. project 221.] † J 16.7: W 27

### LABOR DEPARTMENT

#### CHILDREN'S BUREAU

*The child.* The child, monthly news summary, Nov. 1937; v. 2, no. 5. [1937.] p. 93-116, il. 4° \* Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr. L. C. card L 36-94

L 5.35:2/5

Same, with Social-statistics supplement. index, v. 1, July 1936-June 1937. [1937.] 15 p. 4° Included in price of The child. L 5.35: 1/ind.

Child labor: Is child labor a real problem in United States at present time? [etc.]. [Reprint with changes 1937.] 6 p. il. narrow 16° [The tabulation on p. 4, entitled How existing State laws measure up, is dated July 1937, instead of Mar. 1937, as in the previous edition. The dates and maps on p. 6 also differ.] L 5.2 : C 43/11/937-2

Prenatal care. Expectant mother. [Reprint] 1937. 10 p. il. narrow 8° (Folder 1.) † L 5.22:1/3-2

#### CONSUMERS' PROJECT

Fruit. Analysis of condition, quality, and size requirements of United States and State standards for fresh fruits and vegetables and legal standards for dairy products; [prepared by J. C. Jackson, H. A. Mereness, Ellen D. Riley, and T. E. Wilson]. 1937. viii+18 p. 1 tab. 6 p. of tab. 4° \* Paper, 25c. L. C. card L 37-167 L17.2: F94

#### EMPLOYMENT SERVICE

Contractors. Workers for contractors. [1937.] [3] p. il. narrow 12° † L 7.2: C 76

Employment offices. Selected list of references on subject of public employment offices. Mar. 1, 1937. [5] p. narrow 8° † L 7.2 : Em 7/6/937

Employment Service news, Dec. 1937; v. 4, no. 12, 1937, 20 p. large 8° [Monthly, Text and illustration on back cover.] † L. C. card L 35-100

L 7.14:4/12

Restaurants. Personnel service for restaurateur. [1937.] [4] p. il. narrow 16° † L 7.2: R 31/2

### IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SERVICE

Citizenship. Federal textbook on citizenship training: pt. 2, Our community, lessons on community life for use in public schools by candidates for citizenship; by Lillian P. Clark. [Reprint] 1937. iv+159 p. il. \* Paper, 40c.

L 15.11 : F 31/pt.2/rep.937

#### LABOR STANDARDS DIVISION

International Association of Public Employment Services. Proceedings of 25th annual convention of International Association of Public Employment Services, United States and Canada, Washington, D. C., May 5-7, 1937. 1937. iv+124 p. (Bulletin 14.) \* Paper, 15c. L. C. card L 16-28

L 16.3:14

Labor laws and legislation. Survey of labor law administration, State and Federal action on health. safety, and employment standards. Nov. 1937. [1937.] [1]+18 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † L 16.11: 937/7

### LABOR STATISTICS BUREAU

Building. Building construction, Oct. 1937; prepared by Division of Construction and Public Employment. 1937. ii+28 p. il. (Serial no. R. 662.) L 2.6/a 4:937/10 [Monthly.] ÷

Building permit survey 7, 18-28: 1929-35 [and] 1930-35; [prepared by] Division of Construction and Public Employment. [1937.] large 8° L 2.12: 7.18-28

- 7. Washington, D. C. [1]+12 p. 18. Buffalo, N. Y. [1]+10 p. 19. St. Louis, Mo. [1]+6 p. 20. Milwaukee, Wis. [1]+6 p. 21. Cincinnati, Ohio. [1]+6 p. 22. Cambridge, Mass. [1]+4 p. 23. Minneapolis, Minn. [1]+7 p. 24. New York, N. Y. [1]+38 p. 25. Camden, N. J. [1]+6 p. 26. Birmingham, Ala. [1]+4 p. 27. Jacksonville, Fla. [1]+5 p. 28. Louisville, Ky. [1]+4 p. [Building permit survey, 1930-35.]

-

- Building trades. Union scales of wages and hours in building trades, 1937; by Joseph J. Senturia and Frank S. McElroy. [1937.] 16 p. il. (Serial no. R. 658.) [From Monthly labor review, Nov. 1937.] † L 2.6/a : W 124/55/937
- Clay. Labor requirements in production of clay products; by Bernard H. Topkis. [1937.] 20 p. (Serial no. R. 646.) [From Monthly labor review, Dec. 1937.] 7 L 2.6/a: C 579
- Cost of living. Changes in cost of living, Sept. 15, 1937; prepared by Cost of Living Division and Retail Price Division. 1937. ii+17 p. il. (Serial no. R. L 2.6/a 5: 937/3 649.) +
- Employment and pay rolls, Oct. 1937; prepared by Division of Employment Statistics and Division of Construction and Public Employment. 1937. iv+33 p. il. (Serial no. R. 664.) [Monthly.] † L 2.9: 937/10 L. C. card L 23-234
- Engineers. Monthly earnings of professional engineers, 1929-34; [by Andrew Fraser, jr.]. 1937. [1]+20 p. il. (Serial no. R. 659.) [From Monthly labor review, Nov. 1937.] † L 2.6/a : En 33/7
- Factories. Hiring and separation methods in American factories. [Reprint 1937.] 13 p. [From Monthly labor review, Nov. 1932.] † L2.6/a: H61/1-2
- Housing. Cooperative housing in 1936. [1937.] 9 p. (Serial no. R. 656.) [From Monthly labor review, Nov. 1937.] L 2.6/a : H 817/13

International Labor Organization. October 1937 session of governing body of International Labor Organization [held at Prague, Oct. 5-9, 1937]. [1937.] 2 p. (Serial no. R. 655.) [From Monthly labor review, Nov. 1937.] L 2.6/a : In 8/10/937

How to order publications-See information following Contents 39619-38-No. 516-6

Labor in depression and recovery, 1929-37; [by Witt Bowden]. [1937.] [1]+37 p. il. (Serial no. R. 651.) [From Monthly labor review, Nov. 1937.1 L 2.6/a: L 113/7

Labor information bulletin, v. 4, no. 12; Dec. 1937. [1937.] [2]+22 p. il. 4° [Monthly. Includes Index to Labor information bulletin, v. 4, Jan.-Dec. 1937.] L 2.10:4/12

L. C. card L 34-114

Monthly labor review. Monthly labor review, [title page and] index to v. 43; July-Dec. 1936. 1937. [3]+1643-66 p. \* Paper, 5c. L 2.6:43/t. p. & ind.

— Same, v. 45, no. 6, Dec. 1937; [Hugh S. Hanna, editor]. [1937.] cover title, ii+1301-1591 p. il. \* Paper, 30c. single copy, \$3.50 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$4.75.

L. C. card 15-26485

L 2.6: 45/6

L. C. card 15-26485 L2.6:45/6 SPECIAL ARTICLES.—Tipping as factor in wages; by Rae L. Needleman.—Rootleg mining of anthracite.—Consumers' cooperatives in northern Wisconsin; by Samuel Mermin.—Sickness insurance in Netherlands.—Trend of child labor, 1927-36; by Ella Arvilla Merritt.—Labor requirements in production of clay products; by Bernard H. Topkis.—Earnings and hours in granite industry, Aug. 1937; by J. Perlman, P. L. Jones, and O. R. Witmer].—Entrance rates of common laborers in 20 industries, July 1937; by Jacob Periman and Edward K. Frazier.—Union scales of wages and hours in printing trades, May 15, 1937; by Joseph J. Senturia and Frank S. McElroy. NOTE.—The Monthly labor review is the medium through which the bureau publishes its regular monthly reports on such subjects as prices, wages, industrial disputes, build-ing operations, and employment conditions; summary results of original investigations; summaries of important current labor legislation by the States or by Congress and Fed-eral and State court decisions affecting labor; and short reviews of labor conditions in various parts of the United States and other countries. One free subscription will be given to all labor departments and bureaus, workmen's compensation commissions, and other offlees connected with the administration of labor laws and to organizations ex-changing publications with the Bureau of Labor Statistics. Others desiring copies may obtain them from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the prices stated above. stated above.

Prices. Retail prices, food, coal, and tobacco products, Oct. 1937; prepared by Retail Price Division and Cost of Living Division. 1937. ii+13 p. il. (Serial no. R. 650.) [Monthly.] L. C. card L 32-43 L 2.6/a2: 937/10

- Revised method of calculation of wholesale price index of Bureau of Labor Statistics; by Jesse M. Cutts and Samuel J. Dennis. [1937.] p. 663-674, il. (Serial no. R. 666.) [Reprinted from Journal of American Statistical Asso-ciation, Dec. 1937.] † L 2.2: W 62/4
- Wholesale prices, Oct. 1937; prepared by Division of Wholesale Prices. 1937. ii+15 p. il. (Serial no. R. 663.) [Monthly.] † L. C. card L 22-229 L 2.8: 937/10

Strikes and lock-outs. Analysis of strikes in July 1937, with trend for Jan. 1936-Sept. 1937; prepared by Division of Industrial Relations. 1937. [1]+10 p. (Serial no. R. 657.) [From Monthly labor review, Nov. 1937.]

L 2.6/a 6: 937/7

Upholstery. Collective agreements in upholstery and floor-covering trades. [1937.] 8 p. (Serial no. R. 654.) [From Monthly labor review, Nov. 1937.] † 1937.]

#### WOMEN'S BUREAU

District of Columbia. Women's hours and wages in District of Columbia in 1937; by Ethel L. Best and Arthur T. Sutherland. 1937. v+44 p. (Bulletin 153.) \* Paper, 10c. L. C. card L 37-168 L 13.3:153

Women in economy of United States, summary report [with lists of references]; by Mary Elizabeth Pidgeon. 1937. x+137 p. il. (Bulletin 155.) [Another illustration on front and back cover. A previous print of this bulletin, without series designation, was entered in the Monthly catalog for Oct. 1937, p. 1290, but has been replaced by the print here cataloged.] \* Paper, 15c. L. C. card L 37-151 L 13.3: 155/1-2

How to order publications---See information following Contents

## LIBRARY OF CONGRESS

Library of Congress Trust Fund Board, present organization, Nov. 1937, endow-LC1.2: T 77/3/937 ments held by board, Nov. 1937. 1937. 1 p. †

### BIBLIOGRAPHY DIVISION

Supreme Court. List of speeches, etc., on Supreme Court issue as printed in Congressional record, 75th Congress, 1st session, v. 81, current file; compiled by Anne L. Baden. Nov. 18, 1937. [1]+29 p. 4° [Processed.] † (free to institutions only).

## COPYRIGHT OFFICE

pyright. [Catalog of copyright entries, new series, pt. 1, group 1, Books, v. 34] no. 100-112; Dec. 1937. Dec. 2-31, 1937. p. 1369-1522. [Issued several Copuright. times a week.

L. C. card 6-35347

### LC 3.6/: 34/1-100 to 1-112

L. C. card 6-35347 Nore.—Each number is issued in 4 parts: pt. 1, group 1, relates to books; pt. 1, group 2, to pamphiets, leaflets, contributions to newspapers or periodicals, etc., lectures, sermons, addresses for oral delivery, maps; pt. 1, group 3, to dramatic compositions, motion pictures; pt. 2, to periodicals; pt. 3, to musical compositions, pt. 4, to works of art, reproductions of a work of art, drawings or plastic works of scientific or technical character, photographs, prints, and pictorial illustrations. Subscriptions for the Catalog of copyright entries should be made to the Superin-tendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., instead of to the Register of Copyrights. Prices are as follows: Paper, \$10.00 a yr. (4 pts. unbound), foreign subscription, \$\$3,75; pt. 1, group 3, at 2, and pt. 3, each \$\$2.00 a yr., foreign subscription, pt. 1, group 3, \$\$2,25, pt. 2, \$\$2,30, pt. 4, \$\$2.20; single numbers (except Book leaflets which are 5c. each), 50c; annual indexes, each, for complete calendar year, \$2.00.

Same, pt. 1, group 3, Dramatic compositions, motion pictures, v. 10, no. 9. LC 3.6/1:10/3-9 1937. iii+279-312 p. [Monthly.]

Same, pt. 2, Periodicals, v. 32, no. 3. 1937. iii+249-369 p. [Quarterly.] LC 3.6/2: 32/3

#### MARITIME COMMISSION

Note — An agency to be known as the United States Maritime Commission was estab-lished under the provisions of H. R. 8555, 74th Congress (Public 835, approved June 29, 1936), to further the development and maintenance of an adequate and well-balanced American merchant marine, to promote the commerce of the United States, and to aid in the national defense. The same act dissolved the United States Shipping Board Merchant Fleet Corporation, directing that all records, etc., be taken over by the Commission, and transferred all the functions, powers, and duties vested in the former United States Shipping Board Marchine Commission. It also transferred to and vested in the Commission all the powers and duties now vested by law in the Postmaster General with respect to existing ocean mail contracts. Two of the publications listed below were prepared by the Maritime Commission, but since they belong to a volume of reports begun by the Shipping Board prior to the trans-fer of its functions to the Department of Commerce, the old classification, SB 1.10/a.; is retained in order that they may be filed with the other reports included in the volume.

- Intercoastal traffic. United States water borne intercoastal traffic by ports of origin and destination and principal commodities, calendar year 1936 (in cargo tons of 2,240 lbs.); [prepared in] Division of Research. [Oct. 28, 1937.] 21 leaves, oblong large 8° (Report 317.) [Annual. Figures subject MC 1.9: 936/2 to revision.] †
- Iron. No. 439, in matter of embargo on iron and steel articles to Lake Charles. La., and Beaumont, Tex.; [decided Nov. 1, 1937; report and order of commission]. [1937.] [1]+674-675+[1] p. [Report from Maritime Commission re-SB 1.10/a : Ir 6 ports, v. 1.]
- Merchant marine. Ocean going merchant fleets of principal maritime nations, iron and steel, steam and motor vessels of 2,000 gross tons and over, as of Dec. 31, 1936 (excludes Great Lakes vessels and special types); [prepared in] Division of Research. [Oct. 2, 1937.] [1]+11 leaves, oblong large 8° (Report MC 1.16:936 1100.) [Semi-annual. Figures subject to revision.]

Radiators. No. 441, old brass radiators, eastbound; [decided Oct. 15, 1937; report and order of commission]. [1937.] [1]+670-673+[1] p. [Report from Maritime Commission reports, v. 1.] SB 1.10/a : R 118

Ships. Report of chairman of Maritime Commission. Dec. 10, 1937. 19 p. (H. doc. 454, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) [This report deals with the scrapping or removal from service of old or obsolete merchant tonnage owned by United States or in use in the merchant marine.] \* Paper, 5c.

# NATIONAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR AERONAUTICS

Note.—The individual Reports of the National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics, which later appear in the annual volumes as Technical reports, are sold on a subscription basis by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the rate of \$3.00 per year; foreign

- irfoils. Pressure distribution over Clark Y-H airfoil section with split flap [with list of references]; by Carl J. Wenzinger. Washington, Dec. 1937. cover Airfoils. title, 5 p. 6 pl. 4° (Technical notes 627.) [Processed.] Y 3.N 21/5:6/627
- Airscrews. Static thrust analysis of lifting airscrew [with list of references]; by Montgomery Knight and Ralph A. Hefner. Washington, Dec. 1937. cover title, p. 1-32+leaves 33-41, 19 pl. 4° (Technical notes 626.) [Processed.] Y 3.N 21/5:6/626
- Plastics as structural materials for aircraft [with list of references and bibliography]; by G. M. Kline. Washington. Dec. 1937. cover title, 21 p. 3 pl. 4° (Technical notes 628.) [Processed.] Y 3.N 21/5:6/628
- Venturi tubes. Performance characteristics of Venturi tubes used in aircraft for operating air-driven gyroscopic instruments [with list of references]; by Harcourt Sontag and Daniel P. Johnson. Washington, Nov. 1937. cover title, 19 p. 8 pl. 4° (Technical notes 624.) [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/5:6/624
- Wings. Spinning characteristics of wings: 4, Changes in stagger of rectangular Clark Y biplane cellules [with list of references]; by M. J. Bamber and R. O. House. Washington, Dec. 1937. cover title, p. 1-14+ leaves 15-16, 12 pl. 4° (Technical notes 625.) [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/5:6/625

### NATIONAL ARCHIVES

### FEDERAL REGISTER DIVISION

Note.—The archivist of the United States acting through this division established by him under the provisions of H. R. 6323, 74th Congress (Public 220, approved July 26, 1935), is charged with the custody and, together with the Public Printer, with the prompt and uniform printing and distribution of the documents required or authorized to be published under sec. 5 of this act. Such documents required or authorized to be so published are printed and distributed forthwith by the Government Printing Office in a serial publication designated the Federal register. designated the Federal register.

Federal register, v. 2, no. 232-253; Dec. 1-31, 1937. [1937.] p. 2977-3450, il. 4° [Daily, except Sunday, Monday, and day following a legal holiday; none issued Dec. 25.]

L. C. card 36-26246

AE 27:2/232-253

L. C. card 36-26246 AE 2.7:2/232-253 Nore.—The Federal register contains (1) all Presidential Proclamations; and all Ex-ecutive orders (prior to Mar. 12, 1936, promulgated by the State Department), except such as have no general applicability or legal effect or are effective only against Fed-eral agencies or persons in their capacity as officers, agents, or employees thereof; also contains all Executive orders establishing, amending, or revoking civil service rules, and all Executive orders containing a direction for publication thereof; (2) such documents or classes of documents as the President shall determine from time to time have general applicability and legal effect; and (3) such documents or classes of documents as may be required so to be published by act of the Congress. Suitable indexes thereto will be issued from time to time. The Register is sold by the Superintendent of Documents on the following terms: Single copy, 5c.; \$100 per month, \$10,00 per year (25 percent discount to dealers not allowed on this publication). Subscriptions are payable in advance. Send remittances to the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. Stamps and foreign money will not be accepted.

How to order publications-See information following Contents

### NATIONAL EMERGENCY COUNCIL

Government offices. Directory of Federal and State departments and agencies in California; revised to Oct. 1, 1937. [1937.] cover title, [1]+iii+82 p. 4° [Processed. Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in binder.] †

Y 3.N 21/9:9C12

— Directory of Federal and State departments and agencies in Florida; revised to Nov. 1, 1937. [1937.] cover title, [1]+iii+42 p. 4° [Processed.] † X 3.N 21/9:9 F 66

— Directory of Federal and State departments and agencies in Pennsylvania; revised to Nov. 1, 1937. [1937.] cover title, [1]+iii+40 p. 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.N 21/9:9 P 38

### NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD

NOTE.—The separate decisions of the National Labor Relations Board are issued in printed form beginning with v. 3 and have been placed on a subscription basis (the decisions in v. 1 and 2 were mimeographed and distributed by the National Labor Relations Board). The separate decisions, beginning with v. 3, are obtainable from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at a subscription price of \$1.50 per volume (one volume covering a period of approximately 6 months); single copies usually 5c. The bound volumes of decisions and orders are also sold by the Superintendent of Documents at various prices, depending upon the size of the volume.

- Address of J. Warren Madden, chairman, National Labor Relations Board, before United States Conference of Mayors, Mayflower Hotel, [Washington, D. C.] Nov. 16, 1937. [1937.] 6 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † LR 1.7: M 26/6
- Allis-Chalmers Manufacturing Company. In matter of Allis-Chalmers Manufacturing Company and International Union, United Automobile Workers of America, Local 248, case no. R-215; amendment to direction of election Dec. 9, 1937. 1937. 1 p. ([Decision] 24a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.]
  \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/24a

American France Line. In matter of American France Line et al. (Atlantic Refining Company) and International Seamen's Union of America, case no. R-157; supplemental decision and order, Dec. 16, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. ([Decision] 75.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/75

In matter of American France Line et al. (Baltimore Steam Packet Company) and International Seamen's Union of America, case no. R-157; supplemental decision and order, Dec. 11, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. ([Decision] 68.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/68

In matter of American France Line et al. (Cities Service Oil Company) and International Seamen's Union of America, case no. R-157; certification of representatives, Dec. 9, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. ([Decision] 65.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/65

— In matter of American France Line et al. (Clyde Mallory Lines) and International Seamen's Union of America, case no. R-157; certification of representatives, Dec. 1, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. ([Decision] 41.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/41

In matter of American France Line et al. (Colonial Navigation Company) and International Seamen's Union of America, case no. R-157; certification of representatives, Dec. 1, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. ([Decision] 39.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/39

— In matter of American France Line et al. (Continental Steamship Company) and International Seamen's Union of America, case no. R-157; certification of representatives, Dec. 1, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. ([Decision] 40.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/40

— In matter of American France Line et al. (Eastern Steamship Lines, Inc.) and International Seamen's Union of America, case no. R-157; certification of representatives. Dec. 3, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. ([Decision] 47.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/47

American France Line—Continued.

— In matter of American France Line et al. (New York & Cuba Mail Steamship Company) and International Seamen's Union of America, case no. R-157; certification of representatives, Dec. 9, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. ([Decision] 64.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/64

— In matter of American France Line et al. (New York & Porto Rico Steamship Company) and International Seamen's Union of America, case no. R-157; certification of representatives, Dec. 9, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. ([Decision] 63.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/63

— In matter of American France Line et al. (Newtex Steamship Corporation) and International Seamen's Union of America, case no. R-157; certification of representatives, Dec. 3, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. ([Decision] 48.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/48

In matter of American France Line et al. (Richfield Oil Company) and International Seamen's Union of America, case no. R-157; certification of representatives, Nov. 26, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. ([Decision] 32.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:4/32

American Hardware Corporation. In matter of American Hardware Corporation and United Electrical and Radio Workers of America, decision and direction of election, case no. R-271, decided Dec. 4, 1937. [1937.] 11 p. ([Decision] 58.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/58

American Potash and Chemical Corporation. No. 8681, in circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit, Oct. term, 1937, National Labor Relations Board v. American Potash and Chemical Corporation, on petition for enforcement of order of National Labor Relations Board; brief for National Labor Relations Board. [1937.] cover title, ii+54 p. ‡ LR 1.9: Am 35

Bartlett & Snow Company. In matter of Bartlett & Snow Company and Bartlett & Snow Employees' Association, Inc.; in matter of Bartlett & Snow Company and United Automobile Workers of America, case nos. R-301 and R-302; certification of representatives, Dec. 7, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. ([Decision] 11a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:4/11a

Bingham & Taylor Corporation. In matter of Bingham & Taylor Corporation and Local 2001 of Amalgamated Association of Iron, Steel & Tin Workers of North America, through Steel Workers' Organizing Committee, decision and certification of representatives, case no. R-261, decided Dec. 3, 1937. [1937.] 7 p. ([Decision] 51.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/51

Bishop & Co., Incorporated. In matter of Bishop & Company, Inc., and United Cracker, Bakery, and Confectionery Workers, Local Industrial Union no. 212, decision and direction of election, case no. R-382, decided Dec. 15, 1937. [1937.]
5 p. ([Decision] 71.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4]
\* Paper, 5e. LR 1.8/a: 4/71

Black Diamond Steamship Corporation. No. —, in circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit, Oct. term, 1937, Black Diamond Steamship Corporation v. National Labor Relations Board, on petition to review and set aside order of National Labor Relations Board; brief for National Labor Relations Board. [1937.] cover title, ii+40 p. large 8° ‡ LR 1.9: B 568/2

Blechman, S., & Sons, Incorporated. In matter of S. Biechman [Blechman] & Sons, Inc., and United Wholesale Employees of New York, Local 65, Textile Workers Organizing Committee, Committee for Industrial Organization, case no. R-205; amendment to direction of elections, Dec. 1, 1937. 1937. 1 p. ([Decision] 3a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:4/3a

Botany Worsted Mills. In matter of Botany Worsted Mills and Textile Workers Organizing Committee, decision and order, case no. C-216, decided Dec. 1, 1937. [1937.] 15 p. ([Decision] 43.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:4/43

- Chicopee Manufacturing Corporation. In matter of Chicopee Manufacturing Corporation and Textile Workers Organizing Committee, case no. R-300; decision and certification of representatives. [1937.] 6 p. ([Decision] 62.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:4/62
- Clover Fork Coal Company. In matter of Clover Fork Coal Company and District 19, United Mine Workers of America, decision and order, case no. C-213, decided Nov. 27, 1937. [1937.] 41 p. ([Decision] 33.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:4/33
- Columbian Enameling and Stampiny Company, Incorporated. No. 6324, in circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit, Oct. term, 1937, National Labor Relations Board v. Columbian Enameling and Stamping Company, Inc., on petition for enforcement of order of National Labor Relations Board; reply brief for National Labor Relations Board. [1937.] cover title, ii+36 p. large 8° ‡ LR 1.9: C 723/2
- Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Incorporated. No. —, in circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit, Oct. term, 1937, Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc., and its affiliated companies, Brooklyn Edison Company, Inc. [et al.], v. National Labor Relations Board, on petition to review and set aside order of National Labor Relations Board; answer of National Labor Relations Board to petition to review and request for enforcement of order of National Labor Relations Board. [1937.] cover title, 34 p. large 8° ‡

LR 1.9: C 765/2

- Same, on petition to review order of National Labor Relations Board; opposition to petitioners' application for temporary stay of board's order. [1937.] cover title, 39 p. large S° ‡ LR 1.9: C 765
- Curtis Bay Towing Company. In matter of Curtis Bay Towing Company and Marine Engineers' Beneficial Association no. 5, case no. R-365; in matter of Atlantic Transport Company and Marine Engineers' Beneficial Association no. 5, case no. R-366; in matter of Chesapeake Lighterage Company and Marine Engineers' Beneficial Association no. 5, case no. R-366; in matter of Chesapeake Lighterage Company and Marine Engineers' Beneficial Association no. 5, case no. R-366; in matter of Baker-Whiteley Coal Company and Marine Engineers' Beneficial Association no. 5, case no. R-369; in matter of Baker-Whiteley Coal Company and Marine Engineers' Beneficial Association no. 5, case no. R-369; in matter of Baker-Whiteley Coal Company and Lighterage Company and Marine Engineers' Beneficial Association no. 5, case no. R-370; in matter of Donaldson Towing and Lighterage Company and Marine Engineers' Beneficial Association no. 5, case no. R-372; in matter of Curtis Bay Towing Company and Masters, Mates, and Pilots, Local no. 14, case no. R-372; in matter of Atlantic Transport Company and Masters, Mates, and Pilots, Local no. 14, case no. R-374; in matter of Atlantic Transport Company and Masters, Mates, and Pilots, Local no. 14, case no. R-375; in matter of Cottman Company and Masters, Mates, and Pilots, Local no. 14, case no. R-376; in matter of Atlantic Transport Company and Masters, Mates, and Pilots, Local no. 14, case no. R-375; in matter of Cottman Company and Masters, Mates, and Pilots, Local no. 14, case no. R-376; in matter of Atlantic, Local no. 14, case no. R-377; decision, direction of election, and order, Dec. 3. 1937]. [1937.] 10 p. ([Decision] 53.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c.
- Decisions and orders of National Labor Relations Board, v. 2, July 1, 1936–July 1, 1937; [edited by Robert S. Erdahl]. 1937. xiii+1166 p. \*Cloth, \$1.75. L. C. card 37-26136 LR 1.8:2
- Federal Bearings Company, Incorporated. In matter of Federal Bearings Co., Inc., and its affiliate or subsidiary, Schatz Manufacturing Company, and Local 297, International Union, United Automobile Workers of America, decision and order, case no. C-195, decided Dec. 10, 1937. [1937.] 20 p. ([Decision] 66.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c.

LR 1.8/a:4/66

Friedman Blau Farber Company. In matter of Friedman Blau Farber Company and International Ladies' Garment Workers' Union, Local no. 295, decision and direction of election, case no. R-284, decided Nov. 19, 1937. [1937.]
8 p. ([Decision] 23.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.]
\* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/23

- Great Lakes Engineering Works. In matter of Great Lakes Engineering Works and Detroit Metal Trades Council, case no. R-231; certification of representatives, Nov. 22, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. ([Decision] 29.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/29
- Greer Steel Company. In matter of Greer Steel Company and Tuscora Lodge no. 173, Amalgamated Association of Iron, Steel, and Tin Workers, decision. order, and direction of election, caces [cases] nos. R-387 and C-294. decided Dec. 3, 1937. [1937.] 7 p. ([Decision] 50.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:4/50
- Hubinger Company. In matter of Hubinger Company and Corn Products Workers Union no. 19931 and Hubinger Company Employees Representation Plan, decision and certification of representatives, case no. R-297, decided Dec. 4, 1937. 1937. 8 p. ([Decision] 31.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/31
- Interlake Iron Corporation. In matter of Interlake Iron Corporation and Amalgamated Association of Iron, Steel, and Tin Workers of North America, Local no. 1657, case no. R-316; amendment to direction of election, Nov. 23, 1937. 1937. 1 p. ([Decision] 9b.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper. 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/9b

— Same; amendment to direction of election, Dec. 7, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. ([Decision] 9c.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a : 4/9c

- International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. No. —, in circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit, Oct. term, 1937, International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers [et al.], affiliates of American Federation of Labor. vs. National Labor Relations Board, on petition to review order of National Labor Relations Board; answer of National Labor Relations Board to petition for review, and request for enforcement of order of National Labor Relations Board. [1937.] cover title, 25 p. large 8° ‡ LR 1.9: In 85/2
- Same; opposition to petitioners' application for temporary stay of board's order. [1937.] cover title, 4 p. large 8° ‡ LR 1.9: In 85/3
- Lenox Shoe Company, Incorporated. In matter of Lenox Shoe Company, Inc., and United Shoe Workers of America, affiliated with Committee for Industrial Organization, decision, direction of election, and order, cases nos. C-253 and R-209, decided Dec. 3, 1937. [1937.] 22 p. ([Decision] 54.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/54
- Los Angeles Broadcasting Company, Incorporated. In matter of Los Angeles Broadcasting Company, Inc., and American Radio Telegraphers Association, Broadcast Local no. 15, decision and certification of representatives, case no. R-332, decided Dec. 6, 1937. [1937.] 5 p. ([Decision] 60.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/60
- McKell Coal and Coke Company. In matter of McKell Coal & Coke Company and United Mine Workers of America, District 17, decision and certification of representatives, case no. R-356, decided Dec. 15, 1937. [1937.] 6 p. ([Decision] 70.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c, LR 1.8/a: 4/70
- Millfay Manufacturing Company, Incorporated. No. —, in circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit, Oct. term, 1937, National Labor Relations Board v. Millfay Manufacturing Company, Inc., on petition for enforcement of order of National Labor Relations Board; brief for National Labor Relations Board. [1937.] cover title, ii+36 p. large 8° ‡ LR 1.9: M 619
- Mine B Coal Company. In matter of Mine B Coal Company and Progressive Miners of America, Local no. 54, decision and direction of election, case no.
  R-361, decided Dec. 2, 1937. [1937.] 7 p. ([Decision] 46.) [From N. L.
  R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/46
- Morrell, John, & Co. In matter of John Morrell & Co. and United Packing House Workers, Local Industrial Union no. 32, case no. R-283; decision and certification of representatives, Dec. 6, 1937. [1937.] 7 p. ([Decision] 59.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/59

How to order publications-See information following Contents

- National Casket Company, Incorporated. No. —, in circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit, Oct. term, 1937, National Labor Relations Board v. National Casket Company, Inc., on petition for enforcement of order of National Labor Relations Board; brief for National Labor Relations Board. [1937.] cover title, ii+41 p. large 8° ‡ LR 1.9: N 213/2
- National Sugar Refining Company. In matter of National Sugar Refining Company of New Jersey and International Longshoremen's Association, Local 1476, Sugar Refinery Workers, decision and order, case no. R-341, decided Nov. 30, 1937. [1937.] 4 p. ([Decision] 38.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/38
- Ontario Knife Company. In matter of Ontario Knife Company and Cutlery Workers Local Union no. 20452, case no. R-272; certification of representatives, Dec. 4, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. ([Decided] 4a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR1.8/a:4/4a
- Oregon Worsted Company. Nos. 8675 and 8676, in circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit, Oct. term, 1937, National Labor Relations Board v. Oregon Worsted Company, on petition to enforce orders of National Labor Relations Board; brief for National Labor Relations Board. [1937.] cover title, iii+63 p. ‡ LR 1.9: Or 3
- Osgood Company. In matter of Osgood Company and International Association of Machinists, decision and certification of representatives, case no. R-314, decided Dec. 2, 1937. [1937.] 4 p. ([Decision] 45.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/45
- Pennsylvania Greyhound Lines. In matter of Pennsylvania Greyhound Lines et al. (Southwestern Greyhound Lines, [Inc.] and its subsidiary) and Brotherhood of Railroad Trainmen, case no. R-151; amendment to direction of election, Dec. 4, 1937. 1937. 1 p. ([Decision] 37a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:4/37a
- Same; supplemental decision and certification of representatives, Nov. 24, 1937. [1937.] 3 p. ([Decision] 37b.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:4/37b
- Same; supplemental decision and direction of election, Nov. 29, 1937.
   [1937.] 2 p. ([Decision] 37.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.]
   \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a : 4/37
- Perry-Fay Company. In matter of Perry-Fay Company and Lodge 1282, International Association of Machinists, decision and direction of election, case no. R-393, decided Dec. 16, 1937. [1937.] 4 p. ([Decision] 76.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/76
- Pittsburgh Plate Glass Company. In matter of Pittsburgh Plate Glass Company and Federation of Flat Glass Workers of America, case no. R-270; decision and certification of representatives, Nov. 22, 1937. [1937.] 7 p. ([Decision] 30.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a; 4/30
- Remington Rand, Incorporated. No. —, in circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit, Oct. term, 1937, National Labor Relations Board v. Remington Rand, Inc., on petition for enforcement of order of National Labor Relations Board; brief for National Labor Relations Board. [1937.] cover title, ii+50 p. large 8° ‡ LR 1.9: R 284
- Sands Manufacturing Company. No. 7767, in circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit, Oct. term, 1937, National Labor Relations Board v. Sands Manufacturing Company, on application for enforcement of order of National Labor Relations Board; brief for National Labor Relations Board. [1937.] cover title, ii+42 p. ‡ LR 1.9: Sa 57
- Schick Dry Shaver Company. In matter of Schick Dry Shaver Company and Lodge no. 1557, International Association of Machinists; in matter of Schick Dry Shaver Company and Schick Local of United Electrical and Radio Workers of America, cases nos. R-263 and R-264; amendment to decision and direction of elections, Dec. 15, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. ([Decision] 35a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:4/35a

Schick Dry Shaver Company-Continued.

— Same, decision and direction of elections, cases nos. R-263 and R-264, decided Nov. 29, 1937. [1937.] 10 p. ([Decision] 35.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. I.R 1.8/a:4/35

Shell Chemical Company. In matter of Shell Chemical Company and Oil Workers International Union, formerly International Association of Oil Field, Gas Well, and Refinery Workers of America, case no. R-287; amendment to direction of election, Dec. 11, 1937. 1937. 1 p. ([Decision] 36a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:4/36a

Same, decision and direction of elections, case no. R-287, decided Nov. 29, 1937. [1937.] 7 p. ([Decision] 36.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/36

- Showers Brothers Furniture Company. In matter of Showers Brothers Furniture Company and Upholsterers, Furniture, Carpet, and Awning Workers, Linoleum Workers Union, Local no. 184, decision and direction of election, case no. R-339, decided Dec. 17, 1937. [1937.] 7 p. ([Decision] 77.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a:4/77
- Solomon Manufacturing Company. In matter of Solomon Manufacturing Company and Independent Cotton Workers' Union, case no. R-267; certification of representatives, Nov. 26, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. ([Decision] 5b.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/5b
- Southgate-Nelson Corporation. In matter of Southgate-Nelson Corporation and American Radio Telegraphists' Association, decision and certification of representatives, case no. R-312, decided Dec. 2, 1937. [1937.] 5 p. ([Decision] 44.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/44
- Star Publishing Company. In matter of Star Publishing Company and Seattle Newspaper Guild, Local no. 82, decision and order, case no. C-238, decided Dec. 11, 1937. [1937.] 10 p. ([Decision] 69.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/69
- Texas Company. In matter of Texas Company, West Tulsa Works, and Oil Workers' International Union, Local no. 217, decision and direction of election, case no. R-281, decided Nov. 20, 1937. [1937.] 6 p. ([Decision] 27.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/27
- Tip Top Creamery Company. In matter of Tip Top Creamery Company and International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Stablemen and Helpers of America, Local Union no. 417, decision and order, case no. C-287, decided Dec. 4, 1937. [1937.] 4 p. ([Decision] 56.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/56
- Wadsworth Watch Case Company. In matter of Wadsworth Watch Case Company and Metal Polishers, Buffers, Platers, and Helpers International Union, decision and certification of representatives, case no. R-277, decided Dec. 10, 1937. [1037.] 10 p. ([Decision] 67.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/67
- Walker Vehicle Company. In matter of Walker Vehicle Company and Automatic Transportation Company, divisions of Yale & Towne Manufacturing Company, and Walker-Automatic Independent Labor Association, case no. R-319; amendment to direction of election, Dec. 13, 1937. 1937. 1 p. ([Decision] 34a.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/34a
  - Same; direction of election, Nov. 29, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. ([Decision] 34.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c.

LR 1.8/a:4/34

Wallace Manufacturing Company, Incorporated. In circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit, no. 4275, National Labor Relations Board versus Wallace Manufacturing Company, on petition for enforcement of order of National Labor Relations Board; appendix to brief for petitioner. [1937.] cover title, ii+ 95 p. ‡ LR 1.9; W 155/2

Wallace Manufacturing Company, Incorporated-Continued.

— No. 4275, in circuit court of appeals for 4th circuit, Oct. term, 1937, National Labor Relations Board v. Wallace Manufacturing Company, Inc., on petition for enforcement of order of National Labor Relations Board, brief for National Labor Relations Board. [1937.] cover title, ii+54 p. ‡ LR 1.9: W 155

- West Virginia Pulp and Paper Company. In matter of West Virginia Pulp and Paper Company and International Brotherhood of Pulp, Sulphite and Paper Mill Workers, Local no. 36, Luke. Md., decision and direction of election, case no. R-380, decided Dec. 1, 1937. [1937.] 5 p. ([Decision] 42.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/42
  - In matter of W. Va. Pulp and Paper Company and United Timber & Sawmill Workers Local Union 149, decision and direction of election, case no. R-421, decided Dec. 4, 1937. [1937.] 4 p. ([Decision] 55.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/55
- Westinghouse Airbrake Company. In matter of Westinghouse Airbrake Company and United Electric and Radio Workers of America, Railway Equipment Workers Local no. 610, case no. R-282; decision and certification of representatives, Dec. 4, 1937. [1937.] 9 p. ([Decision] 57.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/57
- Woolrich Woolen Mills. In matter of Woolrich Woolen Mills and Textile Workers Organizing Committee, decision and order, case no. C-253, decided Dec. 3, 1937. [1937.] 4 p. ([Decision] 49.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/49
- Worthington Pump and Machinery Corporation. In matter of Worthington Pump and Machinery Corp. and Pattern Makers Association of New York and Vicinity, Pattern Makers League, decision and certification of representatives, case no. R-303, decided Dec. 7, 1937. [1937.] 7 p. ([Decision] 61.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/61
- Zellerbach Paper Company. In matter of Zellerbach Paper Company and International Longshoremens and Warehousemen's Union, Local 1-26, decision and direction of election, case no. R-355, decided Dec. 3, 1937. [1937.] 10 p. ([Decision] 52.) [From N. L. R. B. Decisions and orders, v. 4.] \* Paper, 5c. LR 1.8/a: 4/52

#### NATIONAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE

NOTE.—The National Resources Committee has issued a number of reports on national resources. These reports, in general, are technical and extensive. To give a summarized view of what the reports have covered in the various fields of physical and human resources, digests of the committee's reports have been prepared for presentation in pamphlet form. Two of these digests are given below under the subheads *Cities* and *Planning (economics)*.

Cities. Our cities. Sept. 1937. cover title, 35 p. il. [Digest of Our cities, their role in national economy. Includes Reference list of other publications of National Resources Committee. Text on p. 2 of cover.] \* Paper, 10c.
 L. C. card 37-29060 Y 3.N 21/12: 2 C 49/2

NOTE.—This is the foreword of Our cities, their role in national economy, used as a digest because it presents briefly both the findings and recommendations of the committee and a condensation of the principal points of the main report.

- Planning (economics). Technology and planning. [1937.] cover title, 31 p. il. [Digest of Technological trends and national policy, including social implications of new inventions. Includes Reference list of other publications of National Resources Committee. Text on p. 2 of cover.] \* Paper, 10c.
  L. C. card 37-29061 Y 3.N 21/12:2 T 22/2
- Population.Population statistics: 1, National data, material prepared for<br/>study of population problems. Oct. 1937. ii+[2]+107 p. 4° \* Paper, 30c.<br/>L. C. card 37-29022Y 3.N 21/12: 2 P 81/2/no. 1

— Same: 2, State data, material prepared for study of population problems. Oct. 1937. ii+67 p. 4° \* Paper, 25c. Y 3.N 21/12: 2 P 81/2/no. 2

---- Same: 3, Urban data, material prepared for study of population problems. Oct. 1937. iii+52 p. 4° \* Paper, 15c. Y 3.N 21/12: 2 P 81/2/no.3

o Publications. Reference list of publications of National Resources Committee and its predecessors, National Planning Board, Mississippi Valley Committee, National Resources Board. [1937, reprint with additions.] 6 p. 4° [Processed.1 +

L. C. card 37-28922

Y 3,N 21/12; 2 P 96/937-2

## NAVY DEPARTMENT

Court-martial order 10, 1937; Oct. 30, 1937. [1937.] 8 p. 12° [Monthly, Issued with perforations for insertion in binder.] t N 1.14: 937/10

Acts and resolutions relating chiefly to Navy, Navy Department, and Laws. Marine Corps passed at 1st session, 75th Congress, 1937, with certain Executive orders. 1937. vi+262 p. ‡ L. C. card 8-35631

N 1.7:937

ders. General order 100–102 [7th series]; Oct. 9-50, 1551. [100-1] [Issued with perforations for insertion in binder. Issued as one publica-N 1.13/7:100-102 Orders. General order 100-102 [7th series]; Oct. 5-30, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. 4°

### CONSTRUCTION AND REPAIR BUREAU

Construction Corps, Navy. History of Construction Corps of Navy; [by William P. Robert]. 1937. [3]+58 p. 2 pl. \* Cloth, 50c. L. C. card 37-29093

N 4.2: C 76/2

### NAVIGATION BUREAU

Manual. Changes in Bureau of Navigation manual [1925], no. 11; Nov. 26, 1937. [1937.] ii p. [Accompanied by reprints of certain pages (with changes) to be inserted in their proper places in the manual. A list of these reprinted pages is found on p. ii of Changes 11 here cataloged.] ‡ N17.24/2:925/ch.11

### HYDBOGRAPHIC OFFICE

Norm.—The charts, sailing directions, manuals, etc., of the Hydrographic Office are sold by the office in Washington and also by agents at the principal American and foreign seaports and American lake ports. Copies of the General catalog of mariners' charts and books and of the Hydrographic bulletins, reprints, and Notice to mariners are sup-plied free on application at the Hydrographic Office in Washington and at the branch offices in Boston, New York, Philadelphia, Baltimore, Norfolk, Savannah, New Orleans, Galveston, San Francisco, San Pedro, Calif., San Juan. P. R., Captain of the Port, Panama Canal, Portland (Oreg.). Seattle, Honolulu, T. H., Chicago, Cleveland, Buffalo, Detroit, Sault Ste. Marie, and Duluth. Canal, Portland (Oreg.), Sea Sault Ste. Marie, and Duluth.

Hydrographic bulletin, weekly, no. 2517-21; Dec. 1-29, 1937. [1937.] Each 1 p. large 4° or f° N 6.3: 2517-2521

Memorandum for aviators 43 and 44 [1937]; Dec. 6 and 16, 1937. [1937.] Each 1 p. 4° [Processed.] † N 6.31: 937/43, 44

Naval air pilot. Central America; corrected to July 1, 1937, Notice to aviators 13, 1937. 1937. vi+262 p. il. 2 pl. 2 maps. ([Publication] 195.) † Fabrikoid, \$1.80.

L. C. card 37-29092

N 6.8:195

D. C. Cardi 37-22002 No.5: 190 Note.—Hydrographic Office publication 195. Naval air pilot of Central America, is designed to furnish information of assistance in the navigation of aircraft in the afore-mentioned area. The publication is divided into 3 parts and contains information on aircraft facilities and such other specific data as are considered of value. Part 1 contains general information concerning meteorological conditions, air routes, and distances; pt. 2 contains general features, meteorological conditions, and detailed information and sketches of scaplane anchorages and landing fields, arranged in alphabetical order by countries; pt. 3 contains photographs of seaplane anchorages, landing fields, land-marks, and other aids to air navigation, arranged in alphabetical order by countries.

Notice to aviators 23 and 24, 1937; Dec. 1 and 15 [1937]. [1937.] 28 leaves and 23 leaves, narrow 12° [Semimonthly. Issued with perforations for insertion in binder.]

L. C. card 20-26958

N 6.25: 937/23.24

Notice to mariners 48-52, 1937; Dec. 1-29 [1937]. [1937.] [xlix]+1051-1162 leaves. [Weekly.] † N 6.11: 937/48-52

How to order publications-See information following Contents

Radio aids to navigation. 1938 radio aids to navigation [with bibliographies]; corrected to Nov. 10, 1937, Notice to mariners 45, 1937. 1937. 2 v. ([Publication] 205.) † Paper, 90c. per vol.

L. C. card 27-26895

N 6.8: 205/938/v.1, 2

v. 1. Including details of direction-finder stations, radiobeacons, navigational warnings, time signals, etc. xi+[1]+285 p. il. [Some of these pages are printed as leaves.]

v. 2. Radioweather broadcasts. ix+[1] p.+leaves 1-98+p. 99-236.

Signals. 1931 international code of signals, American edition [effective Jan. 1, 1934]: v. 1, For visual and sound signaling. Reprinted [with changes] 1937. vi+362 p. il. 1 pl. large 8° ([Publication] 87.) [The plate is pasted on inside of front cover. The other plates contained in the previous edition of this volume, issued in 1933, will be issued later in a separate publication as H. O. no. 89 with the title Flags of other countries.] † Fabrikoid, \$2.25.
L. C. card 37-29096 N 6.8: 87/937

Surveying. Hydrographic and geodetic surveying manual for use of U. S. naval surveys; by John G. Kellar. 1937. iv+252 p. il. large 8° ([Publication] 215.) † Cloth, \$3.00.

L. C. card 37-29097

N 6.8:215

Tide calendars.Monthly tide calendar [for Savannah, Ga., etc.], Jan. 1938.[1937.]1 p. f° [The tabulated matter is processed.]†N 6.22/3:938/1

— Tide calendar [for Baltimore (Ft. McHenry) and Cape Henry], Jan. 1938. [1937.] [2] p. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † Branch Hydrographic Office, Customhouse, Baltimore, Md. N 6.22/2:938/1

- Tide calendar for Naval Operating Base, Hampton Roads, Dec. 1937. [1937.]
   p. narrow f<sup>o</sup> [Monthly. Processed. Formerly Tide calendar for Norfolk Navy Yard and Newport News, Va.] † Branch Hydrographic Office, Custom House, Norfolk, Va. N 6.22/1: 937/12
- —— Same, with title, Tide calendar for Hampton Roads (naval base), Jan. 1938. [1937.] 1 p. narrow f° [Monthly. Processed.] N 6.22/1:938/1

#### Charts

Australia, southwest coast, White Point to Cape Mentelle, with approaches to Cape Leeuwin and Flinders Bay, from British survey in 1878, outer soundings from British surveys in 1899 and 1910; with inset, Barrack Point Anchorage, from British survey in 1898; chart 3499. Natural scale 1:97,273. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published Jan. 1926, 2d edition, Oct. 1937, corrected through Notice to mariners 46, Nov. 17 [1937.]  $26.3 \times 39.6$  in. † 50e.

N 6.18:3499

- Central America. East coast of Central America and north coast of Colombia, Cabo Gracias à Dios to Puerto Colombia, compiled from latest information; chart 945. Natural scale 1:952,808 at lat. 12°. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published Oct. 1885, 71st edition, Oct. 1937, corrected through Notice to mariners 47, Nov. 24 [1937]. 31.9×46.5 in. <sup>+</sup>60e. N 6.18:945
- Clarence Strait, Australia, north coast, from British surveys to 1936; chart 3478. Natural scale 1:97,238. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published Jan. 1926, 3d edition, Oct. 1937, corrected through Notice to mariners 46, Nov. 17 [1937]. 25.9×38.8 in. †40c. N 6.18:3478
- Genoa, Italy. Port of Genoa (Porto di Genova) [Italy], Mediterranean Sea, from Italian surveys between 1899 and 1907, with amendments to 1936, scale 1,000 yds.=5 in., natural scale 1:7,200; Approaches to Genoa, from latest Italian surveys, scale naut. m.=2.9 in., natural scale 1:25,000; chart 4024. Washington, Hydrographic Office, published Oct. 1914, 12th edition. Oct. 1937, corrected through Notice to mariners 47, Nov. 24 [1937]. 39.5×26.1 in. † 50e. N 6.18:4024
- Pilot charts.Pilot chart of Central American waters, Jan. 1938; chart 3500.Scale 1° long.=0.7 in.Washington. Hydrographic Office, Dec. 13, 1937. 23.3  $\times$ 35.1 in. [Monthly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.]† 10c.N 6.24: 938/1

NOTE .- Contains on reverse : Use of weather maps on shipboard ; by I. R. Tannehill.

Pilot charts-Continued.

Pilot chart of Indian Ocean, Feb. 1938; chart 2603. Scale 1° long.=0.2 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, Dec. 13, 1937. 22.4×31 in. [Monthly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.] † 10c.

N 6.17: 938/2

- Pilot chart of north Atlantic Ocean, Jan. 1938; chart 1400. Scale 1° long.=0.27 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, Dec. 14, 1937. 23.1×31.8 in. [Monthly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.] † 10c.

L. C. card 14-16339

N 6.15/1:938/1

NOTE .- Contains on reverse: Current chart of north Atlantic Ocean. January, covering track of low-powered steamers between Straits of Florida and English Channel

Pilot chart of north Pacific Ocean, Feb. 1938; chart 1401. Scale 1° long.=0.2 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, Dec. 14, 1937. 23.7×35.4 in. [Monthly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.] † 10c. N 616-928/9

NOTE .--- Contains on reverse: Currents experienced in Atlantic Ocean.

Pilot chart of upper air, north Atlantic Ocean, Jan. 1938; chart 1400a. Scale 1° long.=0.27 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, Dec. 16, 1937.  $23 \times 31.8$  in. [Monthly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.] † 10c. N 6.28: 938/1

NOTE.--Contains on reverse: Instructions for making pilot balloon observations at sea; by Bureau of Aeronautics, Navy Department.

Pilot chart of upper air, north Pacific Ocean, Feb. 1938; chart 1401a. Scale 1° long.=0.2 in. Washington, Hydrographic Office, Dec. 16, 1937. 23.8× 35.4 in. [Monthly. Certain portions of the data are furnished by the Weather Bureau.] †10c. N 6.29: 938/2

NOTE .- Contains on reverse : Instructions for making pilot balloon observations at sea ; by Bureau of Aeronautics, Navy Department,

#### NAVAL ACADEMY

Register. Annual register of Naval Academy, Annapolis, Md. [93d academic year, 1937-38]. 1937. iii+116 p. \* Paper, 15c. L. C. card 7-32067

N 12.5:937

#### RECRUITING BUREAU

N 17.23/1:390

### SUPPLIES AND ACCOUNTS BUREAU

Government supplies. Navy Department specifications and Federal specifications. monthly bulletin, Nov. 1, 1937. 1937. [1]+3 p. 12° [Issued with per-forations for insertion in binder.] † N20.20:937/11 forations for insertion in binder.] N 20.20: 937/11

- Same, Dec. 1, 1937. 1937. [1]+4 p. 12° [Issued with perforations.] N 20.20:937/12

Mcmoranda. Bureau of Supplies and Accounts memoranda 422; Nov. 1, 1937. [Nov. 1937.] 37 p. [Monthly. Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in Bureau of Supplies and Accounts memoranda, 1931.] İ N 20.7/1:422

Same 423; Dec. 1, 1937. [Dec. 1937.] 29 p. [Monthly. Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in Bureau of Supplies and Accounts memoranda, 1931.] ‡ N 20.7/1:423

### PAN AMERICAN UNION

Note-The Pan American Union sells its own monthly Bulletin, booklets, and other publications, at prices usually ranging from 5c. to \$1.50. The price of any edition of the Bulletin is 15c. a single copy, the English edition is \$1.50 a year, the Spanish edition \$1.00 a year, the Portuguese edition \$1.00 a year; there is an additional charge of 75c. a year on each edition for countries outside the Pan American Union. Beginning with Jan. 1925, the Pan American Union began the publication of 4 series, in Spanish and Portuguese, on

the following subjects: Agriculture; Education; Finance, industry and commerce; Public health and social welfare. The Spanish series is issued bimonthly and the Fortuguese trimonthly. They are not published in English. The subscription price is 50c for 12 issues of any one of these series; single copies of any series, 5c. Address the Pan American Union, Washington, D. C.

Bulletin (English edition). Bulletin of Pan American Union, Dec. 1937; [v. 71, no. 12]. [1937.] iv+877-952 p. il. [Monthly. For price, see note above under center head.] PA 1.6: e 71/12 L. C. card 8-30967

Same. (H. doc. 51, pt. 12, 75th Cong. 1st sess.)

(Portuguese edition). Boletim da União Panamericana, dezembro 1937; [v. 39, no. 12]. [1937.] iv+757-814 p. il. [Monthly. For price, see note above under center head.] L. C. card 11-27014 PA 1.6: p 39/12

(Spanish edition). Boletín de la Unión Panamericana, diciembre 1937; [v. 71, no. 12]. [1937.] iv+931-1006 p. il. [Monthly. For price, see note above under center head.] PA 1.6: s 71/12 L. C. card 12-12555

Cooperative associations. Credito Federal para sociedades cooperativas agricolas nos Estados Unidos; por Norman J. Wall. Outubro de 1937. [2]+37 leaves, 4° (Serie sobre cooperativas no. 5.) [Processed.] Ť PA 1.46: p 5

Cooperative discussion clubs. A discussão em grupo como methodo de educação cooperativa; por Carl R. Hutchinson. Novembro de 1937. [2]+11 leaves, 4° (Serie sobre cooperativas no. 6. ) [Processed.] PA 1.46: p 6

Cooperative sugar associations; by W. Mackenzie Stevens. [W. F. Roberts Co., Washington, D. C.] Nov. 1937. cover title, [2]+45 p. 4° (Series on cooperŧ PA 1.46:e8 atives no. 8.)

Farmers' National Grain Corporation. A venda cooperativa de cereaes nos Estados Unidos [resumo historico e descriptivo da Farmers' National Grain Corporation]; por J. W. Cummins. Dezembro de 1937. [2]+11 leaves, 4° (Serie sobre cooperativas no. 7.) [Processed.] PA 1.46: p7

Same, Spanish, with title, El mercadeo cooperativo de cereales en los Estados Unidos [reseña de la historia y descripción de la Corporación Nacional de Productores de Cereales]; por J. W. Cummins. Noviembre de 1937. [2] p+11 leaves, 4° (Serie sobre cooperativas no. 7.) [Processed.] †

PA 1.46:s7

### PANAMA CANAL

NOTE.—Although The Panama Canal makes its reports to, and is under the supervision of, the Secretary of War, it is not a part of the War Department.

Panama Canal record, v. 31, no. 5; Dec. 15, 1937. Balboa Heights, C. Z. [1937]. p. 73-88. [Monthly.]

L. C. card 7--35328

W 79.5: 31/5

L. C. card 7-35328 W 9.9.5: 31/9 Nore.—The yearly subscription rate of the Panama Canal record, issued monthly, is 50c. domestic, and \$1.00 foreign, except in the case of Government departments and bureaus, Members of Congress, representatives of foreign Governments, steamship lines, chambers of commerce, boards of trade, and university and public libraries, to whom the Record is distributed free. The word "domestic" refers to the United States, Canada, Canal Zone, Cuba, Guam, Hawaii, Manua, Mexico, the Philippines, Puerto Rico, Republic of Panama, Tutuila, and the Virgin Islands. Subscriptions will commence with the issue of the Record in the month in which the subscriptions are received, unless otherwise requested. Remittances should be made payable to Disburs-ing Clerk. The Panama Canal, but should be forwarded to the Chief of Office, The Panama Canal. Washington, D. C. The name and address to which the Record is to be sent should be plainly written. Postage stamps, foreign money, and defaced or smooth coins will not be accepted.

Tide, moon, and sunrise tables, Balboa (Panama), Cristobal (Colon), [calendar year] 1938. Panama Canal Press, Mount Hope, C. Z., 1937. 31 p. 24° [For official use only. From Tide tables, 1938, issued by Coast and Geodetic Sur-W 79.8:938 vey.] ‡

#### EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

#### EXECUTIVE OFFICE

Tolls. Measurement of vessels for Panama Canal, including rates of toll and Proclamations and Executive orders pertaining thereto, effective Mar. 1, 1938, 1938 edition. Panama Canal Press, Mount Hope, C. Z., 1937. 44 p.+3 folded p. il. [Supersedes Rules for measurement proclaimed Nov. 21, 1913 and Rates of toll established Nov. 13, 1912.] † Paper, 15c., The Panama Canal, Wash-W 79.10/2: V 63 ington, D. C.

#### GOVERNOR

Report. Annual report of governor of The Panama Canal, fiscal year 1937. 1937. vii+166 p. \* Paper, 15c. L. C. card 15-26761

W 79.1:937

- Same. (H. doc. 372, 75th Cong. 2d sess.)

### POST OFFICE DEPARTMENT

- Bonds of United States. United States savings bonds, present series of bonds to continue on sale after Dec. 31, 1937; [issued by] 3d assistant Postmaster General. Nov. 27, 1937. 1 p. 12°  $\ddagger$  P 4.2 : B 64/33
- United States savings bonds, symbol number of account with Treasurer of United States changed to 42007; [issued by] 3d assistant Postmaster Gen-eral. Dec. 13, 1937. 1 p. oblong 48° ‡ P4.2: B 64/34
- Christmas. Special delivery for Christmas-Day mail; [issued by] 3d assistant Postmaster General. Nov. 30, 1937. 1 p. oblong 48° <sup>±</sup> P 4.2; C 46/9/937
- Special delivery for Christmas Day mail; [issued by] 3d assistant Post-master General. Dec. 4, 1937. 1 p. oblong 48° ‡ P 4.2; C 46/9/937-2
- Forms. Card Form 3548 should not be sent to Canada; [issued by] 2d assistant Postmaster General. Dec. 13, 1937. 1 p. oblong 48° ‡ P 3.2: F 76/5
- Form 3547 [requesting postmasters to see that this and other form notices sent to mailers are filled out clearly and legibly and that information is complete; issued by] 3d assistant Postmaster General. Dec. 14, 1937. 1 p. oblong 48° ‡ P 4.2 : F 76/24
- Fur. Shipments of furs to be properly marked: [issued by] 3d assistant Postmaster General. Nov. 30, 1937. 1 p. oblong 48° ‡ P 4.2: F 98
- Mail contracts. Advertisement inviting proposals for carrying mails on star routes in Arizona, July 1, 1938–June 30, 1942. Nov. 9, 1937. iv+33 p. [Inter-logged Back title is Arizona 1928 1949. i P. 1937. iv+33 p. [Interleaved. Back title is: Arizona, 1938-1942.] P 1.22 : Ar 4 i/938-42

Advertisement inviting proposals for carrying mails on star routes in California, July 1, 1938–June 30, 1942. Nov. 9, 1937. ix+139 p. [Interleaved. Back title is: California, 1938–1942.] + P 1.22 : C 12/938–42

Advertisement inviting proposals for carrying mails on star routes in Colorado, July 1, 1938–June 30, 1942. Nov. 9, 1937. vii+98 p. [Interleaved. Back title is: Colorado, 1938–1942.] † P 1.22: C 71/938–42

Advertisement inviting proposals for carrying mails on star routes in Idaho, July 1, 1938-June 30, 1942. Nov. 9, 1937. v+75 p. [Interleaved. Back title is : Idaho, 1938-1942.] † P 1.22 : Id 1/938-42

Advertisement inviting proposals for carrying mails on star routes in Kansas, July 1, 1938–June 30, 1942. Nov. 9, 1937. v+58 p. [Interleaved. Back title is : Kansas, 1938-1942.] P 1.22 : K 13/938-42

Advertisement inviting proposals for carrying mails on star routes in Montana, July 1, 1938–June 30, 1942. Nov. 9, 1937. ix+152 p. [Interleaved. Back title is: Montana, 1938-1942.] P 1.22 : M 76/938-42

Mail contracts-Continued.

| Advertisement inviting proposals<br>Nebraska, July 1, 1938–June 30, 1942.<br>Back title is: Nebraska, 1938–1942.] | Nov. 9, 1937. | mails on star routes in<br>vii+79 p. [Interleaved.<br>P 1.22 : N 27/938-42 |
|---|---------------|--|
|---|---------------|--|

Advertisement inviting proposals for carrying mails on star routes in Nevada, July 1, 1938–June 30, 1942. Nov. 9, 1937. iv+34 p. [Interleaved. Back title is: Nevada, 1938–1942.] † P1.22: N 41/938–42

Advertisement inviting proposals for carrying mails on star routes in New Mexico, July 1, 1938–June 30, 1942. Nov. 9, 1937. vi+55 p. [Interleaved. Back title is : New Mexico, 1938–1942.] † P 1.22 : N 42 m/938–42

Advertisement inviting proposals for carrying mails on star routes in North Dakota, July 1, 1938–June 30, 1942. Nov. 9, 1937. iv+49 p. [Interleaved. Back title is: North Dakota, 1938–1942.] † P 1.22: N 81 d/938–42

Advertisement inviting proposals for carrying mails on star routes in Oregon, July 1, 1938–June 30, 1942. Nov. 9, 1937. vi+88 p. [Interleaved. Back title is: Oregon, 1938–1942.] † P1.22: Or 3/938–42

Advertisement inviting proposals for carrying mails on star routes in South Dakota, July 1, 1938–June 30, 1942. Nov. 9, 1937. vi+68 p. [Interleaved. Back title is: South Dakota, 1938–1942.] † P1.22: So 8 d/938–42

Advertisement inviting proposals for carrying mails on star routes in State of Washington, July 1, 1938—June 30, 1942. Nov. 9, 1937. vi+87 p. [Interleaved. Back title is: Washington, 1938–1942.] † P 1.22: W 27/938–42

Advertisement inviting proposals for carrying mails on star routes in Territory of Hawaii, July 1, 1938–June 30, 1942. Nov. 9, 1937. iii+22 p. [Interleaved. Back title is: Hawaii, 1938–1942.] † P 1.22: H 31/938–42

Advertisement inviting proposals for carrying mails on star routes in Utah, July 1, 1938–June 30, 1942. Nov. 9, 1937. iv+37 p. [Interleaved. Back title is: Utah, 1938–1942.]  $\dagger$  P 1.22: Ut 1/938–42

Advertisement inviting proposals for carrying mails on star routes in Wyoming, July 1, 1938–June 30, 1942. Nov. 9, 1937. vi+74 p. [Interleaved. Back title is: Wyoming, 1938–1942.] † P 1.22: W 99/938–42

Mail matter. Cost ascertainment report showing cost of carrying and handling the several classes of mail matter and of performing special services, fiscal year 1937, 1937, ii+14 p. † P 4.6:937

— Matter undeliverable as addressed to be returned to sender when requested : [issued by] 3d assistant Postmaster General. Dec. 27, 1937. 1 p. oblong 32° ‡ P 4.2 : Un 2/46

Money orders. Stolen money-order forms: [issued by] 3d assistant Postmaster General. Nov. 30, 1937. 1 p. oblong 32° ‡ P 4.7: 937/46

Stolen money-order forms; [issued by] 3d assistant Postmaster General. Dec. 1, 1937. 1 p. oblong 32° <sup>‡</sup> P 4.7:937/47

Navy mail service, instructions for guidance of Navy mail clerks and assistant Navy mail clerks. Edition of 1938. 1937. iii+94 p. ‡ L. C. card 37-29098 P 1.2: N 22/2/938

Parcel post. Parcel post agreement between United States and Netherlands [with detailed regulations for execution; signed Washington, Sept. 5, 1937, The Hague, Sept. 20, 1937, approved Oct. 18, 1937.] 1937. [1]+19 p. † L. C. card 37-29024 P 1.9: N 38/4

— Parcels sealed with paper tape must be securely wrapped to be accepted for mailing at 4th-class rates of postage; [issued by] 3d assistant Postmaster General. Dec. 6, 1937. 1 p. oblong 48° ‡ P 4.2: P 21/23

— Undelivered parcels must be endorsed with reason for nondelivery when returned to sender under pledge to pay return postage; [issued by] 3d assistant Postmaster General. Apr. 22, 1935, [reprint] 1937. 1 p. oblong 48°<sup>‡</sup>

P 4.2: Un 2/36/935/rep.

How to order publications—See information following Contents 39619—38—No. 516—7

- Penalty envelopes. Information concerning use of penalty privilege by cooperative extension employees of Department of Agriculture; [issued by] 3d assistant Postmaster General, Division of Classification. Mar. 15, 1935 [reprint 1937]. 4 p. [The text of this publication is also identical with that of the edition issued June 1, 1936.] ‡ P 4.2: P 37/935/rep.
- Postal accounts. Statement of postal receipts at 50 industrial offices, Nov. 1937; [issued by] acting 3d assistant Postmaster General. [1937.] 1 p. f° [Monthly. P 4.8: 937/11 Processed.1
- Statement of postal receipts at 50 selected offices, Nov. 1937; [issued by] acting 3d assistant Postmaster General. [1937.] [2] leaves, f<sup>o</sup> [Monthly. Processed.] P 4.9:937/11
- Postal bulletin, v. 58, no. 17324-345; Dec. 1-31, 1937. [1937.] various paging, f° [Daily except Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays; none issued Dec. 24.] \* Paper, 5c. single copy, \$2.00 a yr. L. C. card 6-5810

P 1.3:58

- Postal guide. United States official postal guide: Monthly supplement to pts. 1 and 2, 5th series, v. 1, no. 6; Dec. 1937. [1937.] cover title, 52 p. [Includes Changes 65-75 affecting United States official postal guide for July 1937, pts. 1 and 2, and Inserts 359-363 to Postal laws and regulations of United States, edition of 1932. Text on p. 2-4 of cover.] \* Paper (11 pamphlets) 75c.; foreign subscription, \$1.10; with Official postal guide, pts. 1 and 2, \$2.35; foreign subscription, \$3.12. P 1.10/1:937/6
- Spectacles, packing of; [issued by] 2d assistant Postmaster General. Dec. 16, 1937. 1 p. oblong 48° \$ P 3.2: Sp 3/9

#### INTERNATIONAL POSTAL SERVICE DIVISION

- Air mail. Foreign air mail service: pt. 1, United States service [pt. 2, Air-mail service in Europe, Africa, Asia, and Australia]; effective Dec. 1, 1937. [1937.] 8 p. f° [Subject to change.] \* Paper, 5c. P 8.6:937 P 8.6:937
- Steamboats. Schedule of steamships carrying mails from United States to foreign countries, Territory of Hawaii, and possessions of United States, Jan. 1938. [Dec. 23, 1937.] 8 p. f° [Monthly.] \* Paper, 5c. single copy, 50c. a yr.; foreign subscription, 75c. L. C. card 25-26231

P 8.5: 938/1

#### RAILWAY MAIL SERVICE

- Mail routes. Schedule of mail routes, no. 134, Dec. 6, 1937, 13th division, Rail-way Mail Service, comprising Alaska, Idaho, Montana, Oregon, and Wash-ington. [Seattle P. O., Dec. 6, 1937.] 112 p. narrow 8° ‡ P10.12/13:134
  - Schedule of mail routes, no. 521, Dec. 10, 1937, 7th division, Railway Mail Service, comprising Kansas and Missouri. Wellington, St. Louis [1937]. 125+[1] p. narrow 8° P 10.12/7:521
  - Schedule of mail routes, no. 553, Nov. 16, 1937, 6th division, Railway Mail Service, comprising Illinois and Iowa. Excelsior Printing Co., Chicago P 10.12/6:553 [Nov. 16, 1937]. 156 p. narrow 8° ‡

#### TOPOGRAPHY DIVISION

Nore.—The Division of Topography has on file maps showing all roads used by the rural free delivery mail service. Rural delivery routes are shown in detail on county or local maps which, with a few exceptions, are drawn to the scale of 1:62,500 or 1:63,360 (1 mile to the inch). Maps of more than 1,510 counties in the United States have been prepared by the Post Office Department and blue-line prints, made from the latest available negatives, are sold for 50 cents per copy. Each county map shows, in addition to the roads traveled by rural carriers, all post offices within the county at the time the negative was made and all other roads, houses, schools, and churches known at the time the map was originally drawn, together with an outline of the drainage. A list of the county maps on file will be furnished upon application to the Disbursing Clerk, Post Office Department, Washington, D. C. Rural delivery routes emanating from post offices in counties for which county maps have not been drawn are shown on local maps. Blueprint copies of such maps are sold at 25 cents each. Orders for all post office Depart ment, Washington, D. C. Rural delivery maps clerk, Post Office Depart ment, Washington, D. C. Rural delivery maps should not be confused with the State post route maps which are listed in the Monthly catalog for February 1937, page 213.

## PRESIDENT OF UNITED STATES

NOTE.--For information relating to the issuance of Executive orders and Proclamations see, below, note under *Executive orders*.

- Executive order, modification of Executive order 6957 of Feb. 4, 1935, Alaska. withdrawing certain public lands, Alaska. Dec. 21, 1937. (No. 7773.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 249, Dec. 24, 1937, p. 3415.]
- Beal, Walter H. Executive order, exemption of Walter H. Beal from compul-sory retirement for age. Dec. 13, 1937. 1 p. 4° (No. 7769.) \* Paper, 5c. Pr 32.5 : R 314/183
- Birds. Closed area under migratory bird treaty act, Florida, proclamation. Dec. 13, 1937. (No. 2264.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 243, Dec. 16, 1937, p. 3253-55.]
- Bonded warehouses. Merchandise in bonded warehouse [except grain], proclamation. Dec. 29, 1937. (No. 2265.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 253, Dec. 31, 1937, p. 3447.]
- Boyd, Frank L. Executive order, exemption of Frank L. Boyd from com-pulsory retirement for age. Nov. 26, 1937. 1 p. 4° (No. 7753.) \* Paper, 5c.

Pr 32.5: R 314/179

Cannon, Luther S. Executive order, exemption of Luther S. Cannon from compulsory retirement for age. Nov. 26, 1937. 1 p. 4° (No. 7754.) \* Paper, 5c. Pr 32.5 : R 314/180

- Colorado. Executive order, revocation of Executive order 6124 of May 2, 1933, withdrawing public lands, Colorado. Dec. 11, 1937. (No. 7768.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 241, Dec. 14, 1937, p. 3213.]
- Customs Service. Executive order, extending limits of customs port of entry of Buffalo, N. Y. Dec. 11, 1937. (No. 7767.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 241, Dec. 14, 1937, p. 3213.]

Executive order, extending limits of customs port of entry of Wilmington, N. C. Dec. 3, 1937. (No. 7761.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 236, Dec. 7, 1937, p. 3107.]

- Domestic animals, together with their offspring, returned to United States, proclamation. Dec. 6, 1937. (No. 2262.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 238, Dec. 9, 1937, p. 3183.]
- Drawbacks. Extending period for exportation of merchandise for drawback purposes, proclamation. Dec. 29, 1937. (No. 2266.) [Not issued separately, Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 253, Dec. 31, 1937, p. 3447-48.]
- Executive orders.

mecutive orders. NOTE.—The Federal register act, Public 220, 74th Congress (49 Stat. 500-503) provides as follows: There shall be published in the Federal register all Presidential Proclamations and Executive orders, except such as have no general applicability and legal effect or are effective only against Federal agencies or persons in their capacity as officers, agents, or employees thereof. The distribution of Executive orders and Proclamations was transferred, begin-ning Mar. 12, 1936, from the Department of State to the Division of the Federal Register, National Archives. Free distribution• will only be to appropriate agencies of the Government. If copies of the Executive orders and Proclamations which do not appear in the Federal register are desired, they can be obtained by placing a standing order with the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., with an initial deposit of \$5.00. The individual price will be 5c. per copy. The Register will be sold by the Superintendent of Documents and Proclamations published in the Federal register will not be issued separately, but title entries for such Executive orders and Proclamations, with reference to the Federal register, appear above and below. below.

Foreign service. Executive order, amendment of Executive order 6928 of Dec. 24, 1934, as amended [prescribing regulations for payment of losses sustained by officers, enlisted men, and employees of United States in foreign countries on account of appreciation of foreign currencies in their relation to American dollar]. Dec. 10, 1937. 1 p. 4° (No. 7766.) \* Paper, 5c.

Pr 32.5: F 761 se/5/amdt.-9

- Government officials and employees. Executive order, excusing Federal employees from duty on Dec. 24, 1937. Dec. 6, 1937. (No. 7763.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 237, Dec. 8, 1937, p. 3115.]
- Governmental activities. Executive order, postponement of effective date of certain provisions of Executive order 6166 of June 10, 1933 [organization of executive agencies, delaying certain transfers, consolidations, and eliminations provided for under sec. 4 of said order, as amended, not effected prior to Dec. 31, 1937, until June 30, 1938] Dec. 21, 1937. 1 p. 4° (No. 7774.) \* Paper, 5c. Pr 32.5: Ex 31a/20
- Hastings, Charles H. Executive order, exemption of Charles H. Hastings from compulsory retirement for age. Nov. 26, 1937. 1 p. 4° (No. 7755.) \* Paper, 5c. Pr 32.5: R 314/181
- Hazen Bay Migratory Waterfowl Refuge. Executive order, establishing Hazen Bay Migratory Waterfowl Refuge, Alaska. Dec. 14, 1937. (No. 7770.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 244, Dec. 17, 1937, p. 3279.]
- McKinney Lake Fish Hatchery. Executive order, transferring certain lands from Department of Agriculture to Department of Commerce and reserving them as McKinney Lake Fish Hatchery, N. C. Dec. 27, 1937. (No. 7775.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 251, Dec. 29, 1937, p. 3431-32.]
- Mischler, Wendell W. Executive order, exemption of Wendell W. Mischler from compulsory retirement for age. Nov. 23, 1937. 1 p. 4° (No. 7751.) \*Paper, 5c. Pr 32.5: R 314/178
- Montana. Executive order, revocation of Executive order 5711 of Sept. 14, 1931, withdrawing land for classification and in aid of legislation, Montana. Dec. 14, 1937. (No. 7772.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 244, Dec. 17, 1937, p. 3279.]
- National Emergency Council. Executive order, modification of Executive order 7709 A of Sept. 16, 1937, abolishing National Emergency Council [so as to extend date for abolishment from Dec. 31, 1937, to June 30, 1938]. Dec. 27, 1937. (No. 7776.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 252, Dec. 30, 1937, p. 3437.]
- National forests. Chattahoochee National Forest, Ga., proclamation. Dec. 7, 1937. (No. 2263.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register v. 2, no. 239, Dec. 10, 1937, p. 3193 and 3195, il.]
  - Executive order, excluding certain tracts of land from Tongass National Forest and restoring them to entry, Alaska. Dec. 14, 1937. (No. 7771.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 244, Dec. 17, 1937, p. 3279.]
- Nebraska. Executive order, withdrawal of public lands for use of Department of Agriculture, Nebraska. Dec. 3, 1937. (No. 7760.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 236, Dec. 7, 1937, p. 3107.]
- Petroleum. Executive order, constituting designated area and establishing Federal Tender Board No. 1 [under provisions of act of Feb. 22, 1935, to regulate interstate and foreign commerce in petroleum and its products by prohibiting shipment in such commerce of petroleum and its products produced in violation of State law]. Dec. 1, 1937. (No. 7758.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 235, Dec. 4, 1937, p. 3096–97.]

Executive order, delegating to Secretary of Interior certain powers and functions vested in the President by act of Feb. 22, 1935, ch. 18, 49 Stat. 30, as amended [to regulate interstate and foreign commerce in petroleum and its products by prohibiting shipment in such commerce of petroleum and its products produced in violation of State law] and authorizing establishment of Petroleum Conservation Division. Dec. 1, 1937. (No. 7756.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 235, Dec. 4, 1937, p. 3091.]

How to order publications-See information following Contents

Petroleum-Continued.

- Executive order, regulations under act of Feb. 22, 1935, as amended by act of June 14, 1937 [to regulate interstate and foreign commerce in petroleum and its products by prohibiting shipment in such commerce of petroleum and its products produced in violation of State law]. Dec. 1, 1937. (No. (135, 7757.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 235, Dec. 4, 1937, p. 3091-96. A correction to this Executive order appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 238, Dec. 9, 1937, p. 3184-85.]

Executive order, revoking Executive orders 7024 B and 7129 A [Order no. 3 and Order no. 5 under act of Feb. 22, 1935, to regulate interstate and for-eign commerce in petroleum and its products by prohibiting shipment in such commerce of petroleum and its produced by produced in violation of State law.] Dec. 1, 1937. (No. 7759.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 235, Dec. 4, 1937, p. 3097.]

Pieters, Adrian J. Executive order, exemption of Adrian J. Pieters from com-pulsory retirement for age. Nov. 23, 1937. 1 p. 4° (No. 7750.) \* Paper, 5c. Pr 32.5 : R 314/177

Proclamations.

NOTE.-For information concerning the issuance of Executive orders and Procla-mations see, above, *Executive orders*.

- Sabine Migratory Waterfowl Refuge. Executive order, establishing Sabine Migratory Waterfowl Refuge, La. Dec. 6, 1937. (No. 7764.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 238, Dec. 9, 1937, p. 3183-84.1
- Snow, Arthur. Executive order, exemption of Arthur Snow from compulsory retirement for age. Nov. 19, 1937. 1 p. 4° (No. 7745.) \* Paper, 5c. Pr 32.5: R 314/176
- Washington State. Executive order, restoring certain lands to control of Secretary of Interior, Washington. Dec. 6, 1937. (No. 7765.) [Not issued sep-arately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 238, Dec. 9, 1937, p. 3184.]
- Woermann, John W. Executive order, exemption of John W. Woermann from compulsory retirement for age. Dec. 3, 1937. 1 p. 4° (No. 7762.) \* Paper, 5c. Pr 32.5 : R 314/182
- Wool. Extending period for furnishing proof of use in manufacture of bonded wool and camel hair, proclamation. Dec. 29, 1937. (No. 2267.) [Not issued separately. Appeared in Federal register, v. 2, no. 253, Dec. 31, 1937, p. 3448-49.1

### PRISON INDUSTRIES REORGANIZATION ADMINISTRATION

V Prison labor problem in California, survey by Prison Industries Reorganization Administration. [1937.] cover title, v+84 leaves, il. 4° [Processed. Leaves containing illustrations are printed. Manuscript correction on leaf 78.] † Y 3.P 93/3:2 C 12 L. C. card 37-29099

#### RAILROAD RETIREMENT BOARD

Railroad retirement act. Selected questions & answers on railroad retirement act. [1937.] cover title, xii+56 p. 24° † RR12:R31 L. C. card A 38-50

### **RECONSTRUCTION FINANCE CORPORATION**

Denver and Rio Grande Western Railroad. Before Interstate Commerce Commission, finance docket no. 11002, Denver and Rio Grande Western Railroad Company reorganization; brief on behalf of Reconstruction Finance Corpora-Y 3.R 24: 10 D 437 tion, intervenor. [1937.] cover title, ii+57 p. ‡

Report of Reconstruction Finance Corporation, Oct. 1937, letter from chairman, Reconstruction Finance Corporation, transmitting report of its activities and expenditures for Oct. 1937. Dec. 18, 1937. 16 p. (H. doc. 457, 75th Cong. 2d sess.) \* Paper, 5c.

L. C. card 32-28241

### RURAL ELECTRIFICATION ADMINISTRATION

Construction report 15-18; Dec. 4-31, 1937, [1937.] Each 1 p. or 2 p. 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.R 88: 13/15-18

Cookery. Cook electrically, electricity makes every home a better home [recipes; by Clara Nale.] [1937.] cover title, [12] leaves. [Processed.]

Y 3.R 88: 2 C 77

Going a-partying the electric way [recipes; by Clara Nale]. [1937.] cover title, [11] leaves. [Processed.] † Y 3.R 88:2 C 77/2 Y 3.R 88: 2 C 77/2

Electric apparatus and appliances. New pleasure in Christmas giving [this Christmas give electrical gifts]. [1937.] [4] p. il. 4° [From Rural electrifica-tion news, v. 3, no. 4, Dec. 1937.] † Y 3.R 88: 9/a/C 464

Progress bulletin, general, no. 27-33; Dec. 2-30, 1937. [1937.] various paging, 4° [Processed.] † Y 3.R 88: 12/27-33

 

 Publications.
 Current publications of Rural Electrification Administration.
 Nov.

 1, 1937.
 4 leaves, 4° [Processed.]
 †
 Y 3.R 88:2 P 96

 Y 3.R 88:2 P 96

Rural electrification news, summary of rural electrification activities, Dec. 1937; v. 3, no. 4. [1937.] 32 p. il. 4° [Monthly.] \* Paper, 10c. single copy, 75c. a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.15. L. C. card 37-26406

Y 3.R 88: 9/3-4

## SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

NOTE.—The decisions or opinions of the Securities and Exchange Commission are issued in processed form immediately upon their release, and copies are distributed by the commission upon request. They will be published later in printed form when a sufficient number have been issued to make up a volume.

Otis & Co. No. 7805, in circuit court of appeals for 6th circuit, Otis & Co. vs. Securities and Exchange Commission, on appeal from district court for northern district of Ohio, eastern division; brief for Securities and Exchange Commission. [1937.] cover title, iii+58 p. ‡ SE 1.12: Ot 4

Registration record. Registration record. securities act of 1933, Dec. 1-31, 1937. [1937.] various paging, 4° [Daily except Sundays and holidays; none issued Dec. 24. Processed.] † SE 1.13: 937/280-304

- Same, index for Dec. 1937. [1937.] [1]+7 p. 4° [Processed.] †

SE 1.13/2:937/12

Securities. Official summary of security transactions and holdings reported to Securities and Exchange Commission under securities exchange act of 1934 and public utility holding company act of 1935: pt. 1, Reports of officers, directors, and principal stockholders under securities exchange act of 1934, pt. 2. Reports of officers and directors inder scentrific exchange act of 1934, tered under public utility holding company act of 1935; v. 3, no. 21–23, Dec. 1937, Reports received Nov. 1–Dec. 10, 1937. [1937.] various paging, 4° [Semimonthly. Processed.] † L. C. card 35-26732

SE 1.9: 3/21-23

- Securities traded on exchanges under securities exchange act, supplement 5. as of Nov. 30, 1937, Securities added or removed during Nov. 1937. Washington, D. C. [1937]. cover title. 6 p. 4° [Processed. Supplements volume published as of June 30, 1937.1 SE 1.2: Se 26/3/supp.5
- Sunbeam Gold Mines Company. No. 8637, in circuit court of appeals for 9th circuit, Securities and Exchange Commission v. Sunbeam Gold Mines Company, Nevada corporation, and M. V. Fischer [as secretary-treasurer]; reply brief for appellant. [1937.] cover title, 8 p. ‡ SE 1.12: Su 71/2

How to order publications-See information following Contents

## SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION

Note—In a recent price list, the Smithsonian Institution publishes this notice: "Applications for their properties of the publications in this list are requested to state the grounds for their requests, as the Institution is able to supply papers only as an aid to the researches or studies in which they are especially interested. These papers are distributed gratis, except where price is given, and should be ordered by the *publication numbers*, arranged in sequence. The serial publications of the Smithsonian Institution are as follows: Smithsonian contributions to knowledge: 2. Smithsonian mistudion are as follows: Smithsonian contributions to knowledge: 2. Smithsonian in the totime, the papers issued in the series of Contributions to knowledge and Miscellaneous collections; are not public documents, but are printed in limited editions at the expense of the smithsonian fund. They are distributed without charge to public libraries, educational establishments, and learned societies in this country and abroad; and are supplied to other institutions, and to individuals at the prices indicated. Remittances should be over the Smithsonian Institution.' A discount of 20 percent is allowed to bookdealers. The Smithsonian fund: the Smithsonian edition to libraries and individuals to the societies and the papers reprinted in separate form therefore, are distributed gratuitously by the Institution to libraries and individuals to bookdealers. The Smithsonian report volumes and the papers are ducational establishments, but no general mailing-lists of public libraries and other ducations establishments, but no general mailing-lists of public libraries and other ducational establishments, but no general mailing-list of public libraries and other contains and the publication is exhausted can be purchased. The date of its establishment, and have the endorsement of a Member of Congress.' Although the annual reports are the only Smithsonian apublications that are equilarly mails on by mail, therefore they are listed in the Monthi

Smithsonian miscellaneous collections, v. 96 [title page and contents]. Wash-ington, Smithsonian Institution, 1937. v p. (Publication 3450.) † Price on SI 1.7: 96/t.p.& cont. application.

### AMERICAN HISTORICAL ASSOCIATION

Report. Annual report of American Historical Association, 1933. 1937. xxxii+410 p. \* Cloth, 75c.

L. C. card 4-18261

SI 4.1:933

CONTENTS.—Writings on American history, 1933, bibliography of books and articles on United States and Canadian history published during 1933, with some memoranda on other portions of America; by Grace Gardner Griffin, Dorothy M. Louraine, [and] Katherine M. Tate. Norg.—The Proceedings for 1933 were issued in a cumulated volume with those for 1934 and 1935, which was also issued as House document 323, 74th Congress, 2d session. See Monthly catalog for May 1937, p. 653.

- Same. (H. doc. 127, 73d Cong. 2d sess.)

#### NATIONAL MUSEUM

NOTE.—The publications of the National Museum comprise an annual report and three scientific series, viz., Proceedings, Bulletins, and Contributions from national herbarium. The editions are distributed to established lists of libraries, scientific institutions, and specialists, any surplus copies being supplied on application. The Proceedings are usually brief technical papers and the Bulletins generally monographs based on the Museum col-lections in biology (except botany), geology, and anthropology. Contributions from national herbarium are wholly botanical. No sets of any of these series can now be furnished.

The Proceedings are now issued in pamphlet form only. The separate papers will be sent to depository libraries and to others designated to receive them, as issued, and a title page and index will be published for each volume so that the volume may be bound if desired.

Beetles. Synopsis of beetles of Chilean genus Phytholaema (Scarabaeidae, Melolonthinae); by Lawrence W. Saylor. 1937. p. 5-11, il. (Proceedings, SI 3.6:3028 v. 85; no. 3028.)

Moths. New species of moths of family Notodontidae in National Museum; by William Schaus. 1937. p. 563-584. (Proceedings, v. 84; no. 3026.) T

SI 3.6: 3026

Shrimps. Giant new species of fairy shrimp of genus Branchinecta from State of Washington [with list of literature cited]; by James E. Lynch. 1937. SI 3.6: 3025 p. 555-562, 4 p. of pl. (Proceedings, v. 84; no. 3025.) †

### SOCIAL SECURITY BOARD

Addresses. Recent progress in social security program, address by Arthur J. Altmeyer, chairman, Social Security Board, broadcast in National Radio Forum, Washington, D. C., Dec. 20, 1937, under auspices of Washington Star and National Broadcasting Company. [1937.] 9 leaves, 4º [Processed.] † SS 1.8: Al 7/13

Some larger aspects of unemployment compensation, address by George E. Bigge, member, Social Security Board, before Interstate Conference of Unemployment Compensation Administrators, Washington, D. C., Oct. 20, 1937. [1937.] [1]+6 leaves, 4° [Processed.] SS1.8: B48

What social security act means to women, speech made by Mary Dewson, member, Social Security Board, before National Radio Forum, sponsored jointly by Washington Evening star and National Broadcasting Company, NBC coast-to-coast network, Washington, D. C., Oct. 11, 1937. [1937.] [1]+9 leaves, 4° [Processed.] SS 1.8: D 51

- Old age pensions. Federal old-age benefits (old-age insurance) established by social security act. [Edition of] Nov. 1937. [1937.] cover title, 19 p. nar-row 8° (Informational Service, Circular 4.) [Text on p. 2-4 of cover.] † SS 1.4:4/5
  - New records in records work, Federal old-age benefits program; by Henry P. Seidemann. [1937.] 15 leaves, 4° [Processed.] † SS 1.2: OI 1/7
  - Old-age insurance, Federal old-age benefits, some questions and answers concerning old-age benefits provisions of social security act. [Edition of] Sept. 1937. [1937.] cover title, 30 p. narrow S<sup>o</sup> (Informational Service, Circular 3.) [Text on p. 2-4 of cover.] † SS 1.4:3/6 SS 1.4:3/6
  - Public assistance, statistics for United States, v. 2, no. 9: Sept. 1937. [1937.] 26 p. il. 4° [Monthly.] † L. C. card 37-26139

SS 1.9:2/9

- Relief in rural and town areas, Aug. 1937, data reported to Social Security Board for 385 selected areas, v. 2, no. 8; [prepared in] Bureau of Research and Statistics. Nov. 1937. 11 p. il. 4° [Formerly Current statistics of relief in rural and town areas.] SS 1.23:2/8
- Social security. Brief explanation of social security act. [Edition of] Dec. 1937. [1937.] cover title, 27 p. narrow 8° (Informational Service, Circular 1.) [Text on p. 2-4 of cover.] SS 1.4:1/7

#### STATE DEPARTMENT

Note — With the publication of the first number of the printed Press releases on Oct. 5, 1929, the Department of State inaugurated a new publication program. The daily mimeographed releases are made available to the public weekly in printed form; also, all publications (except laws and treatles) are numbered consecutively in the order in which they are sent to press. Publications of a similar character are brought within well-defined series, and each series publication bears a series number in addition to its publication number. The diplomatic correspondence of the United States is published in the volumes entitled Foreign relations of the United States. Laws are issued in separate series and are numbered within each series in the order in which they are signed. Treaties are issued in a separate series and are numbered in the order in which they are re-claimed. Treaties are also published in the compilation Treaties and other international acts of the United States of America, which contains literal copies of the Press releases are usuplied semiannually, as of December 31 and June 30. The Department of State proceeding quarter.

The list below frequently includes certain relevant publications issued by other agencies of the Government under requisition of the Department of State and certain relevant

For information concerning Executive orders and Proclamations of the President, formerly promulgated by the State Department, but beginning with Mar. 12, 1936, dis-tributed by the Federal Register Division, National Archives, see Federal Register Division, *Federal register*, p. 1502.

Addresses. Agriculture and trade-agreements program, address by Francis B. Sayre, assistant Secretary of State, before Wisconsin Farmers' Union, Madison, Wis., Nov. 3, 1937. 1937. [2]+10 p. narrow 8° (Commercial policy series 41; [Publication 1094].) [Originally issued as mimeographed press release for publication Nov. 3, 1937.] \* Paper, 5c. S137:41 L. C. card 37-29045

How trade agreements are made, address by Francis B. Sayre, assistant Secretary of State, at World Trade Dinner, Cleveland, Ohio, Nov. 4, 1937. 1937. [2]+10 p. narrow 8° (Commercial policy series 42; [Publication [Originally issued as mimeographed press release for publication Nov. 10981.) 4, 1937.1 +

L. C. card 37-29062

On need for spirit of tolerance in inter-American relationships, address by Summer Welles, under Secretary of State, before Inter-American Center of George Washington University, Washington, Dec. 6, 1937. 1937. [2]+6 p. narrow 8° (Latin American series 15; [Publication 1103].) [Originally \* Paper, 5c. issued as mimeographed press release for publication Dec. 6, 1937.] S 1.26:15 L. C. card 38-26011

Peace in our day, address by Francis B. Sayre, assistant Secretary of State, at community Armistice Day luncheon, Philadelphia, Nov. 11, 1937. 1937. [2]+9 p. narrow 8° ([Publication 1095.]) [Originally issued as mimeographed press release for publication Nov. 11, 1937.] \* Paper, 5c. S1.2: P 31/5 L. C. card 37-29046

Some aspects of assistance rendered by Department of State and its foreign service to American business, address by George S. Messersmith, assistant Secretary of State, at convention of National Foreign Trade Council, Cleve-land, Ohio, Nov. 3, 1937. 1937. [2]+17 p. narrow 8° (Commercial policy series 40; [Publication 1089].) [Originally issued as mimeographed press release for publication Nov. 4, 1937.] \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-29005 S 1.37:40

- China. Principles and policies to be followed in matters concerning China, treaty between United States, Belgium, British Empire, China, France, Italy, Japan, Netherlands, and Portugal (Nine-Power Treaty), signed Washington, Feb. 6, 1922; proclaimed Aug. 5, 1925; and proces-verbal of deposit of ratifica-tions. [Reprint with additions] 1937. [2]+11 p. (Treaty series 723.) [English and French. No change in text of treaty.] \* Paper, 5c. S 9.5/2: C 44/10/937 L. C. card 37-29023
- Diplomatic list, Dec. 1937. [1937.] cover title, ii+78 p. 24° ([Publication 1096.]) [Text on p. 2 of cover.] \* Paper, 5c. single copy, 50c a yr.; foreign subscription, 75c.

L. C. card 10-16292

S 1.8: 937/12

- Inter-American Conference for Maintenance of Peace. Report of delegation of United States to Inter-American Conference for Maintenance of Peace, Buenos Aires, Argentina, Dec. 1-23, 1936. 1937. vi+280 p. ([Conference series 33; \* Paper, 30c. Publication 1088.]) L. C. card 38-26015 S 5.30:33
- Mediation. Good offices and mediation, treaty between United States and other American republics; signed Buenos Aires, Dec. 23, 1936, proclaimed Sept. 16, 1937. 1937. [1]+28 p. (Treaty series 925.) [English, Spanish, Portuguese, and French.] \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card 38-26012 S 9.5/2: M 46
- Non-intervention, additional protocol between United States and other American republics; signed Buenos Aires, Dec. 23, 1936, proclaimed Sept. 16, 1937. 1937. [1]+26 p. (Treaty series 923.) [English, Spanish, Portuguese, and French.] \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-29063 S 9.5/2: N 73

Pan American Highway, convention between United States and other American republics; signed Buenos Aires, Dec.,23, 1936, proclaimed Sept. 16, 1937. 1937. [1]+28 p. (Treaty series 927.) [English, Spanish, Portuguese, and French.] \* Paper, 5c.

L. C. card 38-26013

S 9.5/2: P 20

How to order publications—See information following Contents

S 1.37:42

- Press releases, v. 17, no. 427-430; Dec. 4-25, 1937. [1937.] p. 405-522. (Publication 1097, 1099, 1105, and 1106.) [Weekly. Number 430 includes list of Publications of Department of State during quarter beginning Oct. 1, 1937. See also note above under center head, State Department.] \* Paper, 5c. single copy, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.00. L. C. card 29-26868 S 1.25: 427-430
- Salmon. Sockeye salmon fisheries, convention between United States and Can-ada, signed Washington, May 26, 1930, proclaimed Aug. 4, 1937; and protocol of exchange of ratifications. 1937. [1]+9 p. 2 maps. (Treaty series 918.) \* Paper, 15c.

L. C. card 37-29053

S 9.5/2: C16/8

- Telephone directory. Department of State telephone directory [Dec. 1937]; compiled in Division of Communications and Records. 1937. v+34 p. 4° ‡ S 1.21:937
- Treaty information, bulletin 98, Nov. 30, 1937; compiled by Treaty Division. 1937. iv+30 p. ([Publication 1101.]) [Monthly. The period covered is the calendar month preceding the date given.] \* Paper, 10c. single copy, \$1.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$1.40. L. C. card 29-27547

S 9.7:98

World's Poultry Congress and Exposition. Preliminary announcement, 7th World's Poultry Congress and Exposition, Cleveland, Ohio, July 28-Aug. 7, 1939. [1937.] xiv+16 p. il. † S 5.2: P 86

### SUPREME COURT

[Journal] Dec. 6-20, 1937; [slips] 28-38. [1937.] leaves 90-115. ‡ Ju 6.5: 937

- Marshall, Mrs. Josephine B. Transcript of record, Oct. term, 1937, no. 484, Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, vs. Charles H. Marshall, administrator of Josephine B. Marshall, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit. [1937.] cover title, i+31 p. ‡ Ju 6.7 : M 356
- Mitchell, Charles E. Transcript of record, Oct. term, 1937, no. 324, Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, v. Charles E. Mitchell, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit. [1937.] cover title, v+450 p. il. ‡ Ju 6.7: M 692
- Opinions. [Cases adjudged in Supreme Court at Oct. term, 1937.] [Issued separately.] † Clerk of Court.

| 0.      | Virginia de Doue Contracting Compared and as State tax commissioner of West   |
|---------|---|
|         | Virginia. vs. Dravo Contracting Company, on appeal from district court<br>for southern district of West Virginia; Dec. 6, 1937. n. p. [1937]. |
|         | 19+19 p. Ju 6.8/1a : W 52v/2  |
| 7.8.    | Silas Mason Company, Inc., et al. vs. Tax Commission of State of Wash-  |
| · ·     | ington et al.; David H. Ryan vs. State of Washington, et al., appeals   |
|         | from Supreme Court of State of Washington; Dec. 6, 1937. n. p.  |
|         | [1937]. 16 p. Ju 6.8/1a : M 381/2   |
| 9.      | Nolen R. Breedlove vs. T. Earl Suttles, as tax collector [for Georgia],   |
|         | appeal from Supreme Court of Georgia; Dec. 6, 1937, n. p. [1937].   |
| 10      | 4 p. Ju 6.8/1a : B 745  |
| 18.     | People of Puerto Rico vs. Shell Co. (P. R.), Limited, et al., on writ of  |
|         | certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 1st circuit; Dec. 6, 1937.   |
| 23, 24, | n. p. [1937]. 13 p. Ju 6.8/1a : P 962/4   |
| 20, 21. | Chicago Title and Trust Company as successor trustee under trust deed<br>recorded as Document no. 10325493, vs. Forty-One Thirty-Six Wilcox   |
|         | Building Corporation; [same] vs. [same], on write of certiorari to cir-   |
|         | cuit court of appeals for 7th circuit; Nov. 15, 1937. n. p. [1937].   |
|         | 7+4 p. Ju 6.8/1a : C 432/14   |
| 26.     | Abraham C. Berman vs. United States, on writ of certiorari to circuit court   |
|         | of appeals for 2d circuit; Dec. 6, 1937. n. p. [1937]. 3 p.   |
|         | Ju 6.8/1a : B 456   |
| 27.     | Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, vs. H. C. Gowran, on  |
|         | certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 7th circuit; Dec. 6, 1937.   |
| 28.     | n. p. [1937]. 6 p. Ju 6.8/1a : G 748  |
| 40.     | State of Texas and J. C. Clopton and Bullock Hyder, receivers. etc., vs.  |
|         | David Donoghue, trustee [in bankruptcy of Trinity Refining Company],  |
|         | on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 5th circuit Dec. 6,<br>1937. n. p. [1937.] 4+2 p. Ju 6.8/1a:T 312/10                    |
|         | 1937. n. p. [1937.] 4+2 p. Ju 6.8/1a: T 312/10  |
|         |   |
|         |   |

How to order publications—See information following Contents

| 2 | pinions—C   |   |
|---|-------------|---|
|   | 29.         | Guy T. Helvering, commissioner of internal revenue, vs. Annie M.<br>Pfeiffer, on certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit; Dec.<br>6, 1937. n. p. [1937]. 3+2 p. Ju 0.8/1a: P 476  |
|   | 32.         | <ul> <li>M. G. McNair, as receiver of First National Bank of Perry, corporation<br/>under national banking laws, vs. W. V. Knott, as treasurer of Florida,<br/>W. V. Knott, treasurer of Florida, as ex officio county treasurer of<br/>Taylor County, Fla., etc., et al., on writ of certionari to circuit court<br/>of appeals for 5th circuit; Dec. 13, 1937. n. p. [1937]. 4+2 p.<br/>Ju 6.8/1a: P 429/2</li> </ul> |
|   | 34.         | Worcester County Trust Company, executor [for Robert H. Hunt], is.<br>Ray L. Riley, controller of California. et al., on writ of certiorari to<br>circuit court of appeals for 1st circuit; Dec. 6, 1937. n. p. [1937].<br>5 p. Ju 6.8/Ia: H 914  |
|   | 36.         | Joseph K. Willing, receiver of Commercial National Bank, Philadelphia,<br>Pa., vs. Israel Binenstock, individually and as surviving partner of<br>partnership firm of Swinger and Binenstock, et al., on writ of certiorari<br>to circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit; Dec. 6, 1937. n. p. [1937].<br>4 p. Ju 6.8/1a: C 736/4   |
|   | 38.         | Fidefity & Deposit Company of Maryland vs. Louis H. Pink, superintendent<br>of insurance of State of New York, etc., certiorari to circuit court of<br>appeals for 2d circuit; Dec. 6, 1937. n. p. [1937]. 4 p.<br>Ju 6.8/1a: F 448/2   |
|   | 42, 43, 198 | James D. Smyth, executor of James J. Ransom, vs. United States: Dixie<br>Terminal Company vs. [same], on writ of certiorari to Court of Claims;<br>United States vs. Arthur W. Machen, on writ of certiorari to circuit<br>court of appeals for 4th circuit; Dec. 13, 1937. n. p. [1937].<br>10+3+1+4 p. Ju 6.8/1a:R 174  |
|   | 45.         | Phillips Jones Corporation et al. vs. Lottie E. Parmley, executrix of C. S.<br>Parmley, et al., on certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 3d circuit;<br>Dec. 6, 1937. n. p. [1937]. 3 p. Ju 6.8/1a: P 547/2  |
|   | 87.         | William D. Frad vs. John J. Kelly, United States marshal for southern<br>district of New York, on writ of certiorari to circuit court of appeals<br>for 2d circuit; Dec. 6, 1937. n. p. [1937]. 6 p. Ju 6.8/1a: F 841   |
|   | 97.         | United States vs. Ben Kapp et al., appeal from district court for western<br>district of Oklahoma; Dec. 6, 1937. n. p. [1937]. 3 p.<br>Ju 6.8/la: K 142   |
|   | 135.        | Frank Palko vs. Connecticut, appeal from Supreme Court of Errors of<br>Connecticut; Dec. 6, 1937. n. p. [1937]. 7 p. Ju 6.8/1a: P 176   |
|   | 190.        | Frank Carmine Nardone et al. vs. United States, on writ of certiorari to<br>circuit court of appeals for 2d circuit; Dec. 20, 1937. n. p. [1937].<br>4+3 p. Ju 6.8/1a: N 166  |
|   | 202–204.    | Harry Fleisher vs. United States; Sam Fleisher vs. [same]; Joseph Stein<br>vs. [same], on writs of certiorari to circuit court of appeals for 6th<br>circuit; Dec. 6, 1937. n. p. [1937]. 2 p. Ju 6.8/1a: F 628   |
|   | 230.        | Natural Gas Pipeline Company of America vs. James M. Slattery et al.,<br>etc., appeal from district court for northern district of Illinois; Dec.<br>6, 1937. n. p. [1937]. 7 p. Ju 6.8/1a: N 219   |
|   | 281.        | Aluminum Company of America vs. United States, appeal from district<br>court for western district of Pennsylvania; Dec. 6, 1937. n. p. [1937.]<br>2 p. Ju 6.8/1a: Al 82/3   |
|   | 459.        | Nicholas J. Forte vs. United States, on certificate from United States<br>Court of Appeals for District of Columbia; Dec. 6, 1937. n. p.<br>[1937]. 3 p. Ju 68/1a: F776   |
|   | 583.        | Marian S. Honeyman vs. Herbert G. Hanan, as executor of Herbert W.<br>Hanan, appeal from Supreme Court of State of New York; Dec. 20,<br>1937. n. p. [1937]. 3 p. Ju 6.8/1a: H 757/2  |
|   | 000.1-      |   |

— Official reports of Supreme Court, v. 301 U. S., no. 4; Ernest Knaebel, reporter. Preliminary print. [1937.] cover-title, xviii+[1]+548-717 p. [Cases adjudged in Supreme Court at Oct. term, 1936 (opinions, May 24, concluded-June 1, 1937, end of term, and decisions per curiam, etc., Apr. 12-June 1, 1937). This number contains table of cases reported in v. 301. From United States reports, v. 301.] \* Paper, 15c. single copy, \$1.50 for a term of court (including 3 volumes); foreign subscription, \$2.10. Ju 6.8/1a: 301/4

Pennsylvania. Transcript of record, Oct. term, 1937, no. 439, United States vs.
 Philip Klein, escheator of Pennsylvania, appeal from Supreme Court of Pennsylvania. [1937.] cover title, ii+44 p. ‡ Ju 6.7: P 384/7

### TAX APPEALS BOARD

NOTE.—The Tax Appeals Board issues its reports in pamphlet form (variously termed "advance parts" or "consolidated issues"), each pamphlet containing a month's decisions. These are later issued in bound volumes. The individual opinions are also published separately for each case as "advance sheets." Both the pamphlets and the separate opinions are sold on subscription by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. The "advance parts" or "consolidated issues" are sold as follows: 20c. single copy, \$1.00

per volume, foreign subscription, \$1.60. The subscription price of the "advance sheets" is \$2.00 per volume, foreign subscription, \$2.60; single copies of the opinions usually 5c. The price of the bound volumes will be given on application.

- Balkan National Insurance Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 76608, promulgated Dec. 22, 1937. [1937.] 7 p. ([Opinion] no. 172.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] \* Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19:5/36-172
- Bishop Trust Company, Limited, v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket nos. 81625, 87102, promulgated Dec. 21, 1937. [1937.] 9 p. ([Opinion] no. 170.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] \* Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19:5/36-170
- Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company et al. v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket nos. 44351-353, 46903, 49614, 50424, promulgated Dec. 9, 1937. 8 p. ([Opinion] no. 163.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/36-163 [1937.] \* Paper, 5c.
- Cudahy, Patrick, Family Company. Patrick Cudahy Family Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 83436, promulgated Dec. 15, 1937. [1937]. 6 p. ([Opinion] no. 166.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] \* Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19:5/36-166
- Decisions. Reports, v. 36, no. 6; Dec. 23, 1937. [1937.] v+786-974+i+vi+26 p. [Contains decisions promulgated Nov. 1-30, 1937, and list of proceedings disposed of upon memorandum opinions; also Rules of practice before Board of Tax Appeals, revised to Jan. 1, 1938.] \* Paper, 20c. single copy, \$1.00 per vol.; foreign subscription, \$1.60. L. C. card 24-27411

Y 3.T 19:9/36-6

NOTE.—This "advance part" or "consolidated issue" contains a month's decisions and is issued in addition to the separate opinions or "advance sheets." Later, bound volumes, containing table of contents and index, will be issued, the price of these being given at the time of publication.

- Downs, Mrs. Phebe W. M. Phebe Warren McKean Downs v. commissioner of internal revenue [findings of fact and opinion]; docket no. 86798, promulgated Dec. 9, 1937. [1937.] 9 p. ([Opinion] no. 164.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] \* Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/36-164
- Farish, W. S. W. S. Farish v. commissioner of internal revenue; Libbie Rice Farish v. [same, findings of fact and opinion]; docket nos. 81145-146, 83295-
   296, promulgated Dec. 9, 1937. [1937.]
   9 p.
   ([Opinion] no. 162.)
   [From

   B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.]
   \* Paper, 5c.
   Y 3.T 19: 5/36–162
- Goldsmith, Hugo. Estate of Hugo Goldsmith, Max Goldsmith, Erich Keibel, and Chase National Bank of City of New York, as executors, v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 82612, promul-gated Dec. 28, 1937. [1937.] 6 p. ([Opinion] no. 175.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] \* Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19:5/36-175 \* Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/36-175
- Grippin, Minnie T. Minnie T. Grippin v. commissioner of internal revenue; 
   Bessie G. Hall v. [same]; Roland F. Mygatt v. [same], opinion; docket nos.

   66345, 66825, 67564, promulgated Dec. 8, 1937. [1937.] 5 p. ([Opinion] no.

   161.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] \* Paper, 5c.
   Y 3.T 19: 5/36-161
- Hart, William H. William H. Hart v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion;
  docket no. 82652, promulgated Dec. 28, 1937. [1937.] 8 p. ([Opinion] no.
  176.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] \* Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/36–176
- Heckscher, August. August Heckscher v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 82000, promulgated Dec. 22, ([Opinion] no. 171.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] 1937. [1937.] 3 p. \* Paper, 5c.

Y 3.T 19: 5/36-171

Hoffman, Jacob S. Estate of Jacob S. Hoffman, Harry I. Hoffman, executor, v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 73092, promulgated Nov. 30, 1937. [1937.] 3 p. ([Opinion] no. 156.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] \* Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19:5/36-156

Honnold, W. L. W. L. Honnold v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 72090, promulgated Dec. 28, 1937. [1937.] 7 p.

How to order publications-See information following Contents

Honnold, W. L.-Continued.

([Opinion] no. 173.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] \* Paper, 5c.

Y 3.T 19: 5/36-173

- Levin, Albert A. Albert A. Levin v. commissioner of internal revenue; Church & Brighton Corporation v. [same]; Eleven Associates, Incorporated, v. [same, findings of fact and opinion]; docket nos. 60969–971, promulgated Dec. 21, 1937. [1937.] 6 p. ([Opinion] no. 169.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] Y 3.T 19: 5/36-169 \* Paper, 5c.
- McDermand, Frank R., jr. Estate of Frank R. McDermand, jr., Helen H. Nelson, administratrix, v. commissioner of internal revenue [findings of fact and opinion]; docket no. 74852, promulgated Dec. 15, 1937. [1937.] 10 p. ([Opinion] no. 165.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] \*Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/36-165

- Madison Railways Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; docket no. 85121, promulgated Dec. 8, 1937. [1937.] 4 p. ([Opinion] no. 160.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] \* Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/36–160 Y 3.T 19: 5/36-160
- Mellon, Andrew W. A. W. Mellon v. commissioner of internal revenue [findings of fact and opinion]; docket no. 76499, promulgated Dec. 7, 1937. [1937.] 125 p. ([Opinion] no. 158.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] \* Paper, 15c. Y 3.T 19: 5/36-158
- Ohio Farmers Indemnity Company v. commissioner of internal revenue, opinion; 
   docket no. 80116, promulgated Dec. 15, 1937. [1937.]
   8 p. ([Opinion] no.

   167.)
   [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.]
   \* Paper, 5c.
   Y 3.T 19: 5/36–167
- Phillips, Pamphila H. Estate of Pamphila H. Phillips, Thomas W. Phillips, jr., Benjamin D. Phillips, and Grace Phillips Johnson, executors, v. commissioner of internal revenue [findings of fact and opinion]; docket no. 87519, promulgated Dec. 8, 1937. [1937.] 5 p. ([Opinion] no. 159.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] \* Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/36-159
- Rand, Mrs. Jessie H. Estate of Jessie H. Rand, Frank C. Rand, Joseph O. Rand, and Fred L. Rand, executors, v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 81984, promulgated Dec. 15, 1937. [1937.] 8 p. ([Opinion] no. 168.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] \* Paper, 5c.

Y 3.T 19: 5/36-168

Rules of practice before Board of Tax Appeals; revised to Jan. 1, 1938. [13th edition.] 1937. vi+26 p. \* Paper, 10c. L. C. card 25-26096

Y3.T 19:7/938

Schoenfeld Bros. Inc., v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 80772, promulgated Nov. 24, 1937. [1937.] 11 p. ([Opinion] no. 151.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] \* Paper, 5c.

Y 3.T 19: 5/36-151

- Scovill, Mrs. Ellen H. Ellen Hyde Scovill v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and opinion]; docket no. 81308, promulgated Dec. 28, 1937. [1937.] 8 p. ([Opinion] no. 177.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] \* Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19: 5/36-177
- Williams, Georgia S. Georgia S. Williams v. commissioner of internal revenue, findings of fact [and] opinion; docket no. 83298, promulgated Dec. 2, 1937. [1937.] 3 p. ([Opinion] no. 157.) [From B. T. A. Reports, v. 36.] \* Paper, 5c. Y 3.T 19:5/36-157

## TREASURY DEPARTMENT

Bonds of United States. Extract from Regulations of Treasury Department with respect to United States bonds and notes (Treasury Department circular 300, dated July 31, 1923) : Extract 1, Assignments in case of death of registered holder. [Reprint 1937.] 3 p. 4°  $\dagger$  T 1.4/2 a : B 64/1-3

United States savings bonds, series C. Dec, 1, 1937. 1 p. 4° (Depart-t circular 571. 2d amendment: Public Debt Service) † ment circular 571, 2d amendment; Public Debt Service.)

T 1.4/2: 571/amdt.2

inance. Daily statement of Treasury compiled from latest proved reports from Treasury offices and depositaries, Dec. 1-31, 1937. [1937-38.] various paging, narrow f° [Daily except Sundays and holidays; none issued Dec. Finance. 24.]

L. C. card 15-3303

T 1.5:937

- Public debt. Statement of public debt of United States, Aug. 31, 1937. [1937.] [4] p. f° [Monthly.] † L. C. card 10-21268 T 9.9:937/8
- Treasury bonds. United States of America, 2½ percent Treasury bonds of 1945, dated and bearing interest from Dec. 15, 1937, due Dec. 15, 1945, interest payable June 15 and Dec. 15, Dec. 6, 1937. 2 p. 4° (Department circular 579: Public Debt Service.) T 1.4/2:579
- Treasury decisions under customs, internal revenue, narcotic, and other laws, including decisions of Customs Court and Court of Customs and Patent Appeals, v. 72, no. 23–27; Dec. 2–30, 1937. [1937.] various paging, 1 pl. [Weekly. Department decisions numbered 49268–314, abstracts 37055–355, reappraisement decisions 4173-94, internal revenue decisions 4778-85, and Tariff Commission Notices dated Dec. 6, 13, and 20, 1937.] \* Paper, 10c. single copy, \$3.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$4.70. L. C. card 10-30490

T 1.11/2:72/23-27

Treasury notes. United States of America, 1% percent Treasury notes of series C-1942, dated and bearing interest from Dec. 15, 1937, due Dec. 15, 1942, interest payable June 15 and Dec. 15. Dec. 6, 1937. 2 p. 4° (Department circular 580; Public Debt Service.) † T 1.4/2:580 T 1.4/2:580

#### COAST GUARD

Cadets. Regulations governing appointments to cadetships in Coast Guard, Revised Oct. 12, 1937. 1937. [2]+25 p. il. † L. C. card 31-20053 T 47.8: C 11/2/937

Pay and supply instructions, circular 1 [1938]; Dec. 13, 1937. [1937.] 4 p. 4° [Processed, Circular 1 is: Clothing and small stores, prices of.]

T 47.8/2:1/15

### COMPTROLLER OF CURRENCY

National banks. Monthly statement of capital stock of national banks, national bank notes, and Federal reserve bank notes (old series) outstanding, bonds on deposit, etc. [Dec. 1, 1937]. Dec. 1, 1937. 1 p. narrow f° † L. C. card 10-21266 T 12.9:937/12 T 12.9: 937/12

### INTERNAL REVENUE BUREAU

Income. Statistics of income for [calendar year] 1934: pt. 2, compiled from corporation income and excess-profits tax returns and personal holding company returns [calendar year 1934]; prepared by Statistical Section, Income Tax Unit. 1937. v+251 p. [Includes, with returns for calendar year 1934, returns with fiscal year ended within period July 1, 1934–June 30, 1935, and part year returns for which greater part of period falls in 1934.] \* Paper, 25c. L. C. card 18-26569 T 22.35: 934/3/pt.2

Internal revenue bulletin, v. 16, no. 49-52; Dec. 6-27, 1937. 1937. various paging [Weekly. Include Rulings 9068-9118.] \* Paper, 5c. single copy (for subscription price see note below).

L. C. card 22-26051

T 22.23/1:937/49-52

Note.—The Internal revenue bulletin service for 1937 will consist of weekly bulletins and semiannual cumulative bulletins. The weekly bulletins will contain the rulings and decisions to be made public and all Treasury Department decisions (known as Treasury decisions) pertaining to internal revenue matters. The semiannual cumulative bulletins will contain all rulings and decisions (including Treasury decisions) published during the previous 6 months. The complete bulletin service may be obtained, on a subscription basis, from the Superintendent of Documents, Government Printing Office, Washington, D, C., for \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.25.

How to order publications-See information following Contents

# 1528

### NARCOTICS BUREAU

Marihugna. Regulations 1 relating to importation, manufacture, production, compounding, sale, dealing in, dispensing, prescribing, administering, and giv-ing away of marihuana under act of Aug. 2, 1937, Public no. 238, 75th Congress, narcotic-internal revenue regulations, effective date, Oct. 1, 1937. 1937. vi+64 p. [Joint marihuana regulations made by the commissioner of narcotics and the commissioner of internal revenue with the approval of the Secretary of Treasury.] \* Paper, 10c. L. C. card 37-29064

T 56.6:1

#### PROCUREMENT DIVISION

Government supplies. General schedule of supplies: class 8, supplement 1, Motorvehicle accessories and parts, Aug. 16-Dec. 31, 1937; prepared by Branch of Supply. [1937.] 2 p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ L. C. card 16-26857

T 58.8: 8, 49/937/supp.1

Same: class 27, supplement 1, Carpets and rugs, Oct. 1, 1937-Sept. 30, 1938; prepared by Branch of Supply. [1937.] 8 p. map, 4° [Processed.] ‡ T 58.8: 27/2/936-37/supp.1

Same: class 33, supplement 1, Packing, Nov. 15, 1937-Apr. 30, 1938; prepared by Branch of Supply. [1937.] 4 p. 4° [Processed.]

T 58.8: 33/937-38/supp.1

- Same: class 34, Leather, belting, harness, saddlery, including manufac-tured leather articles, Nov. 11, 1937–Oct. 31, 1938; prepared by Branch of Supply. [1937.] 5 p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ T 58.8: 34/937–38
- Same: class 35, Books, blueprints, charts, drawings, libraries, maps, newspapers, periodicals, professional publications, etc., Dec. 1, 1937-Nov. 30, 1938; prepared by Branch of Supply. [1937.] 3 p. 4° [Processed.] 1

T 58.8: 35/937-38

Same: class 40, Tools, machine (bending rolls, drop hammers, drills, grinders, lathes, milling machines, planers, presses, punches, riveters, rolling machines, saws, shears, etc.), and all accessories, outfits, and parts, supplement 2, Pneumatic rock drills, June 16, 1937–Feb. 28, 1938; prepared by Branch of Supply. [1937.] 3 p. 4° [Processed.] ‡ T 58.8:40/936–37/supp.2

Same: class 40, supplement 4, Tool-holder cutters, Oct. 1-Dec. 31, 1937; prepared by Branch of Supply. [1937.] 2 p. 4° [Processed.]

T 58.8: 40/936-37/supp.4

Same: class 44, Pipe and tubing, Jan. 1-June 30, 1938; prepared by Branch of Supply. 1937. [1]+8 p. 4° ‡ T 58.8: 44/938

Same: class 53, Stationery, bags, paper; books, blank; boxes, paper, cartons; drafting-room, office, and printers' supplies, Dec. 1, 1937-Nov. 30, 1938; prepared by Branch of Supply. 1937. 104 p. 4° ‡ T 58.8: 53/937-38

Schedule of stock items, Jan. 1-June 30, 1938; [prepared in] Branch of Supply. 1937. [1]+49 p. 4° ‡ T 58.2: St 6/938

#### FEDERAL STANDARD STOCK CATALOG BOARD

NOTE.—The functions of the Federal Standard Stock Catalog Board were transferred from the Budget Bureau to the Procurement Division on Oct. 10, 1933. In the list below, some of the Amendments and Supplements, dated after Oct. 10, 1933, are for specifications issued by the Federal Standard Stock Catalog Board while it was under the Budget Bureau, and for these, the old classifications T 51.7/7: and T 51.7/8; are retained in order that they may be filed with the publications to which they belong. The pamphlets comprising sec. 4 of the Federal standard stock catalog are issued with perforations for insertion in binders.

Government supplies. Federal standard stock catalog: sec. 3, pt. 7, group C, division ff, Silk, raw [with bibliography]. Dec. 1937. 7 p. 4° [Issued in loose-leaf form for insertion in binder.] \* Paper, 5c. T 58.10/4: C-fff T 58.10/4: C-ff

Same: sec. 3. pt. 7, group GG, division bb, Sewing machines [with bibliography]. Dec. 1937. 7 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form.] \* Paper, 5c. T 58.10/4: GG-bb

Government supplies-Continued.

- Same: sec. 3, pt. 7. group MM. division r, Lignum-vitae [with bibliography]. Dec. 1937, 5 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form.] \* Paper, 5c. T 58.10/4: MM-r/2 Same: sec. 3, pt. 7, group NN, division p, Plywood [with bibliography]. Nov. 1937. 20 p. il. 4° [Loose-leaf form.] \* Paper, 10c. T 58.10/4: NN-p T 58.10/4: NN-p Same: sec. 3, pt. 7, group QQ, division a, Copper-nickel-alloy [with bibliography]. Dec. 1937. 5 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form.] \* Paper, 5c. T 58.10/4: QQ-a Same: sec, 3. pt. 7, group QQ, division b, Aluminum-bars, sheets, etc. [with bibliography]. Dec. 1937, 11 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form. Substitute this for group QQ, division b, Aluminum-bars, sheets, etc., issued May 1931.] \* Paper, T 58.10/4: QQ-b 10c. - Same: sec. 3. pt. 7, group R. division a, Pitch, coal-tar [with bibliography]. T 58.10/4 : R-a Dec. 1937. 5 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form.] \* Paper, 5c. ----- Same: sec. 3, pt. 7, group R, division b, Toluene (toluol) [with bibliog-raphy]. Dec, 1937, 4 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form.] \* Paper, 5c. T 58.10/4: R-b raphy]. Dec. 1937. 4 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form.] \* Paper, 5c. —— Same: sec. 3, pt. 7, group SS, division aa, Marble [with bibliography]. Dec. 1937. 8 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form.] \* Paper, 5c. T 58.10/4: SS-aa —— Same: sec. 3. pt. 7, group W, division z, Searchlights, etc. [with bibliog-raphy]. Dec. 1937. 7 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form.] \* Paper, 5c. T 58.10/4: W-z Same : [sec. 4, pt. 1, Federal specifications, Index, revised to Apr. 1, 1937] Supplement 23; Dec. 20, 1937. [1937.] 1 p. 4° [Processed.] † T 58.10/3: ind./937, supp.23 Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for baskets, desk, steel (strip and wire). July 17, 1937. 3 p. 12° \* Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: RR-B-131 ----- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for bolts, lag. steel (lag-screws). Aug. 27, 1937. 13 p. il. 12° \* Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: FF-B-561 —— Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for brick, paving. Aug. 20, 1937. 4 p. 12° [Supersedes Fed. spec. SS-B-671, June 24, 1930.] \* Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: SS-B-671a - Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for bunting, cotton, mercerized. Aug. 27, 1937. 4 p. 12° [Supersedes Fed, spec. CCC-B-791, Mar. 29, 1932.] \* Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3 : CCC-B-791a \* Paper, 5c. Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for cloths, table, cotton. Aug. 27, 1937. 3 p. 12° [Supersedes F. S. no. 500 (DDD-C-481) June 10, 1927.] T 58.10/3: DDD-C-481a \* Paper, 5c. — Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for cloths, wash, turkish. Aug. 5, 1937. 3 p. 12° \* Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: DDD-C-486 T 58.10/3: DDD-C-486 Same : sec. 4. pt. 5, Federal specification for coffee, Amendment 1. Aug. 5, 1937. 1 p. 12° \* Paper, 5c. T 51.7/8 : HHH–C–571/amdt.1 —— Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for cork-composition, gasket and sheet, Amendment 1. Aug. 20, 1937. 1 p. 12° \* Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: HH-C-576/amdt.1 Same: sec. 4. pt. 5, Federal specification for cots, folding, canvas. Sept. 25. 1937. 6 p. il. 12° [Supersedes Fed. spec. AA-C-571, Nov. 15, 1932.] \* Paper, 5c. \* Paper, 5c. Same: sec. 4. pt. 5. Federal specification for damask, table, cotton (in T 58.10/3: CCC-D-71 bolts). Aug. 27, 1937. 3 p. 12° \* Paper, 5c. Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for feathers, Amendment 1. Aug. 5, 1937. 1 p. 12° \* Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: C-F-151/amdt.1 Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for mowers, lawn, power. July 1937 16 p. 12° \* Paper, 5c. T 58,10/3: OO-M-681 8, 1937. 16 p. 12° \* Paper, 5c. — Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for pads, memorandum, Amend-ment 1, Aug. 5, 1937, 2 p. 12° \* Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: UU-P-21/amdt.1 ment 1. Aug. 5, 1937. 2 p. 12° \* Paper, 5c.

Government supplies-Continued.

—— Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for paper, computing-machine, Amendment 1. Aug. 5, 1937. 2 p. 12° \* Paper, 5c.

T 58.10/3: UU-P-185/amdt.1.

Aug. 5, 1937. 2 p. 12° [Supersedes Amendment 1, June 1936.] \* Paper, 5c. T 51.7/8: UU-P-258/amdt.2

— Same : sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for paper, manifold, Amendment 2. Aug. 5, 1937. 2 p. 12° [Supersedes Amendment 1, June 1936.] \* Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3 : UU-P-328 a/amdt.2

— Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for paper, writing, Amendment 2, Aug. 5, 1937. 2 p. 12° [Supersedes Amendment 1, May 1934.] \* Paper, 5c. T 51.7/8: UU-P-641/amdt.2

 Same : sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for pork, Amendment 1. Aug. 20,

 1937. 1 p. 12°
 \* Paper, 5c.

 T 51.7/8 : PP-P-571/2/amdt.1

---- Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for tape (taste), silk. Aug. 5, 1937. 3 p. 12° \* Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: DDD-T-126

Same: sec. 4, pt. 5, Federal specification for white-lead, basic-carbonate, dry, paste-in-oil, and semipaste containing volatile thinner, Amendment 1. Oct. 14, 1937. 1 p. 12° \* Paper, 5c. T 58.10/3: TT-W-251 a/amdt.1

— Same: sec. 6, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement to class 24, Amendment 1. July 1937. 1 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form.] \* Paper, 5c.

T 51.7/7: 24/2/supp.Q/amdt.1

— Same: sec. 6, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement to class 26, Amendment 1. July 1937. 1 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form.] \* Paper, 5c.

T 51.7/7: 26/3/supp.Q/amdt.L

--- Same: sec. 6, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement to class 51, Amendment 2. July 1937. 1 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form. This amendment applicable to sec. 2, pt. 6, class 51, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement.] \* Paper, 5c. T 51.7/7: 51/supp.Q/amdt.2

— Same: sec. 6, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement to class 53, Amendment 4. July 1937. 1 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form. This amendment applicable to sec. 2, pt. 6, class 53, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement.] \* Paper, 5c. T 51,7/7: 53/supp.Q/amdt.4

—— Same: sec. 6, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement to class 54, Amendment 1. July 1937. 1 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form. This amendment applicable to sec. 2, pt. 6, class 54, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement.] \* Paper, 5c. T 51.7/7: 54/2/supp.Q/amdt.1

— Same: sec. 6, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement to class 55, Amendment 2. July 1937. 1 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form. This amendment applicable to sec. 2, pt. 6, class 55, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement.] \* Paper, 5c. T 51.7/7:55/supp.Q/amdt.2

 Same: sec. 6, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement to class 63, Amendment 3. Sept. 1937. 1 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form. This amendment applicable to sec. 2, pt. 6, class 63, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement.]
 \* Paper, 5c. T 58.10/2:63/supp.Q/amdt.3.

— Same: sec. 6, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement to class 64, Amendment 4. July 1937. 1 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form. This amendment applicable to sec. 2, pt. 6, class 64, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement.] \* Paper, 5c. T 58.10/2: 64/supp.Q/amdt.4

— Same: sec. 6, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement to class 65, Amendment 2. July 1937. 1 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form. This amendment applicable to sec. 2, pt. 6, class 65, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement.] \* Paper, 5c. T 58.10/2:65/supp.Q/amdt.2

— Same: sec. 6, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement to class 66, Amendment 1. July 1937. 1 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form.] \*Paper, 5c.

T 51.7/7:66/supp.Q/amdt.1

How to order publications—See information following Contents. 39619—38—No. 516——8

### Government supplies-Continued.

- Same: sec. 6, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement to class 69, Amendment 1. July 1937. 1 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form.] \* Paper, 5c. T 51.7/7:69/supp.Q/amdt.1

Same: sec. 6, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement to class 74,

Amendment 4. July 1937. 1 p. 4° [Loose-leaf form. This amendment applicable to sec. 2, pt. 6, class 74, Q-Quartermaster Corps (Army) supplement.] \* Paper. 5c. T 58.10/2: 74/supp.Q/amdt.4

### PUBLIC DEBT SERVICE

Bonds of United States. Systematic saving with United States savings bonds, practical way to provide funds for future. n. p. [1937]. [4] p. il. 4° †

T 57.2: B 64/14

- Systematic savings with United States savings bonds, practical way to establish financial independence. n. p. [1937]. 15 p. il. 4° † T 57.2: B 64/13
- Money. Circulation statement of United States money, Nov. 30, 1937. [1937.] 1 p. oblong 8° [Monthly.] † L. C. card 10-21267

T 57.7:937/11

### PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE

- Biophotometer. Use of dark adaptation technique (biophotometer) in measurement of vitamin A deficiency in children [with list of references]; by Carroll E. Palmer and Harold Blumberg. 1937. [1]+16 p. (Reprint 1866.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 41, Oct. 8, 1937.] \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card 38-26031 T 27.6/a: 1866
- Health officer, v. 2, no. 8, Dec. 1937; [issued by Office of Public Health Education]. [1937.] cover title, p. 323-396, il. 4° [Monthly. Processed.] † L. C. card 36-26961 T 27.34:2/8
- Hygiene, Public. Kentucky's plan for public health education; by A. T. Mc-Cormack and Reba F. Harris. 1937. [1]+5 p. (Reprint 1873.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 44, Oct. 29, 1937.] \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-29052 T 27.6/a: 1873

Malaria. Protracted incubation in malarial fever, report of case and review of literature [with list of references to literature]; by Bruce Mayne, 1937. [1]+9 p. (Reprint 1878.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 46, Nov. 12, 1937.] \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26009 T 27.6/2 • 1878

T 27.6/a: 1878

- National Negro health news, v. 5, no. 3, July-Sept. 1937, information bulletin of National Negro Health Movement in cooperation with United States Public Health Service, State, county, and city health departments, and various voluntary health and civic organizations. [1937.] iv+30 p. 4° [Quarterly. Processed, with printed cover. Health Week report, continued.]  $\dagger$  T 27.30:5/3
- Oxyuriasis. Studies on oxyuriasis: 6, Incidence of oxyuriasis in 1.272 persons in Washington, D. C., with notes on diagnosis [and with bibliography]; by Eloise B. Cram, Myrna F. Jones, Lucy Reardon, and Mabelle O. Nolan. 1937. [1]+25 p. (Reprint 1871.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 43, Oct. 22, 1937.] \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card 38-26032

T 27.6/a:1871

Oysters. Progress in oyster conditioning, with report of experiments at demonstration plant, Norfolk, Va. [and with list of references]; by Richard Messer and George M. Reece. 1937. [1]+9 p. il. (Reprint 1870.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 42, Oct. 15, 1937.] \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-29048 T 27.6/a: 1870

Psoriasis. Treatment of psoriasis with massive doses of crystalline vitamin D and irradiated ergosterol, preliminary report [with list of references] : by E. T. Ceder and Leo Zon. 1937. [1]+4 p. (Reprint 1875.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 45, Nov. 5, 1937.] \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-29051 T 27.6/a : 1875

T 27.6/a: 1875

How to order publications-See information following Contents

1532

Public health engineering abstracts, v. 17; Dec. 4-25, 1937. [1937.] Each [5] T 27.28: 937/49-52 leaves or [6] leaves, 4° [Weekly. Processed.] +

Public health reports, v. 52, no. 49-53; Dec. 3-31, 1937. [xix]+1753-1965 p. il. 2 pl. 8 p. of pl. [Weekly.] \* Paper, 5c. single copy, \$2.00 a yr.; foreign subscription, \$3.75. L. C. card 6–25167

T 27.6: 52/49-53

L.C. card 6-25167 T 27.6:52/49-53 SPECIAL ARTICLES.—No. 49, Increase in average length of life [with list of references]; by Harold F. Dorn.—Approach to rural mental health problem; by J. Allen Jackson.— Health supervision by nurses in bicounty health department, Brunswick-Greensville health administration studies no. 9 [with list of references]; by Rosalie I. Peterson.— No. 50. Seasonal variation in intensity of brain reaction of St. Louis encephalitis in mice and of endemic typhus in guinea pigs [with list of references]; by R. D. Lille, R. E. Dyer, C. Armstrong, and J. G. Pasternack.—City health officers, 1937, directory of those in citles of 10,000 or more nopulation.—No. 51. Unusual outbreak of measles in Hawaii, 1936-37 [with list of references].—Note on preponderance of cases with bubboporthe involvement in small outbreak of pollomyelitis in Austin, Tex.; by Alex-ander G. Gilliam and George M. Decherd.—Medical activities at Boy Scout Jamboree held in Washington. D. C., June 30-July 9, 1937; by W. L. Smith.—No. 52. Effect of addition of dithioethylamine (cyctine amine) to diet of ablonors [with list of refer-ences]; by W. H. Schrell, R. H. Onstott, D. J. Hunt, and R. D. Lille.—Use of pure strain animals in studies on natural resistance to transplantable tunois [with list of refer-ences]; by H. B. Andervont.—No. 53. Mortality from rheumatic beart disease in Phila-delphia during 1936 [with list of references]; by Helen Bean and Georgie S. Brockett.— Dibenzanthracene tumors in mice, production of subcutaneous and pulmonary tumors by 12:2:5:6-dibenzanthracene adsorbed on charcoal [with list of references]; by H. B. Andervont and Egon Lorenz. Note.—This publication is distributed gratuitously to State and local bealth officers and to other persons engaged in public health work, by the Surgeon General of the Public Health Service, Treasury Department. Others desiring the Reports may obtain them from the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C., at the prices stated above.

above

- Rat and ratproof construction of buildings, with specifications, drawings, and photographs, and model ratproofing ordinance [and with list of references]; by B. E. Holsendorf, drawings by P. W. Clark. 1937. iii+68 p. il. 2 pl. (Supplement 131 to Public health reports.) \* Paper, 15c. L. C. card 37-29029 T 27.6/2:131
- Association of scurvy with oral diseases [with list of references]; by Scurvy. F. C. Cady. 1937. [1]+5 p. (Reprint 1872.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 44, Oct. 29, 1937.] \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-29049 T 27.6/a: 1872

Selenium. Further field studies on selenium problem in relation to public health [with list of references]; by M. I. Smith and B. B. Westfall. 1937. [1]+ 10 p. (Reprint 1864.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 40, Oct. 1, 1937.] \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-29047

T 27.6/a: 1864

- Smallpox. Questions and answers on smallpox and vaccination; by J. P. Leake. Revised 1937. 1937. [1]+27 p. il. (Reprint 1137.) [Original article from Public health reports, v. 42, no. 4, Jan. 28, 1927.] \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-29050 T 27.6/a: 1137/4
- Spotted fever of the Rocky Mountains, Cultivation of rickettsiae of Rocky Mountain spotted fever in vitro [with list of references]; by Ida A. Bengtson. 1937. [1]+7 p. il. 4 p. of pl. (Reprint 1862.) [From Public health reports, y. 52, no. 39, Sept. 24, 1937.] \*Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-29027 T 27.6/a: 1862

Tumors. Pulmonary tumors in mice: 4, Lung tumors induced by subcutaneous injection of 1:2:5:6-dibenzanthracene in different media and by its direct contact with lung tissues [with list of references]; by H. B. Andervont. 1937. [1]+6 p. 3 p. of pl. (Reprint 1876.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 45, Nov. 5, 1937.] \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-26609

T 27.6/a : 1876

Undulant fever. Studies on chronic brucellosis: 2, Description of techniques for specific tests [with list of references]; by Alice C. Evans. 1937. [1]+9 p. il. 1 pl. (Reprint 1867.) [From Public health reports, v. 52, no. 41, Oct. 8, 1937.] \* Paper, 5c. L. C. card 37-28867 T 27.6/a: 1867

#### VENEREAL DISEASES DIVISION

Syphilis. Citizen support in syphilis control; by Homer Folks. 1937. [1]+6 p. (Reprint 76.) [From Venereal disease information, v. 18, Oct. 1937.] \* Paper, T 27.26/a : Sy 79/44 5c.

— Principles of case finding; by Julia MacPhillips. 1937. [1]+4 p. (Reprint 74.) [From Venereal disease information, v. 18, Sept. 1937.] \* Paper, 5c. T 27.26/a: Sy 79/45

Venereal diseases. Traveling clinic, 1937. [2] leaves, 3 p. of pl. (Reprint 75.) [From Venereal disease information, v. 18, Oct. 1937.] \* Paper, 5c. T 27.26/a : V 555/16

### RESEARCH AND STATISTICS DIVISION

Bonds of United States. Market prices and yields of outstanding bonds, notes, and bills of United States, during Oct. 1937. [1937.] 4 p. f° [Monthly.] † T 62.7: 937/10

Public debt. Interest-bearing debt outstanding Nov. 30, 1937, classified according to kind of security and callable period or payable date. [Dec. 4, 1937.] 3 p. oblong 8° [Monthly. Processed.] T 62.8: 937/11 ±

#### TREASURER OF UNITED STATES

Paper moncy. Monthly statement, paper currency of each denomination out-standing Nov. 30, 1937. Dec. 1, 1937. 1 p. oblong 16° † T 40.8:937/11

# VETERANS' ADMINISTRATION

Life insurance. Information and premium rates, United States Government life insurance. Revised Sept. 1937. [1937.] iii+27 p. narrow 8° (Insurance form 752.) VA 1.2: L 62/937-3 +

### WAR DEPARTMENT

Army regulations.

rmy regulations.
Norz.—The Army regulations are issued in pamphlet form for insertion in loose-leaf binders. The names of such of the more important administrative subjects as may seem appropriate, arranged in proper sequence, are numbered in a single series, and each name so numbered constitutes the title and number of a pamphlet containing certain administrative regulations pertaining thereto. Where more than one pamphlet is required for the administrative regulations pertaining to any such title, additional pamphlets will be issued in a separate sub-series.
5-280. Assistant Secretary of War: Procurement of supplies, burial expenses; Nov. 1, 1937. [1937.] 6 p. [Supersedes AR 5-280, Mar. 6, 1936.] \* Paper, 5c. W 1.6/1: 5-280/3
35-3420. Finance Department : Pay and allowances, Officers' Reserve Corps and Enlisted Reserve Corps ; Sept. 23, 1937. [1937.] 18 p. [Supersedes AR 35-3420, May 1, 1935, including Changes 1, May 20, 1936.] \* Paper, 5c. W 1.6/1: 35-3420/5
90-50. Coast Artillery Corps : The fort ; Oct. 15, 1937. [1937.] 5 p. [Supersedes AR 90-50, May 21, 1930, including Changes 1, July 3, 1934.] \* Paper, 5c. (J-6/1: 90-50/3)
140-38. Officers' Reserve Corps: Signal Corps, effective Oct. 1, 1037; Nov. 5, 1937.

- Officers' Reserve Corps: Signal Corps, effective Oct. 1, 1937; Nov. 5, 1937. [1937.] 15 p. [Supersedes AR 140-38, July 22, 1936.] \* Paper, 5c. W 1.6/1:140-38/4 140-38.

Report of Secretary of War to the President, [fiscal year] 1937. 1937. 99 p. 4 tab. \* Paper, 15c. L. C. card 8-15847

W 1.1:937

#### ADJUTANT GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

United States Army recruiting news, Dec. 1937; v. 19, no. 12. [Recruiting Pub-licity Bureau, Governors Island, N. Y., Dec. 1, 1937.] 20 p. il. large 8° [Monthly.] † Recruiting Publicity Bureau, Governors Island, N. Y. [Recruiting Pub-W 3.45: 937/12 L. C. card War 22-1

### AIR CORPS

Air Corps news letter. Air Corps news letter, v. 20, no. 21 and 22; Nov. 1 and 15, 1937. [1937.] cover title, 69 p. il. and [1]+28 p. il. 4° [Semimonthly. Processed. Number 21 is special edition of the Air Corps Technical School, W 87.19: 20/21, 22 Chanute Field, Rantoul, Ill.] †

— Same, v. 20, no. 23 and 24; Dec. 1 and 15, 1937. [1937.] [1]+26 p. il. and [1]+22 p. il. 4° [Semimonthly. Processed.] † W 87.19: 20/23,24

### ENGINEER DEPARTMENT

Norwalk River. Regulations to govern opening of drawbridges of New York, New Haven & Hartford Railroad Co., and Norwalk, Conn., across Norwalk River at Norwalk, Conn.; [approved Apr. 28, 1937]. [1937.] cover title, 5 p. W 7.11/2: N 83/937 12° +

#### MISSISSIPPI RIVER COMMISSION

Norz.—The publications of the Mississippi River Commission consist of annual reports, annual pamphlets showing daily river stages, annual pamphlets showing daily river discharge, and periodic pamphlets showing results of river discharge measurements; also publications of the Waterways Experiment Station operating under the direction of the Mississippi River Commission. The Mississippi River Commission publishes maps and charts of the Mississippi River; navigation maps of the Mississippi River from Cairo, II., to the Gulf of Mexico, Louisiana; and wall maps in colors of the lower Mississippi River Valley from the Head of the St. Francis Basin near Cape Girardeau, Mo., to the Gulf of Mexico, Louisiana, scale 1: 500,000 and 1: 250,000. Topographic quadrangle maps in colors, scale 1: 62,500, of the alluvial valley of the lower Mississippi River are also pub-lished by the Mississippi River Commission. All are sale publications obtainable only from the Mississippi River Commission, except the annual reports which are issued by the Superintendent of Documents. No discount is allowed. Requests for information as to lists of publications and maps and method of making remittance should be addressed to: The Mississippi River Commission, P. O. Box 80, Vicksburg, Miss.

Mississippi River, highest annual stages [1880–1937]. [Mississippi River Com-mission Print, Vicksburg, Miss., Dec. 10, 1937.] 1 p. oblong large 8° †

## W 31.2: St 1/3

### FINANCE DEPARTMENT

#### Finance circulars. ‡

NOTE.—Finance circulars contain instructions and information of a relatively perma-nent character pertaining to the performance of the technical duties of finance and disbursing officers and of property and contract auditors. Though bearing a date, they are issued in a single lettered series without regard to calendar year, each to contain subject matter of related character. Each circular is designated by a letter and is published in a numbered series of separate pamphlets classified according to subject matter. Changes to Finance circulars are published in a single numerical series, applicable to all pamphlets, without regard to calendar year. When any portion of a numbered Finance circular has been embodied in a lettered circular, that portion of the numbered circular will be rescinded. Issued with perforations for insertion in bipders. numbered circular will be reseinded. Issued with perforations for insertion in bipders.
B-10. Technical duties of finance and disbursing officers: Accounting for pay of civilian employees and retirement deductions therefrom, Changes 3; Nov. 1, 1937. [1937.] 1 p. [Processed. Supersedes paragraph 12, added by Changes 1, Finance circular B-10, Mar. 1, 1937.] W 97.5/3: B-10/2/ch.3
B-14. Same: Finance and miscellaneous forms, Changes 3; Nov. 1, 1937. [1937.] 1 p. [Processed. Supersedes paragraph 4%, added by Changes 1, Finance circular B-14, Mar. 1, 1937.]
B-14. Same: War Department forms, Changes 2; Nov. 1, 1937. [1937.] 1 p. [Processed.]
C-9. Same: Civilian Conservation Corps, station list, 6th Corps Area district head-quarters and camp station numbers; Nov. 1, 1937. [1937.] 6 p. [Processed. Supersedes certain designated Finance bulletins pertaining to Finance circular C-9.]
C-10. Same: Civilian Conservation Corps, station list, 7th Corps Area district head-quarters and camp station numbers; Nov. 8, 1937. [1937.] 1 p. [Processed. Supersedes certain designated Finance bulletins pertaining to Finance circular C-9.]
C-10. Same: Civilian Conservation Corps, station list, 7th Corps Area district head-quarters and camp station numbers; Nov. 8, 1937. [1937.] 1 p. [Processed. Supersedes certain designated Finance bulletins pertaining to Finance circular C-9.]
C-10. Same: Civilian Conservation Corps, station list, 7th Corps Area district head-quarter and camp station numbers; Nov. 8, 1937. [1937.] 1 p. [Processed. Supersedes certain designated Finance bulletins pertaining to Finance with C-9.]
D-1. Same: War Department procurement code [explanatory matter pertaining to pro-

D-1.

circular C-10.] W97.5/3:C-10 Same: War Department procurement code [explanatory matter pertaining to pro-curement code], Changes I; Oct. 28, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. [Processed.] W97.5/3:D-1.8/eh.1 Same: War Department procurement code [Office Secretary of War. etc.], Changes I; Nov. 1, 1937. [1937.] 1 p. [Processed.] W97.5/3:D-2.8/ch.1 Same: War Department procurement code [Quartermaster Corps]. Changes 1; Nov. 1, 1937. [1937.] 2 p. [Processed.] W97.5/3:D-2.8/ch.1 Same: War Department procurement code [Medical Department]. Changes 1; Nov. 1, 1937. [1937.] 1 p. [Processed.] W97.5/3:D-4/8/ch.1 Same: War Department procurement code [Medical Department]. Changes 1; Nov. 1, 1937. [1937.] 1 p. [Processed.] W97.5/3:D-7.7/ch.1 Same: War Department procurement code [Corps of Engineers]. Changes 1; Nov. I, 1937. [1937.] 1 p. [Processed.] W97.5/3:D-8/7/ch.1 **D**-2. D-4.

D-7.

D-8.

Finance circulars-Continued.

D-11. Same: War Department procurement code [National Guard Bureau], Changes 1; Nov. 1, 1937. [1937.] 1 p. [Processed.] W 97.5/3:D-11/7/ch 1 D-14. Same: Civilian Conservation Corps procurement code, Changes 1; Nov. 11, 1937. [1937.] 1 p. [Processed.] W 97.5/3:D-14/2/ch.1

## INSULAR AFFAIRS BUREAU

Report. Annual report of chief of Bureau of Insular Affairs, [fiscal year] 1937. 1937. [1]+30 p. \* Paper, 10c. W 6.1:937

## NATIONAL GUARD BUREAU

National Guard regulations. †

L. C. card War 26-27

Norg.—The National Guard regulations are issued in pamphlet form for insertion in loose-leaf binders. They are being printed as they are prepared and approved regardless of the serial numbers of the several pamphlets, and rescind the regulations published in National Guard regulations, 1922. National Guard regulations in force Jan. 1, 1926, and all subsequent regulations published as changes thereto, and are the only National Guard regulations now in force.

 Medical attendance and burial; Aug. 20, 1937. [1937.] 8 p. [Supersedes NGR 62, Mar. 15, 1933, and Changes 1, Dec. 18, 1934, and also rescinds NGR 63, Sept. 8, 1932.] W 70.7/4:62/5

## ORDNANCE DEPARTMENT

Ordnance provision system. [Ordnance catalog (ordnance provision system): Group F], Computer, data, A. A., M1917 (R. A. type), Changes 1; Oct. 6, 1937. [1937.] p. [1], 40, 46-48, il. (Standard nomenciature list F-65 [changes 1].) [Processed. Issued with perforations for insertion in binder.] ‡

W 34.23 : F-65/ch.1

— Same: [Group P], Charges, propelling, separate loading, for harbor defense, heavy field, and railway artillery, Changes 2; Jan. 2, 1938. [1937.] 1 p. (Standard nomenclature list P-3 [changes 2].) [Processed. Issued in advance. Issued with perforations.] ‡ W 34.23: P-3/6/ch..2

# WORKS PROGRESS ADMINISTRATION

- Foreman's handbook. Foreman's handbook. [1937.] v+106 p. il. small 4° [Pages 97-106 are left blank to be used for notes.] † Y 3.W 89/2:2F 76
- Part-time farming in the Southeast; by R. H. Allen, L. S. Cottrell, jr., W. W. Troxell, Harriet L. Harring, [and] A. D. Edwards. 1937. [1]+xxxviii+317 p. fl. (Research monograph 9.) [Another illustration on front cover.] †
  L. C. card 37-29006 X 3.W 89/2:17/9

Relief work. Digest of State legislation for financing of emergency relief, supplement for period Mar. 1-June 30, 1936; [prepared by Robert C. Lowe and staff, Legal Research Section]. [1937,] [5] leaves, oblong 24° [Processed. For information covering period Jan. 1, 1931-Feb. 29, 1936, see Monthly report of Federal Emergency Relief Administration, May 1935, and supplement July 1, 1935-Feb. 29, 1936, issued by Works Progress Administration.] †

Y 3.W 89/2/2 St 2/936

Research library abstracts, foreign, items 487-499, Dec. 15, 1937; [prepared by Adelaide R. Hasse] [1937.] cover title, 14 leaves, 4° [Processed. Text on p. 2 of cover.] † Y 3.W 89/2:19/937-18



